
26th February, 2021 

The General Manager, 
Corporate Relationship Department, 
BSE Limited, 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Mumb~i- 400001 
(Scrip Code: 531548) 

The Secretary, 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited, 
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, Sandra (E), 
Mumbai-400051 
(Symbol: SOMANYCERA) 

Sub: Submission of Notice of meetings of Equity Shareholders of the Company scheduled 
to be held under the supervision of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata 
Bench, Kolkata. 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

We wish to inform you that pursuant to the Order dated 2nd February, 2021 (date of 
pronouncement) passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, New 
Delhi, separate meetings of Equity Shareholders, Secured Creditors and Un-secured Creditors of 
Somany Ceramics Ltd are scheduled to be convened and held through Video Conferencing, on 
Wednesday, 31 st March, 2021, for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, approving, the 
proposed Scheme .. of Amalgamation of Schablona India Ltd with Somany Ceramics Ltd. 

Pursuant to Regulation 30 read with Schedule III Part A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and as amended, enclosed please find Notice of the 
aforesaid meeting of Equity shareholders to be convened on Wednesday, 31 st March, 2021. 

You are requested to take the same on record. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For Somany Ceramics Limited 

d? 
Ambrish Julka 
GM (Legal) and Company Secretary 
M. No.: F4484 

Encl: As above 
Index, Notice, Explanatory statement, Scheme 
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Meeting of Equity Shareholders of Somany Ceramics Ltd scheduled to 
be held through Video Conferencing under the supervision of the 
Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, Kolkata 

 

Day Wednesday 

Date 31st March, 2021 

Time 2:30 P.M. 

Venue Since the meeting is proposed to be held through Video 

Conferencing, physical venue of the meeting is not 
relevant/applicable 
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       Sd/- 
Rohit Kumar Keshri, Company Secretary 

Chairperson of the meeting of Equity Shareholders of 

Somany Ceramics Ltd 

 

Through 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Date: 8th February, 2021 
Place: New Delhi 

Sd/- 
Rajeev K Goel, Advocate  

For Rajeev Goel & Associates 

Counsel for the Applicant 
785, Pocket-E, Mayur Vihar-II 

Delhi Meerut Expressway/NH-9 
Delhi 110 091 

Mobile: 93124 09354 

e-mail: rajeev391@gmail.com 
Website: www.rgalegal.in 
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL 
 

KOLKATA BENCH, KOLKATA 
 

(ORIGINAL JURISDICTION) 
 

COMPANY APPLICATION NO. CA (CAA) 731/KB OF 2020 

 
IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (18 OF 2013) 

 
SECTIONS 230 & 232  

 

AND 
 

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION 
 

AND 

 
IN THE MATTER OF 

 
SOMANY CERAMICS LTD 

APPLICANT/TRANSFEREE COMPANY 
 

AND 

 
SCHABLONA INDIA LTD  

NON-APPLICANT/TRANSFEROR COMPANY 
 

NOTICE CONVENING MEETING 

 
To 

The Equity Shareholders  
of Somany Ceramics Ltd 
 

Take Notice that the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, Kolkata 
vide its Order dated 2nd February, 2021 (date of pronouncement), inter alia, directed 

for convening of a meeting of Equity Shareholders of Somany Ceramics Limited through 
Video Conferencing for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, approving, the 
proposed Scheme of Amalgamation of Schablona India Ltd with Somany Ceramics Ltd, 

and other connected matters, if any. In the said meeting the following Special Business 
will be transacted: 

 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following resolutions with specific majority 
as provided under sections 230 & 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable 

provisions, if any: 
 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 & 232 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and 
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, the National Company Law Tribunal Rules, 2016, and 

other applicable provisions, if any, and subject to the approval of the Hon'ble National 
Company Law Tribunal and/or other competent authorities, if any, consent of the 

meeting be and is hereby accorded for the proposed Amalgamation of Schablona 
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India Ltd (the Transferor Company) with Somany Ceramics Ltd (the Transferee 
Company); and other connected matters. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Report on Valuation of Shares & Share Exchange 

Ratio of Mr Vardhman Doogar, a Chartered Accountant and the Registered Valuer in 
respect of Securities or Financial Assets registered with the Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy Board of India (IBBI); and Fairness Opinion Report on the Report on 

Valuation of Shares & Share Exchange Ratio given by 3Dimension Capital Services 
Ltd, a SEBI Registered Category 1 Merchant Banker, placed before the meeting, be 

and are hereby received, considered and taken on record. The share exchange ratio 
as recommended by the Registered Valuer for the proposed Scheme of 
Amalgamation, being fair and reasonable to the Shareholders of both the Companies 

and other stakeholders, if any, be and is hereby considered, accepted and approved. 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the salient features/terms and conditions of the 
amalgamation, as set out in the draft Scheme of Amalgamation placed before the 
meeting, which, inter-alia, include the following: 

  
i. All assets and liabilities including Income Tax and all other statutory liabilities, 

if any, of Schablona India Ltd will be transferred to and vest in Somany 
Ceramics Ltd. 

 
ii. All the employees of the Transferor Company in service on the Effective Date, 

if any, shall become the employees of the Transferee Company on and from 

such date without any break or interruption in service and upon terms and 
conditions not less favorable than those subsisting in the Transferor Company 

on the said date. 
 

iii. Appointed Date for Amalgamation will be 1st April, 2019, or such other date, 

as the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal or any other competent 
authority may approve. 

 
iv. Share Exchange Ratio for the Scheme will be as follows: 

 

a. The Transferee Company-Somany Ceramics Ltd will issue 3 (three) Equity 
Shares of Rs. 2 each, credited as fully paid up, for every 100 (one hundred) 

Equity Shares of Rs. 4 each held in the Transferor Company-Schablona 
India Ltd. 

 

Any fraction of share arising out of the aforesaid share exchange process, if 
any, will be rounded off to the nearest whole number. 

 
v. BSE Ltd will act as the Designated Stock Exchange for the purposes of the 

Scheme. 
 

be and are hereby approved in specific. 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to the approval of the Hon'ble National 
Company Law Tribunal and/or other competent authorities, if any, the draft Scheme 
of Amalgamation of Schablona India Ltd with Somany Ceramics Ltd, as placed in the 

meeting, be and is hereby approved. 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby 
authorized to take necessary steps to obtain necessary approval(s) for the aforesaid 
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Scheme and for effective implementation of the same, including but not limited to, 
to agree to such conditions or modifications [including the appointed date(s) and 

share exchange ratio, etc.,] that may be imposed, required or suggested by the 
Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, Kolkata or any other 

authorities or that may otherwise be deemed fit or proper by the Board and to do all 
other acts, deeds or things which may be ancillary or incidental to the above 
mentioned matter or which may otherwise be required for the aforesaid Scheme.” 

 

Take Further Notice that in pursuance of the said order, a meeting of the Equity 
Shareholders of the Company is scheduled to be held through Video 

Conferencing on Wednesday, 31st March, 2021, at 2:30 P.M., when you are 
requested to attend. 
 

Facility of remote e-voting will be available during the prescribed time period 
before the meeting. Accordingly, Equity Shareholders can vote through remote 
electronic means (without attending the meeting) instead of voting in the 

Equity Shareholders’ meeting. 
 

The Hon’ble Tribunal has appointed Mr Rohit Kumar Keshri, Company Secretary, as the 

Chairperson and Ms Mallika Tayal, Company Secretary in Practice, as the Scrutinizer of 
the aforesaid meeting. 
 

A copy each of the Explanatory Statement [under sections 230 and 232 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and 
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, and other applicable provisions, if any], the proposed 

Scheme of Amalgamation and other documents, if any, are enclosed. The proposed 
Scheme of Amalgamation, if approved in the meeting, will be subject to the subsequent 
approval of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, Kolkata. 

 
Dated this 8th day of February, 2021 

 
          Sd/- 

      Rohit Kumar Keshri, Company Secretary 

       Chairperson of the meeting of Equity Shareholders of  
Somany Ceramics Ltd 

 
 
Through 

 Sd/- 
Rajeev K Goel, Advocate  

For Rajeev Goel & Associates 
Counsel for the Applicant 

785, Pocket-E, Mayur Vihar-II 

Delhi Meerut Expressway/NH-9 
Delhi 110 091 

Mobile: 93124 09354 
e-mail: rajeev391@gmail.com 

Website: www.rgalegal.in 

 
 

 
 
 

 

mailto:rajeev391@gmail.com
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Notes: 
 

1. In view of COVID-19 pandemic, the present meeting is proposed to be convened 
through Video Conferencing in terms of the Order passed by the Hon’ble National 

Company Law Tribunal, the Guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, if any. Facility of remote 
e-voting will be available during the prescribed time period before the meeting 

and through e-voting platform which will be available during the meeting. 
 

 
2. Central Depository Services (India) Ltd (CDSL) was appointed to provide remote 

e-voting facility before the meeting and to provide platform for convening the 

meeting through Video Conferencing; to handle and supervise the entire process 
of holding the meeting through Video Conferencing and to provide e-voting 

platform during the meeting, in a secured manner. Members will be able to attend 
the meeting through VC at https://www.evotingindia.com/  by using their remote 
e-voting credentials and selecting the EVSN of the Company.  

 
Whereas Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited, a SEBI registered Registrar and 

Transfer Agent (RTA) was appointed for processing of data relating to the meeting 
and voting, etc. 

 
3. Notice of the meeting will be sent through e-mail only to all such Equity 

Shareholders who have registered their e-mail ids with the Company. 

 
4. Equity Shareholders who have not registered their e-mail id, can get the 

same registered by sending the request to the Company at 
corporateaffairs@somanyceramics.com 

 

5. In case of any difficulty in registering the e-mail id; e-voting or attending 
the meeting through Video Conferencing, etc., the following persons may 

be contacted: 
 

Mr. S Rajagopal, Vice-President 
Ms. Garima Kothari, Senior Executive 
Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt Ltd.  
Registrar & Transfer Agent 

Phone: 033-2248-2248,  
2243-5029, 2231-6839   
e-mail: mdpldc@yahoo.com 

Mr Ambrish Julka 

Company Secretary of Somany 
Ceramics Ltd 

Mobile: 9215448509/9331046311 

e-mail: corporateaffairs 
@somanyceramics.com  

 
6. Please note that there would not be any physical dispatch of notice 

through post/courier. 
 

7. Only Equity Shareholders of the Company may attend the meeting of Equity 

Shareholders through Video Conferencing and vote through e-voting system.  
 

8. Institutional/Corporate Equity Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals/HUF, NRI, 
etc) are required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPEG Format) of its Board 
Resolution or governing body Resolution/Authorisation, etc., authorising its 

representative to attend the meeting and vote on its behalf. The said 
Resolution/Authorization may be sent to the Scrutinizer at: 

acsmallika42859@gmail.com 

https://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:corporateaffairs@somanyceramics.com
mailto:mdpldc@yahoo.com
mailto:acsmallika42859@gmail.com
mailto:acsmallika42859@gmail.com
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9. Please take note that since the meeting is proposed to be held through 

Video Conferencing, option of attending the meeting through proxy is not 
applicable/available. 

 
10. Instructions for attending the meeting through Video Conferencing and 

remote e-voting are given at the end of this notice. 

 
11. Voting may be made through remote e-voting which will be available during the 

prescribed time period before the meeting (as given below) and through e-voting 
platform which will be available during the meeting: 
 

Commencement of remote e-voting 
 

Friday, 26th March, 2021 at 9:00 A.M. IST 

End of remote e-voting 
 

Tuesday, 30th March, 2021 at 5:00 P.M. 
IST 

 
12. All the Equity Shareholders will be entitled to attend the meeting through Video 

Conferencing. However, the Equity Shareholders who have already voted through 
the remote e-voting process before the meeting, will not be entitled to vote at the 

meeting. 
 

13. Equity Shareholders attending the meeting through video conferencing shall be 

counted for the purposes of reckoning the quorum. 
 

14. Notice of the meeting, Explanatory Statement and other documents are also being 
placed on the following website:  
 

Particulars Website address 

Somany Ceramics Ltd. www.somanyceramics.com 

BSE Ltd. www.bseindia.com 

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.  www.nseindia.com  

 
Encl.: As above 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

http://www.bseindia.com/
http://www.nseindia.com/
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS (E-VOTING), 
JOINING THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS MEETING & OTHER INSTRUCTIONS 

RELATING THERETO ARE AS UNDER: 
 

 
(i) The Equity Shareholders need to visit the e-voting website 

https://www.evotingindia.com/  

 
(ii) Click on “Shareholders” module  

 
(iii) Now enter your User ID 

 

AS GIVEN IN YOUR INVITE EMAIL 
 

(iv) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
 
ENTER PAN  

AS GIVEN IN YOUR INVITE EMAIL 
 

ENTER BANK ACCOUNT DETAIL  
AS GIVEN IN YOUR INVITE EMAIL 

 
(v) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 

(vi) Click on the EVSN for SOMANY CERAMICS LIMITED on which you choose to vote. 
 

(vii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the 
same, the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. 
The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies 

that you dissent to the Resolution. 
 

(viii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution 
details. 

 

(ix) After selecting the resolution on which you have decided to vote, click on 
“SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, 

click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify 
your vote. 

 

(x) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to 
modify your vote. 

 
(xi) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” 

option on the Voting page. 

 
(xii) You can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app “m-Voting”. The m-Voting 

app can be downloaded from respective Store. Please follow the instructions as 
prompted by the mobile app while Remote Voting on your mobile. 

 

 
 

 
 

https://www.evotingindia.com/
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PROCESS FOR THOSE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS WHO WISH TO OBTAIN LOGIN 
CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS 

NOTICE BUT WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE 
COMPANY: 

 
1. Please send an email with your detail to company email id - corporate 

affairs@somanyceramics.com 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR JOINING MEETING THROUGH VC: 

 
(i) To join the meeting, the equity shareholders should log on to the e-voting 

website http://www.evotingindia.com/ and login as explained above. After 

logging-in, kindly click on 'live streaming' tab and you will be redirected to ‘Go 
to webinar’ website. 

 
In the “Name” field                  -  Put your name. 
 

In the “last name” field            -  Enter your surname as informed in e-mail  
  

In the “Email ID” field              -  Put your email ID 
  

Click register button. 
 
Event will start and you will be in the Meeting through Video conferencing. 

 
You can join meeting through laptop, tablet, and desktop.  

 
PRE-REQUISITE FOR JOINING OF MEETING THROUGH DESKTOP OR LAPTOP: 
 

1. System requirement: 
 Windows 7, 8 or 10   

 I3 Processor 
 Microphone, speaker  
 Internet speed minimum 700 kbps 

 Date and time of computer should be current date and time 
 

NOTE: IT IS ADVISABLE TO LOGIN BEFORE HAND AT E-VOTING SYSTEM AS 
EXPLAINED IN E-VOTING INSTRUCTIONS ABOVE, TO BE FAMILIAR WITH THE 
PROCEDURE, SO THAT YOU DO NOT FACE ANY TROUBLE WHILE LOGGING-IN DURING 

THE MEETING. 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
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PROCEDURE FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING OF MEETING THROUGH VC 
(EXPLAINED USING SCREENSHOTS): 

 
i. The equity shareholders should log on to the e-voting website 

http://www.evotingindia.com/. 
Below screen will be appear. 
 

 
 

ii. Press Shareholders/Members tab, after which the below screen will be appear. 
 

 
 
 

 
 

X + 

+- ➔ C © Not secun:! I 1er,t.~ ... ct11ig1nct.;u:orn, 
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O To 11rrirnate paper ,n the vol,ng process Thts ,nvolves sen<11ng of oot1ces and ballot papers and 
receiving the said !>allot votes. 

Shareholders/ Members 

0 f'ac111tate electronic voing on 1eso1ut1oos of companies ma fair atld transparent manner for all 
classes or secunty/slekeholders. 

0 Enable secu11ty holders to vote at a time and plBce ofthe1r converner1ce. 

0 Ellmma.le postal and other natural delays which cause a hindrance to postal ballol 
0 lncrsase sh Elholdsr part11:1pallon In shareholder m99.tIngs 

The e-V□ling platform 1:11ms to improve lransparer,cy Bnd Corporate GovernarKe s landBrds end also 

helps m reducing the admI01strallvs cos1 associaled with Postal Ballot whrte lac1lrtalmg dsclarabon of 

results immedia1sty aft8' the close of tho vot jl')9 Addftiona!ly in1Jestors are also benefited where they 
can c.ast their votes. on till las:1 day from the comfort of their home I offic.e while eliminating tM 
chances of ttietr votes being doclarocl Invalid 

The si'IP wi ll not be accessible be tweer1 00 :00 hrs to 01:00 hrs on e'll'ery Sunda y, due to maintenance activ ity_ 

Custodian / Co rporate 

Shareholder 

Issuer /RTA 

ScrutinlU!f 

I r -.. £=@M I What's New? /@f§f 
- - ...-.. ■ CDSl 8 t De>~ 

If) CCS.L-e-Voti"9 in. .don; ,,.,, 

Vatillll •+• CDSL 
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If) CCSL-e-Voti"9 in. .don; ,,.,, 
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USK ID ' 
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I EnlPr C,."'TCHA I 
0 Cid to use Vi l K'='1toar0 

m H•A+ihffrUI 

Use Mobile App Fore-Voting 

Sharenolders may log-ln to m-votlng using their 
e-vo~ng credentials to vote lor company 

resolutions. 

Download the m-Voting app on your 

MW WQII 
version based mobile phones,today! 

* • 

Sh,;,wall X 

* • 

Sh,;,wall X 
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iii. Enter user id as mentioned in your invite email, or read point number (iii) as given 
above. Since you are a registered user, below screen will be appear. Enter your 

existing CDSL password in password field.  

 
 
iv. In case you are 1st time user of CDSL e-voting system, then below screen will be 

appear. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

e VotiJVt •+• CDSL 

Home.• Atiol«US• GroupSlles.. Registfauon Hl"lp contactUs• Teunsoruse ~ fill!~ 

Charoctef Validauon w.n .successful. Kiu<lly O?nl@r olhilr login details to proceed. 

user 10 • I 1N3007491024201S 

P3'.$SWOr(I " 

11:1- li·ld-,14¥f · rl 
•=J:1v,, .. .:_., 
• k')·ene •~,· ,1;1,,:,c.-•,rj~,:,, yc~ 

0 Cll: !< ~ u,e\!lm/.l JKe--;tloaro 

e Votillll 

Use Mobile App Fore-Voting 

Shareholders may log-ln to m-votlng using their 
e-voting credentials to vote for company 

resolutions. 

Download the m-Voting app on your 

... tlMWI 
version based mobile phones,today! 

X + 

•+• CDSL 

Home Abotelh... Group Siles.. RegiS!rabt Help Conlactl.Js• Teun~oruse - ~ SJiloJQ__:ru.:m: 

cnsrac,e-r Valldauon Vr;,&S succt-·utul. Klndlv emer other 1ogm oetalls to proceed. 

U:s9f lO· !MOCKDO< 

•••· I I 
M,ra -f :~i,:" ; .i,v,1."':"">i.i,;tot...~"-..0'"4" '~ ;~' v. :;.,y,. -~ 11.l'l;r"t;4-.;;i, 
-~c:!c·ot:c:t> ,.-:tie«11·eoc•~· ,=_,.,,,.., " ...,.,.~, 

ea11k A<:ec)UOJ Numbe-P 

· =wv11-.:n-)' 
~/-rfCf'>e "~!l"_.,llle<':"" ' "1:",-,,t,--'!fe'I 

Use Mobile App Fore-Voting 

Shareholders may Iog~n to m.vo1Ing using their 
e-votlng credentials to vote for company 

resolutions. 

Download the m-Voting app on your 

NIii U&d 
version based mobile phones,today! 
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v. Enter your PAN and bank detail/DOB or follow instruction as given point number 
(vi) above or mentioned in invite email; then below screen will be appear. 

 

 
 
vi. For e-voting, press EVSN number given in EVSN column; and for joining MEETING 

through video conferencing, click on “Click here” tab under the live streaming 
column. E-voting screen will be shown as below, where you can cast your vote and 
press submit button given at the bottom of the screen. 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

evotinll •ci> CDSL 

Home AbootUs• Group Sites• Reglskation Help ContaclUs• Tem1'joruse ~ :JklPto!nt~i-e'/: 
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~\1Nll"('.lln GO~ (~ORIE 10 II, llODl'e R~ 1014 .r lf;aput:,1'11 a,r,ig,t« Stt~Up,:lnlNll on l'«l\'61'T!t!N l1 ,01 I 

C © Not secure I test.e-1otingindia..com/ch0Kevo11Dg_SO,j!p 

., __ 
_,..........., .......... "---""" .... _, 

;frZ~ 

.. .,...; .. ,, .. ................... . 
•::·--~ 

@ COSL·i:-Voltng ,~...dou ,. 
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL 
 

KOLKATA BENCH, KOLKATA 
 

(ORIGINAL JURISDICTION) 
 

COMPANY APPLICATION NO. CA (CAA) 731/KB OF 2020 

 
IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (18 OF 2013) 

 
SECTIONS 230 & 232  

 

AND 
 

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION 
 

AND 

 
IN THE MATTER OF 

 
SOMANY CERAMICS LTD 

APPLICANT/TRANSFEREE COMPANY 
 

AND 

 
SCHABLONA INDIA LTD  

NON-APPLICANT/TRANSFEROR COMPANY 
 

 

Explanatory Statement 
 

[Under sections 230 & 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, and other applicable 
provisions, if any] 

 
1. An Application being CA (CAA) 731/KB of 2020, was filed before the Hon’ble 

National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, Kolkata (hereinafter referred to 
as “the Tribunal/NCLT”) under the provisions of section 230 & 232 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable provisions, if any, in connection with 

the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation of Schablona India Ltd with Somany 
Ceramics Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “the Scheme of Amalgamation” or “this 

Scheme or “the Scheme”) and other connected matters, if any. 
 

2. Pursuant to the Order dated 2nd February, 2021 (date of pronouncement), passed 

by the Hon'ble Tribunal, in the above referred  Company Application, separate 
meetings of Equity Shareholders, Secured Creditors and Un-secured Creditors of 

the Company are scheduled to be convened and held through Video 
Conferencing, on Wednesday, 31st March, 2021, as per the following 
schedule, for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, approving, the 

proposed Scheme of Amalgamation, at which time the said stakeholders are 
requested to attend: 
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Sl. 

No. 
Shareholders/Creditors Meetings Time 

1. 
Equity Shareholders 

 

2:30 P.M. 

2. 
Secured Creditors 

 

3:30 P.M. 

3. 
Un-secured Creditors 

 

4:30 P.M. 

 
3. Scheme of Amalgamation, inter alia, provides for the following: 

 
a. Amalgamation of Schablona India Ltd with Somany Ceramics Ltd 

 
b. Other matters connected with the aforesaid amalgamation. 

 
A copy of the Scheme of Amalgamation setting out the terms and conditions of 
the proposed amalgamation and other connected matters, is enclosed with this 

Explanatory Statement. 
 

4. Companies to the Scheme and their Background 
 

4.1 The Applicant/the Transferee Company-Somany Ceramics Limited: 

 
i. The Transferee Company-Somany Ceramics Limited [Corporate 

Identification No. (CIN): L 40200 WB 1968 PLC 224116; Income Tax 
Permanent Account No. (PAN): AAE CS 0763 K] (hereinafter referred to as 
“the Transferee Company/the Company”) was originally incorporated 

under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, as a public limited 
company with the name and style as ‘Somany-Pilkington’s Ltd” vide 

Certificate of Incorporation dated 20th January, 1968, issued by the 
Registrar of Companies, West Bengal, Kolkata. The Company was issued 
Certificate for Commencement of Business dated 7th February, 1968, by 

the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal, Kolkata. Registered Office of the 
Company was shifted from the State of West Bengal to the State of 

Haryana. Further, Registered Office of the Company was shifted from the 
State of Haryana to the NCT of Delhi. Name of the Company was changed 
to ‘‘SPL Ltd” vide Fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated 18th October, 

1995, issued by the Registrar of Companies, Delhi & Haryana, New Delhi. 
Name of the Company was changed to its present name “Somany 

Ceramics Ltd” vide Fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated 30th January, 
2007, issued by the Registrar of Companies, New Delhi. Registered Office 
of the Company was finally shifted from the NCT of Delhi to the State of 

West Bengal as approved by the Hon’ble Regional Director, Northern 
Region, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi, vide Order dated 7th 

November, 2017 read with Order dated 30th November, 2017. The 
Registrar of Companies, West Bengal, Kolkata, registered the aforesaid 
order and allotted the present CIN to the Company. 

 
ii. Presently, the Registered Office of the Transferee Company is situated at 

2, Red Cross Place, Kolkata-700 001, West Bengal;  
e-mail id: corporateaffairs@somanyceramics.com; 

Website: www.somanyceramics.com 
 

mailto:corporateaffairs@somanyceramics.com
http://www.somanyceramics.com/
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iii. The detailed objects of the Transferee Company are set out in the 
Memorandum of Association and are briefly stated as below: 

 
1. To produce, manufacture, refine, treat, cure, process prepare, Import, 

export, purchase, sell and generally deal in all kinds of tiles, ceramic 
ware, glass and glassware, insulators, asphalt, asbestos and asbestos 
products, cement and cement products, gypsum, building materials, 

plastic and plastic ware, polymerite, vinyl, vinyl-asbestos, and solid 
vinyl ware, adhesives, vinyl cove base, fire bricks, fire clay, fire 

cement, terracotta, blocks, lime, limestone, fibre glass and fibre glass 
ware, refractories, hospital ware, including in particular but not limiting 
the generality of the foregoing wall tiles, floor tiles, roofing tiles, 

porcelain tiles, plastic and other synthetic tiles, earthenware tiles, 
vitreous sintered mosaic tiles, clinker tiles, refractory tiles, paving tiles, 

gres tiles, sanitaryware, crockery, pottery, tableware, hotel ware, 
decorative ware, garden ware, earthenware, stoneware, pressed ware, 
porcelain ware, bathroom accessories and to provide, equip and 

maintain plants, laboratories, test houses, factories and all other 
appliances and conveniences required for the manufacture, 

examination, storage, sale and purchase of products and to 
manufacture, refine, treat, cure or subject to any process, prepare, 

import, export, purchase, sell, treat and generally deal in any other 
products which may come out as ,by-products or which may be 
essential for fitting or fixing the above products or fittings for any of 

the above products or by-products or may in any way be similar to the 
products. 

 
2. To produce, manufacture, refine, treat, cure, process, prepare, import, 

export, purchase, sell, prospect for, take on lease, examine, explore, 

get, win, work, quarry, smelt, calcine, raise, manufacture, fabricate, 
design, assemble, refine, treat, crush, grind, dress, amalgamate, 

manipulate and prepare for market and generally deal in all kinds of 
clays minerals, ores, sands, coals, metals, stones, artificial stones, 
colours, ceramic colours, fritts, glazes, pigments, chemicals, 

opacifiers, oxides, kieselguhr and polishing wax and all products, by-
products and compounds thereof, and to provide equip and maintain 

plants, laboratories, test houses, factories and all other appliances and 
conveniences required for the manufacture, examination, storage, sale 
and purchase of the above products and to manufacture, refine, treat 

cure or subject to any process, prepare, Import, export, purchase, sell 
and generally deal in any other products and by-products. 

 
3. To produce, manufacture, design, fabricate, assemble, prepare, import 

export, purchase, sell and generally to deal in all kinds of kilns and 

components, ancillaries, auxiliaries, accessories and parts thereof 
ceramic machinery and other machinery and components and part 

thereof for the manufacturing, processing etc. of the aforesaid objects 
and including their component parts, ancillaries, auxiliaries, 
accessories and parts thereof. 

 
4. To carry on the business of paviours, builders and contractors, 

decorators hardware and other building materials and requisites, 
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brickmakers, job masters and to enter in to contracts for laying, 
polishing and completing all sorts of floorings, walls and other jobs. 

 
iv. Presently, the Transferee Company is engaged in the business of 

manufacturing and trading of ceramic tiles, polished vitrified tiles, glazed 
vitrified tiles, sanitaryware and bath fittings, tile laying solutions, other 
allied products and other related activities. 

 
v. Present Authorised Share Capital of the Transferee Company is Rs. 

27,30,00,000 divided into 13,65,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each. The 
present Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company is 
Rs. 8,47,58,852 divided into 4,23,79,426 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each. 

 
vi. Detail of the present Board of Directors of the Company is given below: 

 

Sl. 

No. 

Name & Address DIN Designation 

1. Mr. Shreekant Somany 

32, Friends Colony East, New Delhi – 
110065 

00021423 Chairman and 

Managing 
Director 

2. Mr. Abhishek Somany 
32, Friends Colony East, New Delhi – 
110065 

00021448 Managing 
Director 

3. Mrs. Anjana Somany 
32, Friends Colony East, New Delhi – 

110065 

00133542 Whole-time 
Director 

4. Mr. Salil Singhal 

Singhal Farm House, Near Airforce 
Station, Rajokari, Delhi- 110038 

00006629 Director 

5. Mr. Rameshwar Singh Thakur 
Flat No 205 Burlington Hiranandani 

Estate, Patlipada, Thane, Mumbai - 
400607 Maharashtra 

00020126 Director 

6. Mr. Ghanshyam Girdharbhai Trivedi 
4, Shasvat Bunglows, B/H Rajpath Club, 
Ahmedabad, Gujarat – 380059 

00021470 Director 

7. Mr. Ravinder Nath 
Maulseri House 7, Kapashera Estate, 

New Delhi-110037 

00062186 Director 

8. Mrs. Rumjhum Chatterjee 

E-2278, Palam Vihar, Gurgaon-122017 

00283824 Director 

9. Mr. Vineet Agarwal 

19, OLOF Palme Marg, 
Vasant Vihar, Delhi - 110057 

00380300 Director 

10. Mr. Siddharath Bindra 
Bindra Farm, F-4, Ansal Villa, Near 
CSKM School, Chhattarpur, New Delhi – 

110074 

01680498 Director 
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4.2 The Non-Applicant/the Transferor Company-Schablona India Ltd: 
 

i. The Transferor Company-Schablona India Ltd [Corporate Identification No. 
(CIN): L 51109 DL 1983 PLC 318655; Income Tax Permanent Account No. 

(PAN): AAD CS 7573 C] (hereinafter referred to as “the Transferor 
Company/the Company”) was originally incorporated under the provisions 
of the Companies Act, 1956, as a public limited company with the name 

and style as ‘Soma Finance & Leasing Company Ltd’ vide Certificate of 
Incorporation dated 5th November, 1983 issued by the Registrar of 

Companies, West Bengal, Kolkata. The Company was issued Certificate for 
Commencement of Business dated 6th December, 1983, by the Registrar 
of Companies, West Bengal, Kolkata. Name of the Company was changed 

to ‘Schablona India Ltd” vide Fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated 21st 
April, 1993, issued by the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal. 

Registered Office of the Company was shifted from the State of West 
Bengal to the NCT of Delhi as approved by the Hon’ble Regional Director, 
Eastern Region, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Kolkata, vide Order dated 5th 

May, 2017. The Registrar of Companies, New Delhi registered the aforesaid 
order and allotted the present CIN to the Company. 

 
ii. Presently, the Registered Office of the Non-Applicant Transferor Company 

is situated at 82/19, Bhakerwara Road, Mundka, New Delhi-110 041; E-
mail id: silinvestors@schablona.in; Website: www.schablona.in 
 

iii. The detailed objects of the Transferor Company are set out in the 
Memorandum of Association and are briefly stated as below: 

 
1. To carry on the business of a leasing and hire purchase finance 

company and to acquire, to provide on hire purchase basis all types of 

industrial and office plant, equipment, machinery, vehicles, buildings 
and real estate, required for manufacturing, processing, transportation 

and trading business and other commercial and service business. 
 

2. To lease machinery, plant, accessories, electrical installations, 

computers, tabulators, electronic equipment, escalators, power 
generators, machine tools, trucks, lorries, buses, cranes and other 

capital goods to Industrial undertakings and receive rentals and other 
payments thereof. 

 

3. To manufacture all kinds of pipes, sanitary fittings, hospital, barrack, 
office and domestic furniture, equipment and other equipment and 

other requisites, surgical instruments and enamel, porcelain glass and 
plastic wares. 

 

4. a) To carry on any of the business of manufacturers or/and dealers 
and workers in refractory materials and products, synthetic stones and 

gems, abrassives, ceramics, raw materials and products, glass 
mineral, clay earth, gravel, sand, coke, fuel, artificial stones and 
builders requisites of all kinds. 

 
4.  b) To manufacture, produce, buy, sell import, export, stock and deal 

in glass and ceramic of all kinds, glass and ceramic colours and plastic 
containers and plastic bottles. 

mailto:silinvestors@schablona.in
http://www.schablona.in/
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5. To manufacture, print, export, import, buy and sell, transfers and 

stickers of all kinds printed on decalcomenia paper or other base 
materials and to act as printers, decorators and coaters of goods, 

sheets, papers and materials of all kinds and to prepare, manufacture, 
print, paint, use, import, export, design and device all kinds of articles 
of artistic objects for use and ornamentation of any articles and to 

manufacture or deal in colours, papers, coated papers or other 
material, films, fabrics, foils, screens, pens, brushes, adhesives, 

lacquars, oils, cleaners, thinners, developers, fixers, fillers, emulsions, 
decorators, mediums, powers, concentrates and all other types of 
materials needed for printing, decorating, polishing, designing and 

artistic vocations. 
 

6. To design, develop, fabricate and manufacture machinery, plants and 
equipment including kilns and furnaces for manufacture of transfers 
and stickers and for application thereof either by itself or through an 

outside designer or manufacturer or fabricator and to use, buy, sell, 
hire, acquire or land such machinery, plant and equipment with 

technology or process and application thereof. 
 

7. To carry on the business of printers, decorators and coaters of tiles, 
sanitaryware, enamelware, potteries, bottles, tumblers, jars, 
dinnerware, tableware, holloware and other articles of glass, ceramics, 

clay, stone, metal, plastic, rubber, leather or any other material and 
for this purpose to buy, sell, import, export, hire, borrow or otherwise 

acquire any goods, technical know-how and processes, equipment and 
services. 

 

iv. Presently, the Transferor Company is engaged in the business of 
manufacturing and trading of decorated tiles, transfers and stickers for 

decoration on ceramic articles, sanitaryware and other related activities. 
 
v. Present Authorised Share Capital of the Transferor Company is Rs. 

5,00,00,000 divided into 50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each. The 
present Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company is 

Rs. 1,26,36,860 divided into 31,59,215 Equity Shares of Rs. 4 each, fully 
paid up. 

 

vi. Detail of the present Board of Directors of the Company is given below: 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Name & Address DIN Designation 

1.  Mr. Niranjan Kumar Goenka 
71/3, Canal Circular Road, Flat- 2F, 

Block-6, 2nd Floor, Prasad Exotica 
Kolkata – 700 054 

00060864 Director 

2.  Mr. Vinod Kumar Karwa 
House No. N-37, Greater Kailash 
Part One, Greater Kailash,  

Delhi – 110 048 

00123284 Director 

3.  Mr. Satish Chand Vishwakarma 

105, Ground Floor, G+3,  

06891937 Wholetime 

Director & CFO 
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Omaxe North Avenue- 11 

Omaxe City, Sector – 15 
Bahadurgarh - 124 507 

4.  Mr. Chandan Mal Borar 
H No 132 Sector 6 
Bahadurgarh – 124 507 

07566782 Director 

5.  Mrs. Shreya Kabra 
C-46, 2nd Floor, Panchsheel Enclave, 

South Delhi 
New Delhi – 110 017 

08276018 Director 

 
5. Detail of the Promoters: Both the Transferee and Transferor Companies are 

public limited listed companies, under the common control. 
 

a. Present Promoters of Transferee Company  

 

Sl. 

No. 

Name  Address 

1. Mr. Shreekant Somany  32, Friends Colony East, New Delhi -110065 

2. Mrs. Anjana Somany 32, Friends Colony East, New Delhi -110065 

3. Mr. Abhishek Somany 32, Friends Colony East, New Delhi -110065 

4. Mrs. Minal Somany 32, Friends Colony East, New Delhi -110065 

5. M/s. Abhishek Somany HUF 32, Friends Colony East, New Delhi -110065 

6. Mr. Shrivatsa Somany 32, Friends Colony East, New Delhi -110065 

7. Mrs. Anushree Chopra 32, Friends Colony East, New Delhi -110065 

8. Mr. Ameya Somany 32, Friends Colony East, New Delhi -110065 

9. Srijan Family Trust acting 
through its Managing 

Trustee Mr. Shreekant 
Somany 

32, Friends Colony East, New Delhi -110065 

10. Sanrakshith Family Trust 
acting through its 
Managing Trustee Mr. 

Shrivatsa Somany 

32, Friends Colony East, New Delhi -110065 

11. Shakthi Family Trust acting 

through its Managing 
Trustee Mr. Abhishek 

Somany 

32, Friends Colony East, New Delhi -110065 

 

b. Present Promoters of Transferor Company  
       

Sl. 
No. 

Name  Address 

1. Mr. Shreekant Somany  32, Friends Colony East, New Delhi -110065 

2. Mr. Abhishek Somany  32, Friends Colony East, New Delhi - 110065 

3. Mr. Shrivatsa Somany 32, Friends Colony East, New Delhi - 110065 

 

6. The proposed Amalgamation of Schablona India Ltd with Somany Ceramics Ltd, 
will be affected by the arrangement embodied in the Scheme of Amalgamation 

framed under sections 230 & 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies 
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, the National 
Company Law Tribunal Rules, 2016, and other applicable provisions, if any. 
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7. Rationale and Benefits of the Scheme: 
 

The circumstances which justify and/or necessitate the present Scheme of 
Amalgamation of Schablona India Ltd with Somany Ceramics Ltd are, inter alia, 

as follows: 
 

i. Both the Transferor and Transferee Companies are under common control 

and it would be advantageous to combine the activities and operations in a 
single Company and to build strong capability to effectively meet future 

challenges in competitive business environment. 
 

ii. The proposed Amalgamation would result in business synergy, pooling of 

physical, financial and human resource of these Companies for the most 
beneficial utilization of these factors in the combined entity. 

 
iii. Presently, the Transferor Company is engaged in the business of 

manufacturing and trading of decorated tiles, transfers and stickers for 

decoration on ceramic articles, sanitaryware and other related activities. 
Whereas, the Transferee Company is engaged in the business of 

manufacturing and trading of ceramic tiles, polished vitrified tiles, glazed 
vitrified tiles, sanitaryware and bath fittings, tile laying solutions, other allied 

products and other related activities. The proposed amalgamation will enable 
the integration of the business activities of the Transferor Company with the 
Transferee Company. 

 
iv. The Transferor Company has a credible brand name along with a sizeable 

pan India distribution network. Whereas, the Transferee Company is a well 
know player in the ceramic and sanitaryware industry. The proposed Scheme 
of Amalgamation will allow the Transferee Company to leverage these 

strengths in order to maximise the value creation. 
 

v. The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation will result in usual economies of a 
centralized and a large company including elimination of duplicate work, 
reduction in overheads, better and more productive utilization of financial, 

human and other resource and enhancement of overall business efficiency. 
The proposed Scheme will enable these Companies to combine their 

managerial and operating strength, to build a wider capital and financial base 
and to promote and secure overall growth. 
 

vi. The amalgamation will result in significant reduction in multiplicity of legal 
and regulatory compliances which at present is required to be made 

separately by the Transferee Company as well as by the Transferor Company. 
 

vii. The proposed amalgamation would enhance the shareholders’ value of the 

Transferor and the Transferee Companies. 
 

viii. The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation will have beneficial impact on the 
Transferor and the Transferee Companies, their shareholders, employees and 
other stakeholders and all concerned. 
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8. Salient features of the Scheme of Amalgamation 
 

i. All assets and liabilities including Income Tax and all other statutory 
liabilities, if any, of Schablona India Ltd (the Transferor Company) will be 

transferred to and vest in Somany Ceramics Ltd (the Transferee Company). 
 

ii. All the employees of the Transferor Company in service on the Effective Date, 

if any, shall become the employees of the Transferee Company on and from 
such date without any break or interruption in service and upon terms and 

conditions not less favorable than those subsisting in the Transferor Company 
on the said date. 
 

iii. Appointed Date for Amalgamation will be 1st April, 2019, or such other date, 
as the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal or any other competent 

authority may approve. 
 

iv. Share Exchange Ratio for the Scheme will be as follows: 

 
a. The Transferee Company-Somany Ceramics Ltd will issue 3 (three) Equity 

Shares of Rs. 2 each, credited as fully paid up, for every 100 (one 
hundred) Equity Shares of Rs. 4 each held in the Transferor Company - 

Schablona India Ltd. 
 
Any fraction of share arising out of the aforesaid share exchange process, if 

any, will be rounded off to the nearest whole number. 
 

v. BSE Ltd will act as the Designated Stock Exchange for the purposes of the 
Scheme. 

 

9. Extracts of the Scheme: Extracts of the selected clauses of the Scheme are 
reproduced below in italics (points/clauses referred to in this part are of the 

Scheme of Amalgamation): 
 
1.1 DEFINITIONS 

 
In this Scheme, unless repugnant to the meaning or context thereof, the following 

expressions shall have the meaning as under:   
 

i. “Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013), the Companies 

(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, the National 
Company Law Tribunal Rules, 2016, and any other Rules made there under, 

as the case may be applicable; and the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956), to 
the extent applicable, if any. 
 

ii. “Appointed Date” means commencement of business on 1st April, 2019, or 
such other date as the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal or any other 

competent authority may approve. 
 

iii. “Board of Directors” in relation to the respective Transferor and Transferee 

Companies, as the case may be, shall, unless it is repugnant to the context 
or otherwise, include a Committee so authorised by the Board of Directors, 

or any person authorised by the Board of Directors or such Committee. 
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iv. “Effective Date” means the date on which the transfer and vesting of the 

entire undertaking of the Transferor Company shall take effect, i.e., the date 
as specified in Clause 5 of this Scheme. 

 

v. “National Company Law Tribunal” means appropriate Bench/Benches of 
the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal constituted under the Companies 

Act, 2013, having territorial jurisdiction over the respective Companies to 
sanction the present Scheme and other connected matters. The National 
Company Law Tribunal has been referred to as the Tribunal/NCLT.  

 

vi. “Record Date” means the date to be fixed by the Board of Directors of the 
Transferor Company and/or the Transferee Company, with reference to which 

the eligibility of the shareholders of the Transferor Company, for allotment of 
shares in the Transferee Company pursuant to the Amalgamation in terms of 

this Scheme, shall be determined. 
 

vii. “Registrar of Companies” means concerned Registrar of Companies, 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs having jurisdiction under the Companies Act, 
2013, and other applicable provisions, if any, on the respective Companies. 

 
viii. “SEBI” means Securities and Exchange Board of India established under the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992.  

  
ix. “Scheme” means the present Scheme of Amalgamation framed under the 

provisions of sections 230 and 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, section 2(1B) 
of Income Tax Act 1961 and other applicable provisions, if any, where under 
the Transferor Company is proposed to be amalgamated with the Transferee 

Company in the present form or with any modification(s) approved or 
imposed or directed by Members/Creditors of the respective Companies 

and/or by any competent authority and/or by the Hon’ble Tribunal or as may 
otherwise be deemed fit by the Board of Directors of these Companies. 

 

 
2. TRANSFER OF UNDERTAKING 

 
a. With effect from the commencement of business on 1st April, 2019, i.e., the 

Appointed Date, subject to the provisions of the Scheme in relation to the 
modalities of transfer and vesting, the undertaking and entire business and 
all immovable properties (including agricultural land, industrial land, 

residential land and all other land and plots) where so ever situated and 
incapable of passing by physical delivery as also all other assets, capital 

work-in-progress, current assets, investments, deposits, bookings and 
advances against residential and commercial plots and buildings, powers, 
authorities, awards, allotments, approvals and consents, licenses, 

registrations, contracts, agreements, engagements, arrangement, rights, 
brands, trademarks, trade names, copy rights and other intellectual property 

rights, titles, interests, benefits and advantages of whatsoever nature 
belonging to or in the ownership, power, possession, control of or vested in 
or granted in favour of or enjoyed by the Transferor Company, including but 

without being limited to, benefit of all agreements and all other interests 
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arising to the Transferor Company (hereinafter collectively referred to as “the 
said assets”) shall, without any further act or deed or without payment of 

any duty or other charges, be transferred to and vested in the Transferee 
Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 232 of the Act as a going 

concern, for all the estate, right, title and interest of the Transferor Company 
therein so as to become the property of the Transferee Company but, subject 
to mortgages, charges and encumbrances, if any, then affecting the 

undertaking of the Transferor Company without such charges in any way 
extending to the undertaking of the Transferee Company. 

 
b. Notwithstanding what is provided herein above, it is expressly provided that 

in respect to all such assets which are movable in nature or are otherwise 

capable of being transferred by physical delivery or by endorsement and 
delivery, the same shall be so transferred, with effect from the appointed 

date, by the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company after the 
Scheme is duly sanctioned and given effect to without requiring any order of 
the Tribunal or any deed or instrument of conveyance for the same or without 

the payment of any duty or other charges and shall become the property of 
the Transferee Company accordingly. 

 
c. Similarly, all immovable properties of the Transferor  Company, including 

land together with the buildings and structures standing thereon, any right 
or interests in immovable properties of the Transferor Company, whether 
freehold or leasehold or otherwise and all documents of title, rights and 

easements in relation thereto, shall be vested in and/or be deemed to have 
been vested in the Transferee Company, without any further act or deed done 

or being required to be done by the Transferor Company and/or the 
Transferee Company. 

 

d. On and from the Appointed Date, all liabilities, provisions, duties and 
obligations including Income Tax and other statutory liabilities, if any, of 

every kind, nature and description of the Transferor Company whether 
provided for in the books of accounts of the Transferor Company or not, shall 
devolve and shall stand transferred or be deemed to be transferred without 

any further act or deed, to the Transferee Company with effect from the 
Appointed Date and shall be the liabilities, provisions, duties and obligations 

of the Transferee Company. 
 

e. Similarly, on and from the Appointed Date, all the taxes and duties including 

advance tax, tax deducted at source, tax collected at source, minimum 
alternative tax (MAT), self-assessment tax, Input Tax Credit under Goods 

and Services Tax (GST), etc., paid by or on behalf of the Transferor Company 
immediately before the amalgamation, shall become or be deemed to be the 
property of the Transferee Company by virtue of the amalgamation. Upon 

the Scheme becoming effective, all the taxes and duties paid (including TDS, 
MAT and GST, etc.) by or on behalf of the Transferor Company from the 

Appointed Date, regardless of the period to which these payments relate, 
shall be deemed to have been paid for and on behalf of and to the credit of 
the Transferee Company as effectively as if the Transferee Company had paid 

the same. 
 

f. All  books,  records, files,  papers,  engineering and  process  information,  
software licenses (whether  proprietary  or  otherwise),  test  reports,  
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computer  programs, drawings,   manuals,   data,   databases   including   
databases   for   procurement, commercial  and   management,   catalogues,   

quotations,   sales  and  advertising materials, product registrations, dossiers, 
product master cards, lists of present and former  customers  and  suppliers  

including  service  providers,  other  customer information, customer credit 
information, customer/ supplier pricing information, and all other books and 
records, whether in physical or electronic form;  

 
g. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, all un-availed credits and exemptions, 

statutory benefits, including in respect of Income Tax (including MAT credit), 
CENVAT, Customs, VAT, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Services Tax, 
etc., of the Transferor Company, shall be available to and vest in the 

Transferee Company, without any further act or deed. 
 

h. Without prejudice to the generality of the provisions contained in aforesaid 
clauses, upon the Scheme becoming effective, requisite form(s) will be filed 
with the Registrar of Companies for creation, modification and/or satisfaction 

of charge(s), to the extent required, to give effect to the provisions of this 
Scheme. 

 
i. On the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall be entitled 

to file/revise income tax returns, TDS returns, GST returns, and other 
statutory filings and returns, filed by it or by the Transferor Company, if 
required, and to take all such steps that may be required to give effect to the 

provisions of this Scheme and/or required to claim refunds, depreciation 
benefits, advance tax credits, un-availed credits and exemptions, statutory 

benefits, etc., if any. 
 

j. On the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company, if so required, 

shall be entitled to maintain one Bank Account in the name of the Transferor 
Company to enable it to deposit/encash any refund or other payment 

received in the name of the Transferor Company.  All such deposits will, then, 
be transferred to the bank account of the Transferee Company. It may, 
however, be clarified that such bank account (in the name of the Transferor 

Company) will be used only for the limited purpose of depositing/encashing 
any refund or other payments received in the name/in favour of the 

Transferor Company.  Such bank account will not be used for normal banking 
transactions. 

 

k. All other assets & liabilities of the Transferor Company, which may not be 
specifically covered in the aforesaid clauses, shall also stand transferred to 

the Transferee Company with effect from the Appointed Date. 
 
4. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

 
All legal proceedings of whatever nature by or against the Transferor Company 

pending on the Effective Date, shall not be abated, be discontinued or be, in any 
way, prejudicially affected by reason of the transfer of the undertaking of the 
Transferor Company or of anything contained in this Scheme but the proceedings 

may be continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the Transferee Company 
in the same manner and to the same extent as it would or might have been 

continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the Transferor Company as if 
the Scheme had not been made. 
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5. OPERATIVE DATE OF THE SCHEME 
 

a. This Scheme shall be effective from the last of the dates on which certified 
copies of order of the Tribunal under Sections 230 and 232 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, are filed in the office(s) of the concerned Registrar of Companies. 
Such date is called as the Effective Date. 
 

b. Though this Scheme shall become effective from the Effective Date, the 
provisions of this Scheme shall be applicable and come into operation from the 

Appointed Date. 
 
 

9. ISSUE OF SHARES BY TRANSFEREE COMPANY 
 

9.1 Upon the Scheme finally coming into effect and in consideration of the transfer 
and vesting of all the said assets and liabilities of the Transferor Company to 
the Transferee Company in terms of the Scheme, the Transferee Company 

shall, without any further application or deed, issue and allot Share(s) to the 
Shareholders of the Transferor Company, whose names appear in the Register 

of Members as on the Record Date, in the following ratio: 
 

a. The Transferee Company-Somany Ceramics Ltd will issue 3 Equity Share 
of Rs. 2 each, credited as fully paid up, for every 100 Equity Shares of Rs. 
4 each held in the Transferor Company-Schablona India Ltd. 

 
9.2 Any fraction of share arising out of the aforesaid share exchange process, if 

any, will be rounded off to nearest whole number. 
 

9.3 The Equity Shares to be issued in terms of Para 9.1 above shall be subject to 

the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the 
Transferee Company. New Equity Shares shall rank pari passu in all respects, 

including dividend, with the existing Equity Shares of the Transferee Company.  
 

9.4 The issue and allotment of Equity Shares by the Transferee Company, as 

provided in this Scheme, is an integral part thereof. The members of the 
Transferee Company, on approval of the Scheme, shall be deemed to have 

given their approval under sections 42 & 62 of the Companies Act, 2013, and 
other applicable provisions, if any, for issue of fresh Equity Shares in terms of 
this Scheme. 

 
9.5 In respect of the  equity shares  in  the Transferor Company already held in 

dematerialized form, the New Equity Shares to be issued by the Transferee 
Company in lieu thereof shall also be issued in dematerialized form with the 
equity shares being credited to the existing depository account of the Equity 

Shareholders of the Transferor Company entitled thereto, unless otherwise 
notified in writing by the shareholders of the Transferor Company to the 

Transferee Company on or before the Record Date. In respect  of the equity 
shares of the Transferor Company  held  in physical  form, each  equity 
shareholders of the Transferor Company holding such share(s) shall have the 

option, to be exercised by way of giving a notice to the Transferee Company 
on or before the Record Date, to receive the New Equity Share(s) of the 

Transferee Company either in physical form or in a dematerialized form, 
provided however, in case of the latter, the  said  notice  shall contain the 
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details of the relevant depository account. In the event that such notice has 
not been received by the Transferee Company in respect of any equity 

shareholder, the New Equity Shares of the Transferee Company shall be issued 
to such shareholders in physical form. 

 
9.6 In the event there being any pending share transfer(s), the Board of Directors 

of the Transferor Company or any committee thereof, shall be empowered in 

appropriate cases, prior to or even subsequent to the Record Date, to 
effectuate such transfer in the Transferor Company as if such changes in the 

registered holders were operative on the Record Date, in order to remove any 
difficulty arising on account of such transfer and in relation to equity shares to 
be issued to the shareholders of the Transferor Company pursuant to Clause 

9.1 above. 
 

The aforesaid are the salient features/selected extracts of the Scheme of 
Amalgamation. Please read the entire text of the Scheme of Amalgamation to 
get acquainted with the complete provisions of the Scheme. 

 
10. The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation is for the benefit of both the Companies, 

their Shareholders and other stakeholders. It is fair and reasonable and is not 
detrimental to the interest of the public. It is not prejudicial to any person. 

 
11. Valuation exercise has been carried out to determine the share swap ratio for the 

proposed Scheme of Amalgamation. Mr Vardhman Doogar, a Chartered 

Accountant and the Registered Valuer in respect of Securities or Financial Assets, 
registered with the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India (IBBI), has prepared 

the Report on Valuation of Shares and Share Exchange Ratio. 
 

The Report on Valuation of Shares & Share Exchange Ratio of Mr Vardhman 

Doogar, a Chartered Accountant and the IBBI Registered Valuer in respect of 
Securities or Financial Assets, has been unanimously accepted by the respective 

Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company. The 
Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, based 
on the Report on Valuation of Shares & Share Exchange Ratio and on the basis of 

their independent evaluation and judgment, concluded that the proposed 
exchange ratio is fair and reasonable to the Shareholders and other stakeholders 

of both the Companies. 
 
A copy of the Report on Valuation of Shares & Share Exchange Ratio of Mr 

Vardhman Doogar, a Chartered Accountant and the IBBI Registered Valuer in 
respect of Securities or Financial Assets, giving basis of valuation, valuation 

methodology and calculations, etc., is enclosed herewith. 
 

12. In terms of the provisions of the SEBI Regulations, Fairness Opinion Report was 

obtained from 3Dimension Capital Services Ltd, a SEBI Registered Category 1 
Merchant Bankers, on the Share Valuation Report of Mr Vardhman Doogar, and 

the proposed Share Exchange Ratio. Opinion expressed by the aforesaid Merchant 
Banker is reproduced below: 

 

“Based upon and subject to the foregoing, we are of the opinion on the date 
hereof, that the valuation done by the Valuer for the proposed Scheme of 

Amalgamation is fair and reasonable.” 
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A copy of the Fairness Opinion issued by 3Dimension Capital Services Ltd is 
enclosed herewith. 

 
13. The respective Audit Committee of the Transferor Company and the Transferee 

Company in the respective meetings held on 22nd August, 2019, reviewed the 
Share Valuation Report and proposed Share Exchange Ratio, Fairness Opinion, 

Rationale of the Scheme and recommended the proposed Scheme of 
Amalgamation to the Board of Directors. 
 

14. The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation has been unanimously approved by the 
respective Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee 

Company in the respective Board meetings held on 22nd August, 2019. None of 
the Directors voted against or abstained from voting on the resolution for 
approving the Scheme of Amalgamation in the aforesaid meetings. 

 
Further, the notices of the aforesaid meetings scheduled to be convened and held 

under the supervisions of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, the 
Explanatory Statement and other papers of these meetings have also been 
approved unanimously, by the respective Board of Directors of the Transferor 

Company and the Transferee Company on 8th February, 2021 and 4th February, 
2021, respectively. None of the Directors voted against or abstained from voting 

on the resolution for approving the notices and other papers of these meetings. 
 

15. In terms of the provisions of the SEBI Regulations, the Transferee Company has 

filed the requisite application(s) along with the draft Scheme of Amalgamation and 
other documents with BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

to obtain No Objection to the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation. 
 
Similarly, the Transferor Company has filed the requisite application(s) along with 

the draft Scheme of Amalgamation and other documents with BSE Limited to 
obtain their No Objection to the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation. 

 
16. As required by the SEBI Regulations, the Transferee Company filed Complaint 

Reports (indicating Nil Complaints) with BSE and NSE. After filing of Complaint 
Reports, the Transferee Company has not received any compliant from any 
investors.  

 
Similarly, the Transferor Company filed Complaint Reports (indicating Nil 

Complaints) with BSE. After filing of Complaint Reports, the Transferor Company 
has not received any compliant from any investors. 
 

Copies of the aforesaid Complaint Reports are enclosed herewith. 
 

17. The Transferee Company has received no-objection/observation to the Scheme of 
Amalgamation from BSE Limited vide its observation letter dated 22nd April, 2020, 
and National Stock Exchange of India Limited vide its observation letter dated 22nd 

April, 2020. 
 

a. Relevant extracts from the Observation Letter issued by BSE is reproduced 
below: 

 

“In light of the above, we hereby advise that we have no adverse 
observations with limited reference to those matters having a bearing on 
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listing/de-listing/continuous listing requirements within the provisions of 
Listing Agreement, so as to enable the company to file the Scheme with 

Hon’ble NCLT.   
 

Further, where applicable in the explanatory statement of the notice to be 
sent by the company to the shareholders, while seeking approval of the 
scheme, it shall disclose information about unlisted companies involved in 

the format prescribed for abridged prospectus as specified in the circular 
dated March 10, 2017.” 

 
b. Relevant extracts from the Observation Letter issued by NSE is reproduced 

below: 

 
“Based on the draft scheme and other documents submitted by the Company, 

including undertaking given in terms of regulation 11 of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulation, 2015, we hereby convey our “No-objection” in terms of 
Regulation 94 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, so as to enable the Company 

to file the draft scheme with NCLT.” 
 

18. The Transferor Company has received no-objection/observation to the Scheme of 
Amalgamation from BSE Limited (the Designated Stock Exchange for the purpose 

of the present Scheme) vide its observation letter dated 22nd April, 2020.  
 

Relevant extracts from the Observation Letter issued by BSE is reproduced below: 

 
“In light of the above, we hereby advise that we have no adverse 

observations with limited reference to those matters having a bearing on 
listing/de-listing/continuous listing requirements within the provisions of 
Listing Agreement, so as to enable the company to file the Scheme with 

Hon’ble NCLT.   
 

Further, where applicable in the explanatory statement of the notice to be 
sent by the company to the shareholders, while seeking approval of the 
scheme, it shall disclose information about unlisted companies involved in 

the format prescribed for abridged prospectus as specified in the circular 
dated March 10, 2017.” 

 
19. Copies of the Observation Letters received from BSE and NSE are enclosed 

herewith. 

 
20. The present Scheme of Amalgamation, if approved in the aforesaid meetings, will 

be subject to the subsequent approval of the Hon’ble National Company Law 
Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, Kolkata. No specific approval is required to be obtained 
from any other government authority to the present Scheme of Amalgamation. 

 
21. No proceedings for inspection, inquiry or investigation under the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013, or under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, are 
pending against the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company. 
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22. Effect of the Scheme on the Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel, Shareholders, etc.: 

 
a. Promoters and/or Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee 

Company are deemed to be interested in the proposed Scheme of 
Amalgamation to the extent of their shareholding in, loan given to and 
remuneration drawn from, as the case may be, the respective Companies. 

Similarly, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Transferor Company and 
the Transferee Company may also be deemed to be interested in the 

proposed Scheme to the extent of their shareholding in, loan given to and 
remuneration drawn from, as the case may be, the respective Companies. 

 

b. The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation would not have any effect on the 
material interest of the Promoters, Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company different from that 
of the interest of other shareholders, creditors and employees of these 
Companies.  

 
c. The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation does not envisage any corporate 

debt restructuring. There is no proposal to restructure or vary the debt 
obligation of the Transferor Company or the Transferee Company towards 

their respective creditors. The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation will not 
adversely affect the rights of any of the creditors of the Transferor Company 
or the Transferee Company in any manner whatsoever. 

 
d. The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation will not have any adverse effect on 

the secured creditors, un-secured creditors, employees and other 
stakeholders, if any, of the Transferor Company or of the Transferee 
Company. 

 
 

23. Shareholding of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
 

A. Detail of present Shareholding of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of 

the Transferee Company in the Transferor Company, either singly or jointly or as 
nominee, is as under: 

 

Sl. 
No. 

Name of Directors & KMP and 

their Designation 
No of Shares held as on 

31.12.2020 
Transferee 

Company  
Transferor  
Company  

1. Mr. Shreekant Somany-  
Chairman and Managing Director 

1,00,000 6,51,271 
 

2. Mr. Abhishek Somany –  
Managing Director 

- 6,51,270 

3. Mrs. Anjana Somany –  
Wholetime Director 

10,84,468 - 

4. Mr. Salil Singhal –  
Director 

- - 

5. Mr. Rameshwar Singh Thakur – 
Director 

- - 

6. Mr. Ghanshyam Girdharbhai 
Trivedi – Director 

2,000 - 
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7. Mr. Ravinder Nath –  
Director 

- - 

8. Mrs. Rumjhum Chatterjee- 

Director 
- - 

9. Mr. Vineet Agarwal –  
Director 

2,034 - 

10. Mr. Siddharath Bindra –  
Director 

12,000 - 

11. Mr. Ambrish Julka –  
Company Secretary 

- 1 

12. Mr. Saikat Mukhopadhyay –  
Chief Financial Officer 

- - 

 
B. Detail of present Shareholding of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of 

the Transferor Company in the Transferee Company, either singly or jointly or as 
nominee, is as under: 

 

Sl. 

No. 

Name of Directors & KMP and 

their Designation 

No of Shares held as on 

31.12.2020 

Transferor 

Company  

Transferee 

Company  

1. Mr. Niranjan Kumar Goenka - 

Director  

- - 

2. Mr. Vinod Kumar Karwa –  

Director 

- - 

3. Mr. Satish Chand Vishwakarma – 

Director & Chief Financial Officer 

1 - 

4. Mr. Chandan Mal Borar –  

Director 

1 125 

5. Mrs. Shreya Kabra –  
Director 

- - 

6. Mrs. Ritika Mansata –  
Company Secretary 

1 - 

 
 

24. Pre-Scheme Share Capital Structure 
 

A. Pre-Scheme Share Capital Structure of the Transferee Company is given below: 
 
 

Particulars No. of Shares 
(of Rs. 2 each) 

Amount 
(Rs.) 

Present Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up 

Equity Share Capital 
 

4,23,79,426 8,47,58,852 

 
B. Pre-Scheme Share Capital Structure of the Transferor Company is given below: 

 

Particulars No. of Shares 
(of Rs. 4 each) 

Amount 
(Rs.) 

Present Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up 

Equity Share Capital 
 

31,59,215 1,26,36,860 
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25. Post-Scheme Share Capital Structure 
 

A. In terms of the provisions of the Scheme, the Transferor Company will be merged 
with the Transferee Company. On the Scheme become effective, the Transferor 

Company will be dissolved without the process of winding up. 
 

B. Post-Scheme Share Capital Structure of the Transferee Company is given below: 

 

Particulars No. of Shares 
(of Rs. 2 each) 

Amount 
(Rs.) 

Post-Scheme Issued, Subscribed and Paid-
up Equity Share Capital  

4,24,74,202  
 

8,49,48,404 

 
 
26. Pre and Post Scheme Shareholding Pattern 

 
A. Pre-Scheme and Post-Scheme Equity Shareholding Pattern of the Transferee 

Company is given below: 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Category Pre-Scheme Post-Scheme 

No. of fully 

paid up 
Equity 

Shares of 

Rs. 2/- each 

% of 

total  
equity 
share 

capital 

No. of fully 

paid up 
Equity 

Shares of Rs. 

2/- each 

% of 

total  
equity 
share 

capital 
A Promoters & 

Promoters’ Group 
2,32,10,875 54.77 2,32,69,489 54.78 

  Total Shareholding of 

Promoters & 
Promoters’ Group (A) 

2,32,10,875 54.77 2,32,69,489 54.78 

B Public Shareholding 1,91,68,551 45.23 1,92,04,713 45.22 

  Total Public 

Shareholding (B) 
1,91,68,551 45.23 1,92,04,713 45.22 

  Total (A+B) 4,23,79,426 100 4,24,74,202 100 

 
 

B. Pre-Scheme Equity Shareholding Pattern of the Transferor Company is given below: 
 

Sl. 

No. 

Category Pre-Scheme 

No. of fully paid 
up Equity Shares 

of Rs.4/- each 

% of total  
equity share 

capital 

A Promoters & Promoters’ Group 19,53,811 61.84 

  Total Shareholding of Promoters 
& Promoters’ Group (A) 

19,53,811 61.84 

B Public Shareholding 12,05,404 38.16 

  Total Public Shareholding (B) 12,05,404 38.16 

  Total (A+B) 31,59,215 100 
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27. A copy of the Scheme of Amalgamation is being filed with the concerned Registrar 
of Companies. 

 
28. Copies of the latest Audited Financial Statements of the Transferee Company and 

Transferor Company for the year ended 31st March, 2020, along with the Auditors’ 
Reports thereon, are enclosed herewith. 

 

29. Copies of the Un-audited Financial Statements (provisional) of the Transferee 
Company and Transferor Company for the period ended 30th September, 2020, 

are also enclosed herewith. 
 

30. Total amount due to Un-secured Creditors [excluding Statutory and Other Dues], 

as on 31st March, 2020, is given below: 
(As on 31.03.2020) 

 

Sl. 
No. 

Un-secured Creditors of  Amount 
(Rs.in Crores) 

1.  Schablona India Limited 26.07 
2.  Somany Ceramics Limited 311.21 

 

 
31. The following documents will be available for inspection or for obtaining extracts 

from or for making or obtaining copies of, by the members and creditors at the 
registered office of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company on any 
working day from the date of this notice till the date of meeting between 11:00 

A.M. and 4:00 P.M.: 
 

a. The Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Transferor Company and 
the Transferee Company. 

 

b. The Audited Financial Statements of the Transferee Company and Transferor 
Company for the last 3 years ended 31st March, 2018 and 31st March, 2019 

and 31st March, 2020. 
 

c. The Un-audited Financial Statements (provisional) of the Transferor 

Company and the Transferee Company for the period ended 30th September, 
2020. 

 
d. Register of Particulars of Directors and KMP and their Shareholding, of the 

Transferor Company and the Transferee Company. 

 
e. Copy of the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation. 

 
f. Paper Books and proceedings of the Company Application No. CA (CAA) 

731/KB of 2020. 
 
g. Copy of Order dated 2nd February, 2021 (date of pronouncement), passed by 

the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, Kolkata, in the  
Company Application No. CA (CAA) 731/KB of 2020 filed by the Transferee 

Company, in pursuance of which the aforesaid meeting is scheduled to be 
convened. 
 

I I 
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h. Report on Valuation of Shares & Share Exchange Ratio by Mr Vardhman 
Doogar, a Chartered Accountant and the IBBI Registered Valuer in respect of 

Securities or Financial Assets. 
 

i. Fairness Opinion of 3Dimension Capital Services Ltd, SEBI Registered 
Category 1 Merchant Bankers on the Share Valuation Report. 
 

j. Complaints Reports filed by Schablona India Ltd with BSE Ltd (BSE). 
 

 
k. Complaints Reports filed by Somany Ceramics Ltd with BSE and National 

Stock Exchange of India Ltd (NSE). 

 
l. Observation letter of BSE for the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation with 

respect to the Transferor Company conveying their No-Objection to the 
Scheme of Amalgamation. 
 

m. Observation letters of BSE and NSE for the proposed Scheme of 
Amalgamation with respect to the Transferee Company conveying their No-

Objection to the Scheme of Amalgamation. 
 

n. Copies of the Certificates issued by the Statutory Auditors of the Transferor 
Company and the Transferee Company to the effect that the accounting 
treatment proposed in the Scheme of Amalgamation is in conformity with the 

Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

 
32. A copy of the Scheme of Amalgamation, Explanatory Statement and other 

annexures may be obtained free of charge on any working day (except Saturday) 

prior to the date of meetings, from the registered office of the Transferee 
Company; or from the office of their Legal Counsel-Mr Rajeev K Goel, Advocate, 

M/s Rajeev Goel & Associates, Advocates and Solicitors, 785, Pocket-E, Mayur 
Vihar-II, Delhi Meerut Expressway/ NH-9, Delhi-110 091, India, Mobile: 
09312409354, e-mail: rajeev391@gmail.com; Website: www.rgalegal.in 

 
33. Notice of the meetings, Explanatory Statement and other documents are also 

being placed on the following websites: 
 
 

Particulars Website address 

Somany Ceramics Ltd www.somanyceramics.com 

BSE Ltd www.bseindia.com 

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd www.nseindia.com  

 
 

34. Please take note that since all the meetings are proposed to be held 
through Video Conferencing, option of attending these meetings through 

proxy is not applicable/available. 
 
 

mailto:rajeev391@gmail.com
http://www.rgalegal.in/
http://www.bseindia.com/
http://www.nseindia.com/
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35. Facility of remote e-voting will be available during the prescribed time period 
before the meeting as given in the notice of these meetings. E-voting system will 

also be available during the meeting. Instructions for voting through electronic 
means is being sent along with the notice of meetings. 

 
  Dated this 8th day of February, 2021 
 

 
For and on behalf of the Board of 

Directors 
For Schablona India Ltd 
 

 
      Sd/- 

Satish Chand Vishwakarma  
Whole Time Director and Chief 
Financial Officer 

DIN: 06891937 

 
For and on behalf of the Board of 

Directors 
For Somany Ceramics Ltd 
 

 
      Sd/- 

Shreekant Somany 
Chairman and Managing Director 
DIN: 00021423 
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SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION 

OF 

SCHABLONA INOIA LTD 
{THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY) 

WITH. 

SOMANY CERAMICS LTD 
(THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY) 

AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS UNDER 
SECTIONS 230 & 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, AND OTHER 
APPLICABLE PROVISIONS, IF ANY 

1.1 DEFINITIONS 

In this Scheme, unless repugnant to the meaning or context thereof, the 
following expressions shall have the meaning as under: 

i. "Act" means the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013), the Companies 
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, the 
National Company Law Tribunal Rules, 2016, and any other Rules 
made there under, as the case may be applicable; and the 
Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956), to the extent applicable, if any. 

ii. "Appointed Date" means commencement of business on 1st April, 
2019, or such other date as the Hon'ble National Company Law 
Tribunal or any other competent authority may approve. 

iii. "Board of Directors" in relation to the respective Transferor and 
Transferee Companies, as the case may be, shall, unless it is 
repugnant to the context or otherwise, include a Committee so 
authorised by the Board of Directors, or any person authorised by 
the Board of Directors or such Committee. 

iv. "Effective Date" means the date on which the transfer and vesting 
of the entire undertaking of the Transferor Company shall take 
effect, i.e., the date as specified in Clause 5 of this Scheme. 

v. "National Company Law Tribunal" means appropriate 
Bench/Benches of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal 
constituted under the Companies Act, 2013, having territorial 
jurisdiction over the respective Companies to sanction the present 
Scheme and other connected matters. The National Company Law 
Tribunal has been referred to as the Tribunal/NCLT . .. p-:-:-,~-

;;~~--~J:;,,~~~: '~(,..~~~\ 
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vi. "Record Date" means the date to be fixed by the Board of Directors 
of the Transferor Company and/or the Transferee Company, with 
reference to which the eligibility of the shareholders of the 
Transferor Company, for allotment of shares in the Transferee 
Company pursuant to the Amalgamation in terms of this Scheme, 
shall be determined. 

vii. "Registrar of Companies" means concerned Registrar of 
Companies, Ministry of Corporate Affairs having jurisdiction under 
the Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable provisions, if any, on 
the respective Companies. 

viii. "SEBI" means Securities and Exchange Board of India established 
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992. 

ix. "Scheme" means the present Scheme of Amalgamation framed 
under the provisions of sections 230 and 232 of the Companies Act, 
2013, section 2(1B) of Income Tax Act 1961 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, where under the Transferor Company is proposed 
to be amalgamated with the Transferee Company in the present 
form or with any modification(s) approved or imposed or directed by 
Members/Creditors of the respective Companies and/or by any 
competent authority and/or by the Hon'ble Tribunal or as may 
otherwise be deemed fit by the Board of Directors of these 
Companies. 

x. ''Transferor Company" means Schablona India ltd being a 
company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 
1956, and having its registered office at 82/19, Bhakerwara Road, 
Mundka, New Delhi-110 041; e-mail id: silinvestors@schablona.in; 
Website: www.schablona.in. 

The Transferor Company-Schablona India Ltd [Corporate 
Identification No. (CIN): L 51109 DL 1983 PLC 318655; Income Tax 
Permanent Account No. (PAN): AAD CS 7573 C] (hereinafter referred 
to as "the Transferor Company/the Company") was originally 
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, as a 
public limited company with the name and style as 'Soma Finance & 
Leasing Company Ltd' vide Certificate of Incorporation dated 5th 

November, 1983 issued by the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal, 
Kolkata. The Company was issued Certificate for Commencement of 
Business dated 6th December, 1983 by the Registrar of Companies, 
West Bengal, Kolkata. Name of the Company was changed to 
'Schablona India Ltd" vide Fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated 
21st April, 1993, issued by the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal. 
Registered Office of the Company was shifted from the State of West 
Bengal to the NCT of Delhi as approved by the Hon'ble Regional 
Director, Eastern Region, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Kolkata, vide 
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Order dated 5th May, 2017. The Registrar of Companies, New Delhi 
registered the aforesaid order and allotted the present CIN to the 
Company. 

Presently, the Transferor Company is engaged in the business of 
manufacturing and trading of decorated tiles, transfers and stickers 
for decoration on ceramic articles, sanitaryware and other related 
activities. 

xi. "Transferee Company" means Somany Ceramics Ltd being a 
company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 
1956, and having its registered office at 2, Red Cross Place, 
Kolkata-700 001, West Bengal; e-mail id: 
ambrish.julka@somanyceramics.com Website: 
wv,;w. soma nyceramics. com 

The Transferee Company-Somany Ceramics Ltd [Corporate 
Identification No. (CIN): L 40200 WB 1968 PLC 224116; Income Tax 
Permanent Account No. (PAN): AAE CS 0763 K] (hereinafter 
referred to as "the Transferee Company/the Company") was 
originally incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 
19561 as a public limited company with the name and style as 
'Somany-Pilkington's Ltd" vide Certificate of Incorporation dated 20th 

January, 1968, issued by the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal, 
Ko!kata. The Company was issued Certificate for Commencement of 
Business dated 7th February, 1968 by the Registrar of Companies, 
West Bengal, Kolkata. Registered Office of the Company was shifted 
from the State of West Bengal to the State of Haryana. Further, 
Registered Office of the Company was shifted from the State of 
Haryana to the NCT of Delhi. Name of the Company was changed to 
"SPL Ltd" vide Fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated 18th October, 
1995, issued by the Registrar of Companies, Delhi & Haryana 1 New 
Delhi. Name of the Company was changed to its present name 
"So many Ceramics Ltd" vide Fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated 
30th January, 2007 issued by the Registrar of Companies, New Delhi. 
Registered Office of the Company was finally shifted from the NCT of 
Delhi to the State of West Bengal as approved by the Hon'ble 
Regional Director, Northern Region, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, 
New Delhi, vide Order dated 7th November, 2017 read with Order 
dated 30 th November, 2017. The Registrar of Companies1 West 
Bengal, Kolkata, registered the aforesaid order and allotted the 
present CIN to the Company. 

Presently, the Transferee Company is engaged in the business of 
manufacturing and trading of ceramic tiles, polished vitrified tiles, 
glazed vitrified tiles, sanitaryware and bath fittings, tile laying 
solutions, other allied products and other related activities. 
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1.2 SHARE CAPITAL 

i. The present Authorised Share Capital of the Transferor Company is 
Rs. 5,00,00,000 divided into 50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 
each. The present Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of 
the Company is Rs. 1,26,36,860 divided into 31,59,215 Equity 
Shares of Rs. 4 each. 

ii. The present Authorised Share Capital of the Transferee Company is 
Rs. 27,30,00,000 divided into 13,65,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 
each. The present Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of 
the Company is Rs. 8,47,58,852 divided into 4,23,79,426 Equity 
Shares of Rs. 2 each. 

iii. Both tl1e Transferor and Transferee Companies are public limited 
listed companies, under the common control. The Transferor 
Company is listed on BSE Ltd (Bombay Stock Exchange/BSE). 
Whereas the Transferee Company is listed on Bombay Stock 
Exchange and National Stock Exchange of India Ltd (National Stock 
Exchange/NSE). Since both the Companies are under the common 
control, the present Scheme of Amalgamation will not result in 
change in control of the Transferee Company. 

1.3 RATIONALE AND BENEFITS OF THE SCHEME 

The circumstances, which justify and/or necessitate the proposed 
Scheme of Amalgamation of Schablona India Ltd with Somany Ceramics 
Ltd; and benefits of the proposed amalgamation as perceived by the 
Board of Directors of these Companies, to the Shareholders and other 
stakeholders are, inter alia, as follows: 

a. Both the Transferor and Transferee Companies are under common 
control and it would be advantageous to combine the activities and 
operations in a single Company and to build strong capability to 
effectively meet future challenges in competitive business 
environment. 

b. The proposed Amalgamation would result in business synergy, 
pooling of physical, financial and human resource of these 
Companies for the most beneficial utilization of these factors in the 
combined entity. 

c. Presently, the Transferor Company is engaged in the business of 
manufacturing and trading of decorated tiles, transfers and stickers 
for decoration on ceramic articles, sanitaryware and other related 
activities. Whereas, the Transferee Company is engaged in the 
business of manufacturing and trading of ceramic tiles, polished 
vitrified tiles, glazed vitrified tiles, sanitaryware and bath fittings, 
tile laying solutions, ether allied products and other related 

4 
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activities. The proposed amalgamation will enable the integration of 
the business activities of the Transferor Company with the 
Transferee Company 

d. The Transferor Company has a credible brand name along with a 
sizeable pan India distribution network. Whereas, the Transferee 
Company is a well know player in the ceramic and sanitaryware 
industry. The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation will allow the 
Transferee Company to leverage these strengths in order to 
maximise the value creation. 

e. The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation will result in usual 
economies of a centralized and a large company including 
elimination of duplicate work, reduction in overheads, better and 
more productive utilization of financial, human and other resource 
and enhancement of overall business effidency. The proposed 
Scheme will enable these Companies to combine their managerial 
and operating strength, to build a wider capital and financial base 
and to promote and secure overall growth. 

f. The amalgamation will result in significant reduction in multiplicity of 
legal and regulatory compliances which at present is required to be 
made separately by the Transferee Company as well as by the 
Transferor Company. 

g. The proposed amalgamation would enhance the shareholders' value 
of the Transferor and the Transferee Companies. 

h. The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation will have beneficial impact 
on the Transferor and the Transferee Companies, their shareholders, 
employees and other stakeholders and all concerned. 

2. TRANSFER OF UNDERTAKING 

a. With effect from the commencement of business on 1st April, 2019, 
i.e., the Appointed Date, subject to the provisions of the Scheme in 
relation to the modalities of transfer and vesting, the undertaking and 
entire business and all immovable properties (including agricultural 
land, industrial land, residential land and all other land and plots) 
where so ever situated and incapable of passing by physical delivery 
as also all other assets, capital work-in-progress, current assets, 
investments, deposits, bookings and advances against residential and 
commercial plots and buildings, powers, authorities, awards, 
allotments, approvals and consents, licenses, registrations, contracts, 
agreements, engagements, arrangement, rights, brands, trademarks, 
trade names, copy rights and other intellectual property rights, titles, 
interests, benefits and advantages of whatsoever nature belonging to 
or in the ownership, power, possession, control of or vested in or 
granted in favour of or enjoyed by the Transferor Company, including 
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but without being limited to, benefit of all agreements and all other 
interests arising to the Transferor Company (hereinafter collectively 
referred to as "the said assets") shall, without any further act or deed 
or without payment of any duty or other charges, be transferred to 
and vested in the Transferee Company pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 232 of the Act as a going concern, for all the estate, right, 
title and interest of the Transferor Company therein so as to become 
the property of the Transferee Company but, subject to mortgages, 
charges and encumbrances, if any, then affecting the undertaking of 
the Transferor Company without such charges in any way extending 
to the undertaking of the Transferee Company. 

b, Notwithstanding what is provided herein above, it is expressly 
provided that in respect to all such assets which are movable in 
nature or are otherwise capable of being transferred by physical 
delivery or by endorsement and delivery, the same shall be so 
transferred, with effect from the appointed date, by the Transferor 
Company to the Transferee Company after the Scheme is duly 
sanctioned and given effect to without requiring any order of the 
Tribunal or any deed or instrument of conveyance for the same or 
without the payment of any duty or other charges and shall become 
the property of the Transferee Company accordingly. 

c. Similarly, all immovable properties of the Transferor Company, 
including land together with the buildings and structures standing 
thereon, any right or interests in immovable properties of the 
Transferor Company, whether freehold or leasehold or otherwise and 
all documents of title, rights and easements in relation thereto, shall 
be vested in and/or be deemed to have been vested in the Transferee 
Company, without any further act or deed done or being required to 
be done by the Transferor Company and/or the Transferee Company. 

d. On and from the Appointed Date, all liabilities, provisions, duties and 
obligations including Income Tax and other statutory liabilities, if any, 
of every kind, nature and description of the Transferor Company 
whether provided for in the books of accounts of the Transferor 
Company or not, shall devolve and shall stand transferred or be 
deemed to be transferred without any further act or deed, to the 
Transferee Company with effect from the Appointed Date and shall be 
the liabilities, provisions, duties and obligations of the Transferee 
Company. 

e. Similarly, on and from the Appointed Date, all the taxes and duties 
including advance tax, tax deducted at source, tax collected at 
source, minimum alternative tax (MAT), self-assessment tax, Input 
Tax Credit under Goods and Services Tax (GST), etc., paid by or on 
behalf of the Transferor Company immediately before the 
amalgamation, shall become or be deemed to be the property of the 
Transferee Company by virtue of the amalgamation. Upon the 
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Scheme becoming effective, all the taxes and duties paid (including 
TDS, MAT and GST, etc.) by or on behalf of the Transferor Company 
from the Appointed Date, regardless of the period to which these 
payments relate, shall be deemed to have been paid for and on 
behalf of and to the credit of the Transferee Company as effectively 
as if the Transferee Company had paid the same. 

f. All books, records, files, papers, engineering and process 
information, software licenses (whether proprietary or otherwise), 
test reports, computer programs, drawings, manuals, data, 
databases including databases for procurement, commercial 
and management, catalogues, quotations, sales and 
advertising materials, product registrations, dossiers, product master 
cards, lists of present and former customers and suppliers 
including service providers, other customer information, customer 
credit information, customer/ supplier pricing information, and all 
other books and records, whether in physical or electronic form; 

g. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, all un-availed credits and 
exemptions, statutory benefits, including in respect of Income Tax 
(including MAT credit), CENVAT, Customs, VAT, Sales Tax, Service 
Tax, Goods and Services Tax, etc., of the Transferor Company, shall 
be available to and vest in the Transferee Company, without any 
further act or deed. 

h. Without prejudice to the generality of the prov1s1ons contained in 
aforesaid clauses, upon the Scheme becoming effective, requisite 
form(s) will be filed with the Registrar of Companies for creation, 
modification and/or satisfaction of charge(s), to the extent required, 
to give effect to the provisions of this Scheme. 

i. On the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall be 
entitled to file/revise income tax returns, TDS returns, GST returns, 
and other statutory filings and returns, filed by it or by the Transferor 
Company, if required, and to take all such steps that may be required 
to give effect to the provisions of this Scheme and/or required to 
claim refunds, depreciation benefits, advance tax credits, un-availed 
credits and exemptions, statutory benefits, etc., if any. 

j. On the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company, if so 
required, shall be entitled to maintain one Bank Account in the name 
of the Transferor Company to enable it to deposit/encash any refund 
or other payment received in the name of the Transferor Company. 
All such deposits will, then, be transferred to the bank account of the 
Transferee Company. It may, however, be clarified that such bank 
account (in the name of the Transferor Company) will be used only 
for the limited purpose of depositing/encashing any refund or other 
payments received in the name/in favour of the Transferor Company. 
Such bank account will not be used for normal banking transactions. 

7 
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k. Al! other assets & liabilities of the Transferor Company, which may 
not be specifically covered in the aforesaid clauses, shall also stand 
transferred to the Transferee Company with effect from the Appointed 
Date. 

I. In accordance with the Central Goods & Services Tax Act, 2017 
('CGST'), Integrated Goods & Services Tax Act, 2017 ('IGST') and 
respective State Goods & Services Tax laws ('SGST'), Goods & 
Services tax as are prevalent on the Effective Date, the unutilized 
credits relating to, Goods & Services tax lying in the accounts of the 
undertaking of the Transferor Company shall be permitted to be 
transferred to the credit of the Transferee Company (including in 
electronic form/registration). The Transferee Company shall 
accordingly be entitled to set off all such unutilized credits against the 
Goods & Services tax payable by it. 

m. All compliances with respect to taxes or any other law between the 
respective Appointed Date and Effective Date done by the Transferor 
Company shall, upon the approval of this Scheme, be deemed to 
have been complied with by the Transferee Company. 

n. Any tax liabilities under the Income Tax Act, 1961, Wealth Tax Act, 
1957, customs duty laws, central sales tax, applicable state value 
added tax, service tax laws, excise duty laws, Goods & Services tax, 
or other applicable laws/ regulations dealing with taxes, duties, levies 
allocable or related to the business of the Transferor Company to the 
extent not provided for or covered by tax provision in the accounts 
made as on the date immediately preceding the Appointed Date shall 
be transferred or stand transferred to Transferee Company. Any 
surplus in the provision for taxation / duties/ levies account including 
advance tax and tax deducted at source as on the date immediately 
preceding the Appointed Date will also be transferred to the account 
of the Transferee Company. 

o. Any refund under the Income Tax Act, 1961 1 Wealth Tax Act, 1957, 
customs duty laws, central sales tax 1 applicable state value added 
tax, service tax laws, excise duty laws, Goods & Services tax, or 
other applicable laws/ regulations dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies 
allocable or related to the business and available on various electronic 
forms (including Form 26AS) / registration of the Transferor Company 
due to Transferor Company consequent to the assessment(s) and 
other proceeding(s) made on the Transferor Company and for which 
no credit is taken in the accounts, as on the date immediately 
preceding the Appointed Date, shall also belong to and be received 
by the Transferee Company. 
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3. CONTRACTS, DEEDS, BONDS AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS 

4. 

a. Subject to the other provisions of this Scheme, all contracts, deeds, 
bonds, agreements and other instruments of whatsoever nature, to 
which the Transferor Company is a party, subsisting or having effect 
immediately before or after the Effective date, shall remain in full 
force and effect against or in favour of the Transferee Company and 
may be enforced as fully and effectually, as if instead of the 
Transferor Company, the Transferee Company had been a party 
thereto. 

b. The transfer of the said assets and liabilities of the Transferor 
Company to the Transferee Company and the continuance of all the 
contracts or legal proceedings by or against the Transferee Company 
shall not affect any contract or proceedings relating to the said assets 
or the liabilities already concluded by the Transferor Company on or 
after the Appointed Date. 

c. The Transferee Company may, at any time after coming into effect of 
this Scheme in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required, 
under any law or otherwise, execute deeds of confirmation in favour 
of the secured creditors of the Transferor Company or in favour of 
any other party to any contract or arrangement to which the 
Transferor Company is a party or any writings as may be necessary 
to be executed in order to give formal effect to the above provisions. 
The Transferee Company shall, under the provisions of this Scheme, 
be deemed to be authorised to execute any such writings on behalf of 
the Transferor Company and, to implement and carry out all such 
formalities or compliance referred to above on the part/behalf of the 
Transferor Company to be carried out or performed. 

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

All legal proceedings of whatever nature by or against the Transferor 
Company pending on the Effective Date, shall not be abated, be 
discontinued or be, in any way, prejudicially affected by reason of the 
transfer of the undertaking of the Transferor Company or of anything 
contained in this Scheme but the proceedings may be continued, 
prosecuted and enforced by or against the Transferee Company in the 
same manner and to the same extent as it would or might have been 
continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the Transferor 
Company as if the Scheme had not been made. 

5. OPERATIVE DATE OF THE SCHEME 

a. This Scheme shall be effective from the last of the dates on which 
certified copies of order of the Tribunal under Sections 230 and 232 
of the Companies Act, 2013, are filed in the office(s) of the concerned 
Registrar of Com8-~i!t~~•ch date is called as the Effective Date. 
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b. Though this Scheme shall become effective from the Effective Date, 
the provisions of this Scheme shall be applicable and come into 
operation from the Appointed Date. 

6. DISSOLUTION OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY 

On this Scheme, becoming effective as provided in Clause 5 above, the 
Transferor Company shall stand dlssolved without the process of winding 
up. 

7. EMPLOYEES OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY 

a. All the employees of the Transferor Company in service on the date 
immediately preceding the date on which the Scheme finally takes 
effect, i.e., the Effective Date, shall become the employees of the 
Transferee Company on such date without any break or interruption 
in service and upon terms and conditions not less favourable than 
those subsisting in the Transferor Company on the said date. 

b. Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Superannuation Fund and any other 
special fund or trusts created or existlng for the benefit of the 
employees of the Transferor Company, lf any, upon the Scheme 
becoming finally effective, the Transferee Company shall stand 
substituted for the Transferor Company for all purposes and intents, 
whatsoever, relating to the administration or operation of such 
schemes or funds or in relation to the obligation to make 
contributions to the said funds in accordance with the provisions of 
such funds. It is the intent that all the rights, duties, powers and 
obligations of the Transferor Company in relation to such funds shall 
become those of the Transferee Company. It is clarified that the 
services of the employees1 if any, of the Transferor Company will be 
treated as having been continued for the purpose of the aforesaid 
funds or provisions. 

8. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY TRANSFEROR & TRANSFEREE 
COMPANIES 

From the Appointed Date until the Effective Date, 

a. The Transferor Company shall stand possessed of all the assets and 
properties referred to in Clause 2 above, in trust for the Transferee 
Company. Accordingly, any asset or property acquired by the 
Transferor Company, on or after the Appointed Date, shall be deemed 
to be the assets and properties of the Transferee Company. 

b. The Transferor Company shall be deemed to have carried on business 
and activities for and on behalf of and for the benefit and on account 
of the Transferee Company. Any income or profit accruing to the 
Transferor Company and all costs, charges and expenses or loss 
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arising or incurring by the Transferor Company on and from the 
Appointed Date shall, for all purposes and intents, be treated as the 
income, profits, costs, charges, expenses or loss, as the case may be, 
of the Transferee Company. 

c. Any of the rights, powers, authorities, privileges exercised by the 
Transferor Company shall be deemed to have been exercised by such 
Transferor Company for and on behalf of, and in trust for the 
Transferee Company. Similarly, any of the obligations, duties and 
commitments that have been undertaken or discharged by Transferor 
Company shall be deemed to have been undertaken for and on behalf 
of the Transferee Company. 

d. All debts, liabilities, loans raised and used, liabilities and obligations 
incurred, duties and obligations which arise or accrue to the 
Transferor Company on or after the Appointed Date, shall be deemed 
to be of the Transferee Company. 

v 9. ISSUE OF SHARES BY TRANSFEREE COMPANY 

9.1 Upon the Scheme finally coming into effect and in consideration of 
the transfer and vesting of all the said assets and liabilities of the 
Transferor Company to the Transferee Company in terms of the 
Scheme, the Transferee Company shall, without any further 
application or deed, issue and allot Share(s) to the Shareholders of 
the Transferor Company, whose names appear in the Register of 
Members as on the Record Date, in the following ratio: 

a. The Transferee Company-Somany Ceramics Ltd will issue 3 
Equity Share of Rs. 2 each, credited as fully paid up, for every 
100 Equity Shares of Rs. 4 each held in the Transferor 
Company- Schablona India Ltd. 

9.2 Any fraction of share arising out of the aforesaid share exchange 
process, if any, will be rounded off to nearest whole number. 

9.3 The Equity Shares to be issued in terms of Para 9.1 above shall be 
subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of 
Association of the Transferee Company. New Equity Shares shall rank 
pari passu in all respects, including dividend, with the existing Equity 
Shares of the Transferee Company. 

9.4 The issue and allotment of Equity Shares by the Transferee Company, 
as provided in this Scheme, is an integral part thereof. The members 
of the Transferee Company, on approval of the Scheme, shall be 
deemed to have given their approval under sections 42 & 62 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, and other app!icable provisions, if any, for 
issue of fresh Equity Shares in terms of this Scheme. 
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9.5 In respect of the equity shares In the Transferor Company already 
held in dematerialized form, the New Equity Shares to be issued by 
the Transferee Company in lieu thereof shall also be issued in 
dematerlalized form with the equity shares being credited to the 
existing depository account of the Equity Shareholders of the 
Transferor Company entitled thereto, unless otherwise notified in 
writing by the shareholders of the Transferor Company to the 
Transferee Company on or before the Record Date. In respect of the 
equity shares of the Transferor Company held in physical form, 
each equity shareholders of the Transferor Company holding such 
share(s) shall have the option, to be exercised by way of giving a 
notice to the Transferee Company on or before the Record Date, to 
receive the New Equity Share(s) of the Transferee Company either in 
physical form or in a dematerialized form, provided however, in case 
of the latter1 the said notice shall contain the details of the relevant 
depository account. In the event that such notice has not been 
received by the Transferee Company in respect of any equity 
shareholder, the New Equity Shares of the Transferee Company shall 
be issued to such shareholders in physical form. 

9.6 In the event there being any pending share transfer(s) 1 the Board of 
Directors of the Transferor Company or any committee thereof, shall 
be empowered in appropriate cases, prior to or even subsequent to 
the Record Date, to effectuate such transfer in the Transferor 
Company as if such changes in the registered holders were operative 
on the Record Date, in order to remove any difficulty arising on 
account of such transfer and in relation to equity shares to be issued 
to the shareholders of the Transferor Company pursuant to Clause 
9.1 above. 

9.7 Shares to be Issued by the Transferee Company pursuant to this 
Scheme in respect of any shares of the Transferor Company, which 
are held in abeyance under the provisions of the Act or otherwise, 
shall be held in abeyance by the Transferee Company, 

9,8 It is, however, clarified that provisions of this Scheme with regard to 
issue of shares by the Transferee Company will not apply to the share 
application money, !f any, which may remain outstanding in the 
Transferor Company. 

9,9 In terms of the provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) 
Act, 1956, the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957, the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, Listing Agreement, SEBI Regulations, SEBI Circulars and other 
applicable provisions, if any, new Equity Shares to be issued by the 
Transferee Company to the Shareholders of the Transferor Company, 
pursuant to this Scheme, shall be listed on all the Stock Exchanges 
on which the Equity Shares of the Transferee Company are listed as 
on the Effective Date. The Transferee Company will make necessary 
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application(s) to the Stock Exchanges and other competent 
authorities, if any, for this purpose and wlll comply with the 
provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, the 
Securities Contracts (Regulatlon) Rules 1 1957, the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Listing 
Agreement SEBI Regulations, SEBI Circulars and other applicable 
provisions, if any, in this regard. The concerned Stock Exchange(s) 
and SEBI, shall, on receipt of listing application(s) and other 
documents, promptly grant necessary approval(s) and list the new 
Equity Shares issued by the Transferee Company. 

9.10 In case any Promoters' holding in the Transferee Company and/or 
new Shares to be Issued in the Transferee Company in terms of this 
Scheme, are placed under lock-in by the Stock Exchange(s), SEBI or 
any other competent authority pursuant to the provisions of the 
Listing Agreement and SEBI Regulations; such locked in shares may 
be transferred within the Promoters' Group during such lock-in 
period. 

9.11 Shares allotted pursuant to this Scheme may remain frozen in the 
Depositories system till listing/trading permission is given by the 
Stock Exchanges. The Transferee Company will comply with the 
applicable provisions in this regard. 

9.12 BSE Ltd will act as the Designated Stock Exchange for the purposes 
of this Scheme. 

9.13 It is clarified that in the event of any change in the capital structure 
of the Transferee Company such as increase in its paid up share 
capital, conversion of any instrument into equity shares, share split or 
consolidation of shares, Issue of bonus shares or other similar action 
or any material accounting changes at any time before the Record 
Date; the Share Exchange Ratio as specified in Clause 9.1 of this 
Scheme, shall be suitably adjusted for such changes in the capital 
structure of the Transferee Company. Any such adjustment in the 
Share Exchange Ratio shall be deemed to be carried out as an 
integral part of this Scheme upon agreement in writing by the Board 
of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company. 

13 
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10. UPON THIS SCHEME BECOMING FINALLY EFFECTIVE: 

a. Entire Issued Share Capital and share certificates of the Transferor 
Company shall automatically stand cancelled. Shareholders of the 
Transferor Company will not be required to surrender the Share 
Certificates held in the Transferor Company. 

b. Cross holding of shares between the Transferor Company and the 
Transferee Company on the record date, If any, shall stand cancelled. 
Approval of this Scheme by the Shareholders and/or Creditors of the 
Transferor and the Transferee Companies, as the case may be, and 
sanction by the Tribunal under section 230 and 232 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, shall be sufficient compliance with the provisions of 
sections 66 of the Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable 
provisions, if any, relating to the reduction of share capital on 
cancellation of cross holding, if any. Such reduction would not involve 
either the diminution of any Habillty in respect of un-paid share 
capital or the payment to any shareholder of any paid-up share 
capital. 

c. The authorised share capital of the Transferor Company shall be 
added to and shall form part of the authorised share capital of the 
Transferee Company. Accordingly, the authorised share capital of the 
Transferee Company shall stand increased to the extent of the 
aggregate authorised share capital of the Transferor Company as on 
the effective date. In terms of the provisions of section 232(3)(i) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable provisions, if any 1 the 
aggregate fees paid by the Transferor Company on the authorised 
capital shall be set-off against the fees payable by the Transferee 
Company on the increase in the authorised share capital as 
mentioned above. It is hereby clarified that the Transferee Company 
will pay the balance fee, if any, on the aforesaid increase in the 
authorised share capital after deducting the aggregate fees paid by 
the Transferor Company on the pre-merger authorised share capital. 

Clause 5/Capital Clause of the Memorandum of Association and 
relevant artlcle(s) of the Articles of Association, if any, of the 
Transferee Company shall stand modified to give effect to the 
aforesaid increase in the authorised share capital of the Transferee 
Company. Approval of the present Scheme of Amalgamation by the 
Shareholders of the Transferor/Transferee Companies will be 
sufficient for the aforesaid modification in Clause 5 of the 
Memorandum of Association and relevant article(s) of the Articles of 
Association, if any, of the Transferee Company and no further 
approval will be required for the same. 

d. Some of the business activities being carried on by the Transferor 
Company may not be specifically covered under the present Main 
Objects of the Transferee Company. Accordingly, upon this Scheme 
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becoming effective, the following sub-clauses shall be inserted after 
the existing sub-clause (iv) of the Main Objects Clause in the 
Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company and Clause 
3/0bjects Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee 
Company shall stand modified/altered to that extent: 

(v). To manufacture, print, export, import, buy and sell, transfers 
and stickers of all kinds printed on decalcomenia paper or other 
base materials and to act as printers, decorators and coaters of 
goods, sheets, papers and materials of all kinds and to 
prepare, manufacture, print, paint, use, import, export, design 
and device all kinds of articles of artistic objects for use and 
ornamentation of any articles and to manufacture or deal in 
colours, papers, coated papers or other material, films, fabrics, 
foils, screens, pens, brushes, adhesives, lacquars, oils, 
cleaners, thinners, developers, fixers, fillers, emulsions, 
decoraters, mediums, powers, concentrates and ell other types 
of materials needed for printing, decorating, polishlng, 
designing and artistic vocations. 

(vi). To design, develop, fabricate and manufacture machinery, 
plants and equipment including kilns and furnaces for 
manufacture of transfers and stickers and for application 
thereof either by itself or through an outside designer or 
manufacturer or fabricator and to use, buy, sell, hire, acquire 
or land such machinery, plant and equipment with technology 
or process and application thereof. 

(vii). To carry on the business of printers, decorators and coaters of 
tiles, sanitaryware , enamelware, potteries, bottles, tumblers, 
jars, dinnerware, tableware, holloware and other articles of 
glass, ceramics, clay, stone, metal, plastic, rubber, leather or 
any other material and for this purpose to buy, sell, import, 
export, hire, borrow or otherwise acquire any goods, technical 
know-how and processes, equipment and services. 

Approval of this Scheme of Amalgamation by the Shareholders of the 
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company and subsequent 
approval of the Scheme by the Hon 1ble Tribunal will be sufficient for 
the aforesaid modification/alternation of Clause 3 (Objects Clause) of 
the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company and no 
further approval will be required for the same. It is hereby clarified 
that the Transferee Company will make other necessary compliance, 
if any, in connection with such modification. The Transferee Company 
will file a copy of the amended Memorandum of Association with the 
Registrar of Companies at the time of fifing of the final Order of the 
Hon'ble NCLT approving the Scheme. 
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e. Save as provided in Para 10.c above, the Transferee Company will 
increase/modify its Authorized Share Capital for implementing the 
terms of the Scheme, to the extent necessary. 

11. ACCOUNTING FOR AMALGAMATION 

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, amalgamation of the Transferor 
Company with the Transferee Company will be accounted for in 
accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, 
and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP), as 
the case may be. 

The Transferee Company shall give effect of the Scheme in its books of 
accounts in accordance with accounting prescribed under "pooling of 
interest" method in Appendix C of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 
103 - Business Combinations as notified under Section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read together with rule 3 of The Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015. Following are the salient 
features of the accounting treatment to be given: 

a. All the assets and liabilities recorded in the books of the Transferor 
Company shall be transferred to and vested in the Transferee 
Company pursuant to the Scheme and shall be recorded by the 
Transferee Company at the respective carrying values as reflected in 
the books of the Transferor Company as on the Appointed Date. 

b. Cross investments or other Inter-company balances, if any, will stand 
cancelled. 

c. All the reserves of the Transferor Company under different heads 
shall become the corresponding reserves of the Transferee Company. 
Similarly, balance in the Profit & Loss Accounts of the Transferor and 
Transferee Companies will also be clubbed together. 

d. Any deficit arising out of amalgamation (including on account of 
cancellation of cross holdings or any other inter-company balances) 
shall be adjusted against capital reserves, if any, in the books of the 
Transferee Company. Whereas any surplus arising out of 
Amalgamation (including on account of cancelling of cross holdings or 
any other inter-company balances) shall be credited to capital 
reserve. 

e. Accounting policies of the Transferor Company will be harmonized 
with that of the Transferee Company following the amalgamation. 

f. It is, however, clarified that the Board of Directors of the Transferee 
Company, in consultation with the Statutory Auditors, may account 
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• 

for the present amalgamation and other connected matters in such 
manner as to comply with the provisions of section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, the applicable Accounting Standard(s), 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and other applicable 
provisions, if any, 

12. APPLICATION TO NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL 

a. The Transferor Company shall make necessary application(s)/ 
petition(s) under the provisions of sections 230 & 232 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements 
and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 1 the National Company Law Tribunal 
Rules, 2016, and other applicable provisions, if any, to the Hon'ble 
National Company Law Tribunal for sanctioning of this Scheme, 
dissolution of the Transferor Company without the process of winding 
up and other connected matters. 

b. The Transferee Company shall also make necessary 
application(s)/petition(s) under the provisions of sections 230 & 232 
of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies (Compromises, 
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, the National 
Company Law Tribunal Rules, 2016 and other applicable provisions, if 
any, to the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal for sanctioning of 
this Scheme and other connected matters. 

13. COMPLIANCE WITH TAX LAWS 

This Scheme has been drawn up to comply with the conditions relating 
to "Amalgamation" as defined under Section 2(1B) of the Income Tax Act, 
1961 and other applicable provisions, if any. If any terms or provisions of the 
Scheme are found to be or interpreted to be inconsistent with any of 
the said provisions at a later date whether as a result of any 
amendment of law or any judicial or executive interpretation or for any 
other reason whatsoever, the aforesaid provisions of the Income Tax 
Act shall prevail. The Scheme shall then stand modified to the extent 
determined necessary to comply with the said provisions. Such 
modification will however not affect other parts of the Scheme. The 
power to make such amendments, as may become necessary, shall 
vest with the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company, which 
power can be exercised at any time and shall be exercised in the best 
interests of the Companies and their shareholders. 

14. COMPLIANCE WITH SEBI REGULATIONS 

a. In terms of the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations); Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (SEBI) Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 
10th March, 2017, and the SEBI Circular No. 
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CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/26 dated 23" March, 2017, SEBI Circular No. 
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2018/2 dated 3" January, 2018 and other 
applicable provisions, if any, the present Scheme of Amalgamation 
is required to be approved by Public Shareholders (i.e. 1 Equity 
Shareholders other than those forming part of Promoters and 
Promoters' Group) of the Listed Transferor Company and the 
Transferee Company by passing a Resolution through e-voting and 
other means, as may be applicable. In terms of the aforesaid SEBI 
Circulars, the Scheme will be acted upon only if the votes cast by 
Public Shareholders of the Listed Transferor Company and the 
Transferee Company in favour of the proposed Scheme are more 
than the number of votes cast by Public Shareholders against the 
Scheme 1 If any. 

b. Notwithstanding above, the Transferor Company and the 
Transferee Company will also comply with the provisions of the 
Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 19561 the Securities 
Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957, the SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Listing 
Agreement, SEBI Regulations, SEBI Circulars and other applicable 
provisions, if any, in connection with this Scheme and other 
connected matters. 

15. MODIFICATIONS/AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME 

a. The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company through their 
respective Board of Directors may make or assent, from time to time, 
on behalf of all persons concerned, to any modifications or 
amendments to this Scheme or to any conditions or limitations which 
the Tribunal and/or any authorities under the law may deem fit to 
approve of or impose and to resolve a!I doubts or difficulties that may 
arise for carrying out this Scheme and to do and execute all acts, 
deeds, matters and things necessary for carrying the Scheme into 
effect. 

b. In order to give effect to this Scheme or to any modifications or 
amendments thereof, the Board of Directors of the Transferee 
Company may give and are authorised to give all such directions as 
may be necessary including directions for settling any question, doubt 
or difficulty that may arise. 

c. The Transferor Company and/or the Transferee Company shall be at 
liberty to withdraw from this Scheme in case any condition, alteration 
or modification, imposed or suggested by the Tribunal or any other 
competent authority, is not acceptable to them; or as may otherwise 
be deemed fit or proper by any of these Companies. The Transferor 
Company and/or the Transferee Company will not be required to 
assign the reason for withdrawing from this Scheme. 
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16. EXPENSES CONNECTED WITH THE SCHEME 

All costs, charges and expenses of the Transferor Company and the 
Transferee Company incurred in relation to or in connection with this 
Scheme or incidental to the completion of the Amalgamation of the 
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company in pursuance of this 
Scheme, shall be borne and paid by the Transferee Company. However, 
in the event of the Scheme becoming invalid for any reason whatsoever, 
all costs, charges and expenses relating to the amalgamation exercise or 
incidental thereto shall be borne and paid by the respective Companies 
Incurring the same. 

19 
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Format of holding of specified securities 

1. Name of Listed Entity: SCHABLONA INDIA LIMITED (CIN:L51109DL 1983PLC318655) 

2. Scrip Code 507894 Name of Scrip -,SCHABLON Class of Security Equity 
3. Share Holding Pattern Filed under: Reg. 31 (1 )(a)/Reg. 31(1)(b)/Reg. 31(1)(c) 

a. If under 31 (1)(b) then indicate the report for Quarter ending: 31/12/2020 (PRE-SCHEME) 
b. If under 31 (1 ){c) then indicate date of allotment/extinguishment 

<t. L.IIC''-'ICllClllUII . IIIC 1.., .. ,cu c,,.,,~ '"' IC'-'!UIIC'-' ,u "''-'1J1111L ""-' ,uuu .... , ........................... ,.LU .. , ............. , .. ..,,., ... ..,,,,. ..... ,.,,.,,,..,,,.,, ..... ,,,, ......... , •• 

Particulars Yes* 
1 Whether the Listed Entitv has issued anv oartlv oaid up shares? 
2 Whether the Listed Enti has issued anv Convertible Securities or Warrants? 
3 Whether the Listed Enti has anv shares anainst which depositonr receipts are issued? 
4 Whether the Listed Enti has anv shares in Locked-in? 
5 Whether anv shares held bv oromoters are pledne or otherwise encumbered? 

• If the Listed Entity selects the option 'No' for the questions above, the columus for the partly paid up shares, Outstanding 
Convertible Securities/Warrants, depository receipts, locked-in shares, No of shares pledged or othetwise encumbered by 
promoters, as applicable, shall not be displayed at the time of dissemination on the Stock Exchange website.Also wherever 
there is 'No' declared by Listed Entity in above table the values will be considered as 'Zero' by default on submission of the 
format of holding of specified securities. 

5. The tabular format for disclosure of holding of specified securities is as follows:-

No• 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Y&,~~TAf.,: . 

. "S'"F' ~ t;Y. 
~ KOL A~),\ °'". ,";); 
~Sf 

-" 
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SCHABLONA INOIA LIMITED 
, ame,. <>ummar,, "Ia"lemem no,om□ 01 s□ecmec, secum,e~ "~on.,., """u"" 

Shareholding • I 
as e % of total 
no. of shares 
(calculated as 

No. of sharas perSCRR, 
No. of fully No.of Partly underlying Totat 1957) 

Category of Nos. of pa!d up equity paid-up equity Depository nos.shares held (VIII) 
c•-, shareholder stiareholde shares held shares held Receipts (Vll)~(IV)+ Asao/oof 
•0~11' " rs Ill '''" " 

·~•,.j.,\fl, A+B+C2' 
IA) Promoter & ' 1953811 0 0 1953811 61.8448 

Promoter 
group ,,, Public 2323 1205404 0 0 1205404 38.1552 

{C) Noo 
Promoter-
Non Public 

(C1) Shara5 NA 
underlying 
DRs 

(C2) Shares held ,, 
Employee 
Trusts 

T°"'< 2326 3159215 0 0 3159215 100.0000 

Shareholding as 
a%assumlng 

No of shares full conversion or 
Underlying c□rwerlible 

Number of Voting Rights held In each class of outstanding securities (as a 
securmes ·••• convertible percentage of 

No ofV□tin Ri "' securil!es diluted share 
Class eg:x Class eg:y Total Total as a (includlng cap!lal) 

%cl Warrants) (XINVl!)+(X) As 
I 'A+B+C' 

,,,, 
a% of 1A+B+C2 

1953811 0 1953811 61.8448 0 61.8448 

1205404 0 1205404 36.1552 0 36.1552 

3159215 0 3159215 100.0000 0 100.0000 

Number of shares 
Number □flecked in pledged or otherwise 

shares 'XII encumbered 1XIII 

Asao/oof 

'°'"' shares 
No. 1a' held lbl No. 1a1 

0 0.0000 

0 0.0000 

0 

l"" 

~·~~~3 ~~,. ".,;;;,;· 
~/ 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

Asao/oof 

"'" shares 
held~· 

0 0.0000 

Number of 
equtly 
sharas held 

" dematerializ 
ed form 

'"" 1953611 

942701 

2896512 
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SCHABLONA INDIA LIMITED 
Table Ill - StatementShowin<i shareholdin attem of the Public shareholder as on31{1212020 

Number of 
shares 

pledged or 
Number of Vo\Tng Rights held in each class of otheiwise 

securities"= Shareholding Number or Locked In encumbered -
No of Voting Rights as a% shares /XII\ /XIII\ - assuming full 

Sharehol "'" conversion or 
ding % , .. ~ convertible 
calculate Underlying seculities (as ,Sa% Nl.mlberof 

Nos. of d as per outstanding a percentage of total "'"" No. ortully shares Total SCRR. convertible ofdlluted "' share, share, 
paid up Partly paid undertylng nos.shares 1957) As Total as a securities share capital) Asa%of ~- held held In 

Nos.of equity up equity Depos;tory held ••• %ofTota1 (Including (Xl)~(Vll)+(X) '""' appll (Nol demaleria 
Category & Name of the sharehold shares held shares Receipts (VIIJ~(lV)+ (A+B+C2 Vo1(ng Warrants) Asa%ol shares cabla appllca lized form 
Shareholders :n PAN II ers Ill ''" held nn vn •"'' Ml[) Classx Class~ '""'' rtnhts X' A+B+C2' No. (a\ held (b) 

.,,, ble\ (b\ XIV\ 

' Institutions 

' Mutual Funds / UTI 

' Venture Capit,,I Funds ,, -~-·. 

' Alternate lnve5tmenl Funds 

" Foreign Venture Caoitat Investors 
/}'. ~ "'~ ,';:, 
~ 

' Foreign Portfolio Investors ~ ,, 

i' 
:-, ' 

Financial Institutions I Banks -' ,, ,, 
Insurance Com ,~ ., , 

h' Provldent Funds I Pension Funds 

"' Anv Other (speciM 

Sub Total 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 NA 0 

Central Government I State ,_, 
Govemmentlsl / President 01 lndia 

1~l Non-ln5tttutlons 
lndlvldua!s-

I. lru::lividuel shareholders holding 
nominal share capital upto Rs.2 
lakhs 2281 851062 0 0 851062 26.9390 851062 0 851062 26.9390 0 26.9390 0 0.0000 NA 595059 

ii.Individual shareholders holdlng 
nominal share capital in excess of 
Rs.2 lakhs ' 10506{! 0 0 105060 3.3255 10506q_ 0 105060 3.3255 ' 3.3255 0 0.0000 NA """" 
JA TINDER AGARWAL AESPA6362F L 105060 0 0 105060 3.3255 105060 0 105060 3.3255 0 3.3255 0 0.0000 NA ''""' 

b NBFCs re<iistered with RBI 

' Em !ovee Trusts 
I 

0\/erseas Deposttorles (holding 

" DRsl (balancing figure) 

' Other {s~ecify) 

Investor Education and Protection 
Fund Authoritv ' 198302 0 0 19B302 6.2769 """' 0 198302 6.2769 0 6.2769 0 0.0000 NA 198302 
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SCHAELONA INDIA LIMlTED 
Table Ill - Statement Showlno shareholdin attem of the Public shareholder as on 31/1212020 

,_ 
,-

Sharehol 
ding % 
calculate 

Nos. of d as per 
No. offully shares T"'' SCRR. 
paid up Panty paid underlying nos.shares 1957) As 

Nos. of equity up equity Depository "'" a%of 
Category & Name of the sharehotd shares held shares Receipts (Vll)"(IV)+ (A+B+C2 
Shareholders Ill PAN/Ill ers 11!I CM held 11

" v, 1'111;(\ln '"'111' 
INVESTOR EDUCATION AND 
PROTECTION FUND 
AUTHORITY MINISTRY OF 
CORPORA TE AFFAIRS ' 198302 C C 198302 6.2769 

Bod!es Core orate '4 46096 C C 48096 1.5224 

Clearin~ Member ' ,00 C C ,cc 0.0065 

f-- -~on Resident Individual " 2484 C C 2484 0.0766 

Trusts ' me C C rno 0.0032 

Sub Total "" 1205404 C C 1205404 38.1552 

Total Public Shareholding 
Bla.-" 1 l+l8\/2l+/8113\ 2323 1205404 C C 1205404 36.1552 

' ' ' ' ' ' 

Number of Voting Rights held ln each class of 
securities 'IX' Shareholding 

No of Voting Rights asa% 
assuming full 

Noof conversion of 
shares convertible 
Underlying securiUes (as 
outstanding a percentage 
convertible of diluted 

Tota!asa securities share capjtal) 
%ofTotal (including (Xl)~(Vll)+(X) 
Voting ".".~rrartts) Asa%of 

Class x Class" To!al 1r1~hts A+B+C2' 

196302 C 198302 6.2769 C 6.2769 

46096 C 48096 1.5224 C 1.5224 

,cc C ,cc 0.0095 C 0.0095 

2484 C 2484 0.0786 C 0.0766 

,cc C ,oo 0.0032 C 0.0032 

1205404 C 1205404 38.1552 C 38.1552 

1205404 C 1205404 38.1552 C 38,1552 

Number of 
shares 

pladged or 
otherwise 

NumbBT of Locked in encumbered 
shares /XII ,XIII' 

" Asa%of (Nm .. , appli 
st,ares cable 

No. 'a) held (b) I) ,,,, 

C 0.0000 " 
C 0.0000 " 
C 0.0000 " 
C 0.0000 "' 
C 0.0000 "' 
C 0.0000 "' 
C 0.0000 " 

. .,~i1~1.i~ 
ii? ~ _,,\\ < -,::\\ 
7 '1-.0~ _-tji 
·~0; .. . ,I;J 
~ Vl,lil ~ A-:"·; 

::,-_;;;:--"' 

"'" of total 
shares 
held 
(Not 
applica 
biE!1 'b' 

Number of 
equity 

""res 
held in 
demateria 

!~~~form 

196302 

41996 

'"' 
1864 

rnc 

942701 

942701 
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Format of holding of specified securities 

1. Name of Listed Entity: SOMANY CERAMICS LTD. (CIN:L40200WB1968PLC224116) 

2. Scrip Code 531548 Name of Scrip SOMANY CERA,- Class of Security Equity 
3. Share Holding Pattern Filed under: Reg. 31 (1)(a)/Reg. 31(1)(b)/Reg. 31 (1 )(c) 

a. If under 31 (1)(b) then indicate the report for Quarter ending: 31/12/2020 (PRE-SCHEME) 
b. If under 31(1)(c) then indicate date of allotment/extinguishment 

4.D .. 1ti - - -·--· The Listed entity ' '--d ti bmit the foll- ~ ..... declaration to th, - -- ···--·-·. -· :tent of sub __ , __ , 1f infi 

Particulars Yes* 

1 Whether the Listed Enti v has issued anv partiv naid up shares? 
2 Whether the Listed Enti v has issued anv" Convertible Securities or Warrants? 
3 Whether the Listed Enti v has anv shares anainst which depositorv receiots are issued? 
4 Whether the Listed Entitv has anv shares in Locked-in? 
5 Whether anv shares held by promoters are pledne or otherwise encumbered? 

* If the Listed Entity selects the option 'No' for the questions above, the columus for the partly paid up shares, Outstanding 
Convertible Securities/Warrants, depository receipts, locked-in shares, No of shares pledged or otherwise encumbered by 
promoters, as applicable, shall not be displayed at the time of dissemination on the Stock Exchange website.Also wherever 
there is 'No' declared by Listed Entity in above table the values will be considered as 'Zero' by default on submission of the 
format of holding of specified securities. 

5. The tabular format for disclosure of holding of specified securities is as follows:-

No• 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

,~1\CS Pt,· 

-~ .. ~I\ - '--ljl 
.' Cii 

~ ),// 
~11/s:11-l;'~\,.// 
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'SO MANY CERAMICS LTD. 
Table I - ~umma~~tatement nmmnn 01 snecmea secunues as on ;:1111;c1zum 

Shareholding as 
Sl7areholdlng a % assuming 
as a % of total No of shares full conversion of 
no. of shares Underlying conV<i!rtlble NumOOr of shares Number of 
(calculated as Number of Voting Rights held in each class of outs!anding securities (as a Number of Locked in pledged or ot~;._,rwise equity 

No. of shares perSCRR, securities IIXl COnV<lrtible percentage of shares 1x11 encumb.ered Ill shares held 
No. olfully No.of Partly underlying Total 1957) No ofVofino Ri "" securities diluted share Asa%of 1Asa%of In 

Category of Nos. of paid up equity pald·UP equity Depository nos.shares held (VIII) Class eg:x Class eg:y Total Total as a Oncludlng cap!lal) total total demate.lall~ 

Categ shareholder shareholde shares held shares held Receipts (Vll)=(IV)+ Asa%of %0 "'_'.amm1s) (Xl)=(~l)+(X) As shares shares e!;,!~rm 
o·· ' "" rs 1111 '"' '"" ' 

:,_;"11' A+B+C2' 'A+B+C' No. 'a' held 'b' l\!o. 'a' held ;i,, XI a%ol' A+B+C2 
(A) Promoter& 10 23210875 ' ' 23210875 54.7692 23210875 ' 23210875 54.7692 ' 54.7692 ' 0.0000 ' 0.0000 23210875 

Promoter 
group 

'" Public 15973 19168551 ' ' 19168551 45.2308 19168551 ' 19168551 45.2308 ' 45.2308 ' 0.0000 NA 18888181 

(Cl <oo NA 
Promoter-
Non Public 

(C1) Shares NA NA 
unde~ying 
Das 

(C2) Shares held NA 

" Employee 
Trusts 

Total 15983 42379426 ' ' 42379426 100.0000 42379426 ' 42379426 100.0000 ' 100.0000 ' 42099056 

~ ·~0~-< ~ 'f_()\..#t\ :-l 
.1'~ ..... 

if'...-y; . .t$' 
·Yvn~ 

c-=d'· 
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SOMANY CERAMICS LTD. -+ iTable Ill - statement Showing shareholding 11attem of!he Publlcshereholder as on 31/1212020 

I= 

' 'a: 

,(~ 

"" 

"" 
~ 

IW. 

" 

:2) 

~ 

Category & Name of the 
Shareholders (I) 
Institutions 
Mutual Fun_ds I UTI 

Number of Voting Righ!s held in each class of 
securities •IX' Shareholding 

~\OAT, No of Voting Righ1s as a% 
~/ assuming lull 

Number of Locked in 
Sha~_§_Qilll 

Number of 
shares 

pledged or 
othe,wise 

encumbered 
:1ill!' 

~ ~ • Sherehol No of conversion of 
.; /(i (') ding % shares corwerfible 
~I 0£ ~ en}, calculate Underlying securilles(as Asa% Numberofl 
~ '"~-' 3? Nos. of d as per outstanding a percentage of total equity 
~ · No. of fully shares Total SCRR. convertible of diluted No. shares shares 

· •·,,.,; paid up Partly paid underlying nos.shares 1957) As Tol.llasa securmes sharecapllal) Asa%of (Not held heldln 
-,....=.;;:" Nos.of equity upequity Depository held a%of %ofTotal (including (Xl)=(Vll)+(X) 10131 appli;l(Nol demateria 

sharehotd shares held shares Ret:ti!ip\s (Vll)={IV)+ (A+B+C2 Voting Warrants) As a %of shares cable appli~ ll_ized form 
PAN(II) ___ ers(IIII ljll\ held"" VI\ i;,~+/\i11 i IVIII Cfassx Classy Total ri0 h\S 'XI A+B+C2' No.(a' heldfbl la\ tiifi,,b XIV1 ,. 

31 61282§_~ • 0 61282681 _1_,.4605 6128268 Q 612826B1 _H_.4605 Q 14.4605 0 0.0000 J NA -~j2B26B 

FRANKLIN BUILD INDIA FUND IAAATT4931H _tl____R50000 Q 0 37500001 B.8466 37500_00 0 3750000 B.8486 0 8..§.486 Q 0.0000 I NA 3750000 
LANO T MUTUAL FUND 
;TRUSTl"E LIMITED· LANDT 
.HYBRID E_O_UITY FUND IAAATC44€0E 

Venture cap~al Funds 

Alternate lllvfiSlinent Funds 

NEW MARK CAPITAL INDIA 
_FUNI? ! 

Foreign Venture Capital lnvesto_rs_ 

Fo~gn Portfolio lrlllestors 

Financial lnsti!utions I Ban!(s_ 

iiisiirai,rie ·companies 

Provident Funds / Pension Funds 

Any other (specify) 

Sub Total 

Cenlral Government/ state 
Govemment(s)I Pre~entof India 

Non-Institutions 
[_Q_dividuals-

i. Individual shareholders holding 
nominal share capital upto Rs.2 
lakhs 

iiJlldividual shareholders holding 
nominal share capital in excess or 
Rs.2 lakhs 

MOTN1607M 

51 22~!!1 

• 884206 

819206 

" 800532 

' '"' 
209701 

" 8030737 

153491 6076711 

121 3029357 

I! .9. -~()~041 5_,_1992 

0 0 884£.06 I 2.oa64 

Q Q 8192081 1.9330 

0 Q aoom2 I 1.0090 

Q 0 80301 0.0189 

0 Q 209701 I 0.4949 

0 0 80307371 18.9496_ 

Q 0 6076711 I 14.3388 

0 0 30293571 7.1482 

2203404 Q 2203404 5.1992 Q 5.1992 0 0.0000 I NA 22034041 

68_.gQ§_ Q 884206 2.0864 0 2.0864 Q 0.0000 I NA 884206 

819206 0 819206 1.9330 Q 1.9330 Q 0.0000 I NA fil.9206 

800532 Q '"'"' 1.8890 0 1,!l_!!!Q_ Q 0.0000 I NA 800532 

1!030 _o_ 8030 O.o189 0 0.0189 Q 0.0000 I NA 0 

209701 0 209701 0.4948 0 0.494J_ Q 0.0000 I NA 209701 

8030737 Q 80307371 18,9496 Q 16.9496 Q 0.0000 I NA 80227071 

0076_7_U 0 6016111 I 14.338s 0 j4.33~ Q 0.0000 I NA E_B36621 

302935? -• 30293571 7.1482 0 7,.1482 0 0_,_0000 I NA 3029_357 

MITESH N MEHTA AJMPM8738J 1 820000 O O 820000 1.9349 820000 O 820000 1.9349 O 1.9849 o 0.0000 NA I 8200001 

I SANJEEV VINODCHANDRA I I 
PAREKH MCPP8597R 1 443523 0 0 443523 1.0466 443523 0 443523 1.0466 0 1.0466 O 0.0000 NA 4435231 

[b) INBFCs registered wllh RBI 
. -~-l---+---+---+---+--+------i---+-----+---+----+----+------+--f----+-----1--+---------i 

~ Empl, Trua, 
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::iOMANY CERAMICS LTD. 
Table Ill. Statement Showino shareholdln attem of !17e Public shareholder as on 31/12/2020 

--
I-

Sharehol 
ding % 
calculate 

Nos. of d as per 
No. orfully shares Total SCRR. 
paid up Partly paid uric:lerlylng nos.shares 1957) As 

Nos. or equity up equity Depository held ••• 
Category & Name of the sharehold shares held shares Receipts (VIIJ=(IV)+ (A+B+C2 
Shareholders m PAN II ers 'Ill' ,,,, he!d - • "' 

' •.• I ; "'Ill' 

Overseas Depositories (holding 

" DRsl rbalancino fiourel 

." Any other (speciM 

Investor Education and Protection 
fund Autholitv 1 160574 0 0 160574 0.3789 

Bodies Comorate '" 1496564 0 0 1498564 3.5361 

KIRTIVARDHAN FINVEST 
SERVICES LIMITED AABCK2706P 1 433795 0 0 433795 1.0236 

Clealinn Member " 130678 0 0 130678 0,3084 

Non Resident Individual '°' 222930 0 0 "'"' 0.5260 

Tn.ists 1 9000 0 0 0000 0.0212 

foreign Portfolio Investor 
Individual) 1 10000 0 0 10000 0.0236 

Sub Total 15942 11137814 0 0 11137814 26.2812 

Total Public Shareholding 
'B'·- Blr1l+f8l121+181f3\ 15973 19168551 0 0 19168551 45.2308 

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of 
securities IX' 

No of Voting Rights 

Noe ---Underlyjng 
outstaric:ling 
convertible 

Total as a securities 
%o1Total (including 
Voting Warrants) 

Class x Class•• ""' rl"hts X' 

160574 0 160574 0.3789 0 

1498564 0 1498564 3,5361 0 

433795 0 433795 1.0236 0 

130578 0 130678 0.3084 0 

222930 0 222930 0.5260 0 

9000 0 9000 0.0212 0 

10000 0 10000 0.0236 0 

11137814 0 11137814 26.2812 0 

19168551 0 19168551 45.2308 0 

Number of 
shares 

pledged or 
oti1erwlse 

Shareholding Number of Locked in encumbered 
as a% shares 1x11i . Ill 
assuming full 
conversion of 
convertible 
securities (as Asa% 
a percentage of total 
of diluted No. shares 
share capl1al) As a% of (Not held 
(Xl)c(Vll)+(X) 
Asa%of 
A+B+c2' No. 1a1 

0.3789 0 

3.~1 0 

1.0236 0 

0.3084 0 

0.5260 0 

0.0212 0 

0.0236 0 

26.2812 0 

45.2308 0 

,;,.,J: DAi~ 

;J,~i1, 

~*·aJl 

.. , appli INm 
shares cable appltca 
held 1b' ,,,,, bi8, (b 

0.0000 N, 

0.0000 NA 

0.0000 NA 

0.0000 NA 

0.0000 N, 

0.0000 N, 

0.0000 NA 

0,0000 N, 

0.0000 NA 

Number of 
equny 
shares 
held in 
demateria 
lized form 

"" 

160574 

1466314 

433795 

130678 

222930 

9000 

10000 

10865474 

18888181 
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OMANY CERAMICS LTD. 
Table Iv - statement Showinn shBR!hotdin attern of !he Non Promoter - Non Public shareholder as on 3111212020 

.~ ,~ 
Sharelml 
ding % 
c:alculate 
d as per 

Nos. of SCRR. 
No. of fully shares ,~, 1957) 
paid up Partly paid- under1ying nos.share A,,% 

Noof equity up equity Depository sheld • 
Category & Name of !he sharehold shares held shares Receip1s (Vll)=(IV) (A+B+C2 
Shareholders II PAN 1111 ers 11111 ''" held "n , .. , .:!:JY)±{Y!}__ ) 1\/l!I ,, Custodian I DR Holder 

Employee Benem Trust (under 

,,,, SEBI (Share based Employee 
Benefrt, Renulations, 2014\ 

Total Non Promoter- Non Public 
Shareholdln~ 'C'~'C"1'+'C"2' ' ' ' ' ' 0.0000 

Number of Voting Rlghls held in each class of 
securities 11x1 Total 

No ofVotrir Rlnh!s Shareholding 
as a% 
assuming full 

Nool conversion of 
shares convertible 
Unde~ylng securities (as 
outstanding a percentage 
convertible ofdlluted 

Total asa securnies share capllal) 
% of Total (including (Xl)=(Vll)+(X) 
Voling Warrants) Asa%ol 

Class~ Class v ,~, rlnhts x, A+B+C2' 

' ' ' 0.0000 ' 0.0000 

' ' 
Number of 

shares 
pledged or 
otherwise 

Number of Locked in encumbere 
shares IXII\ d XIII\ 

"' %of 

""' share 

"'· ' (Not held 
Asa%of appl <N• 

total lcabl appli 
shares •> cable 

No. /al held tb\ ,, ,., 

' 0.0000 "' " 

. ,,,,i_~A~-~ 
f'~a ~~\ -~ '1" 

i, *. ~/i ¾ i,,{f?j/ ~l& 

Number of 
equity 
shares held 
lo 
demater1aliz 
ed fonn 

''"'" 

' 
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Format of holding of specified securities 

1. Name of Listed Entity: SOMANY CERAMICS LTD. (CIN:L40200WB1968PLC224116) 

2. Scrip Code 531548 Name of Scrip SOMANY CERA,- Class of Security Equity 
3. Share Holding Pattern Filed under: Reg. 31{1 )(a)/Reg. 31(1)(b)/Reg. 31(1)(c) 

a. If under 31 (1)(b) then indicate the report for Quarter ending: 31/12/2020 (POST-SCHEME) 
b. If under 31(1){c) then indicate date of allotmenUextinguishment 

4. Declaration: The Listed entity is required to submit the following declaration to the extent of submission of information· 
Particulars Yes* 

1 Whether the Listed Enti has issued anv nartlv naid up shares? 
2 Whether the Listed Enti has issued anv" Convertible Securities or Warrants? 
3 Whether the Listed Enti has anv shares anainst which deoositorv receiots are issued? 
4 Whether the Listed Enti has anv shares in Locked-in? 
5 Whether anv shares held 6v promoters are oledne or otherwise encumbered? 

* If the Listed Entity selects the option 'No' for the questions above, the columus for the partly paid up shares, Outstanding 
Convertible Securities/Warrants, depository receipts, locked-in shares, No of shares pledged or otherwise encumbered by 
promoters, as applicable, shall not be displayed at the time of dissemination on the Stock Exchange website.Also wherever 
there is 'No' declared by Listed Entity in above table the values will be considered as 'Zero' by default on submission of the 
format of holding of specified securities. 

5. The tabular format for disclosure of holding of specified securities is as follows:-

No• 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

-="' ,,<;.\ DAT.114,., ~, 

I "S;"·' /¥ ko·q_ ~;_ 
h'.:3 ~A i;;;­
{1t; . -~~­
~t!?* ·c9 

'·~:::;:="-"'" 
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SOMANY CERAMICS LTD. 
Table I - Summam Statement hold in~ ofs•ecified sec:urmes as on 31/12/2020 POST' 

Shareholding 
as a % of total 
no. of shares 
(calculated as 

No.of shares perSCRR, 

No. of fully No.of Partly underlying Total 1957) 

Category of Nos. of paid up equity paid-up equity Depository nos.shares he!d {VIII) 

Categ shareholder shareholde shares held ~h_ares held R!;-"ipts {VII)".'~,':')+ Asa%of 

o-· rn '" rs 11111 ,~ ' ' A+B+C2l 

[A) Promoter & " 23269489 0 0 23.269489 54.7850 

Promoter 
group ,,, Public 17913 19204713 0 0 19204713 45.2150 

[CJ "'" Promoter-
Non Public 

(C1) Shares "' uriderlying 
ORs 

(C2) Shares held 

"' Employee 
Trusts 

Tot~I 17924 42474202 0 0 42474202 100.0000 

Shareholding as 
a%assuming 

No of shares lull conversion of 
Underlying convertible 

Number of Voting Rights held ln each class of outstandlng securities (as a 
securities 11X' convertlble percentage of 

No of Votlnn Rt hts sec:ur11ies diluted share 
Class eg:~ Class eg:y "'" Total as a (Including capital) 

•• 1~:-rrants) (XIJ~(Vll)+(X) As 
I tA+B+CI a%0f'A+B+C2 

23269489 0 23~489 54.7850 0 54.7850 

19204713 0 19204713 45.2150 0 45.2150 

42474202 0 42474202 100.0000 0 100.0000 

Number of shE!!es Number of 
Number or Locked in pledged or otherwise equity 

shares XII\ encumbered XIII shares held 
Asa %of Asa%ol in 

No. 'a' 
0 

0 

0 

""" shares 
held 1b1 No. l:i.' 

0.0000 0 

0.0000 "' 

"' 

"' 

"' 

,~oA,~·~ !!!!~~" ~ KoA-~-- g , 
~ -u I 

~- .... ;;l 
~:9' 

total dematerializ 
shares edform 
heldlb1 l,x1,11 

0.0000 23.269489 

18916316 

42165605 
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0 0 0 0 0 0 

I! 
0 0 0 

-
0 0 0 0 0 0 

I! I! 
0 0 

0 00000000000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

I! 
0 

0 00000000000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

§ 
0 

0 

I 
0 00000000000 0 0 0 

I 
0 

0 

' " " 0 _g J!l O 8 

0 

0 00000000000 0 0 0 

0 00000000000 0 0 0 

0 

I 
0 

I 
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SOMANYCERAMICS LTD. 
Table Ill• StatementShowjnn stiareholdin ~attem of the Public shareholder as on 31/12/2020 POST 

Number or 
shares 

pledged or 

J"""" Number of Voting Rlghls held in each class of otheiwise 

%' ~~ A.11-1,. ~ 
secwities IX\ Shareholding Number of Locked In encumbered 

~ asa % No of Voting Rights shares XII} XIII ,~ "" . assuming full 

~KOL~ Sharehol Noof conversion 01 
~ ding % shares convertible 'ii, :s 

~,,,s:. calculate Underlying se1:urities (as Asa% Numberol 

'7 Nos. of d as per outstanding a percentage of total eqully 
No. of fully shares Tora, SCRR. convertible of diluted No. shares sllares -= paid up Partly paid unde~ying nos.shares 1957) As Total as a securities share capital) Asa%of (Not held heldln 

Nos. of equity up equity Depository held a %of % ofTotal (including (Xl)=(Vll)+{X) '""' appli (Not demateria 
Category & Name of the sharehold shares held shares Receipts (Vll)~(IV)+ (A+B+C2 Voting Warrants) Asa%of '"""' cable appUca IIZOO romi 
Shareholders II PAN/Ill ers Ill\ '"" held"'' I/Vil l""+tVI\ I (\dill CiassK Classy Total rinhts X, A+B+C2\ No. la\ held lb\ "" ble) tbl "~ 

' Institutions 

' Mutual Funds/ UTI ' 6128268 0 0 6128268 14.4282 6128268 0 6128266 14.4282 0 14.4282 0 0.0000 NA 6128268 

-
FRANKLIN BUILD INDIA FUND AAATT4931H ' 3750000 0 0 3750000 8.8289 3750000 0 3750000 8.8289 0 8.8289 0 0.0000 NA 3750000 
LANO T MUTUAL FUND 
TRUSTEE LIMITED-LANDT 
HYBRID EQUl1Y FUND AAATC4480E ' 2203404 0 0 2203404 5.1876 2203404 0 22D3404 5.1876 0 5.1876 0 0.0000 NA 2203404 

' Venture Capital Funds 

' Alternate Investment Funds ' 884206 0 0 884206 2.0817 864206 0 864208 2.0817 0 2.0B17 0 0.0000 NA 884206 

NEW MARK CAPITAL INDIA 
FUNOI MDTN1607M ' 819206 0 0 819206 1.9287 819206 0 819206 1.9287 0 1.9287 0 0.0000 NA 819206 

" Foreis1n Venture Cai ital Investors 

• Foreign Portfolio Investors " "°'"' 0 0 800532 1.8847 800532 0 800532 1.8847 0 1.8847 0 0.0000 NA B00532 

Financial rnstl1utions I Banks ' "'" 0 0 8033_ 0.0199 "'" 0 ''" 0.0189 0 0.0189 0 0.0000 NA 0 

Insurance Comi,anles ' 209701 0 0 209701 0.4937 209701 0 209701 0.4937 0 0.4937 0 0.0000 NA 209701 

hl Provident Funds I Pension Funds 

Anv Other soecifv1 

Sub Total " 8030740 0 0 8030740 18.9073 8030740 0 8030740 18.9073 0 16.9073 0 0,0000 NA 8022707 

Central Government I state 

" Government<sl / President of India 

" Non-lnsti1utions 

"'~ !!!_d[vld_yals-

·-I. Individual shareholders holding 
nominal share capital upto Rs.2 
lakhs 17255 6104305 0 0 6104305 14.3718 6104305 0 61043D5 14.3718 0 14.3718 0 0.0000 NA 5856547 

II.Individual shareholders holding 
nominal share capital in eKcess of 
Rs.2 Jakhs " 3030294 0 0 3030294 7.1344 31130294 ' 31130294 7.1344 0 7.1344 0 0.0000 NA 3030294 

,_ MITESH N MEHTA AJMPM8738J ' 820000 0 0 820000 1.9306 820000 0 B20000 1.9306 0 1.930§. 0 0.0000 NA 620000 
SANJEEVVINODCHANDRA 
PAREKH MCPP8597R ' 443523 0 0 443523 1.0442 ..,,,, o_ 443523 1.0442 0 1.0442 0 0.0000 NA 443523 

" NBFCs reg!slered with RBI 

" Ernnlovee Trusts 
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'SOMANY CERAMICS LTD. 
IT able Ill - Statement Showing shareholdin, 

~ 

"'-
:~ 

Category & Name of the 
;shareholders {II 

Overseas Depositories (holding 
DRs) (balancing figure) 

!Any Other (specif• 

Investor Education and Protection 
Fund Authority 

BOili"eSCOrporate 

KIRTIVARDHAN FINVEST 

,m oflhe Public shareholder as on 31/12/2020(POST) 

PAN(lll 

No. of fully 
paid up 

Nos. of I equity 
sharehold shares held 
ers (Ill) (I"' 

21 166523_ 

211 I 1500005 

Nos. of 
shares 

Partly paldl'""erlylng 
up equity Depository 
shares Receipts 
_Q_eld (V) (VI' 

Q Q 

" " 

-t 
Number of Voting Rights held (n each class of 

securities (l."1 

No of Voting Rights 

Shareholding 
asa % 
assumir19 full 

Sharehol No of conversion of 
ding % shares convertible 

-t -t 
Numher or 

shares 
pledged or 
otherwise 

Number or Locked in encumbered 
shares_Q\:11) ___ XIII 

calcula!e Underlying securi1ies (as A:; a % Number otl 
d as per ou1standing a percentage of total equity 

To1al SCRR. convertible ofdiluted No. shares shares 
nos.shares 1957) As Totalasa securities sharecapltal) Asa%of (Not held held in 
held a% of % of Total (Including (XIJ-'(1/ll}+(X) total appll (Not demateria 
{Vli)"(IVJ+ {A+B+C2 Voting Warrants) Asa%of shares cable appllca lizedlorrn 
flll+{VD _____ }..fil.lL_ Classx Crassy Total ri hts A+i3+C2 No. a held b ) a ble b XI 

1665231 0.3921 166523 " j86523 0.3921 " 0.3921 " 0.0000 I NA 1~ 

1500005L 3.5316 1500005 " !500005 ~,531~ Q 3.5316 Q 0.0000 I NA 1467572 

1--~RVICESLIMITEO IAABCK2706P I 11 4337951 01 01 433795~31 4337951 01 4337951 1.02131 01 1.02131 0 I 0.0000 I NA I I 4337951 

Clearl119 Member " 130686 " " 1306861 0.307_7 _1_~Q686 " 130686 0.3077 Q 0.3077 " 0.0000 I NA. 130686 

Non Resident Individual '" µ3002 " Q 2230021 0.5250 223002 Q 223002 0.5250 Q 0.5250 Q 0.0000 I NA. 222984! 

II!!!_sts • 9158 " Q 91581 0.0216 915B Q '"' 0.0216 Q 0.0216 " 0.0000 I NA '""' 
Foreign Portfolio Investor I !(Individual) I 11 100001 01 01 100001 0.02351 100001--01 100001 0.02351 01 D.02351 O I 0.0000 I NA I 100001 

Sub Total 

Totiif PUbifo Shaieiiolding 
(BJ~(B)( 1 )+(6)[2)+(13)(3) 

178821__ 11173973 

179131 19204713 

" 
Q 

QI 111139731 26.3077 11173973 Q 111739731 25.3077 

01 192047131 45.2150 19204713 Q 192047131 45.2150 

Q 26.3077 Q .Q,_0000 I NA 10893609 

Q 45.2150 Q 0.0000 I NA 18916316 

~tLJd;;; 
~"1d ~':l~ 

->::-::.:. 
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SOMANY CERAMICS LTD. 
Table Iv- Statement Showinn sl)areholdin ruattem oflhe Non Promoter- Non Public shareholder as on 311121202□ POS 

Number of Voting Rights held in each Clas$ of 
securities 11x1 

~ 

~ 
No ofVotin Rinhts 

Sharellol 
ding% Noof 
calculate shares 
d as per Unde~ying 

Nos. of SCRR. outstanding 
No. of fully shares Total 1S57) convertible 
paid up Partly paid- underlying nos.share Asa% Tota\ as a securities 

Noof equity up equity Depository shetd " %o1Tota I (Including 
Category & Name of the sharehold shares held shares Receipts (Vll):{IV} (A+B+C2 Voting i':::~rrants) 
Shareholders• I PAN IU\ ers Ill\ ''" " held"" 

,,,, 
+ '"l+IVI\ \ IVJB\ Class x Classy Total Mnh!s 

' Custodian I DR Holder 

Employee Bene~\ Tr,,st (under 
SEBI (S11are based Employee ,, Benefit Regulations, 2014) 

Total Non Promoter- Non Public 
Shareholdin- "C' C"11+1C1121 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0 

Total Numberofl?_'.'ked in 
Shareholding shares II 
asa % 
assuming full 
conversion of 
oomrertible 
securities (as 
a percentage 
of diluted 
share cap~at) Asa%of 
(Xl)"[VIIJ+(X) total 
Asa%of 

No. la\ 
sh:~:, 

A+B+C2\ held b 

0.0000 0 0.0000 

~ES~4' 
'{<~* a,' 

i11~;. ~ · i1t 
~ -r,,, d:- ,.-

'..._·'('I ,:,_,,. '... . .. '-,,. . . 

Number of 
shares 

pledged or 
otherwise 

eneumbere 
d Ill 

Ass 
% of ,~, 
share Number of 

No. s equlty 
(Not held shares held 
appl (Nol ,, 
icab I appll dematerializ 

1~i, l~~!e ect,~m, x, 

" " 0 
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Vardhman Doogar 
B. Com., FCA, CS, MlB _ 

Registered Valuer (Securities or Financial Assets] 
Registration No.: IBBI/ RV/ 06/2019 / 10802 

August 22, 2019 

The Board of Directors 
Somany Ceramics Limited 
2, Red Cross Place 
Kolkata- 700001 

The Board of Directors 
Schablona India Limited 
82/19, Bhakerwara Road, 

Mundka, New Delhi-110041 

Subiect: Recommendation of Egulty Share Exchange Ratio for the Proposed Amalgamation 

of Schab Iona India Limited with Somaqy ce~amics Limited. 

Dear Sir(s)/Madam(s), 

Referring to the engagement letter dated June 17, 2019 whereby I, Mr Vardhman Doogar, has 

been appointed by the management of Somany Ceramics Lhitited (hereinafter referred to as 
"Company", "SCL", "Amalgamated Company") & Schablona India Limited (hereinafter referred to 

as "SIL", "Amalgamating Company") for recommendation of Fair Equity Share Exchange Ratio for 
the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation of Schablona India Limited with Somany Ceramics 
Limited. 

The Fair Equity Share Exchange Ratio ("Swap Ratio") for this report refers to number of equity 

shares of SCL which would be issued to the equity shareholders of SIL pursuant to the proposed 
Scheme of Amalgamation. 

SCL and SIL are hereinafter collectively referred to as the 'Companies'.· Vardhman Doogar has 
been hereinafter referred to as 'Registered Valuer' or 'I' or 'me'. 

1. Scope and Purpose of this Report 

Registered Valuer have been informed by the management of Companies (hereinafter referred to 

as the 'Management') that they are considering a proposal for amalgamation of SIL with SCL 
(hereinafter referred to as 'Amalgamation') pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation between the 
Companies and their respective shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 to 232 and other 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, including rules and regulations made 

thereunder (hereinafter referred to as the "Scheme", "Scheme of Arrangement"). I have been 
informed that the Board of directors of both the Companies, in their respective meeting held on 
/une 17, 2019, have given in-principal approval for amalgamation of Schablona India Limited with 
Somany Ceramics Limited. 

In this regards, Registered Valuer have been appointed to carry out the relative valuation (not an 
absolute valuation) of equity shares of Companies and to recommend the fair equity share 

exchange ratio for the proposed Amalgamation in accordance with internationally accepted 

Page 1 of14 

13, Community Centre, East of Kail ash, New Delhi - 1 
Ph.: (D) +91-11-46579759; (M): +91-99996324 l --.,;.;.;..;.._. 

E-mail Id: vardhmanduogar'.~gmail.com 

mailto:E-mailld:vardhmandoogat@gmail.com
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valuation standards/ !CAI Valuation Standards 2018 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India. 

Registered Valuer understand that the appointed date for the Proposed Amalgamation is April 1, 
2019 or such other date as approv'ed by the National Company Law Tribunal as per the draft 
Scheme of Amalgaqiation. For the purpose of this valuation, August 22, 2019 has been considered 
as the "Valuation Date", 

The Management have informed that: 
a) There would not be any capital variation in the Companies till the Proposed Amalgamation 

becomes effective without the approval of shareholders. The management has also informed 
us that the Scheme of Amalgamation between Bhilwara Holdings Limited, Sarvottam Vanijya 
Limited and Scope Vinimoy Private Limited with Somany Ceramics Limited and their 
respective shareholders from the appointed date of April 1, 2018 has been filed with National 
Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata , and pending for necessary approval. The said scheme of 
Amalgamation won't result in any variation of Capital structure of the Company. 

b) There are no unusual/abnormal events in both the Comp~ies since the last audited result 
declaration date till the report date materially impacting their operating/financial 
performance and last audited financial statements of both the companies are available for the 
period/year ended March 31, 2019. 

This report is our deliverable in respect of our recommendation of the Fair Equity Share Exchange 
Ratio for the Proposed Amalgamation. 

We have considered financial information up to March 31, 2019 and current market parameters in 
our analysis and made any material adjustment for additional facts upto the date of valuation. 

Our opinion is based on prevailing market, economic and other conditions as at the date of this 
report. This conditions can change over relatively short periods of time. An.y subsequent changes 
in these conditions could have an impact upon our opinion. We do not undertake to update this 
report for events or circumstances arising after the date of this report 

This report is subject to the scope, assumptions, exclusions, limitations and disclaimers detailed 
hereinafter. As such, the report is to be read in totality, and not in parts, in conjunction with the 
relevant documents referred to therein. 

z. Brie[ Backuound 

z.-1. Somany Ceramics Limited 
Somany Ceramics Limited ("SCL ") is a public limited company, [bearing CTN 
L40200WB1968PLC224116) incorporated on January 22, 1968 under the provisions of The 
Companies Act, 1956, having its registered office at 2, Red Cross Place, Kolkata - 700001 
India. 

Page 2 of14 



72

SCL is inter alia engaged in the business of manufacture. marketing, sale and distribution of 
wall and floor tiles, sanitaryware, bath fittings, bath appliances and all other allied products. 
SCL is an internationally acclaimed organization that specializes in ceramics and allied 
products segment. SCL has tiles manufacturing capacity of about 52 million square meters 
through two own units (Kadi, Gujarat and Kassar, Haryana), s~ven associate/subsidiary 
companies. In.addition, to this SCL has tie up with other outsource vendors for procurement 
of about 10 million square meters. SCL has also sanitaryware and Bath fittings capacity of 
1.15 million pieces and 0.65 million pieces respectively through its subsidiaries. SCL is a 
complete decor solutions provider and its extensive range of products include· Ceramic Wall 
and Floor Tiles, Polished Vitrified Tiles, Glazed Vitrified Tiles, Digital Tiles, Sanitaryware and 
Bath Fittings as well as Tile Laying Solutions. · 

The shares of the Company are listed in India on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and the 
National Stock Exchange (NSE). The issued and subscribed equity share capital of SCL is as 
follows: 

Particul.irs Amount (Rs.) 

Authorized Share Capital 

12,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.2/- each 
..., 

I 25,00,00,000/-• 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid•up Share Capital 

4,23,79,426 Equity Shares of Rs 2/- each .. I 8,47,58,852/-

The shareholding pattern as on June 30, 2019 is as follows: 
Partirnlars No. of shares" <),~ shareholding 

Promoter and Promoter Group 2,18,10,767 51.47% 

Total Non-Promoter 2,05,68,659 48.53% 

Total Equity shares 4,23,79,426 100.00% 

"Face value ofINR 2/· each 

2.2. Schablona India Limited 
Schablona India Limited ("SIL") is a public limited company incorporated on May 11, 1983 
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, having its registered office at 82/19, 
Bhakerwara Road, Mundka, New Delhi• 110041 India. 

SIL is engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of decorated tiles, transfers and 
stickers for decoration on ceramics articles, sanitaryware etc. SIL has manufacturing plants in 
Kassar, (Haryana). The equity shares of the company are listed in India on Bombay Stock 
Exchange. The issued and subscribed equity share capital of SIL is as follows -

P ,1 rti cul .u-s Amount (Rs.) 

Authorized Share ~apital .. 

50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- ea.ch 1- 5,00;00,000/· 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital 

31,59,215 Equity Shares of Rs. 4/- each I 1,26,36,860/-
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The shareholding pattern as on June 30, 2019 is as follows: 

Particulars No. of sha1·csA % shareholding 

Promoter and Promoter Group 19,53,811 61.84% 

Total Non-Promoter 12,05.404 38,16% 

Total Equity shares 31,59,215 100.00% 

"Face value of INR 4/- each 

3. Re,:tstered valuer -Vardhman Doogar 

Registered Valuer is a fellow member of The Institute of Chart_ered Accountants of India ('ICAI') 
(Membership No.: 517347) practising as a partner with Doogar & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants (FRN No.: 000561N). 

The Registered Valuer is also registered with the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India 
('!BBi'), as a Registered Valuer for asset class - 'Securities or Financial Assets' with Registration 

No. !BBi/RV /06/2019 /10802. 

4; Procedures adopted for the purpose of the valuation 

In connection with this analysis, we have adopted the following procedures to carry out the 
valuation analysis; 

4.1. Requested and received financial and qualitative information relating to the Companies; 
4.2. Obtained and analyzed data available in public domain, as considered relevant by us; 

4.3. Discussed with the management and representatives of the respective Companies on 
understanding of the business and fundamental factors affecting the Companies; 

4.4. Undertook industry analysis; 

4.4.1. Research publicly available market data including economic factors and industry 
trends that may impact the valuation; 

4.4.2. Analysis of key trends and valuation multiples of comparable 
companies/comparable transactions, if any, using proprietary~ databases subscribed 
byus; 

4.5. Analysis of other publicly available information; 
4.6. Selection of valuation approach and valuation methodology/(ies), in accordance with IVS, as 

considered appropriate and relevant by us; 
4.7. Determination of relative values of the equity shares of the Companies: 
4.8. Further, at the request of respective Managements, we have had 'discussions with fairness 

opinion providers appointed by respective Companies on the valuation approach adopted and 
assumptions made. 

s. Sources of Information 

The valuation exercise is based on the following information which has been received from the 
Management: 
a) Brief overview of the business of Companies and other relevant information; 
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b) Salient features of the Proposed Amalgamation; 
c) Draft Scheme of Arrangement of SIL with SCL; 

d) Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Companies: 
e) Audited Consolidated & Standalone financial statements of the Companies for the financial year 

ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018; 

f) Shareholding pattern of the Companies as on March 31, 2019 and June 30,2019; 

g) Such other information and explanations as required and which have been provided by the 
Management; 

h) Fair valuation Report of Land and Building of SIL by Ratan Dev Garg (IBBI Registered Valuer -
Land and Building) dated August 5, 2019. 

i) Information provided by leading database sources, market research reports and other 
published data such as Capital Line. Prowess. CCIL, BSE and NSE: 

j) The management_ of the Companies have been provided with the opportunity to review the 
draft report (excluding the recommendea Fair Equity Share Exchange Ratio) for this 
engagement to make sure that factual inaccuracies and omissions are avoided in our final 
report 

Further, Registered Valuer have taken into consideration the Cl,ff'rent market parameters in his 

analysis and have made adjustments for additional facts made known to us till the date of report 
which will have a bearing on the valuation analysis to the extent considered appropriate. Further, 
the Management have informed Registered Valuer that all material information impacting the 
Companies have been disclosed. 

This report will be placed before the Boards/ Audit Committee of the respective Companies, as 

applicable, as per the relevant SEBI Circulars, and, to the extent mandatorily required under 
applicable laws of India. This report may be required to be produced before the judicial, 
regulatory or government authorities, stock exchanges, shareholders in connection with the 
Proposed Amalgamation under applicable laws. 

6. Scope J,imitattons, Assumptions:. Qualifications. Exclusions And Disclaimers 

This report is subject to the scope limitations detailed hereinafter. As such the report is to be read 

in totality, and not in parts, in conjunction with the relevant documents referred to herein and in 
the context of the purpose for which it is made. Further my report on recommendation of fair 
equity share exchange ratio of the Companies is in• accordance with ICAI Valuation Standards 
(IVS) 2018, 

This report has been prepared for the Board of Directors of the Companies solely for the purpose 

of recommending a fair equity share exchange ratio for the proposed amalgamation of SIL with 
SCL. 

Valuation is not a precise science and the conclusions arlived at will be subjective and dependent 

on the exercise of individual judgment. There is, therefore, no indisputable single value. While 
Registered Valuer have provitjed an assessment of value by applying certain formulae which are 

based on the information available, others may place a different value, 
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The Management has represented that the Companies has clear and valid title of assets. No 
investigation on the Companies' claim to title of assets has been made for the purpose of this 
valuation and their claim to such rights has been assumed to be valid. 

For the purpose of this exercise, Registered Valuer was provided with both written and verbal 
information including information detailed herein above in Para 'Sources of Information'. Further, 
the responsibility for the accuracy and completeness of the infonnation provided to me by the 
Companies / auditors / consultants is that of the respective Companies. A!so, with respect to 
explanations and information sought from the Companies, Registered Valuer have been given to 
understand by the Management that they have not omitted any rele_vant and material factors 
about the respective Companies. The Management has indicated to me that they have understood 
that any omissions. inaccuracies or misstatements by the Management may materially affect our 
valuation analysis / conclusions. Our work - does not constitute an audit, due diligence or 
certification of these information referred to in this report including infonnation sourced from 
public domain. Accordingly, Registered Valuer is unable to and do not _express an opinion on the 
fairness or accuracy of any information referred to in this report and consequential impact on the 
present exercise. However, nothing has come to our attention.to indicate that the information 
provided/ obtained was materialJy misstated / incorrect or would not afford reasonable grounds 
upon which to base the report. 

Valuation analysis and results are specific to the purpose of valuation and the Valuation Date 
mentioned in the report and is as per agreed terms of the engagement. 

A valuation of this nature involves consideration of various factors including those impacted by 

prevailing market trends in general and industry trends in particular, This report is issued on the 
understanding that Management has drawn my attention to all the matters, which they are aware 
of concerning the financial position of the Companies and any other matter, which may have an 
impact on my opinion, on the fair value of the shares of the Companies including any significant 
changes that have taken place or are likely to take place in the financial ppsjtion of the Companies. 
Events and transactions occurring after the date of this report may affect the report and 
assumptions used in preparing it and Registered Valuer do not assume any obligation to update, 
revise or reaffinn this report. 

The fee for the engagement and the report is not contingent upon the results reported. 

This report is not, nor should it be construed as Registered Valuer opining or certifying the 
compliance of the proposed transaction with the provisions of any law including companies, 
~ompetition, taxation and capital market related laws or as regards any legal implications or 
issues arising in India or abroad from such proposed amalgamation. 

Any person/party intending to provide finance/invest in the shares/convertible 
instruments/business of the Companies shall do so after seeking their own professional advice 
and after carrying out their _own due diligence procedures to ensure that they are making an 
informed decision. 
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The decision to carry out the transaction (including consideration thereof) lies entirely with the 
Management/the Board of Directors and our work and our flnding shall not constitute a 
recommendation as to whether or not the Management/the Board of Directors should carry out 
the transaction. 

This Report, its contents and the results are meant for the specific purpose of valuation agreed as 
per the terms or engagement; Valuation Date; and based upon the data detailed above. This Report 
should not be copied or reproduced without obtaining our prior written approval for any purpose 

· other than the purpose for which it is prepared. In no event, regardless of whether consent has 
been provided, shall we assume any responsibility to any third party to whom the report is 
disclosed or otherwise made available. 

Registered Valuer, nor its employees make any representation or warranty. express or implied, as 
to the accuracy, reasonableness or completeness of the information, based on which the valuation 
is carried out All such parties expressly discJaim any and all liability for/or based on or relating to 
any such information contained in the valuation. 

7. YaluationADproaches & Methodotomes 

The main valuation approaches are the asset approach, market approach and income approach. 
There are several commonly used and accepted methods including those set out in the IVS, within 
the market approach, income approach and asset approach, for determining the relative fair value 
of equity shares, which can be considcre4 in the present case, to the extent relevant and 
applicable, to arrive at the Fair Equity Share Exchange Ratio for the purpose of the Proposed 
Merger, such as 

,.1. The Income Approach 
Under the 'Income' approach, the equit)'.' shares of a company can be valued using Discounted 
Cash Flow ('DCF') method. The DCF method values the business by djscounting its free cash 
flows to be generated for the explicit forecast period and the perpetuity value (or terminal 
value) thereafter. Such DCF analysis involves determining the following: 

Estimating future free cash flows; Free cash flows are the cash flows expected to be generated 
by the company that are available to the providers of the company's capital - both debt and 
equity. 

Appropriate discount rate to be aop\jed to cash flows i.e. the cost of capital: This discount 
rate, which is applied to the free cash flows, should reflect the opportunity cost to ail the 
capital providers, weighted by their relative contribution to the total capital of the company. 
The opportunity cost to the capital provider equals the rate of return the capital provider 
expects to earn on other investments of equivalent risk 

SCL & SIL are listed entities & information related to future profit & loss, Balance sheet & cash 
flow is price sensitive. ln light of the above the Registered Valuer is not provided with the 
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projections of the Companies by their respective management. So, therefore, this method has 
not been used for the valuation exercise. 

1.2. The AssetAPPtoach 
The Asset approach represents the value with reference to historical cost of assets owned by 
the company and the attached liabilities. The assets approach can either be on book value 
basis or adjusted book value after considering fair market value of underlying assets. This 
methodology is likely to be appropriate for business which derives value mainly from the 
underlying value of its assets rather than earnings, Such value generally represents the 
support value in case of profit-making business and thus, has limited relevance in the 
valuation of the business of a going concern. 

We have used this method for valuation of SIL as the company has been Incurring losses at 
operational level from past years and based on discussion with management, given the 
market scenario SIL is not expected to generate sustainable cash flow in future on its own. 

We have used the NAV method to value SIL, in the Adjusted NAV method we have considered 
the book value assets and liabllities as their realisable value expect for value of immovable 
property for which we have relied on the valuation report of an independent technical valuer. 

7 .3. Market Approach 
a, Market Price Method 

The market price of an equity share, as quoted on a stock exchange, is normally considered 
as the fair value_ of the equity shares of that company where such quotations are arising 
from the shares being regularly and freely traded in, subject to the element of speculative 
support that may be inbuilt in the value of the shares. 
Equity shares of SCL is listed on BSE and NSE and are frequently traded in terms of 
Regulation 164 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018. Equity shares of SIL is listed on BSE 
and are infrequently traded in terms of Regulation 164 of the SEBI (ICDR] Regulations, 
2018.However there are regular transactions in equity shares of SIL. 

The market price of both the companies has been calculated bas"ed on 6 months average of 
volume weighted average price before the date of Board meeting (i.e. August 22, 2019) 

The cut of date for aforesaid calculation has been considered as August 22, 2019 i.e., the 
valuation date and prices have been considered up to August 21, 2019. Trading volume of 
equity shares of SCL during the last 12 months was higher on NSE as compared to BSE. 
However, in case of SIL which is listed only on BSE, hence the stock price of the same has 
been taken from BSE. 

b. Comparable Companies Multiple Method (CCM Method) 
Under CCM method, the value of equity shares of SCL is determined by using multiples 
derived from valuations of comparable companies. This valuation is based on the principle 
that market valuations, taking place between informed buyers and informed sellers, 
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incorporate all factors relevant to valuation. Relevant multiples need to be chosen 
carefully and adjusted for differences between the circumstances. 

To the value so arrived, appropriate adjusbnents have been made for borrowings, surplus 
assets, cash and cash equivalents and value of investments to arrive at the adjusted 
earnings value. 

The adjusted earnings value as arrived above is divided by the outstanding number of 
equity shares to arrive at the value per share. 

Taking the above outlined factors, including ICDR Regulations, into consideration. we have 
adopted Market Price method and Comparable Companies Multiple ('CCM') method for 
valuation of equity shares of SCL and Market Price method for SIL. 

8. Recommendation of Fair Equity Share Exchan&e Ratio 
The fair basis of amalgamation of SIL with SCL would have to be determined after taking into 
consideration all the factors and methodologies mentioned hereinabove. Though different values 
have been arrived at under different methods, for the purpo~s of recommending a ratio of 
exchange it Is necessary to arrive at a singl! value for the shares of the Companies. It is however 
important to note that in doing so, Registered Valuer is not attempting to arrive at the absolute 
values of the shares of each company. Our exercise is to work out rela~ve value of shares of the 
Companies to facilitate the determination o.f a ratio of exchange. For this purpose, it is necessary 
to give appropriate weightage to the values arrived at under each approach. 

As mentioned above, we have independently applied methodologies and arrived at their 
assessment of value per share of the specified Companies. To arrive at the consensus on the Fair 
Equity Share Exchange Ratio, suitable averaging and rounding off in the values arrived at by me 
have been done. The value under each of the approaches is given below: 

Valuation Approach 

Asset Approach 
Income Approach"'* 
Market Approach 
Market Price 

CCM Method ·BB!TDA Multiple 

. Relative Value per share 

Exchange Ratio (rounded 
off) 
NA= Not Applicable 

Soman}' Ceramics LirnitNi Schahlona India Limited 

Value per 

share 
(INR) 

NA 
NA 

394.29 
405.23 

399.76 
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0% 

0% 

50% 
50% 

0.03: 1 

Value per 

share 
(INR) 

(19.28) 
NA 

12.21 

12.21 

Weight 

0%* 

0% 

100% 
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"'Since, the value based on Adjusted NAV is coming negative even after considering the fair market 
value of immovable property. So, I haven't given weight to the Asset Approach (calculated based on 
3i,,t March 2019) . 

.. *We have not been provided with financial projections of SCL & SIL. Hence, the same is not been 
considered here. 

(The workings of respective methods are enclosed in Annexure-1) 

The fair equity share exchange ratio has been arrived on the basis of a relative valuation of equity 
shares of SCL and SIL based on the approaches explained herein earlier and various qualitative 
factors relevant to the companies and the business dynamics and growth potential of the 
businesses, having regard to information base, management representation and perceptions, key 
underlying assumptions and limitations. 

We have informed by the management of SCL that a scheme of amalgamation of Bhilwara 
Holdings Limited, Sarvottam Vanijya Limit~d and Scope Vinimoy Private Limited with Somany 
Ceramics Limited is pending in the Hon'ble NCL T, Kolkata. In the said scheme, SCL will issue its 

equity shares to shareholders of the transferor companies, exactly sarn_e number of equity shares 
as held by transferor companies in SCL. Further, we were info.Rned that there will be no major 
impact on the net worth of SCL after the scheme. So, the said scheme of amalgamation of SCL will 
not have any material impact on the valuation of SCL and on this Report. 

In light of the above and on consideration of all the relevant fact<>rs and circumstances as 
discussed and outlined herein above earlier in this report, in our opinion the fair equity share 

exchange ratio for the proposed amalgamatio"n of SIL with SCL is as under: 

3 (Three) equity share of Somany Ceramics Llmlted of INR 2 each fuUy paid up for every 100 
(hundred) equity Shares of Schablona India Limited of INR 4 each fully paid up. 

Thanking you, 
Yours faithfully, 

V 

Reg• ~i,;Mil'DI /06/2019110002 
ICAI Membership No.: 51734 7 
UDIN: i.!51 !J.-'"! 4 ~ A-A-A-Al) W1. S 5' 4 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: August 22, 2019 
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Annexure-1 
Market Approach - Market Price Method using average of 6 Month Daily Volume Weighted 
Average Price Q'WAPJ 

6 ;\lonth Dally Volume Weighted Avcrag" Price {VWAP) (In INR) 

Dc1tc Somc1ny CL'ramics Limited Schablona India Limited 

22-Feb-19 317.67 9.05 
25-Feb-19 321.92 
26-Feb-19 320.87 
27-Feb-19 325.Z 
28-Feb-19 324.11 
01-Mar-19 330.89 

., 

05-Mar-19 354.93 -
06-Mar-19 358.57 
07-Mar-19 367.69 
08-Mar-19 364.75 
11-Mar-19 365.89 
12-Mar-19 380.66 . 
13-Mar-19 389.92 9.50 
14-Mar-19 385.09 
15-Mar-19 384.88 -... 9.97 
18-Mar-19 377.72 
19-Mar-19 385.15 
20-Mar-19 388.26 
22-Mar-19 392.26 
25-Mar-19 390.19 
26-Mar-19 396.21 
27-Mar-19 404.98 
28-Mar-19 410.13 

.. 
! 

29-Mar-19 414.78 
01-Aor-19 427.3 .. -
02-Apr-19 415.02 I 

I 

03-Aor-19 417.89 
04-Apr-19 415.1 
05-Apr-19 422.35 
08-Apr-19 457.45 i 

I 

09-Apr-19 443.35 ! 
I 

10-Aor-19 437.18 
11-Aor-19 425.13 
12-Apr-19 416.49 9.53 I 

I 

15-Aor-19 427.39 10.46 
16-Apr-19 424.87 10.43 
18-Apr-19 415.87 9.90 
22-Apr-19 415.86 9.53 
23-A_pr-19 408.35 9.00 
24-Apr-19 400.08 
25-Apr.:.19 , 410.29 8.87 

Page 11of 14 



81

; 

6 Month Daily Volume Weighted AvPr.1g1._• Prin· (VW/\P) (In INR) 

Date 

26-Aor-19 
30-Apr-19 
02-May-19 
03-Mav-19 
06-Mav-19 
07-May-19 
08-May-19 
09-Mav-19 
10-May-19 
13-May-19 
14-May-19 
15-May-19 
16-Mav-19 
17-May-19 
20-Mav-19 
21-May-19 
22-Mav-19 
23-May-19 
24-May-19 
27-Mav-19 
28-May-19 
29-May-19 
30-May-19 
31-Mav-19 
03-Jun-19 
04-Jun-19 
06-lun-19 
07-lun-19 
10-lun-19 
11-Jun-19 
12-lun-19 
13-Jun-19 
14-Jun-19 
17-Jun-19 
18-lun-19 
19-Jun-19 
20-Jun-19 
21-Jun-19 
24-Jun-19 
25-Jun-19 
26-Jun-19 
27-Jun-19 
28-Jun-19 
01-lul-19 
02-Jul-19 
03-ful-19 

Somcrny Leram1cs Limitc>ct Schablona India Lnnited 

405.71 
431.22 
430.8 
423.56 
413.44 
408.13 
392.51 : 

379.23 
375.4 

376.89 
365.91 
370.67 -
371.26 
366.95 
374.27 '•,. 

368.52 
372.04 
385.68 
418.08 
447.87 
435,15 
439.55 
440.06 
440.29 
443.69 
440.1 

433.14 
426.61 
423.89 
425.96 
432.72 
425.1 
427.57 
424.33 
431.27 
422.73 
416.59 
413.74 
411.8 

413.86 
423.52 
440.42 
439.59 
446.7 

444.73 
438.75 
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• . . 

9.45 
9.87 '• 

10.30 

10.80 
11.38 
11.90 

12.45 
13.07 

13.00 
13.06 

13.38 

13.71 
14.36 
15.05 
15.05 
15.70 
16.45 

; 

! 

: 

' 
i : 

·- -

: 

! 

,,.-

.. ____, (;' 

'YAfAN 00° 
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6 Month D,uly Volume Weighted Average Pnce (\IWAP) (In INR) 

D,1t~ Som.m} Cea ,unics Limited Schablun,1 India I imited 

04-lul-19 440.32 15.66 
OS-lul-19 440.15 14.96 
08-Iul-19 428.62 
09-lul-19 · 433.68 14.86 
10-Iul-19 426.14 14.20 
ll-Jul-19 420.2 13.88 
12-lu\-19 425.66 
15-Jul-19 424.95 13.15 
16-lul-19 419.48 13.10 
17-lul-19 422.29 13.15 
18-lul-19 425.3 13.89 
19-Jul-19 421.94 . 

22-Ju\-19 420.85 
23-Jul-19 419.73 
24-Jul-19 380.95 
25-Jul-19 380.1 .. 
26-\ul-19 381.89 . . 
29-Ju\-19 375.94 
30-\u\-19 367.92 
31-Ju\-19 353.4 

01-Aue:-19 341.85 
02-Aug-19 333.99 
OS-Au2:-19 320.6 
06-Aug-19 319.9 
07-Au•-19 325.7 
08-Aue-19 315.38 
09-Aug-19 322.95 
13-Aue:-19 314 
14-Aug-19 305.98 
16-Amr-19 298.15 
19-Aue:•19 299.46 
20-Aug-19 293.49 
21-AU!!:·19 280.95 

~--··~ :i1iiwi 
.,,., -''-'' 

' \'.' _ _,,,.. ,< . . . . 
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. Market Apo roach • CCM Method usine EBITDA Multiple 

. Amount 
Partu:11Lu :-; (In INR Cr.) 

, Average EV /EBITDA Multiple of Industry [In Times) 13.51 
! EBITDA (Somany Ceramics Limited). 163.37 
. Ente rise Value (Somany Ceramics Limited) 2,206.36 
i Less: Net Debt 402.32 

Less: Non-controllin 86.72 
Shareholder Value Ceramics Limited) 1,717, 3 Z 
No. ofshares as on 31.03.19 In Numbers 4,23,79,426 

>Vi•tvf{ ;(;i?::!JX*-:.4.t,$;2•l\\ktJ 

AssetAggroach - Net Asset Value (NAY) of Schab Iona India Limited as on March 31, 2019 

Particukffs Amount (in INR Cr.) 

Plant Property and Equipment (Refer table 
below 
Other Non-Current Assets 

· CurrentAsset 
Total Assets 
Less: Non-current Liabilities 
Less: Current Liabilities 

15.51 

0.14 
5.40 

21.0S 
1.65 

25.49 
Net Assets Value available to shareholders -6.09 
Number of Shares In Number 

~irl.f J:' ,, :'~f$ili~Ii~t: 

t 
1 Furniture & Fixtures 

Com uter 
! Office Equipment 
Vehicles 

, Total 
Less: Book Value of Land & Buildin 
Add: Fair Value of Land & Building as per 18BI 
Re istered Asset Valuer 
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GSTIN: 07MICS6488H1ZS 
CIN: U65923DL2001 PLC113191 

3DIMENSION CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED 
SEBI Registered (Category - I) Merchant Banker 

OUR PATH YOUR SUCCESS ____ SE_B_I_R_e_g_is_tr_c\_tio_n_N_o_._lN_M_oo ___ o_o_1_25_2_8 _______ _ 

Date: August 22, 2019 

The Board of Directors 
Somany Ceramics Limited 
2, Red Cross Place 
Kolkata- 700001 

The Board of Directors 
Schablona India Limited 
82/19, Bhakerwara Road, Mundka, New Delhi-110041 

• Dear Sir( s ), 

• 

Subject: Fairness Opinion on the Valuation Report of Mr. Vardhman Doogar, 
Registered Valuer (bearing Registration No IBBI/RV /06/2019 /10802) for the fair 
valuation of Equity Shares and computation of Share Swap Ratio in the proposed 
Amalgamation of Schablona India Limited with Somany Ceramics Limited. 

We, 3Dimension Capital Services Limited, a SEBI registered Merchant.Banker (hereinafter 
referred to as "3DCSL11

), have been approached to provide a fairness opinion on the 
Valuation Report given by Mr. Vardhman Doogar, Registered Valuer (hereinafter referred 
as "Valuer"), having registered office at 13, Community Centre, Kailash Colony, Delhi -
110048. 

Referring to the engagement letter dated June 17, 2019 whereby, Mr. Vardhman Doogar, 
have been appointed by the management of Somany Ceramics Limited (hereinafter 
referred to as "Company", "SCL\ "Amalgamated Company") & Schablona India Limited 
(hereinafter referred to as "SIL", "Amalgamating Company11

) for recommendation of Fair 
Equity Share Exchange Ratio for the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation of Schablona India 
Limited with Somany Ceramics Limited as on August 22, 2019 (hereinafter referred as the 
"Valuation Date11

). 

Scope and Purpose of the Opinion: 

This report has been prepared exclusively for the reference of the Board of Directors:_ofthe 
SCL & SIL. Hence, this report should not be used for any other purpose, wheth7r}n:::whol~·-... , 
or in part without our prior written consent, for which consent will only be{gfven after<) 
consideration of the circumstances at the time. (( ~'. :\· fVf<@elhi) ?; ll 

~ \;_;; ' \) /-:,-If 

'~(,:,JJi/ 
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About ·3Dimension Capital Services Limited: 

3Dimension Capital Services Limited (hereinafter referred to as "3DCSL") is a Public . 
Limited Company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 with the Registrar of 
Companies, NCT of Delhi and Haryana. Our Company is a Merchant Banker registered with 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Mumbai with Registration No.: 
MB/INM000012528. 

Background information about So many Ceramics Limited ("SCL"): 

Somany Ceramics Limited is a public limited company, (bearing CIN 
L40200WB1968PLC224116) incorporated on January 22, 1968 under the provisions of 
The Companies Act, 1956, having its registered office at 2, Red Cross Place, Kolkata -
700001 India. 

SCL is inter alia engaged in the business of manufacture, marketing, sale and distribution of 
wall and floor tiles, sanitaryware, bath fittings, bath appliances and all other allied 
products. SCL is an internationally acclaimed organization that specializes in ceramics and 
allied products segment. SCL has tiles manufacturing capacity of about 52 million square 
meters through two own units (Kadi, Gujarat and Kassar, Haryana), seven 
associate/subsidiary companies. In addition, to this SCL has tie up with other outsource 
vendors for procurement of about 10 million square meters. SCL has also sanitaryware and 
Bath fittings capacity of 1.15 million pieces and 0.65 million pieces respectively through its 
subsidiaries. SCL is a complete decor solutions provider and its extensive range of 
products include- Ceramic Wall and Floor Tiles, Polished Vitrified Tiles, Glazed Vitrified 
Tiles, Digital Tiles, Sanitaryware and Bath Fittings as well as Tile Laying Solutions. 

Background information about Schablona India Limited ("SIL"): 

Schablona India Limited is a public limited company incorporated on May11, 1983 under 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, having its registered office at 82/19, 
Bhakerwara Road, Mundka, New Delhi - 110041 India. 

SIL is engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of decorated tiles, transfers 
and stickers for decoration on ceramics articles, sanitaryware etc. SIL has manufacturing 
plants in Kassar, (Haryana). 

Sources of the Information: 

We have received the following information from the management of SIL and/ or SCL for 
the purpose of our opinion: 

1. Valuation Report dated August 22, 2019 with respect to fair valuation of SormmY 
Cer~mics Limited and Schablona India Limited and computation of Sh~~~J#~~~ 

Rat10. ~i;'f i Delhj~}\) 
'l \:_'.,\ .--. 1'; \ -;- ' ' -:, } 

P a g e I 2 of s ·~~:~~:_~-[j~; 
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From Public domain, we have used following information: 

1. Brief write up on SIL and SCL. 
2. Master Data on Ministry of Corporate Affairs web portal. 

Approach followed by the Valuer for valuation: 

The per share consideration calculated in the valuation report by Valuer has been arrived 
at by considering the market approach, income approach and asset approach, for 
determining the relative fair value of equity shares to the extent relevant and applicable, to 
arrive at the Fair Equity Share Exchange Ratio for the purpose of the Proposed 
Arrangement. 

During the course of discussion, Valuer has informed us that the Valuation has been carried 
out on the following premise: 

• Brief overview of the business of Companies and other relevant information; 

• Salient features of the Proposed Amalgamation; 

• Draft Scheme of Arrangement of SIL with SCL; 

• Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Companies; 

• Audited Consolidated & Standalone financial statements of the Companies for the 
financial year ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018; 

• Shareholding pattern of the Companies as on March 31, 2019; 

• Such other information and explanations as required and which have been provided 
by the Management; 

0 • Fair valuation Report of Land and Building of SIL by RatavDev Garg (IBBI Registered 
Valuer - Land and Building) dated August 05, 2019. 

• Information provided by leading database sources, market research reports and 
other published data such as Capital Line, Prowess, CCIL, BSE and NSE; 

• The management of the Companies pave· been provided with the opportunity to 
review the draft report ( excluding the recommended Fair Equity Share Exchange 
Ratio) for this engagement to make sure that factual inaccuracies and omissions are 
avoided in our final report. · 

Fairness Opinion: 

Based upon and subject to the foregoing, we are of the opinion on the date her~.9:£;--·~ha~tpe 
valuation done by the Valuer for the proposed scheme of amalgamatio7,1fs:.:'f~i't-.:~~~

1 

~

.,. ~ ~-~\ 

Page I 3 of 5 
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reasonable. 

Valuation Summary as on August 22, 2019 ("Valuation Date"): 

Asset Approach NA 0% (19.28) 0%* 

Income Approach** NA 0% NA 0% 
Market Approach 
Market Price 394.29 50% 12.21 100% 

CCM Method -EBITDA Multiple 405.23 50% - -
Relative Value per share 399.76 12.21 

Exchange Ratio ( rounded 
0.03:1 

off) 

NA = Not Applicable 

Disclaimer: 

Our scope of work did not include the following:-

• An audit of the financial statements of SCL/ SIL. 
• Carrying out a market survey/ financial feasibility for the Business of SCL/ SIL. 
• Financial and Legal due diligence of SCL/ SIL . 

It may be noted that in carrying out our work we have relied on the integrity of the 
information provided to us for the purpose, and other than reviewing the consistency of 
such information, we have not sought to carry out an independent verification, thereof. 

We assume no responsibility and make no representations with respect to the accuracy or 
completeness of any information provided by the management of SCL and/ or SIL. 

We have not carried out any independent verification of the accuracy and completeness of 
all information as stated above. We have not reviewed any other documents other than 
those stated above. · 

The opinion must not be made available or copied in whole or in part to any other person 
without our express written permission save and except for the limited purpose of this 
opinion. • 

- -:::~-:,.... 
We understand that the management of SCL and/ or SIL during our discussio~s :w'.i-tH ~~\11 
would have drawn our attention to all such information and matters, which may ht\);)~ 

\ , _ ; :V&w~• i t~. 
,\ 1:~ \ !:"/ 
':\ :-.. . '--~.___./, .,~) i 
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impact on our opinion. In this opinion we have included all such information and matters 
as was received by us from management of SCL and/ or SIL. 

The management of SCL and/ or SIL, its subsidiaries and their related parties are prohibited 
from using this opinion other than for its sole limited purpose and not to make a copy of 
this opinion available to any party other than those required by statute for carrying out the 
limited purpose of this opinion. This opinion is not meant for meeting any other regulatory 
or disclosure requirements, or under any Indian or Foreign Law, Statute, Act, Guidelines or 
similar instructions. We would not be responsible for any litigation or other actual or 
threatened claims. 

Notwithstanding anything contained ip this report, 3DCSL, its Directors and employees will 
not be liable to any party for any direct, indirect, incidental, consequential, special or 

O exemplary damages ( even if such party has been advised of the possibility of such 
damages) sl!:is~·ng:Jtom any provision of this engagement. 

, >",. ,\'_i?I , .. _,,\\ 

For 3D[<in. ',e~sion~v/~}\tal Services Limited, 
i 1 •• ; New Oeini ~ ~ 
\ -:.:,. i :.:-I 

~
\~;,_\ .J)i 

I I }I'\\/ ,._...._, ... _/fa"'-/, 
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SCHAB LONA 

Schablona india Ltd. 
CIN : L51109DL 1983PLC318655 
Unit -1 : P.O. Kassar, Bahadurgarh-124507, Distt. Jhajjar, Haryana, India. 
Ph.: 01276-241133 (5 Lines) E-mail: marketing@schablona.in 
Regd. Office: 82/19, Bhakerwara Road, Mundka, New Delhi -110041 
Ph.: 011-28341085, Website: www.schablona.in 

Date: February 21, 2020 

To, 

The General Manager 
Department of Corporate Services 
BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street 
Mumbai 400001 

0 Sub: Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements), Regulation 2015 for the proposed Scheme of 
Amalgamation of Schablona India Limited with Somany Ceramics Limited 

0 

Sub: Submission of Complaints Report 

Dear Sirs, 

This has reference to captioned matter, we are enclosing herewith the Complaints 
report as per Annexure III of SEBI Circular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017 /21 dated 
March 10, 2017. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For Schablona India Limited 

(N. Goenka) 
Director 

Encl: a/a 

H,L,SCMANY 
GROUP 

Share Dept. :2, Red Cross Place, Kolkata - 700001, India 
E-mail : silinvestors@schablona.in 

Unit-2: 18/1, 18/2, G.I.D.C. Estate, Kadi-382715, Distt. Mehsana, Gujarat, India 
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• Schablona india Ltd. 
CIN : L51109DL 1983PLC318655 H,L.SOMANY 

GRCUP 

SCHAB LONA 
Unit -1 : P.O. Kassar, Bahadurgarh-124507, Distt. Jhajjar, Haryana, India. 
Ph.: 01276-241133 (5 Lines) E-mail: marketing@schablona.in 
Regd. Office: 82/19, Bhakerwara Road, Mundka, New Delhi -110041 
Ph.: 011-28341085, Website: www.schablona.in 

0 

0 

Annexure Ill to the SEBI Circular CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10th March, 2017. 

Report on Complaints 

(For the period from 9th January, 2020 to 20th February, 2020) 

Part A 

Sr. No. Particulars Number 

1 Number of complaints received directly NIL 
2 Number of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchanges/ NIL 

SEBI 

3 Total Number of complaints/comments received (1+2) NIL 

4 Number of complaints resolved -
5 Number of complaints pending -

Part B 

Sr. Name of Complainant Date of Complaint Status 

No. (Resolved/pending) 

1 NIL NIL NIL 

For Schablona India Limited 

v~ 
(N. Goenka) 

Director 

Share Dept. :2, Red Cross Place, Kolkata - 700001, India 
E-mail: silinvestors@schablona.in 

Unit-2: 18/1, 18/2, G.I.D.C. Estate, Kadi-382715, Distt. Mehsana, Gujarat, India 
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Date: February 21, 2020 

To, 
The General Manager 
Department of Corporate Services 
BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street 
Mumbai 400001 

To, 
Manager - Listing Compliance 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
'Exchange Plaza'. C-1, Block G, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), 
Mumbai-400 051 

Sub: Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements), Regulation 2015 for the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation of Schablona India 
Limited with Somany Ceramics Limited 

Sub: Submission of Complaints Report 

Dear Sirs, 

This has reference to captioned matter, we are enclosing herewith the Complaints report as per Annexure 
III of SEBI Circular no. CFD/DILJ/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017. 

Thanking you, 
For Somany Ceramics Limited 

Ambrish Julka 
GM (Legal) & Company Secretary 

Encl: a/a 

SOMANY CERAMICS LIMITED I Corporate Office: F-36, Sector-6, Noida, 201301 (U.P.), India 
Registered Office: 2, Red Cross Place, Kolkata - 700 0011 Tel: 033- 22487406/5913 
Works: Kassar-124 507, Distt. Jhallar, Bahadurgarh, Haryana, India Tel: +91-1276-223300, Fax: +91-1276-241006 / 241011 
Corporate Identity Number {CIN) : L40200WB 1968PLC224116 
T: 0120 - 4627900 I F: 0120 - 4627902 I www.somanyceramics.com I 1 800-1030-004 
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Annexure Ill to the SEBI Circular CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10th March, 2017. 

Sr. No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

Report on Complaints 

(For the period from 30th January, 2020 to 21st February, 2020) 

Part A 

Particulars 

Number of complaints received directly 

Number of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchanges/ 

SEBI 

Number 

NIL 

NIL 

Total Number of complaints/comments received (1+2} NIL 
--'---'-----+----___:_::=----...J 

Number of complaints resolved 

Number of complaints pending 

Part B 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Complainant Date of Complaint Status 

(Resolved/pending) 

1 NIL NIL NIL 

For Somany Ceramics Limited 

~ 
Ambrish Julka 

GM (Legal) & Company Secretary 

SOMANY CERAMICS LIMITED I Corporate Office: F-36, Sector-6, Noida, 201301 (U.P.), India 
Registered Office: 2, Red Cross Place, Kolkata - 700 001 I Tel: 033 - 22487406/5913 
Works: Kassar-124 507, Dist!. Jhaliar, Bahadurgarh, Haryana, India Tel: +91-1276-223300, Fax: +91-1276-241006 / 241011 

Corporate Identity Number (CIN) : L40200WB 1968PLC224116 
T: 0120 - 4627900 I F: 0120 - 4627902 I www.somanyceramics.com I 1800-1030-004 

~ 
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Date: February 25, 2020 

To, 
Manager- Listing Compliance 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
'Exchange Plaza'. C-1, Block G, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), 
Mumbai - 400 051 

Sub: Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements), Regulation 2015 for the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation of Schablona India 
Limited with Somany Ceramics Limited 

Sub: Submission of Complaints Report 

Dear Sirs, 

This has reference to your letter NSE/LIST/22873 dated 24th February, 2020, we are enclosing herewith 
the Revised Complaints report as per Annexure III of SEBI Circular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017 /21 dated 
March 10, 2017. The earlier repo11 was submitted on 21 st February, 2020 

Thanking you, 
For Somany Ceramics Limited 

Ambrish Julka 
GM (Legal) & Company Secretary 

Encl: a/a 

SOMANY CERAMICS LIMITED I Corporate Office: F-36, Sector-6, Naida, 201301 (U.P.), India 
Registered Office: 2, Red Cross Place, Kolkata - 700 001 I Tel: 033 - 22487406/5913 
Works: Kassar-124 507, Dist!. Jhajjar, Bahadurgarh, Haryana, India Tel: +91-1276-223300, Fax: +91-1276-241006 / 241011 

Corporate Identity Number (CIN): L40200WB1968PLC224116 
T: 0120 - 4627900 I F: 0120 - 4627902 I www.somanyceramics.com I 1800-1030-004 
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Annexure Ill to the SEBI Circular CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10th March, 2017. 

Report on Complaints 

(For the period from 27th January, 2020 to 17th February, 2020) 

Part A 

Sr. No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

Sr. 
No. 

1 

Particulars 

Number of complaints received directly 

Number of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchanges/ 

SEBI 

Total Number of complaints/comments received (1+2) 

Number of complaints resolved 

Number of complaints pending 

Part B 

Name of Complainant Date of Complaint 

NIL NIL 

For Somany Ceramics Limited 

~ 
Ambrish Julka 

GM (Legal) & Company Secretary 

Number 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

-
-

Status 
(Resolved/pending) 

NIL 

SOMANY CERAMICS LIMITED I Corporate Office: F-36, Sector-6, Naida, 201301 (U.P.), India 
Registered Office: 2, Red Cross Place, Kolkata - 700 0011 Tel: 033- 22487406/5913 
Works: Kassar-124 507, Distt. Jha]ar, Bahadurgarh, Haryana, India Tel: +91-1276-223300, Fax: +91-1276-241006 / 241011 

Corporate Identity Number (CIN): L40200WB1968PLC224116 
T: 0120 - 4627900 I F: 0120 - 4627902 I www.somanyceramics.com I 1800-1030-004 
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DCS/AMAUJ R/R37/1719/2019-20 April 22, 2020 

The Company Secretary, 

SCHABLONA INDIA LTD. 
82/19 Bhakerwara Road, Mundka, 
New Delhi, Delhi, 110041 

Sir, 

Sub: Observation letter regarding the Draft Scheme of Amalgamation of Schablona India Ltd 

with Somany Ceramics Ltd. 

We are in receipt of Draft Scheme of Amalgamation of Schablona India Ltd with Somany Ceramics 
Ltd and their respective shareholders filed as required under SEBI Circular No. 
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017; SEBI vide its letter dated April 22, 2020 has inter alia 
given the following comment(s) on the draft scheme of arrangement: 

"Company shall ensure that additional information, if any, submitted by the Company, 
after filing the Scheme with the Stock Exchange, and from the date of receipt of this 
letter is displayed on the websites of the listed company and the stock exchanges." 

"Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the Circular." 

"Company is advised that the observations of SEBI/Stock Exchanges shall be 
incorporated in the petition to be filed before National Company Law Tribunal (NCL T) 
and the company is obliged to bring the observations to the notice of NCL T." 

"It is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCLT after 
processing and communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by 
SEBl/stock exchange. Hence, the company is not required to send notice for 
representation as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI 
again for its comments/ observations I representations." 

Accordingly, based on aforesaid comment offered by SEBI, the company is hereby advised: 

To provide additional information, if any, (as stated above) along with various documents to 
the Exchange for further dissemination on Exchange website. 
To ensure that additional information, if any, (as stated aforesaid) along with various 
documents are disseminated on their (company) website. 
To duly comply with various provisions of the circulars. 

In light of the above, we hereby advise that we have no adverse observations with limited reference to 
those matters having a bearing on listing/de-listing/continuous listing requirements within the 
provisions of Listing Agreement, so as to enable the company to file the scheme with Hon'ble NCL T. 

Further, where applicable in the explanatory statement of the notice to be sent by the company to the 
shareholders, while seeking approval of the scheme, it shall disclose information about unlisted 
companies involved in the format prescribed for abridged prospectus as specified in the circular dated 
March 10, 2017. 

Kindly note that as required under Regulation 37(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the validity of this Observation Letter shall be six months from the 
date of this Letter, witl1in which the scheme shall be submitted to the NCL T. 

The Exchange reserves its right to withdraw its 'No adverse observation' at any stage if the 
information submitted to the Exchange is found to be incomplete I incorrect I misleading / false or for 

35E 
~~-SENS EX 

BSE Limited (Formerly Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.) .. .;;;• '' .,.,::·/7:'';: 
Registered Office: 25'" FIi\~ ,_PpL°f3l.'1far, oa_l_al ~treet, Mumbai 4~9_-R_Q_J_J11:l_· ·. ~,"r::" : · · ·· · ': 
T: +91 22 2272 1233/34 E:corp.comm@bse1nd1acom wwvy.b~~Jrid!a:cpm 
Corporate Identity Number: L67120MH2005P~Ol55J~!3.~-t;:··_'< ·· -. · .- · 
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any contravention of Rules, Bye-laws and Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Agreement, 
Guidelines/Regulations issued by statutory authorities. 

Please note that the aforesaid observations does not preclude the Company from complying with any 
other requirements. 

Further, ii may be noted that with reference to Section 230 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), read 
with Rule 8 of Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules 2016 (Company 
Rules) and Section 66 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Company Rules wherein pursuant to an 
Order passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, a Notice of the proposed scheme of 
compromise or arrangement filed under sections 230-232 or Section 66 of the Companies Act 2013 
as the case may be is required to be served upon the Exchange seeking representations or 
obiections if any, 

In this regard, with a view to have a better transparency in processing the aforesaid notices served 
upon the Exchange, the Exchange has already Introduced an online system of serving such 
Notice along with the relevant documents of the proposed schemes through the BSE Listing 
Centre. 

Any service of notice under Section 230 (5) or Section 66 of the Companies Act 2013 seeking 
Exchange's representations or objections if any, would be accepted and processed through the 
Listing Centre only and no physical filings would be accepted. You may please refer to circular 
dated February 26, 2019 issued to the company. 

Yours faithfully, . 
J ~~R~~-

• 

s p 

Nitrnkumar Pujari 
Senior Manager 

---SENS EX 
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DCS/AMAUJ R/R3 7 /1718/2019-20 April 22, 2020 

The Company Secretary, 

SOMANY CERAMICS LTD. 
2, Red Cross Place, 
Kolkata, West Bengal, 700001 

Sir, 

Sub: Observation letter regarding the Draft Scheme of Amalgamation of Schablona India Ltd 

with Somany Ceramics Ltd. 

We are in receipt of Draft Scheme of Amalgamation of Schablona India Ltd with Somany Ceramics 
Ltd and their respective shareholders filed as required under SEBI Circular No. 
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017; SEBI vide its letter dated April 22, 2020 has inter alia 
given the following comment(s) on the draft scheme of arrangement: 

"Company shall ensure that additional Information, if any, submitted by the Company, 
after filing the Scheme with the Stock Exchange, and from the date of receipt of this 
letter is displayed on the websites of the listed company and the stock exchanges." 

"Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the Circular." 

"Company is advised that the observations of SEBI/Stock Exchanges shall be 
incorporated in the petition to be filed before National Company Law Tribunal (NCL T) 
and the company is obliged to bring the observations to the notice of NCL T." 

"It is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCL T after 
processing and communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by 
SEBl/stock exchange. Hence, the company is not required to send notice for 
representation as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI 
again for its comments/ observations I representations." 

Accordingly, based on aforesaid comment offered by SEBI, the company is hereby advised: 

To provide additional information, if any, (as stated above) along with various documents to 
the Exchange for further dissemination on Exchange website. 
To ensure that additional information, if any, (as stated aforesaid) along with various 
documents are disseminated on their (company) website. 
To duly comply with various provisions of the circulars. 

In light of the above, we hereby advise that we have no adverse observations with limited reference to 
those matters having a bearing on listing/de-listing/continuous listing requirements within the 
provisions of Listing Agreement, so as to enable the company to file the scheme with Hon'ble NCL T. 

Further, where appllcable in the explanatory statement of the notice to be sent by the company to the 
shareholders, while seeking approval of the scheme, it shall disclose information about unlisted 
companies involved in the format prescribed for abridged prospectus as specified in the circular dated 
March 10, 2017. 

l<indly note that as required under Regulation 37{3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the validity of this Observation Letter shall be six months from the 
date of this Letter, within which the scheme shall be submitted to the NCL T. 

The Exchange reserves. its right to withdraw its 'No adverse observation' at any stage if the 
information submitted to the Exchange is found to be incomplete I incorrect / misleading / false or for 

3 E 
~----=-SEN SEX 

BSE Limited (Formerly Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.) 
Registered Office :25
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any contravention of Rules, Bye-laws and Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Agreement, 
Guidelines/Regulations issued by statutory authorities. 

Please note that the aforesaid observations does not preclude the Company from complying with any 
other requirements. 

Further, it may be noted that with reference to Section 230 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), read 
with Rule 8 of Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules 2016 (Company 
Rules) and Section 66 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Company Rules wherein pursuant to an 
Order passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, a Notice of the proposed scheme of 
compromise or arrangement filed under sections 230-232 or Section 66 of the Companies Act 2013 
as the case may be is required to be served upon the Exchange seeking representations or 
objections if any. 

In this regard, with a view to have a better transparency in processing the aforesaid notices served 
upon the Exchange, the Exchange has already introduced an online system of serving such 
Notice along with the relevant documents of the proposed schemes through the BSE Listing 
Centre. 

Any service of notice under Section 230 (5) or Section 66 of the Companies Act 2013 seeking 
Exchange's representations or objections if any, would be accepted and processed through the 
Listing Centre only and no physical filings would be accepted. You may please refer to circular 
dated February 26, 2019 issued to the company. 

Yours faithfully, 

J ~,~~~~\ 

p 

Nitinkumar Pujari 
Senior Manager 

3 E 
-~=SENS EX 
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Natlonal Stock Exchange Of India Limited 

Ref: NSE/LIST/22873_ll 

The Company Secretary 
Somany Ceramics Limited 
2, Red Cross Place, 
Kolkata - 70000 I 

Kind Attn.: Mr. Ambrish Julka 
Dear Sir, 

April 22, 2020 

Sub: Observation Letter for Draft Scheme of Amalgamation of Schablona India 
Limited (Transferor Company) into Somany Ceramics Limited (Transferee Company) 
and their respective shareholders and creditors. 

We are in receipt Draft Scheme of Amalgamation ('the Scheme') of Schab Iona India Limited 
(Transferor Company) into Somany Ceramics Limited (Transferee Company) and their 
respective shareholders and creditors vide application dated January 09, 2020. 

Based on our letter reference no Ref: NSE/LIST/22873 submitted to SEBI and pursuant to 
SEBI Circular No. CFD/DlL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March IO, 2017 ('Circular'), SEBI vide 
letter dated April 22, 2020, has given following comments: 

a. The Company shall ensure that additional iJ7formation, (f any, submitted by the 
Company, after filing the Scheme with the Stock Exchange, and fi'om the date of the 
receipt of this letter is displayed on the website of the listed company. 

b. The Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the Circular. 

c. The Company is advised that the observations of SEEi/Stock Exchanges shall be 
inc017Jorated in the petition to be filed before National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) 
and the company is obliged to bring the observations to the notice ofNCLT 

• d. It is to be noted that the petWons are filed by the company before NCLT after processing 
and communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by SEBJ/ stock exchange. 
Hence, the company is not required to send notice for representation as mandated under 
section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI again for its comments/observations/ 
representations. 

It is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCL T after processing and 
communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by SEBI/ stock exchange. Hence, 
the company is not required to send notice for representation as mandated under section 
230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to National Stock Exchange of India Limited again for its 
comments/observations/ representations. 

Further, where applicable in the explanatory statement of the notice to be sent by the 
company to the shareholders, while seeking approval of the Scheme, it shall disclose 
information about unlisted companies involved in the format prescribed for abridged 

. fi d . I , J d d I j Q 2 Q tlj,s Document 1s Dig1lally Signed prospectus as spec, 1e 111 t 1e Cll"CU ar ate Marc 1 , I 1. 

Signer Ra1endra P Bhosale 
Dale Wed, Apr 22. 2020 21.07 151ST 

(:i NSE Locat,on NSE 

National Stock Exch3llga of India Limited I Exchanll-3 Ptaz,3.. C-1. Block G. Bandra ~urt! Cr.,mpl8x. E'~r.dra (Ei. Mumbai - 400 051 
India+9122 2659S100 I ""',-w.ne,iirr.ha.coin I CIN U67120MH1992PLC069769 
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Continuation 

Ref: NSE/LIST/22873 II April 22, 2020 

Based on the draft scheme and other documents submitted by the Company, including 
undertaking given in terms of Regulation 11 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, we hereby 
convey our "No-objection" in terms of Regulation 94 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, so 
as to enable the Company to file the draft scheme with NCL T. 

However, the Exchange reserves its rights to raise objections at any stage if the information 
submitted to the Exchange is found to be incomplete/ incorrect/ misleading/ false or for any 
contravention of Rules, Bye-laws and Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Regulations, 
Guidelines/ Regulations issued by statutory authorities. 

The validity of this "Observation Letter" shall be six months from April 22, 2020, within 
which the scheme shall be submitted to NCL T. 

Yours faithfully, 
For National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Rajendra Bhosale 
Manager 

P .S. Checklist for all the Further Issues is available on website of the exchange at the 
foilowing URL http://www.nseindia.com/corporates/content/further issues.htm 

2 

This Document Is Digitally Signed 

0NSE 

Signer: RaJendra P Bhosale 
Date: Wed, Apr 22. 2020 21"07.15 IST 
Location NSE 

Nat1011al Stock Exchmge of l11cfla Limited I Exchang,e Pl.8za, C-1. Block G, Bandra l(u~ ComplE>x. B.andra (E). Mumbai - 400 O 51. 
India+9122 2669fil00 I www.11selocf1a.com I CTN U67120MH1992PLC069769 
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Shalin Poddar & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

INDEPENDENT ,AUDJTOR'S REPORT 

To the MembLs of SCHABLONA INDIA LIMITED 

Report on Aud:s;the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of SCHABLONA INDIA LIMITED ("the Company"), which 
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year 
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as "financial statements"). 

In our opinion, read with Note No:37 & 38 and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
31st March, 2020, and its loss (including Other Comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash 
flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of 
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements 
under the provisions of the Actand the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key audit matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we 
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.We have determined that there are no key audit 
matters to communicate in our report. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the fina 

0-318, TF, Neelkanth Plaza, Alpha-1, Commercial Belt, Near Alpha-1 Metro Station, Greater Naida 201310 (U.P.) 

E-mail : spoddarassociates@rediffmail.com, cashalinpoddar@gmail.com 
Mob : +91-9971286095 I Office : D P-b ~ Y 3'7~\.fo'.'3 
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and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other 

information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 

misstated. 

Responsibility of Management for the·Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act 
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state 
of affairs, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind 
AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give 
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be- expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs; we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
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evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 

override of internal control. 
• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are 
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal 
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concer~ basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in 
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 

(j up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

0 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in 
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate 
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the 
"AnnexureA" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 
extent applicable. 
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2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 

as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, the 
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in 

agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2020 
taken on record by the Board of Dir-ectors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 
2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial statements of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
"Annexure B". 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 
financial statements - Refer Note No.29 to thefinancial statements; 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses.; 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts which were required to be transferred to the 
investor education and protection fund by the company. 

For Shalin Pod s 
Cha 
( . 

CA Shalin Poddar 
Proprietor 
Membership No.:- 515616 
ODIN: 2-t,S--JS""blbAAAAf\llsl Pr 
Place : Noida 
Date : 25th June, 2020 
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements" section of our report of even date) 

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment (fixed assets). 

(b) The property, plant and equipment (fixed assets) has been physically verified by the 
management according to the programme of periodical verification in the phased manner 
which in our opinion is reasonable having regards to the size of the Company and the 
nature of its fixed assets. The discrepancies noticed on such physical verification were not 
material. 

(c) As per the records and information and explanations given to us, Immovable properties 
are in name of the company. 

(ii) The management has conducted physical verification of inventories during the year at 
reasonable intervals. Verification of inventories at the close of the year could not be 
conducted due to Covid-19 outbreak. However alternate audit procedures were 
applied for verification of the inventories and no material discrepancies were noticed 
on such verification. 

(iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, 
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained 
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of Clauses 
3(iii) (a), (b) & (c) of the Order are not applicable. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not given any loans, guarantees, security and has not made any 
investment under the provisions of the Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not accepted deposits from public within the provision of Section 73 to 7 6 of 
the Act or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under (to 
the extent applicable). We have been informed that no order has been passed by the 
Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any 
Court or other Tribunal in this r.egard. 

(vi) The maintenance of the cost records has not been specified by the Central Government 
under the section 148(1) of the Company Act 2013 for the business activities carried out 
by the company. Thus, reporting under Clause 3 (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

(vii) According to the records of the Company and information and explanations given to us, in 
respect of statutory dues: 
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(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues 
including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service 
Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues with the appropriate 
authorities to the extent applicable and there are no undisputed statutory dues 
payable for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable as at 
31st March, 2020. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there wasno undisputed amount 
payable in respect of the above dues and other material statutory dues in arrears/were 
outstanding as at March 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date of their 
becoming payable except in case of sales tax as detailed below. 

Nature of Statue Nature of Dues Period to which Amount(Rs In Forum where the 
amount relates Lacs) dispute is 

pending 
2014-15 69.97 ETO Cum 

Sales Tax Act Sales Tax 2016-17 6.84 Assessing 
2017-18 3.26 Authority 

(viii) In our opinion, on the basis of audit procedure and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has taken loans of Rs. 25 Lacs from financial 
institution. The company does not have any dues to financial institutions, government 
and debenture holders. 

(ix) The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public 
offer (including debt securities) and has not raised any term loan. Hence, reporting 
under Clause 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(x) Based on the audit procedure performed and according to the information and 
explanations given to us by the management, no fraud by the Company or no material 
fraud on the Company by its officers o.r employees has been noticed or reported during 
the year. 

(xi) In our opinion and according to· the information and explanations given to us, the 
company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration during the year in 
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provision of section 197 of 
the Act read with the schedule V of the Act. 

, 

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi company and hence reporting under Clause 3 (xii) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where 
applicable, details of related ·party transactions have been disclosed· in the financial 
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 
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(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares 
or fully or partly convertible _debentures during the year and hence reporting under 
Clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons 
connected to its directors and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 
2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45IAof the Reserve Bank 
of India Act 1934. 

For Shalin Poddar & · 
Chartered Accountant 
(Firm Regn. No. - 020 

(i Proprietor 

~;~~e~~i7s~1l5t~A/r\ fl\) ~Jc9.f" 

Place : Naida 
Date : 25th June, 2020 
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' 
section of our report of the even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub­
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SCHABLONA INDIA 
LIMITED. ("the Company") as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, 
as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applic!3,ble to an audit of internal financial controls. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and op~rating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted acco s. A 
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company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

0 Opinion 

0 

In our opinion ,to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we report 
that the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For Shalin Poddar & Associates 
Chartered Accou 
(F' 

CA am Po ar 11 

Proprietor 
Membership No.:- 515616 
UDIN 2-L?S"l'S h/f,,At-f} ftrllt U SI t9s 

Place : Naida 
Date : 25th June, 2020 
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· Schablona India Limited 
· · · ;Balanc; sheet as at 31 March, 2020 

Particulars 

Assets 

Non-Current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipments 
Other Non-Current Assets 
Total Non-Current Assets 

Current Assets 

Inventories 

Financial Assets 

(I) trade Receivables 

(II) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

(Ill) Bank balances other than {II) above 

Current Tax Assets 

Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 
Total Assets 

quity and Liabilities 
Equity 
Equity Share Capital 

Other Equity 

Liabilities 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Financial Liabilities 

(I) Borrowings 

(II) Other Financial Liabilities 
Provisions 
Total Non Current Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 

(II) Trade Payables 

Outstanding dues to Micro and Small Enterprises 

Outstanding dues other than Micro and Small Enterprises 

(Ill) Other Financial Liabilities 

ther- Current Liabilities 

Provisions 

Total Current Liabilities 
Total Equity and Liabilities 

Significant accounting policies and other Notes to Financial Statements 1 to 38 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date 

For Shalin Poddar & 
Chartered Accounta 
Fi 

CA Shalin Poddar 
Proprietor 
Membership no. 515616 

V DJN- 2..t::>S-ISl,I(:, 1\-AAf\AV SI i?_r 

Place: Neida 
Date: 25th day of June, 2020 

Notes 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 

( Rs. in Lakhs ) 

31 March, 
2020 

As at 

225.98 
10.86 

236.84 

124.74 

142.07 

17.17 

18.55 

2.57 

27.66 

332.76 
569.60 

126.37 

(2,198.73) 

(2,072.36) 

1.21 

155.22 
12.01 

168.44 

1,110.00 

1,117.03 

177.63 

68.49 

0.37 

2,473.52 
569.60 

31 March, 
2019 

270.27 
13.56 

283.83 

179.96 

277.66 

14.02 

17.96 

4.57 

45.77 

539.94 
823.77 

126.37 

(2,016.38) 

(1,890.01) 

7.21 

152.26 
11.78 

171.25 

1,085.00 

1,209.75 

165.98 

80.82 

0.98 

2,542.53 
823.77 

f the Board of Directors 

Sa Vishwakarma 
Executive Director & CFO 
DIN: 06891937 

~ 
Niranjan Kumar Goenka 
Chairman 
DIN: 00060864 

R~. 

Company Secretary 
ACS-34156 
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Schablona India Limited 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2020 

Particulars 

Reyenue from Operations 

a) Gross Sales 

b) Other operating Income 
Other Income 
Total Revenue 

Expenses 
Cost of Materials Consumed 
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,Work-in~progress and Stock-In-Trade 
Employee Benefits Expense 
Finance Costs 
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 
Other Expenses 
Total Expenses 

Profit Before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax 
Exceptional Items (Net) 
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 
Tax Expense: 
(t) Current Tax 

(2) For earlier years 
(3) Deferred Tax 
Profit/ (Loss) for the year 
Other Comprehensive Income 

1(1) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss 
(2) Items that will be reclassified to Profit & Loss 
Total Comprehensive Income for the Period 

Earnings Per Equity Share (Per Share Value Rs. 4 each) 
Basic (in Rs) 
Diluted (in Rs) 

Significant accounting policies and other Notes to Financial Statements 1 to 38 

0 As per our report of even date 

. ~-
For Shalin Poddar & Ass "'-
Chartered Account 
Firm r · · 

Proprietor 
Membership no. 515616 

Place: Naida 
Date: 25th da of June, 2020 

( Rs. in Lakhs ) 

For the year ended 

Notes 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
26 
3 

27 

4 

28 

2 

31 March, 
2020 

139.28 

0.49 
19.83 

159.60 

5.88 
74.32 

52.05 
51.54 
68.48 
38.06 
51.01 

341.34 

(181.74) 

(181.74) 

0.40 

(182.14) 

(0.21) 

(182.35) 

(5.77) 
(5.77) 

31 March, 
2019 

847.56 

10.03 
144.91 

1,002.50 

164.19 
435.79 

175.33 
321.44 
101.09 
48.50 

230.36 
1,476.70 

(474.20) 

(474.20) 

7.89 

(482.09) 

(16.94) 

(499.03) 

(15.80) 
(15.80) 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

SaU~a 
Executive Director & CFO 
DIN: 06891937 

Niranjan Kumar Goenka 
Chairman 
DIN: 00060864 

~ 
Ritika Mansata 
Company Secretary 
ACS-34156 
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Schablona India Limited 
Cash Flow Statement 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 
For the year ended 

S. No Particulars 31 March, 

(I) Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Net Profit before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 
Adjustments For : 
Finance Costs 
Interest Income 
Loss/Gain on Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment 

2020 

Sundry Balances written off and Liabilities no longer required written back(Net) 
Provision for Doubtful Debts 
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 
Total 
Operating profit/(Loss) before working capital changes 
Adjustments For : 
Trade and other receivables 
Inventories 
Trade and Other Payables 
Cash Generated from Operations 
Income Taxes paid 
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

(II) Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Interest Received 
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipments 
Net Cash inflow from Investing Activities 

(Ill) Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Proceeds/Repayments from Borrowings 
Repayment 
Current Borrowing 
Interest Paid 
Net Cash outflow from Financing Activities 
Net lncrease/(decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents : 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 

Significant accounting policies and other Notes to Financial Statements 1 to 38 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date 

For Shalin Podd • 
Chartered Acco 

Proprietor 
Membership no. 515616 

Place: Noida 
Date: 25th day of June, 2020 

Executive Director & CFO 
DIN: 06891937 

\)~ 
Niranjan Kumar Goenka 
Chairman 
DIN: 00060864 

.~ 
Company Secretary 
ACS-34156 

(181.95) 

68.48 
(1.90) 
(2.64) 
(0.70) 
(0.60) 
38.06 

100.70 
(81.25) 

145.68 
55.22 

121.08 
(1.43) 
1.60 
0.17 

3.32 

8.87 
12.19 

(9.03) 
25.00 
25.18 

9.21 
3.15 

14.02 
17.17 

31 March, 
2019 

(491.14) 

101.09 
(7.33) 

32.80 
(133.54) 

62.54 
48.50 

104.06 
(387.08) 

659.29 
235.24 
755.51 

(248.06) 
16.93 

231.13 

5.65 

24.04 
29.69 

(16.20) 
328.46 

99.99 
212.27 

10.83 
3.19 

14.02 
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Schablona India Limited 
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March, 2020 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31 March, 2019 
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares 

(a) Equity share capital & Reconciliation of number of shares 
outstanding at the beginning and end of the year 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Changes in equity share capital during the year 
Balance at the end of the reporting period 

3,159,215 

3,159,215 

126.37 3,159,215 

126.37 3,159,215 

Reserve and Surplus other 
Comprehensive 

Income 

Capital Reserve General Reserve 

Restated balance at the beginning of the 
reporting period as at 1st April ,2018 0.63 75.00 
Profit/ (Loss) for the year 

Other comprehensive income for the year 
Balance at 31 March, 2019 0.63 75.00 
Profit/ (Loss) for the year 
Other comprehensive income for the year 
Balance at 31 March, 2020 0.63 75.00 

Significant accounting policies and other Notes to Financial Statements 1 to 38 

As per our report of even date 

For Shalin Poddar & Ass 
Chartered Account 
Fi 

CA Shalin Poddar 
Proprietor 
Membership no. 515616 

Place: Noida 
Date: 25th day of June, 2020 

Retained 
earnings 

(1,594.58) 

(482.10) 

(2,076.68) 

(182.14) 

2,258.82 

Remeasurement 
of defined benefit 

plans 

1.61 

(16.94) 

(15.33) 

0.21 
15.54 

F°'!Juj;!:_ Boan! of Dlraotora 

Sa~rma 
Executive Director & CFO 
DIN: 06891937 

Niranja~Goenka 
Chairman 
DI : 00060864 

Ritika Mansata 
Company Secretary 
ACS-34156 

Amount 

126.37 

126.37 

Total 

(1,517.34) 
(482.10) 

16.94 
(2,016.38) 

(182.14) 
0.21 

2,198.73 
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Schablona India Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020 

1 Reporting Entity 
Schablona India Limited referred to as "the Company" is domiciled in India. The registered office of the Company is 
at 82/19, Bhakerwara Road, Mundka, New Delhi - 110 041 India. Equity shares of the Company are listed in India 
on the SSE Limited 

The Company has manufacturing plants in Kassar (Haryana) and Kadi (Gujarat). The Company is a manufacturer 
of Ceramic Transfer and manufacturer & trader of Designer Tiles. 

The financial statements of the company for the year ended 31 March, 2020 were authorized for issue in 
accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors on 25 June, 2020. 

2 Significant Accounting Policies 
The Company has consistently applied the following accounting policies to all periods presented in the financial 
statements. 

2.1 Basis of preparation 
The financial statements of Schablona India Limited ("the Company") comply in all material aspects with Indian 
Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), as 
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time. 

2.2 Basis of measurement 
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis and the 
following items, which are measured on following basis on each reporting date: 
- Certain financial assets and liabilities that is measured at fair value. 

- Defined benefit liability/(assets): present value of defined benefit obligation less fair value of plan assets. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or 
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company take 
into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into 
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. 

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on 
the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to 
the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows: 

- Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the company 
can access at the measurement date; 

- Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or 
liability, either directly or indirectly; and 

- Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. 

2.3 Functional and presentation currency 
These financial statements are presented in Indian National Rupee ('INR'), which is the Company's functional 
currency. All amounts have been rounded to the nearest lacs, unless otherwise indicated. 

2.4 Use of judgements and estimates 
In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of the company's accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and 
expenses. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent 
and reasonable. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to estimates are recognised 
prospectively. 

Judgements 
Information about the judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the 
amounts recognised in the financial statements have been given below: 
- Classification of financial assets: assessment of business model within which the assets are held and assessment 
of whether the contractual terms of the financial asset are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal 
amount outstanding. 

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties 
Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material 
adjustment in the financial statements for the every period ended is included below: 
- Measurement of defined benefit obligations: key actuarial assumptions; 
- Recognition of deferred tax assets: availability of future taxable profit against which carry-forward tax losses can 
be used; 
- Impairment test: key assumptions underlying recoverable amounts. 
- Useful life and residual value of Property, Plant and Equipments. 
- Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about the likelihood and 
magnitude of an outflow of resources 
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2.5 Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current 
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An 
asset/liabilities is treated as current when it is: 
- Expected to be realised/settled (liabilites) or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle. 
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading 
- Expected to be realised/settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
- Cash and cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve 
months after the reporting period or There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 
twelve months after the reporting period. 

Alf other assets/liabilities are classified as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets/liabilities. 

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of the assets for processing and their realisation in cash 
and cash equivalents. 

2.6 Property, Plant and Equipment 

Recognition and Measurement 
Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 
impairment loss , if any. The cost of assets comprises of purchase price and directly attributable cost of bringing 
the assets to working condition for its intended use including borrowing cost and incidental expenditure during 
construction incurred upto the date when the assets are ready to use. Capital work in progress includes cost of 
assets at sites, construction expenditure and interest on the funds deployed less any impairment loss, if any. 

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted 
for as a separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. 

Subsequent Measurement 
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that there is an increase in the future economic benefits 
associated with the expenditure will flow to the company. 

However, Fixed Assets relating to "Transfer Division" have been stated at the revalued cost as on 31st Aug 2003; 
pursuant to the order dt.14-12-2004 of Hon'ble Calcutta High Court, under the Capital Reduction scheme approved 
by them as per provision of Section 100(1 )(b) of the Companies Act , 1956 

Depreciation 
Depreciation is calculated on Straight Line Method using the rates arrived at estimated useful lives given in 
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 except in case of cars, which is being depreciated over 5 years instead of 
8 years. As per company policy car is transferred to employee after 5 years. 
Depreciation on additions to or on disposal of assets is calculated on pro-rata basis. 

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed in each financial year end and changes, if any, 
are accounted for prospectively. 

De-recognisation 
An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are 
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an 
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between net disposal proceeds and the 
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

2. 7 Borrowing Cost 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of 
the cost of such assets upto the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. 

2.8 Foreign Exchange Transaction 

Transaction in foreign currency is recorded in Indian rupees using the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of 
transactions. At each balance sheet date, recorded monetary balances are reported in Indian rupees at rates of 
exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. All realized and unrealised exchange adjustment, gain and losses 
are dealt with in the statement of Profit and loss. 
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2.9 Employee benefits 

Short term employee benefits 
Short-term employee benefits are expensed in the year in which the related services are provided. A liability is 
recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay 
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably. 

Defined contribution plans 
Employee benefits in the form of Provident Fund (with Government Authorities) and Employees' pension Scheme 
are defined as contribution plan and charged as expenses during the period in which the employees perform the 
services. 

Defined benefit plans 

For defined benefit retirement, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method, 
with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. The present value of the 
defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of 
government bonds. 

The effect of the remeasurement changes (comprising actuarial gains and losses) to the asset ceiling (if applicable) 
and the return on plan assets (excluding interest)), is reflected in the balance sheet with a charge or credit 
recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other 
comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and will not be reclassified to the statement of 
profit and loss. Past service cost is recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period of a plan 
amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net defined 
benefit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows: 

• service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments and 
settlements); 
• net interest expense or income; and 
• remeasurement 

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in the statement of profit and loss in the 
line item employee benefits expense. 

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the 
Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any 
economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans. 

Other long-term employee benefits 
The company has long term employment benefit plans i.e. accumulated leave. Accumulated leave is encashed to 
eligible employees at the time of retirement. The liability for accumulated leave, which is a defined benefit scheme, 
is provided based on actuarial valuation as at the Balance Sheet date, based on Projected Unit Credit Method, 
carried out by an independent actuary. 

2.10 Revenue Recognition 
The Company recognises revenue from sale of goods when; 
i) Effective control goods alongwith significant risks and rewards of ownership has been transferred to buyer; 
ii) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; 

iii) it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company; and 
iv) the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably. 

Revenue (other than sale of goods) is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will 
flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Claim on insurance companies,interest and others, 
where quantum of accrual cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty, are accounted for on acceptance basis. 

Revenue represents net value of goods and services provided to customers after deducting for certain incentives 
including, but not limited to discounts, volume rebates, incentive programs etc. 

Interest income are reco nised on an accrual basis usin the effective interest method. 
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2.11 Inventories 
Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value except waste/scrap which is valued at net realisable 
value. Cost of finished goods and stock in process is determined by taking cost of purchases, material consumed, 
labour and related overheads. Cost of raw materials and stores & spare parts is computed on weighted average 
basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of 
completion and to make the sale. 

2.12 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 
Bases on the best estimate provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a 
result of a past event and it is probable ("more likely than not") that it is required to settle the obligation, and a 
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation at reporting date. 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from a past event, with the resolution of the contingency 
dependent on uncertain future events, or a present obligation where no outflow is probable. Major contingent 
liabilities are disclosed in the financial statements unless the possibility of an outflow of economic resources is 
remote. 

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements but disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefit 
is probable. 

2.13 Income tax 
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it 
relates to items recognised directly in equity or in Other Comprehensive Income. 

Current tax 
Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any 
adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. It is measured using tax rates enacted or 
substantively enacted at the reporting date. Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company: 

a) Has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and 
b) Intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

Deferred tax 
Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the balance 
sheet and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are 
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all 
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which 
those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the 
temporary difference arises from initial recognition of goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a 
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the 
accounting profit. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it 
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the 
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively 
enacted by the balance sheet date. 

2.14 Segment Reporting 
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating 
decision maker. The board of directors of the Company has been identified as being the chief operating decision 
maker by the Management of the company. 
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· • Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 ch, 2020 0 

3. Property, Plant and Eq_uipment { Rs.in Lakhs ) 
Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block 

Particulars Asat 
Additions Disposal/ As at Asat 

For the year 
Disposal/ Asat Asat Asat 

1st April, 2019 Adjustment 31 March, 2020 1st April, 2019 Adjustment 31 March, 2020 31 March, 2020 31 March, 2019 

Tangible Assets 
Freehold land 9.53 - - 9.53 - - - - 9.53 9.53 
Building 126.49 - - 126.49 21.18 7.05 - 28.23 98.26 105.31 
Leasehold Building 29.08 - - 29.08 3.75 1.25 - 5.00 24.08 25.33 
Plant and equipment 167.99 - 0.04 167.95 67.31 21.92 0.02 89.21 78.74 100.68 
Furniture and fixtures 3.46 - - 3.46 2.14 0.24 - 2.38 1.08 1.32 
Computer 12.07 - - 12.07 4.53 2.13 - 6.66 5.41 7.54 
Office equipments 2.33 - - 2.33 0.76 0.26 - 1.02 1.31 1.57 
Vehicles* 37.76 - 17.03 20.73 18.77 5.21 10.82 13.16 7.57 18.99 

Total 388.71 - 17.07 371.64 118.44 38.06 10.84 145.66 225.98 270.27 

3. Property, Plant and Equipment (2018-19) ( Rs. in Lakhs ) 

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block 

Particulars 
Asat Disposal/ As at As at Disposal/ As at Asat As at 

1st April, 2018 Additions Adjustment 31 March, 2019 1st April, 2018 Forthevear Adjustment 31 March, 2019 31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018 
Tangible Assets 

Freehold land 9.53 - - 9.53 - - - - 9.53 9.53 

Building 126.49 - - 126.49 14.12 7.06 - 21.18 105.31 112.37 
Leasehold Building 29.08 - - 29.08 2.50 1.25 - 3.75 25.33 26.58 

Plant and equipment 234.21 - 66.22 167.99 62.57 27.88 23.14 67.31 100.68 171.64 

Furniture and fixtures 7.05 - 3.59 3.46 3.26 1.06 2.18 2.14 1.32 3.79 

Computer 12.71 - 0.64 12.07 2.22 2.67 0.36 4.53 7.54 10.49 

Office equipments 3.66 - 1.33 2.33 0.76 0.35 0.35 0.76 1.57 2.90 

Vehicles* 50.23 - 12.47 37.76 11.92 8.23 1.38 18.77 18.99 38.31 
Total 472.96 - 84.25 388.71 97.35 48.50 27.41 118.44 270.27 375.61 
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Schablona India Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

As at Asat 
Particulars 31 March, 31 March, 

2020 2019 
4 Other Non-Current Assets 

Deposit with Govt Department 9.56 11.99 
Deposit with others 0.25 0.25 
Prepaid Expenses 1.05 1.32 

10.86 13.56 

5 Inventories 
(Valued at lower of cost & new realisable value) 
Raw Material 20.32 22.78 
Work-in-Progress 0.51 0.38 
Finished Goods 78.10 109.54 
Stock-in-Trade 16.81 37.55 
Stores & Spares 9.00 9.71 

124.74 179.96 
6 Trade Receivables 

Unsecured 

0 Considered Good 82.09 215.88 
Have Significant increase in Credit Risk 79.97 82.38 

Considered Doubtful - Credit Impaired 41.95 41.94 
Total 204.01 340.20 
Less: Allowances for credit losses 61.94 62.54 

142.07 277.66 

7 Cash & Cash Equivalents 
Balance with Banks 
Current Accounts 17.12 13.92 
Cash in hand 0.05 0.10 

17.17 14.02 

8 Other Bank Balances 
Unpaid Dividend Account - 1.71 
Fixed Deposit held as margin money 18.55 16.25 

18.55 17.96 

0 9 Current Tax Assets 
Advance Tax 2.57 4.57 
(Net of provisions Rs. Nil, previous year Rs. Nil) 

2.57 4.57 

10 Other Current Assets 
Balances with Government Authorities 16.71 32.72 
Deposit with others 8.86 8.44 
Interest Receivable 2.09 3.52 
Advance to Suppliers - 1.09 

27.66 45.77 
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Schablona India Limited 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020 

Particulars 

11 Share Capital 
Authorised : 
50,00,000 (Previous year 50,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 

Share Capital 
Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up : 
31,59,215 (Previous Year 31,59,215) Equity Shares of Rs. 4/- each 

fully paid up (paid up value of the equity shares were reduced from Rs. 
10/- each to Rs. 4/- each in terms of order passed by Hon'ble Calcutta 
High Court) 

Note: 
(a) Reconciliation of Equity Share Capital 
Outstanding as on 1 April, 2019 
Equity Shares issued/bought back during the year 
Outstanding at the 31 March, 2020 

(b) Equity Shares: 
The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having paid-up 
value of Rs. 4/- each and each shareholder is entitled to one vote per 
share. Each shareholder have the right in profiUsurplus in proportion 
to amount paid up with respect to share holder. In the event of winding 
up, the equity shareholders will be entitled to receive the remaining 
balance of assets, if any, in proportionate to their individual 
shareholding in the paid up equity capital of the Company. 

As at 
31 March, 

2020 

500.00 

126.37 

126.37 

(Rs.in Lacs) 

As at 
31 March, 

2019 

500.00 

126.37 

126.37 

Number of shares Number of shares 
3,159,215 3,159,215 

3,159,215 3,159,215 

(c) List of shareholders holding more than 5% of the Equity Share Capital of the Company : 

12 

Name of the Shareholders No. of Shares No. of Shares 

Shreekant Somany 
Abhishek Somany 
Shrivatsa Somany 

Other Equity 
Capital Reserve 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Add: Transfer during the year 
Closing Balance 

General Reserve 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 
Closing Balance 

Retained Earning 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Net ProfiU(Loss) for the current year 
Amount available for appropriation 
Less: Appropriation 
Closing Balance 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Net ProfiU(Loss) for the current year 
Closing Balance 
Total Other Equity 

651,271 651,271 
651,270 651,270 
651,270 651,270 

1,953,811 1,953,811 

0.63 0.63 
-

0.63 0.63 

75.00 75.00 
- -

75.00 75.00 

(2,076.68) (1,594.58) 
(182.14) (482.10' 

{2,258.82) (2,076.68) 
- -

(2,258.82) (2,076.68) 

(15.33) 1.61 
(0.21) (16.94) 

(15.54) (15.33) 
l.2...198.73) (2,016.38) ,(~~-~)) ~ ()Q 
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Schablona India Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March, 2020 

Particulars 

13 Borrowings 
Secured: 
Car Loans 

From Banks 

Less: Current Maturities 
Car Loans 

From Banks 

Total 
Note : Car loan is secured against hypothecation of vehicles purchase 
thereunder and repayable in monthly installments as per stipluation in 
the loan agreement. 

14 other Financial Liabilities 
Security Deposit 

15 Provisions 
Employees Benefits 

16 Borrowings 
Unsecured Loans 
From Body Corporate 

17 Trade Payables 

18 

19 

20 

Outstanding dues to Micro and Small Enterprises# 
Outstanding dues other than Micro and Small Enterprises 

# The Company has not received any intimation from its suppliers 
being resgistered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006 (MSME). Hence the necessary disclosure 
required under MSME can not be made. 

Other financial Liabilities 
Unpaid dividend 
Current Maturity of Non Current Borrowings 
Other Liabilities 
Interest Accured 

Other Current Liabilities 
Statuatory Dues 
Advance From Customers 

Provisions 
Employees Benefits 

As at As at 
31 March, 31 March, 
2020 2019 

4.62 13.65 
4.62 13.65 

3.41 6.44 
3.41 6.44 

1.21 7.21 

155.22 152.26 
155.22 152.26 

12.01 11.78 

1,110.00 1,085.00 
1,110.00 1,085.00 

1,117.03 1,209.75 
1,117.03 1,209.75 

- 1.71 
3.41 6.44 

40.77 67.68 
133.45 90.15 
177.63 165.98 

8.35 10.69 
60.14 70.13 
68.49 80.82 

0.37 0.98 
0.37 0.98 
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Particulars For the year ended 

31 March, 31, March, 
2020 2019 

21 Revenue from Operations 
Sale of Manufactured Goods 36.20 308.79 
Sale of Traded Goods 103.08 538.77 
a) Sale of Goods 139.28 847.56 
b) Other operating Income 0.49 10.03 

139.77 857.59 

22 Other Income 
Liabilities no longer required written back 10.01 137.58 
Rent Received 4.67 -
Recovery for doubtful debts 0.60 -
Profit on sale of assets 2.65 -
Interest received 1.90 7.33 

19.83 144.91 -
23 Cost of Materials Consumed 

Raw Material Consumed 5.55 155.90 
Packing Material Consumed 0.33 7.21 
Job Work - 1.08 

0 5.88 164.19 

24 Change in Inventories 
Closing Stock 
Finished goods 78.10 109.54 
Work-in-progress 0.51 0.38 
Stock-in-trade 16.81 37.55 

95.42 147.47 
Opening Stock 
Finished goods 109.54 168.62 
Work-in-progress 0.38 22.10 
Stock-in-trade 37.55 132.08 

147.47 322.80 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Stock (52.05) (175.33) 

25 Employees Benefit Expenses 
Salary, Wages and Bonus 48.22 304.96 
Contribution to Provident Fund and other Funds 2.23 9.03 
Workmen & Staff Welfare 1.09 7.45 

51.54 321.44 

0 
26 Finance Costs 

Interest on Borrowings 68.48 101.09 
68.48 101.09 
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Particulars 

27 Other Expenses 
Power& Fuel 
Stores & Spares 
Travelling Expenses 
Bank Charges 
Repairs and Maintenance 

Plant & Machinery 
Others 

Exchange Rate Fluctuation 
Directors' Fees 
Freight Outward and Handling Charges 
Insurance Expense 
Legal & Professional Charges 
Postage, Telegram & Telephone 
Rates & Taxes 
Rent 
Provision for doubtful debts 
Selling and distribution expenses 
Payment to Auditors 

Audit Fees 
Out of pocket expenses 
Certification Fees 

Sundry Balance Written Off 
Loss on Sale of Assets 
Interest on others 
Miscellaneous expenses 

28 Earning per Share 
Profit/(Loss) for the year 
weighted average number of equity share of Rs.4/- each 
EPS - Basic and Diluted (per Share in Rs.) 

For the year ended 
arc , , arc , 

2020 2019 

2.48 
0.58 
3.23 
0.04 

0.04 
0.46 

0.34 
0.50 
6.55 
1.29 
7.39 
0.78 

1.50 
0.20 
0.18 
9.31 
0.01 

14.08 
2.05 

51.01 

(182.35) 
3,159,215 

(5.77) 

24.74 
8.46 

23.37 
0.85 

1.36 
3.40 
0.26 
0.09 
9.16 
1.17 

11.65 
3.83 
5.00 
7.63 

62.54 
22.85 

1.50 
0.15 
0.07 
4.04 

32.80 

5.44 
230.36 

(499.03) 
3,159,215 

(15.80) 
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Particulars 

29 Contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments 
Contingent liabilities (not provided for) in respect of: 
1 Contingent liabilities not provided for in respect of Co-surety given to Sales Tax Authorities on 

behalf of M/s Somany Ceramics Ltd. 

2 Sales Tax and purchase tax demands, among others against which the Company has preferred 
appeals 

30 Employee benefits 
(I) The Company contributes to the following post-employment defined benefit plans in India. 

(Ii) Defined Contribution Plans: 

Asat Asat 
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 

12.50 12.50 

80.07 87.42 

The Company makes contributions towards provident fund to a defined contribution retirement benefit plan for qualifying employees. Under the plan, 
the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost to the retirement benefit plan to fund the benefits. 

Particulars For the year ended 
31st March 2020 31st March 2019 

Contribution to Government Provident Fund 1.34 3.95 

(iii) Defined Benefit Plan: 
The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a 
period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month 
computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service. Gratuity liability is being contributed to the gratuity fund 
formed by the company. 
The most recent actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation for gratuity were carried out as at 31 March 
2020. The present value of the defined benefit obligations and the related current service cost and past service cost, were measured using the Projected 
Unit Credit Method. 

A. Based on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the following table 
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 
Net defined benefit (liability)/ asset 
Liability for Gratuity 
Non-current 11.33 14.05 
Current 0.09 0.12 

11.42 14.17 
B. Movement in net defined benefit (asset) liability 

The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for 
net defined benefit lassetl liabilitv and its comoonents: 

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 

Particulars Defined 
Fair value of 

Net defined Defined 
Fair value of plan 

Net defined 
benefit 

plan assets 
benefit benefit benefit 

obligation (asset)/ liability obligation 
assets 

(asset)/ liability 

Balance as at 1 April 14.17 7.89 6.28 55.03 35.18 19.85 
Included in profit or loss -
Current service cost 0.66 - 0.66 0.90 - 0.90 
Interest cost/ (income) 0.78 0.52 0.26 3.10 2.65 0.45 
Past Service Cost including curtailment - - - - - -
Gains/Losses 

1.44 0.52 0.92 4.00 2.65 1.35 
Included in OCI 
Remeasurements loss/ (gain) 
-Actuarial loss/ (gain) arising from: - - - - - -
- demographic assumptions - - - - - -
- financial assumptions 0.66 - 0.66 0.21 - 0.21 
- experience adjustment (0.21) - (0.21) (16.46) - (16.46) 
- on plan assets - (0.511 0.51 - 11.331 1.33 

0.45 (0.51) 0.96 (16.25) (1.33) (14.92) 

Contributions paid by the employer - - - - - -
Benefits paid (4.64) (4.64) - (28.61) (28.61) -
Acquisition adjustment - - - - - -

(4.64) (4.64) - (28.61) (28.61) -
Balance as at 31 March 11.42 3.26 8.16 14.17 7.89 6.28 

C. Plan assets 
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 
Fund managed by insurer 100% 100% 

D. Actuarial assumptions 
Discount rate 6.60% 7.53% 
Expected rate of future salary increase 6.00% 6.00% 
Mortality 100% of IALM (2006 · 100% of IALM 

08) ULTIMATE (2006 - 08) 
ULTIMATE 

Assumptions regarding future mortality have been based on published statistics and mortality tables. 
The comoanv exoects to oav Rs. 8.16 Lakhs (Previous vear Rs.6.28 Lakhsl in contribution to its defined benefit nlaus-in..the next vear. 
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E. Sensitivit anal sis 
Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have 
affected the defined benefit obli ation b the amounts shown below. 

Particulars 
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 

Increase Decrease Increase Decrease 
Discount rate (0.5% movement) (0.36) 0.39 (0.58} 0.62 
Expected rate of future salary increase (0.5% movement) 0.39 (0.37) 0.63 (0.59} 
Attrition Rate (-/+ 0.5%} 0.01 (0.01} 0.01 0.00 
Mortality Rate(·/+ .10%} 0.05 (0.05} 0.01 0.00 

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are insignificant & hence ignored. Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, 
rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement. 
Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does provide an approximation of the 
sensitivity of the assumptions shown. 

F. Description of Risk Exposures: 
Valuations are based on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over time. As such Company is exposed to various risks as follow -
A) Salary Increases- Actual salary increases will increase the Plan's liability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will also 
increase the liability. 
B) Investment Risk - If Plan is funded then assets liabilities mismatch & actual investment return on assets lower than the discount rate assumed at the 
last valuation date can impact the liability. 

C) Discount Rate: Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan's liability. 

D} Mortality & disability-Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities. 

E} Withdrawals - Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can 
impact Plan's liability. 

31 Related parties 

A. Related parties and their relationships 

i Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and their relatives 
Name 
Mr. Satish C Vishwakarma 
Mr. Niranjan Kumar Goenka 
Mr. Vinod Kumar Karwa 
Mr. Chandan Mal Borar 
Ms. Shreya Ka bra 
Ms. Ritika Mansata 

ii Enterprise Under Common Control 
Somany Ceramics Limited 

B. Transactions with the above in the ordinary course of business 

Nature of Transactions 

a) Payments to Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives 
Mr. Satish C Vishwakarma 
-Remuneration 
oµtstanding at the year end 
-Remuneration 

Mr. Niranjan Kumar Goenka 
Sitting Fees 

Ms. Abha Kabra 
Sitting Fees 

Ms. Ritika Mansata 
-Remuneration 
outstanding at the year end 
-Remuneration 

Summary of payment made to KMP 
Short term employee benefits* 
Other Payments 

Relationship 
Executive Director and CFO 
Non-Independent Director 
Independent Director 
Independent Director ( i.e. 29/05/2019} 
Independent Director 
Company Secretary 

* excludes provision in respect of gratuity and compensated absences as the same is determined 
on an actuarial basis for company as whole. 

b) Enterprise Under Common Control 
Somany Ceramics Limited 
(Excluding GST ) 

- Purchase of goods 
- Sales of goods 
- Rent Paid 
- Reimbursement of expenses paid 
- Rent Received 
- Reimbursement of expenses received 

Outstanding at the year end 
- Trade Payables 
- Trade Receivable 

Key Managerial Personnel 
For the year ended 

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 

20.44 

0.85 

2.76 

0.30 

23.20 

3.74 
10.76 

0.24 
0.41 
4.67 
0.40 

577.63 
3.07 

18.22 

2.14 

0.06 

0.03 

1.31 

0.04 

19.53 
0,09 

115.60 
79.29 
0.35 

575.59 
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33 Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management 

I. Fair value measurements 

A. Financial instruments by category 

Particulars 

Financial assets 
Trade receivables 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Other bank balances 

Financial liabilities 
Borrowings 

Non Current 
Current 

Trade payables 
Other Financial Liabilities 

Non Current 
Current 

B. Financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost 

Particulars 

Financial assets 
Trade receivables 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Other bank balances 

Financial liabilities 
Borrowings 

Non Current 
Current 

Trade payables 
Other Financial Liabilities 

Non Current 
Current 

As at 31 March 2020 

FVTPL 
Amortised 

Cost 

- 142.07 
- 17.17 
- 18.55 

- 177.79 

- 1.21 
- 1,110.00 
- 1,117.03 

155.22 
- 177.63 

- 2 561.09 

As at 31 March 2020 
Carrying Fair Value 
Amount 

142.07 142.07 
17.17 17.17 
18.55 18.55 

177.79 177.79 

1.21 1.21 
1,110.00 1,110.00 
1,117.03 1,117.03 

155.22 155.22 
177.63 177.63 

2 561.09 2 561.09 

(Rs.in Lakhs) 

As at 31 March 2019 

FVTPL 
Amortised 

Cost 

- 277.66 
- 14.02 
- 17.96 

- 309.64 

- 7.21 
- 1,085.00 
- 1,209.75 

152.26 
- 165.98 

- 2 620.20 

As at 31 March 2019 
Carrying Fair Value 
Amount 

277.66 277.66 
14.02 14.02 
17.96 17.96 

309.64 309.64 

7.21 7.21 
1,085.00 1,085.00 
1,209.75 1,209.75 

152.26 152.26 
165.98 165.98 

2 620.20 2 620.20 

The management considers that the carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities carries at amortised cost 
approximates their fair value. 

II. Financial risk management 

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments: 
- credit risk; 
- liquidity risk; 
- market risk; and 
- Pandeamic risk 

i. Risk management framework 
The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk 
management framework. The board of directors has established the processes to control risks through defined framework. 

The Company's risk management policy is established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate 
controls. The Company's Audit Committee oversees compliance with the Company's risk management policy, and reviews the 
adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The Audit Committee is assisted in its 
oversight role by Internal Audit. 

ii. Credit risk 
Financial loss to the Company, arising, if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual 
obligations principally from the Company's receivables from customers. The carrying amount of financial assets represents the 
maximum credit exposure. 

Trade and other receivables 
The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. Each new customer 
is analyzed individually for creditworthiness. The Company's review includes market check, industry feedback, past financials and 
external ratings, if they are available, and in some cases bank reference checks are also done. Sales credit limit are set up for 
each customer and reviewed periodically. 

The Company creates allowances, if any, for impairment that represents its expected credit losses in respect of trade and other 
receivables. The management uses a simplified approach for the purpose of computation of expected credit loss for trade 
receivables. 

The gross carrying amount of trade receivables is Rs 204.01 Lakhs (Periouse year Rs.340.20 Lakhs). 
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34 

35 

Ill. Liquidity risk 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may face difficulty In meeting the obligations associated with Its financial liabliities that are settled by 
delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to manage liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, sufficient liquidity to meet 
its obligations, under both normal and stressed conditions. 

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash & cash equivalents on the basis of expected future cash flows. 

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted, and 
exclude contractual interest payments and the impact of netting agreements. 

(Rs.In Lakhs) 
Carrying Contractual cash flows 

Particulars Amounts On demand Less than 1-5 years More than 
31 March 2020 1 Year 5years 

Financial liabilities 
Borrowings 

Non Current 1.21 1.21 
Current 1,110.00 1,110.00 

Trade payables 1,117.03 1,117.03 

Other Financial Liabilities 
Non Current 155.22 155.22 
Current 177.63 177.63 

Total liabilities 2,561.09 2,404.66 156.43 

Carrying Contractual cash flows 
Particulars Amounts On demand Less than 1-5 years More than 

31 March 2019 1 Year 5 vears 
Financial liabilities 

Borrowings 

Non Curren) 7.21 7.21 

Current 1,085.00 1,085.00 
Trade payables 1,209.75 1,209.75 
Other Financial Llabliities 

Non Current 152.26 152.26 
Current 165.98 165.98 

Total liabilities 2,620.20 2,460.73 159.47 

iv. Market risk 
Market risk is the risk that changes In market prices - such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates - will affect the Company's income or the 
value of its holdings of financial instrumer.ts. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within 
acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return. 
The Company uses derivatives like forward contracts to manage market riskson account of foreign exchange and various debt instruments on 
account of interest rates. 

v. Pandemic Risk 
Due to outbreak of COVID-19 which has been declared as a Pandemic by World Health Organization and subsequent lock down 

ordered by the Central and State Government(s) in India, the operations of the Company remained suspended from March 29, 

2020. The Company has carried out its initial assessment of the likely adverse impact on economic environment in general and 

financial risk because of Covid-19. The management has exercised due care in concluding significant accounting, judgements and 

estimates after taking into account possible impact of Internal and external factors known to the management upto the date of 

these financial statements, to assess and finalise their carrying amount of assets and liabilities. Accordingly, as on date no material 

impact is anticipated in these financial statements. Further, the Company believes that this Pandemic may not have significant 

adverse impact on the long term operations and performance of the Company. 

Payment to Auditors (Rs.In Lakhs) 

Year ended 
Particulars March 31, 

March 31, 2019 
2020 

Payments to Auditors : 
Statutory audit fee 1.10 1.10 

Tax audit fee 0.40 0.40 
Certification Fees 0.18 0.07 

Reimbursement of expenses 0.20 0.15 

Total 1.88 1.72 

Capital management 

The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to mainlain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future 
development of the business. Management monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders. The following 
table summarises the capital of the Company:-

Particulars 

Equity Share Capital 
Other Equity 
Total Equity 
Non Current Borrowings 
Current maturities of Non-Current Borrowings 
Current Borrowings 

Total Debts 

March 31, 
2020 

126.37 
(2,198.73) 
(2,072.36) 

1.21 
3.41 

1,110.00 

1,114.62 

March 31, 
2019 

126.37 
(2,016.38) 
(1,890.01) 

7.21 
6.44 

1,085.00 
1,098.65 
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36 Changes in Liabilites and Asset from Financing Activities are as under 

Particulars 

Non current borrowings 
Other Current Borrowings 
Equity Share Capital 
Total Liabilities from Financing activity 

As at March 31, 
2020 

4.62 
1110.00 

126.37 
1240.99 

Cash Flow 

(9.03) 
25.00 

15.97 

Non- Cash Changes 

Foreign 
Exchange 
Movement 

0.00 

Other 

0.00 

As at March 31, 
2019 

13.65 
1085.00 

126.37 
1225.02 

37 Interest on an old loan has been waived off by the party w.e.f. 1st October, 2019 and therefore finance cost Rs 32.55 Lakhs for 
the Quarter ended 31st December, 2019 has been reversed in the Quarter ended 31st March, 2020. 

38 Scheme of Amalgamation of the Company with Somany Ceramics Limited ("the Company") w.e.f. April 1, 2019 (appointed date), 
has been approved by SEBI.Application is being filed with NCL T for necessary approval. 

For Shalin Poddar 
Chartered Accou 

CA Shalin Poddar 
Properitor 
Membership no. 515616 

Place: Naida 
Date: 25th day of June, 2020 

S ishwakarma 
Executive Director & CFO 
DIN:06891937 

~{~ 
Niranajan Kumar Goenka 
Chairman 
DIN: 00060864 
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Unit No. 1704 17th Floor. Tower B. World Trade Tower, ONO Flyway, C-01, Sector 16, Noida-201301 Delhi-NCR (India) I Ph (0120) 2970005 Mob. 9205575996 

E-mail : newdelhi@singhico.com I Website . www singhico.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of Somany Ceramics Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Somany Ceramics Limited 
("the Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2020, the Statement of Profit and 
Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow 
Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the 
financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 
("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its 
profit including other comprehensive income-, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone 
Financial Statements' section of our report_ We are independent of the Company in accordance with 
the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act 
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial 
statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2020. These 
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, 
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We 
have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our 
report. 

Page 1 ofll 

KOLKATA MUMBAI CHENNAI BENGALURU AHMEDABAD 
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S.N. Key Audit Matter 
1. -- -Valuation of trade and other receivables 

2. 

We refer to Note 5, 6, 7, 10, 13, 14 and 16, 
Note 2.18 to the financial statements. 

As disclosed in Notes to the financial 
statements, the Company assesses 
periodically and at each financial year end, 
the expected credit loss associated with its 
receivables. When there is expected credit 
loss impairment, the amount and timing of 
future cash flows are estimated based on 
historical, current and forward-looking loss 
experience for assets with similar credit 
risk characteristics. 

The carrying amount of trade and other 
receivables of the company was Rs. 
40,260.68 Lakhs as at March 31, 2020. We 
focused on this area because of its 
significance and the degree of judgement 
required to estimate the expected credit 
loss and determining the carrying amount 
of trade and other receivables as at the 
reporting date. 

Valuation of inventories 
We refer to Note 8 and 2.15 to the financial 
statements. 
As at March 31, 2020, the total carrying 
amount of inventories was Rs 19, 195.34 
Lakhs. The assessment of impairment of 
inventories involves significant estimation 
uncertainty, subjective assumptions and 
the application of significant judgment. 
Reviews are made periodically by 
management on inventories for 
obsolescence and decline in net realizable 
value below cost. Allowances are recorded 
against the inventories for any such 
declines based on historical obsolescence 
and slow-moving history. Key factors 
considered include the nature of the stock, 
its ageing and turnover rate. 

Auditor's Response 
How our-audit addressed the key audit 
matter: 

We obtained an understanding of the 
Company's credit policy for trade receivables, 
process of approvals and terms and conditions 
for granting inter corporate deposits (ICD) and 
business exigencies for other receivables and 
evaluated the processes for identifying 
impairment indicators. We have reviewed and 
tested the ageing of trade and other 
receivables and management's assessment on 
the credit worthiness of selected customers for 
trade receivables and recoverability of other 
receivables. We have obtained year-end 
balance confirmations for inter corporate 
deposits. We further discussed with the key 
management on the adequacy of the 
allowance for credit losses recorded by the 
Company and reviewed the supporting 
documents provided by management in 
relation to their assessment. We _ have also 
reviewed adequacy and appropriateness of 
allowance for credit losses based on available 
information. Based on our audit procedures 
performed, we found management's 
assessment of the recoverability of trade and 
other receivables to be reasonable. 

How our audit addressed the key audit 
matter: 

We have analyzed the ageing of the 
inventories, reviewed the historical trend on 
whether there were significant inventories 
written off or reversal of the allowances for 
inventory obsolescence. We conducted a 
detailed discussion with the key management 
and considered their views on the adequacy of 
allowances for inventory obsolescence 
considering the current economic environment. 
We have also reviewed the subsequent selling 
prices in the ordinary course of business and 
compared against the carrying amounts of the 
inventories on a sample basis at the reporting 
date. We found management's assessment of 
the allowance for inventory obsolescence to be 
reasonable based on available evidence. 

Page 2 ofll 
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S.N. Key Audit Matter 
3. Valuation of Current Investments 

As disclosed in Note 9 to the financial 
statements. 
As at March 31, 2020, the total carrying 
amount of current investments was Rs. 
3,322.03 Lakhs. Current investments 
include quoted equity shares and 
debentures. Fair valuation of unquoted 
current -investments involves significant 
estimation uncertainty, subjective 
assumptions and the application of 
significant judgment. This was an area of 
focus for our audit and the area where 
significant audit effort was directed. 

Other Information 

Auditor's Response 
How our audit addressed the key audit 
matter: ---
Our audit procedures included updating our 
understanding of the processes employed by 
the Company for accounting and valuing their 
current investments. We have reviewed year 
end confirmation of depository participants. We 
have verified that the Company was the 
recorded owner of all investments. Our audit 
procedures over the valuation of the 
Investments included reviewing valuation of all 
Investments held as at March 31, 2020. Based 
on the audit procedures performed we are 
satisfied with existence and valuation of 
investment. 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the standalone financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. We have obtained all other information prior to the date 
of this auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report 
in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive 
income ,cash flows and statement of changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 
and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 as amended. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation 
of the Standalone Financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
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In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing !he 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters ~elate? to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management e1theLmtends to 
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is 
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 

0 As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

0 

• 

• 

• 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk 
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies 
Act 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going ·concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a 
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention 
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought tO--bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period 
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law 
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, 
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh Hie public interest benefits of 
such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order''), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the 
"Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) The Balance Sheet,_ the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, 
the Statement of Change in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are 
in agreement with the books of account; 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 as 
amended specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2013; 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 
March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements of the Company with reference to these standalone financial statements and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B" to this 
report; 

(g) In our opinion, the remuneration paid /provided by the Company to its directors during the 
year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 (16) of the Act. 
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in th6-Auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 
standalone financial statements - Refer Note 38 to the standalone financial statements; 

ii. The Company did not have material foreseeable losses in long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts; 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

Place: Noida (Delhi-NCR) 
Date: June 25, 2020 
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Annexure A referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date on the other legal and 
regulatory requirements (Re: Somany Ceramics Limited) 

(i) a. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of property, plant & equipment. 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

b. The Company has a regular programme of_ physical verifi~atio~ of its property, plant and 
equipment by which property, plant and equipment are verified_ m a phased mann_er over a 
period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regar~ to t~e size of the 
Company and nature its property, plant and equipment. In accordance w1~h this programme, 
physical verification of property, plant & equipment of one of manufacturing plant has been 
conducted by the external agency, for which reconciliations with records is under process. As 
informed to us reconciliation process could not be completed as sudden lock down declared 
due to Covid -19 Pandemic. 

c. The title deeds of all the immovable properties included under the head 'Property, plant and 
equipment' are held in the name of the Company. 

The management has conducted physical verification of inventories during the year at 
reasonable interval and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. 

The Company has granted unsecured loans to the companies covered in the register 
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. The terms and conditions of the 
grant of such loans are not, prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company. The 
Company has stipulated schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest and 
repayment of principal and interest are regular, wherever applicable. The Company has not 
granted any loan to Firms, Limited Liability Partnership or any other parties covered in the 
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The Company has complied with provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in 
respect of loan granted, investments made and guarantee or security given. There is no loan 
granted or guarantee or security provided under section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The Company has not accepted any deposit covered under sections 73 to 76 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 during the year. Therefore, provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central Government under 
the section 148 (1) of the Act read with companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 for 
the product manufactured by the Company. Therefore, provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order 
are not applicable to the Company. 

(vii) a. According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in depositing amounts 
deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including 
Provident Fund, Employee's State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Goods and 
Service Tax, Duty of customs, Duty of excise, Value Added Tax, Gess and other material 
statutory dues, where applicable, with the appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed 
outstanding statutory dues as at the yearend for a period of more than six months from the 
date they became payable. 
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b. According to the records of the Company, there are no dues outstanding of income tax, sales 
tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value added tax on account of any 
dispute, other than the followings: 

Name of Statue Nature of Period to Amount* Forum where dispute 
Dues which it (Rs. in Lakhs) is pending 

relates 
The Sales Tax Demand of 2013-2017 38.88 High Court of Kolkata 
Act/ The Value Entrv Tax 
Added Tax Demand of 2006-08 and 239.93 Deputy Commissioner, 

Turnover Tax 2011-13 Commercial Taxes, 
Ahmed a bad 

The Income Tax Demand of Assessment 19.86 Commissioner of Income 
Act, 1961 Income Tax Year 2012-13 Tax (Appeal), Kolkata 

including and 2014-15 
oenalties to 2017-18 

* Exclude matters in respect of which favorable order has been received at various 
appellate authorities 

(viii) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks. However, the Company has 
availed moratorium of three months towards repayment of one term loan of Rs. 418.24 lakhs 
as per RBI Guideline. The Company did not have any borrowing from Financial Institution, 
Government and dues to debenture holders. 

(ix) During the year, the Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further 
public offer (including debt instruments). Further in our opinion and explanations given to us, 
term loans raised during the year were applied for the purpose for which loans were raised. 

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view 
of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given to us, no 
fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company by its officers and employees has been 
noticed or reported during the year. 

(xi) The Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite 
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act, 2013. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is 
not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable 
to the Company. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given by the management and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in 
compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and 
details for the same have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by 
the applicable Indian accounting standards. 

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully 
or partly convertible debentures during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xiv) of 
the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

Page 8 ofll 



137

Sing/ii ~ Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

(xv) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has 
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. 
Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of thaDrder. are not applicable to the Company. 

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act 1934. 

For Singhi & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg. No. 302049E 

/4 ----
- Place: Noida (Delhi-NCR) 

Date: June 25, 2020 

8 i ma I Kumar Sipani 
Partner 

Membership No. 088926 

UDIN: 20088926AAAAFM9253 

• 
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ANNEXURE B 

Report on the.Jnternal Financial controls under Clause (i) of Sub..:_section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of 
Somany Ceramics Limited ('the Company") as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the 
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over the financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct 
of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference 
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "guidance Note") and the 
standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to as audit of internal financial controls, both applicable 
to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements of 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such 
controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk 
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to financial 
statements. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial controls with reference to financial statements 

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal; financial control with reference to financial statements includes thqse 
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company ; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorization of 
management and directors of the company ; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets 
that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

0 Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls with reference to financial statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal Financial controls with reference to financial 
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may 
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

0 

Opinion 

In our opinion the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control 
over the financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components 
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, however same need to be further 
strengthened. -

Place: Noida (Delhi-NCR) 
Date: June 25, 2020 
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Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No. 302049E 

·----
Bimal Kumar Sipani 

Partner 
Membership No. 088926 

UDIN: 20088926AAAAFM9253 
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Somany Ceramics Limited 

Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020 

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Particulars Note No. As at As at 
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

Assets 
Non-current Assets 
Property, Plant and Equipment 

Capital work-in-progress 

Right of use Assets 

Other Intangible Assets 

Financial Assets 

(i) Investments 

(ii) Loans 

(iii) Other Financial Assets 

Other Non-Current Assets 

Current Assets 
Inventories 

Financial Assets 

(i) Investments 

(ii) Trade Receivables 

(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

(iv) Bank Balances other than (iii) above 

(v) Loans 

(vi) Other Financial Assets 

Current Tax Assets (net) 

Other Current Assets 

Equity and Liabilities 

E!l.\illv 
Equity Share Capital 

Other Equity 

Liabilities 

Non- current Liabilities 

Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 

(ii) Lease Liability 

Total Assets 

(iii) Others Financial Liabilities 

Provisions 

Deferred Income 

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 

Other Non-Current Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 

Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 

(ii) Lease Liability 

(iii) Trade Payables 

Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises 

Outstanding dues other than Micro Enterprises & Small 

Enterprises 

(iv) Other Financial Liabilities 

Other Current Liabilities 

Provisions 

Total Equity and liabilities 

3 (i) 

3 (ii) 

3(iii) 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Significant Accounting Policies and other Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 1 to 58. 

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements. 

39,997.55 37,797.94 

472.26 1,273.22 

3,252.30 -
415.11 569.23 

6,468.01 6,368.01 

4,479.60 4,058.79 

961.59 911.36 

15.81 113.49 

56,062.23 51,092.04 

19,195.34 16,205.62 

3,322.03 6,855.18 

27,301.09 41,008.43 

794.83 2,400.52 

48.49 556.33 

3,030.00 6,720.00 

1,267.54 1,007.07 

1,031.22 264.48 

3,205.05 3,227.55 
59,195.59 78,245.18 

1,15,257.82 1,29,337.22 

847.59 847.59 

57,527.17 58,361.21 

58,374.76 59,208.80 

6,613.42 9,145.10 

2,461.55 -
2,343.40 2,474.11 

605.91 456.32 

386.68 -
2,878.99 4,698.52 

282.01 338.38 

15,571.96 17,112.43 

18,416.67 15,646.56 

626.29 -

553.66 87.53 

12,954.47 26,032.54 

3,553.57 4,533.16 

4,972.33 6,630.43 

234.11 85.77 

41,311.10 53,015.99 

1,15,257.82 1,29,337.22 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

As per our report of even date attached 

For Singhi & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 302049E 

Bimal d S:::-

Partner 

M. No. 088926 

Place: Naida 

Date: June 25, 2020 

Shree ant Somany ) 

Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN: 00021423 

sa;W opadhyay 
Chief Fin cal Officer 

~--­Abhishek Somany ' 

Managing Director 

DIN: 00021448 

Am~a 

GM - Legal and Company 

Secretary 
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Somany Ceramics Limited 

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended March 31, 2020 

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Particulars Note No. Forthe 
year ended 

March 31, 2020 

I. Income 
Revenue from Operations 

Other Income 

Total Revenue {I) 

II.Expenses 
Cost of Materials Consumed 

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 

Change in Inventories of Finished Goods, 

Work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade 

Employee Benefits Expense 

Finance Costs 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 

Other Expenses 

Total Expenses (II) 

. Profit Before Exceptional Items and Tax (1-11) 
IV. Exceptional Items (Net) 

V. Profit before tax {Ill-IV) 

VI. Tax Expense: 

(1) Current Tax 

- Current year 

- For earlier years 

(2) Deferred Tax Charge/(Credit) 

_ VII. Profit for the year (V-VI) 

VIII. Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 
(1) Items that will not be reclassified to profit & loss 

Income Tax relating to above 

(2) Items that will be reclassified to profit & loss 

IX. Total Comprehensive Income for the year {VII-VIII) 

Earnings Per Equity Share (Per Share Value of Rs. 2 each) 

Basic (in Rs.) 
Diluted (in Rs.) 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

3 

36 

46 

23 

23 

23 

37 

Significant Accounting Policies and other Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 1 to 58. 

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements. 

1,59,525.06 

1,709.93 

1,61,234.99 

19,203.73 

83,876.18 

{2,726.61) 

17,317.51 

2,180.88 

4,243.97 

34,404.05 

1,58,499.71 

2,735.28 
2,618.26 

117.02 

455.52 

122.21 

(1,786.93) 

1,326.22 

(149.23) 

32.60 

-
1,209.59 

3.13 
3.13 

( _) For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

As per our report of even date attached 
For Singhi & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 302049E 

~~ 
Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN: 00021423 

n 
ukhopadhyay 

Chief Fi ancial Officer 

Forthe 
year ended 

March 31, 2019 

1,69,554.98 

2,170.08 

1,71,725.06 

20,280.57 

85,542.23 

(1,934.32) 

16,717.77 

2,611.68 

3,100.15 

37,480.20 

1,63,798.28 

7,926.79 
741.28 

7,185.51 

2,027.30 

31.20 

497.34 

4,629.67 

(31.47) 

11.00 

-
4,609.20 

10.92 
10.92 

·-E: - -,,c:; ~ ... 
Abhishek Somany 
Managing Director 

DIN: 00021448 

(_~ 
Ambrish Julka 
GM - Legal and Company 

Secretary 
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Somany Ceramics Limited 

Standalone Statement of Change in Equity for the Year Ended March 31, 2020 

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

(J o, 

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019 

(a) Equity Share Capital & Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year: 

Balance at the beginning of the year 

Less: Share cancelled pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation• 

Add: Share allotted pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation• 

Changes in equity share capital during the year 

Balance at the end of the reporting period 

(b) Other Equity 

Particulars 

Balance at March 31, 2018 

Transfer from amalgamating companies$ • 

Addition pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation• 

Profit forthe year 

Transfer to General Reserve# 

other Comprehensive Income for the year 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Dividend Paid 

Dividend Distribution Tax 

Balance at March 31, 2019 

Profit for the year 

Other Comprehensive Income for the year 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Dividend Paid 

Dividend Distribution Tax 

Balance at March 31, 2020 

• Refer Note No 56. 

Special Reserve I Capital Reserve 

661.71 214.17 

(4,716.59) 

(661.71) 

(4,502.42) 

E (4,502.42) 

Capital Redemption 

Reserve 

0.03 

78.40 

78.40 

78.43 

78.43 

Reserves and Surplus 

Security Premium 

16,389.03 

602.74 

602.74 

16,_991.77 

16,991.77 

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount 

4,23,79,426 847.59 4,23,79,426 847.59 

1,90,87,200 381.74 

1,90,87,200 381.74 

4,23,79,426 847.59 4,23,79,426 847.59 

Total Retained earnings I Total 

General Reserve I 

Retained earnings 
Remeasurement of 

defined benefit plans 

5,035.331 33,713.47 (12.48) 55,125.38 

339.92 2,825.70 - 4,722.64 

(4,716.59) 

4,629.69 4,629.69 

661.71 

(20.47) (20.47) 

1,001.63 7,455.39 (20.47) 4,615.27 

- 1,144.24 - 1,144.24 

235.20 - 235.20 

6,036.96 I 39,789.42 (32.95) 58,361.21 

1,326.22 - 1,326.22 

(116.63) (116.63) 

- I 1,326.22 (116.63) 1,209.59 

- I 1,695.18 - 1,695.18 

348.45 - 348.45 

6,_Q_36.96 1 ___ ___1!1,_072.01 (149.58) 57,527.17 

# Special Reserve was created out of retained earnings of Amalgamating Companies as per norms of RBI for NBFC companies. After giving effect to the scheme of amalgamation, the Company is not required to carry Special Reserve as per norms of RBI hence 

transferred to General Reserve. 
$ includes Amalgamation Reserve of Rs. 191.27 lakhs transferred from amalgamating companies. 

Capital Redemption Reserve: It represents transfer from Retained Earnings on redemption of Preference Shares and can be utilized in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Securities Premium: This Reserve represents the premium on issue of shares and can be utilized in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

General reserve: It represents appropriation of profits by the board of directors. The said reserve is available for payment of dividend to shareholders as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Retained Earnings: Retained earnings are profits earned by the Company after transfer to general reserve and payment of dividend to shareholders. 

Capital Reserve: It Includes a.) difference between consideration and value of net assets, pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation [Refer Note No. 56) of Rs. 4716.59 lakhs and can be utilized in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, b.) 

Amalgamation Reserve of Rs. 191.27 lakhs, c.) Reserve against maturity of special bearer bonds of RBI and Bonus Shares received by amalgamating Companies. 

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date attache~...._ 

For Singhi & Co. _,_ _' · . : , 
Chartered Accountants / •. ;- ,.-- --,_, • ' 

,,,. ""'"'=:,"" r . \:J 
Bim~rSipani ,,_ f 
Partner _;-· 

M. No. 088926 

Place: Noida 

Date: June 25, 2020 
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Shreekant Somany 

Chairman & Managing Director 

UN: 00021423 

Sai~Mj,kh6padhyay 

Chief EiUincial Officer 
I 

) 
'c-- >-
AbhishekSomany -;::::-
Managing Director ._ 

DIN: 00021448 

~ 
Ambrish Julka 

GM - Legal and Company Secretary 
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Somany Ceramics Limited 

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended March 31, 2020 

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Particulars 

&. Cash Flow From Operating Activities 
Net Profit before Tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss 

I. Adjusted For : 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 

Finance Costs 

Interest Income 

Profit on Divestment in Subsidiary (Investments) (Net) 

(Profit)/Loss on Sales of Investments (Net) 

Unrealized Foreign Exchange (Gain)/Loss (Net) 

Net Movement on Fair Value of Current Investments 

Provision for Credit Losses 

Bad Debts 

Exceptional Item 

Sundry Balances Written Off 

Sundry Balance Written Back 

(Profit)/Loss on sale of Property Plant and Equipment (Net) 

Property, Plant and Equipment Discarded /Written off 

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 
II. Adjusted For: 

Trade and Other Receivables 

Inventories 

Trade and Other Payables 

Cash Generated from Operation 
Income Taxes Refund /(Paid) 

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities 
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets 

Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 

Investments in Subsidiaries 

Sale of Investment in Subsidiary 

Purchase of Current Investments 

Sale of Current Investments 

Redemption of Preference Shares 

Interest Received 

Inter-Corporate Deposit Given 

Inter-Corporate Deposit Received Back 

Net Cash Outflow in Investing Activities (B) 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities 
Proceeds from Non Current Borrowings 

Repayment of Non Current Borrowings 

Current Borrowings (net) 

Proceeds from Short Term Loans 

Repayment of Short Term Loans 

Payment of Lease Liability 

Interest Paid 

Dividend Paid (including dividend distribution tax) 

Net Cash Inflow from Financing Activities (C) 

Net lncrease/(Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 
Add: Opening Cash And Cash Equivalents 

Add: Opening Cash And Cash Equivalents pursuant to Scheme of amalgamation 

Closing 
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Notes: 

For the 

year ended 

March 31, 2020 

117.02 

4,243.97 

2,180.88 

(1,423.25) 

(28.39) 

(12.22) 

8.45 

804.20 

19.82 

2,618.26 

107.38 

(533.38) 

128.96 

112.85 

8,344.55 

13,264.42 

(2,989.72) 

(13,892.81) 

4,726.44 

(1,344.47) 

3,381.97 

(5,439.28) 

325.94 

(100.00) 

(3,086.05) 

4,845.26 

117.81 

1,114.74 

(960.81) 

3,370.00 

187.61 

187.87 

(3,322.99) 

3,870.19 

28,172.26 

(29,272.33) 

(877.52) 

(1,889.12) 

(2,043.63) 

(5,175.27) 

(1,605.69) 
2,400.52 

2,400.52 

794.83 

For the 

year ended 

March 31, 2019 

7,185.51 

3,100.15 

2,611.68 

(1,687.39) 

(532.03) 

(244.03) 

(18.86) 

(62.17) 

283.22 

104.33 

17.80 

(249.50) 

52.76 

25.29 

10,586.76 

9,316.27 

(554.11) 

(1,456.91) 

17,892.01 

(2,894.99) 

14,997.01 

(4,450.48) 

322.41 

(1,629.57) 

857.03 

(67,639.40) 

72,526.96 

1,541.57 

(9,766.79) 

(8,238.27) 

4,192.35 

(2,918.88) 

(3,452.92) 

16,550.00 

(14,838.80) 

(2,650.89) 

(1,379.45) 

(4,498.59) 

2,260.15 
139.92 

0.45 

140.37 

2,400.52 

a) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method"as set out in Ind AS- 7 "Statement of Cash Flows"lll 

b) Cash & Cash Equivalents represents cash and bank balances (Note No.11). 

c) Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged wherever considered necessary. 

d) Additional Disclosure required under Ind AS 7, Refer Note No. S2. 

e) The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date attached 
For Singhi & Co. 

M--
Bimal Kumar Sipani 

Partner 

M. No. 088926 

Place: Noida 
Date: June 25, 2020 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

~ 
airman & Managing Director 

DI ·00021423 

fl 
aikat ~khopadhyay 

Chi ina'pclal Officer 

~-;:--
Abhishek Somany ' 

Managing Director 

DIN: 00021448 

Ambrish Julka 

GM - Legal and Company 

Secretary 
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Somany Ceramics Limited 

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

1 Reporting Entity 

Somany Ceramics Limited referred to as "the Company" is domiciled in India. The registered office of the Company is 

at 2, Red Cross Place, Kolkata - 700001 India. Equity shares of the Company are listed in India on the BSE Limited 
and the National Stock Exchange Limited. 

The Company has own manufacturing plants in Kadi {Gujarat) and Kassar {Haryana), India. The Company is a 

manufacturer and trader of a complete decor solutions and its extensive range of products include Ceramic Wall and 

Floor Tiles, Polished Vitrified Tiles, Glazed Vitrified Tiles, Sanitaryware, Bath Fittings and allied products. 

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2020 were authorized for issue in 

accordance with a resolution of the directors on June 25, 2020. 

2 Significant Accounting Policies 

Accounting Policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standards is initially 
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard required a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 

2.1 Basis of preparation 

The standalone financial statements of Somany Ceramics Limited {"the Company") comply in all material aspects 
with Indian Accounting Standards {"Ind AS") as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), 

as notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies {Indian Accounting 

Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

2.2 Basis of measurement 

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis and the following 

items, which are measured on following basis on each reporting date: 

- Certain financial assets and liabilities that is measured at fair value. 
- Defined benefit liabilities/{assets): present value of defined benefit obligation less fair value of plan assets. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or 

estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company 

takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability, if market participants would take those characteristics 
into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. 

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on 
the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to 
the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows: 

- Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company 
can access at the measurement date; 

- Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or 
liability, either directly or indirectly; and 

- Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. 

2.3 Functional and presentation currency 

These financial statements are presented in Indian National Rupee ('INR'), which is the Company's functional 
currency. All amounts have been rounded to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated. 

2.4 Use of judgements and estimates 

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect 

the application of the Company's accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and 

expenses. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent 

and reasonable. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to estimates are recognised 
prospectively. 

Judgements 

Information about the judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the 
amounts recognised in the financial statements have been given below: 
- - assessing the lease term {including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate. 

- Classification of financial assets: assessment of business model within which the assets are held and assessment of 
whether the contractual terms of the financial assets are solely payments of principal and in_t~cest:;0.0 the principal 
amount outstanding. • /<· ~ · •. :,4 ;}: . 

. , ' i -. . ·-·; 
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Somany Ceramics Limited 

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties 

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material 
adjustment in the financial statements for the every period ended is included below: 

- Measurement of defined benefit obligations: key actuarial assumptions; 

- Recognition of deferred tax assets: availability of future taxable profit against which carry-forward tax losses can be 
used; 

- Impairment test: key assumptions underlying recoverable amounts; 
- Useful life and residual value of Property, Plant and Equipment and Right of Use assets; 

- Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about the likelihood and 
magnitude of an outflow of resources. 

2.5 Business combinations and goodwill 

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. At the acquisition date, identifiable assets 

acquired and liabilities assumed are measured at fair value. For this purpose, the liabilities assumed include 

contingent liabilities representing present obligation and they are measured at their acquisition date fair values 
irrespective of the fact that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable. The consideration 

transferred is measured at fair value at acquisition date and includes the fair value of any contingent consideration. 
However, deferred tax asset or liability and any liability or asset relating to employee benefit arrangements arising 
from a business combination are measured and recognised in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 12, 

'Income Taxes' and Ind AS 19, 'Employee Benefits', respectively. 

Where the consideration transferred exceeds the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities 

assumed, the excess is recorded as goodwill. Alternatively, in case of a bargain purchase wherein the consideration 

transferred is lower than the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed, the difference 
is recorded as a gain in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity as capital reserve. The costs of 
acquisition excluding those relating to issue of equity or debt securities are charged to the Statement of Profit & 

Loss in the period in which they are incurred. 

Business Combination under Common Control 

Common control business combination means a business combination involving entities or businesses in which all 

the combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the same party or parties both before and after the 

business combination, and that control is not transitory. Business combinations involving entities or businesses 

under common control shall be accounted for using the pooling of interests method. The assets and liabilities of the 

combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts. 

2.6 Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An 

asset/liability is treated as current when it is: 

- Expected to be realised/settled or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle; 

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading; 
- Expected to be realised/settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
- Cash and Cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve 
months after the reporting period or there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at 
least twelve months after the reporting period. 

All other assets/liabilities are classified as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current. 

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of the assets for processing and their realisation in cash and 

cash equivalents. 

2.7 Property, Plant and Equipment (Fixed Assets) 

Recognition and Measurement 

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 

impairment loss, if any. The cost of assets comprises of purchase price and directly attributable cost of bringing the 
assets to working condition for its intended use including borrowing cost and incidental expenditure during 
construction incurred upto the date when the assets are ready to use. Capital work in progress includes cost of 
assets at sites, construction expenditure and interest on the funds deployed less any impairment loss, if any. 

~ -:~--- .. ~: ........ 
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Somany Ceramics Limited 

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted 
for as a separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. 

Subsequent Measurement 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that there is an increase in the future economic benefits 
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company. 

Depreciation 
Depreciation is calculated on Straight Line Method using the rates arrived at on the basis of estimated useful lives 

given in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 except for the following which has been determined on the basis of 

technical evaluation. 

Particulars 
Plant and Machinery 
Vehicles 
Dies & Punches 

Useful Life 
5 - 25 Years 
5 Years 
8 Years 

Depreciation on additions to or on disposal of assets is calculated on pro-rata basis. Leasehold improvements are 

being amortised over the period of 5 to 10 years. 

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed in each financial year end and changes, if any, 

are accounted for prospectively. 
Individual assets costing below Rs. 5000 are fully depreciated in the year of purchase. 

Capital work-in-progress (CWIP) 

Expenditure incurred during the construction period, including all expenditure direct and indirect expenses, 
incidental and related to construction, is carried forward and on completion, the costs are allocated to the 

respective property, plant and equipment. 

De-recognition 

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are 

expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an 

item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between net disposal proceeds and the 
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss. 

2.8 Intangible assets 

Intangible Assets {Other than Goodwill) acquired separately are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and 
impairment loss, if any. Intangible assets are amortized on straight line method basis over the estimated useful life. 

Estimated useful life of the Software is considered as 5 years. 

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and changes, if any, 

are accounted for prospectively. 

An intangible asset is de-recognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or 
disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the 
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss when 

the asset is derecognised. 

2.9 Non-current assets held for sale 

Non-current assets are classified as held-for sale if it is highly probable that they will be recovered primarily through 

sale rather than through continuing use. 

Such assets are generally measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. An 

impairment loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write-down of the asset to fair value less costs to sell. A 
gain is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an asset, but not in excess of any 
cumulative impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or loss not previously recognised by the date of the sale of 

the non-current asset is recognised at the date of de-recognition. 

Once classified as held-for-sale, intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are no longer amortised or 

depreciated. 

2.10 Impairment of non-financial assets 

At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets {other than 
inventories and deferred tax assets) to determine whether there is any indication on impairment. If any such 

indication exists, then the recoverable amount of assets is estimated. 

:,.:..·. 
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

For impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows 

from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or Cash Generating Unit (CG Us). 

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. Value 

in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a pretax discount rate 
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU. An 

impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount. 

Impairment loss in respect of assets other than goodwill is reversed only to the extent that the assets carrying 

amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or 
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised in prior years. A reversal of impairment loss is recognised 
immediately in the Statement of Profit & Loss. 

2.11 Borrowing Cost 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of 
the cost of such assets upto the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. 

The loan origination costs directly attributable to the acquisition of borrowings (e.g. loan processing fee, upfront 

fee) are amortised on the basis of the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method over the term of the loan. 

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss in the period in which they are incurred. 

2.12 Foreign currency transactions 

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded by the Company at their respective functional currency at the 

exchange rates prevailing at the date of the transaction first qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and liabilities 

denominated in foreign currency are translated to the functional cur;ency at the exchange rates prevailing at the 
reporting date 

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in the Statement of 
Profit & Loss with the exception of the following: 

- exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings included in the borrowing cost when they are regarded as an 
adjustment to interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings; 

Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange 

rates at the date of initial transactions. Non-monetary items measure at fair value in a foreign currency are 
translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. 

2.13 Employee benefits 

Short term employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits are expensed in the year in which the related services are provided. A liability is 

recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay 
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably. 

Defined contribution plans 

,/>:? ;.:~.-:::~~-c·~j:mployee benefits in the form of Provident Fund are defined as contribution plan and charged as expenses during 

./Q ··,:.:the period in which the employees perform the services. 

if~:, \~ef\ned benefit plans 
11 '\ \ , FC1r.;aefined benefit retirement, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method, 

\\{o.~:- ....... · .:.-J~th actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. The present value of the 
~~--.>defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using market yields 

· · - • available on government bonds. 

The effect of the remeasurement changes (comprising actuarial gains and losses) to the asset ceiling (if applicable) 

and the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is reflected in the balance sheet with a charge or credit 
recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other 

comprehensive income is reflected immediately in other equity and will not be reclassified to the Statement of 
Profit & Loss. Past service cost is recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss in the period of a plan amendment. 

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net defined benefit 
liabilitv or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows: 
• service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments and 
settlements); 
• net interest expense or income; and 

• remeasurement 

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in the Statement of Profit & Loss in the 

line item employee benefits expense. ~:-::-

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet representsl't~e- a.·.·ctuaf~e~f,~cit or surplus in the 
Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation {(111ni~~,-~ thei •. wesent value of any 
economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reduction~in1futLlt.£!'.c~n¾ri.o,Ltions to the plans. 
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Other long-term employee benefits 

The Company has long term employment benefit plans i.e. accumulated leave. Accumulated leave is encashed to 

eligible employees at the time of retirement. The liability for accumulated leave, which is a defined benefit scheme, 

is provided based on actuarial valuation as at the Balance Sheet date, based on Projected Unit Credit Method, 
carried out by an independent actuary. 

2.14 Revenue Recognition 

The Company recognises revenue when it satisfies a performance obligation in accordance with the provisions of 
contract with the customer. This is achieved when; 

i) effective control of goods alongwith significant risks and rewards of ownership has been transferred to customer 

and in case of services, the year in which such services are rendered. 

ii) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; 

iii) it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company; and 

iv) the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably. 

Revenue (other than sale of goods) is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will 

flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Claim on insurance companies, interest and others, 

where quantum of accrual cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty, are accounted for on acceptance basis. 

Revenue represents net value of goods and services provided to customers after deducting for certain incentives 

including, but not limited to discounts, volume rebates, incentive programs etc. 
For incentives offered to customers, the Company makes estimates related to customer performance and sales 

volume to determine the total amounts earned and to be recorded as deductions. The estimate is made in such a 

manner, which ensures that it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue 

recognised will not occur. The actual amounts may differ from these estimates and are accounted for prospectively. 

No element of significant financing is deemed present as the sales are made with a credit term, which is consistent 

with market practice. 
Interest income are recognised on an accrual basis using the effective interest method. 
Dividends are recognised at the time the right to receive payment is established. 

2.15 Inventories 

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value except waste/scrap which is valued at net realisable 
value. Cost of manufactured finished goods and stock in process is determined by taking cost of purchases, material 

consumed, labour and related overheads. Cost of raw materials, traded goods and stores & spare parts are 

computed on weighted average basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of 

business, less estimated costs of completion and to make the sale. 

2.16 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Based on the best estimate provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a 
result of a past event and it is probable ("more likely than not") that it is required to settle the obligation, and a 

reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation at reporting date. 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from a past event, with the resolution of the contingency 

dependent on uncertain future events, or a present obligation where no outflow is probable. Major contingent 

liabilities are disclosed in the financial statements unless the possibility of an outflow of economic resources is 

remote. 
Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements but disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefit 

is probable. 
2.17 Measurement of fair value 

a) Financial instruments 

The estimated fair value of the Company's financial instruments is based on market prices and valuation techniques. 

Valuations are made with the objective to include relevant factors that market participants would consider in setting 
a price, and to apply accepted economic and financial methodologies for the pricing of financial instruments. 
References for less active markets are carefully reviewed to establish relevant and comparable data. 
b) Marketable and non-marketable equity securities 

Fair value for quoted securities is based on quoted market prices as of the reporting date. Fair value for unquoted 
securities is calculated based on commonly accepted valuation techniques utilizing significant unobservable data, 
primarily cash flow based models. If fair value cannot be measured reliably unlisted shares are recognised at cost. 
c) Derivatives 
Fair value of financial derivatives is estimated as the present value of future cash flows, calculated by reference to 
quoted price curves and exchange rates as of the balance sheet date. Options are Jalueq-,u~~-ppropriate option 
pricing models and credit spreads are applied where dee11J~~ignificant. ' .,;".. ";- · · · 
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

2.18 Financial instruments 
Financial Assets 
Initial recognition and measurement 
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value, plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value 

through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. 
Classifications 
The Company classifies its financial assets as subsequently measured at either amortised cost or fair value 
depending on the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow 
characteristics of the financial assets. 

Financial assets at amortised cost 
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost only if both of the following conditions are met: 
- it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows. 

- the contractual terms of the financial assets represent contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal 
and interest. 
After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Effective 
Interest Rate ('EIR') method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on 
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance income 

in the Statement of Profit & Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit & 

Loss. 

Financial assets at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) 
Financial assets with contractual cash flow characteristics that are solely payments of principal and interest and held 

in a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets 
are classified to be measured at FVOCI. 

Financial assets at fair value through Profit & Loss (FVTPL) 
Financial assets, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVOCI, are classified 

as at FVTPL. 
In addition, the Company may elect to classify a Financial assets, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVOCI 

criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or 
recognition inconsistency (referred to as 'accounting mismatch'). 

Financial assets included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the 

Statement of Profit & Loss. 

Equity Instruments 
All equity instruments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. On initial recognition an equity investment 
that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in FVOCI. This 
election is made on an investment-by-investment basis. 

All other Financial Instruments are classified as measured at FVTPL. 

Derecognition of financial assets 
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is 

primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when: 

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 
- The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay 
the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and 

either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has 

neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of 

the asset. 
When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through 

arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has 

neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the 
asset, the Company continues to recognises the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing 
involvement. In that case, the Company also recognise an associated liability. The transferred asset and the 
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained. 

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of 
the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be 

required to repay. 

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying 

amount allocated t~ the portion of th~ a~~et derecognised) ~-nd the sum o~.W~~~j,i}i~z~ation received (~~w~ ~­
any new asset obtained less any new hab1hty assumed) and (11) any cumul9~v~ gain or-l~~f!;iat had been r1;cBgi:11se~ -:~'\, 

in OCI is recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss. ff::-,· \ .;-:_ \\ /1:f ~:r/6:\ \)-!*] 
·.·· -:-•1 \\~UHi ~\\r.,\ ,· °/ i \\~t /NCR /3 
•'~O.c:.>· . . :,-_. . ~C-:1, -~'J½ 
--~ ·,2- ::· ~~-

...... , ..... _ -· 
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Impairment of financial assets 

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at 

amortised cost and FVOCI. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant 
increase in credit risk. 

With regard to trade receivable, the Company applies the simplified approach as permitted by Ind AS 109, Financial 

Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from the initial recognition of the trade 
receivables. 

Financial liabilities 

Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, 
amortised cost, as appropriate. 

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of amortised cost, net of directly 
attributable transaction costs. 

Subsequent measurement 

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below: 

Financial Liabilities measured at amortised cost 
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using 

the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as 
through the EIR amortisation process. 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that 

are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit & Loss. 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss {FVTPL) 
Financial liabilities at fair value through Profit & Loss include financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as 
at fair value through Profit & Loss. 

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss. 

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through Profit & Loss are designated as such at 

the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, 

fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognised in OCI. These gains/ loss are not 
subsequently transferred to the Statement of Profit & Loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative 

gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the Statement of Profit & 
Loss. 

Derecognition of financial liabilities 
The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or 
expire. 

2.19 Income tax 
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss except to 
the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in Equity or in Other Comprehensive Income. 

Current tax 
Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any 

adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. It is measured using tax rates enacted or 

substantively enacted at the reporting date. Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company: 

a) Has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and ;'f :: : ..... 
b) Intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. \i , 

\\ ,. ', 
Deferred tax ";o ~>·. 
Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the balance sheet :~;;_ .. 

and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for 

all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the 
extent it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can 
be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from initial recognition of 

goodwill or from the initial recognition {other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a 
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it 
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expec~c;bt9.._apply in the period in which the 
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates {and tax laws);:f)faciiaQ~?~~n enacted or substantively 

enacted by the balance sheet date. g:=:f;.,o:,,\ '\',,\ 

---- -· 
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2.20 Leases 
The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement 
at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is (or contains) a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent 

on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that 
right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement. 

Company as a lessor 
Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are 

classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the 

term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to 

the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. 

Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned. 

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership are transferred 
from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the 

Company's net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a 

constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease. 

Company as a lessee 
The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the contract. The Company 
recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability with respect to all lease arrangements in which it is 
the lessee, except for short-term leases (defined as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low 

value assets. For these leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight­

line basis over the lease term, unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which 
economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed. Contingent and variable rentals are recognised as expense 

in the periods in which they are incurred. 

Lease Liability 
The lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, are discounted using the interest rate implicit in 
the lease. If that rate cannot be readily determined, which is generally the case for leases in the Company, the 
lessee's incremental borrowing rate is used, being the rate that the individual lessee would have to pay to borrow 

the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar value as that of right-of-use asset in a similar economic 

environment with similar terms, security and conditions. 

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise: 

• Fixed lease payments (including in-substance fixed payments) payable during the lease term and under reasonably 

certain extension options, less any lease incentives; 

• Variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, initially measured using the index or rate at the 

commencement date; 

• The amount expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees; 

• The exercise price of purchase options, if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the options; and 

• Payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the exercise of an option to terminate 

the lease. 

The lease liability is presented as a separate line in the Balance Sheet. 
The lease liability is subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease 

liability (using the effective interest method) and by reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments 

made. 

The Company remeasures the lease liability (and makes a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use 

asset) whenever: 

• The lease term has changed or there is a change in the assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in which case 

the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate. 

• A lease contract is modified and the lease modification is not accounted for as a separate lease, in which case the 

lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate. 
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Right of Use (ROU) Assets 

The ROU assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability, lease payments made at or 

before the commencement day and any initial direct costs. They are subsequently measured at cost less 
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

Whenever the company incurs an obligation for costs to dismantle and remove a leased asset, restore the site on 

which it is located or restore the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease, 
a provision is recognised and measured under Ind AS 37- Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets. 
The costs are included in the related right-of-use asset. 

ROU assets are depreciated over the shorter period of the lease term or useful life of the underlying asset. If the 

company is reasonably certain to exercise a purchase option, the right-of-use asset is depreciated over the 

underlying asset's useful life. The depreciation starts at the commencement date of the lease. 

The ROU assets are presented as a separate line in the Balance Sheet and details of assets are given ROU note under 

"Notes forming part of the Financial Statement". 

The Company applies Ind AS 36- Impairment of Assets to determine whether a right-of-use asset is impaired and 

accounts for any identified impairment loss as per its accounting policy on 'property, plant and equipment'. 

As a practical expedient, Ind AS 116 permits lessee not to separate non-lease components when bifurcation of the 

payments is not available between the two components, and instead account for any lease and associated non-lease 
components as a single arrangement. The Company has used this practical expedient. 

Extension and termination options are included in many of the leases. In determining the lease term the 

management considers all facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive to exercise an extension 

option, or not exercise a termination option. 

2.21 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of 

three months or less. 

For the purposes of the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash equivalents is as defined above, net of outstanding 

bank overdrafts. In the balance sheet, bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities. 

2.22 Segment Reporting 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating 
decision maker. The board of directors of the Company has been identified as being the chief operating decision 

maker by the Management of the Company. 

2.23 Government Grants 

Government grants are recognised at its fair value, where there is a reasonable assurance that such grants will be 
received and compliance with the conditions attached therewith have been met. 
Government grants related to expenditure on property, plant and equipment are credited to the statement of profit 

and loss over the useful lives of qualifying assets or other systematic basis representative of the pattern of fulfilment 

of obligations associated with the grant received. Grants received less amounts credited to the statement of profit 

and loss at the reporting date are included in the balance sheet as deferred income. 

2.24 Standard issued but not yet effective 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has not notified new standard or amendments to the existing standards, 

which would have been applicable from April 1, 2020. 
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3. (i) Property, plant and equipment (2019-20) 

Particulars Gross Block 

March 31, 
Transfer to 

Deletions/ March 31, March 31, 
Transfer to 

Right of Use Additions Right of Use 
2019 Adjustment 2020 2019 

Assets Assets 
Tangible Assets 

Freehold land 581.39 - - 581.39 -
Buildings 7,524.63 - 2,233.61 4.97 9,753.27 1,000.35 -
Plant and equipments 28,332.72 - 3,308.65 382.75 31,258.62 3,256.90 -
Office Equipments 1,280.22 - 232.75 15.61 1,497.36 538.21 -
Furniture and fixtures 3,972.77 - 328.37 32.11 4,269.03 922.40 -
Vehicles 2,237.67 - 268.03 487.49 2,018.21 753.54 -

Assets under Finance Lease 
Leasehold lands 343.97 (343.97) - - 4.03 (4.03) 

Total 44,273.37 (343.97) 6,371.41 922.93 49,377.88 6,475.43 (4.03) 

3. (ii) Right of Use Assets (2019-20) (Refer note no.54) 
Particulars Gross Block 

March 31, 
Transfer From 

Deletions/ March 31, March 31, 
Transfer From 

PPE as per Additions PPE as per 
2019 

lndAS 116 
Adjustment 2020 2019 

lndAS 116 

Right of use Assets 
Leasehold lands - 343.97 - - 343.97 4.03 
Buildings - - 3,693.87 - 3,693.87 - -

Total - 343.97 3,693.87 - 4,037.84 - 4.03 

3. (iii) Other Intangible Assets (2019-20) 
Particulars Gross Block 

March 31, 
Additions 

Deletions/ March 31, March 31, 
2019 Adiustment 2020 2019 

Intangible Assets 
Computer Softwares 1,032.19 44.22 - 1,076.41 462.96 

Total 1,032.19 44.22 - 1,076.41 462.96 

3. (i) Property, plant and equipments (2018-19) 
Particulars Gross Block 

March 31, 
Additions 

Deletions/ 
March 31, 2019 

March 31, 
2018 Adiustment 2018 

Tangible Assets 
Freehold land 581.39 - 581.39 -
Buildings 7,397.07 142.07 14.51 7,524.63 653.73 
Plant and equipments 27,325.44 1,255.88 248.60 28,332.72 1,928.22 
Office Equipments 1,139.93 151.65 11.36 1,280.22 291.97 

Furniture and fixtures 2,724.57 1,251.22 3.02 3,972.77 421.91 

Vehicles 1,972.65 631.26 366.24 2,237.67 525.31 
Assets under Finance Lease 

Leasehold land 96.90 247.07 - 343.97 2.38 
Total 41,237.95 3,679.15 643.73 44,273.37 3,823.52 

3. (iii) Other Intangible Assets (2018-19) 
Particulars Gross Block 

March 31, 
Additions 

Deletions/ 
March 31, 2019 March311~ .. 

2018 Adjustment 201,8: .·;,I,._ r, ::-. 
Intangible Assets //-: ·:_,,- '-....:) ·,\ 

Computer Softwares 1,028.59 3.60 - 1,032.19 /-Is-/2{ic, W, • \ j 
Total 1,028.59 3.60 - 1,032.19 llis1,99f/4i.U<: I,. II 
Note: \\}\~•~1/) 
1. Addition to Plant & Machinery includes foreign exchange loss capitalized Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 52.46 lakhs). ~-·.:7 .,Z~'./ \. .-. \J,"' , 

2. Assets pledged and Hypothecated against borrowings: Refer Note No. 19 & 25. ~~°Y' 

O· 
Depreciation 

Deletions/ March 31, 
For the year 

Adjustment 2020 

- -
372.67 1.24 1,371.78 

1,474.68 93.70 4,637.88 
290.38 10.51 818.08 
736.86 18.60 1,640.66 
389.53 231.14 911.93 

- - -
3,264.12 355.19 9,380.33 

Amortization 

Deletions/ March 31, 
For the year 

Adjustment 2020 

4.09 8.12 
777.42 777.42 

781.51 - 785.54 

Amortization 

For the year 
Deletions/ March 31, 

Adiustment 2020 

198.34 - 661.30 
198.34 - 661.30 

Depreciation 

For the year 
Deletions/ 

March 31, 2019 
Adiustment 

- -
347.99 1.37 1,000.35 

1,380.40 51.72 3,256.90 
254.20 7.96 538.21 
501.47 0.98 922.40 
409.47 181.24 753.54 

1.65 - 4.03 
2,895.18 243.27 6,475.43 

Amortization 

For the year 
Deletions/ 

March 31, 2019 
Adjustment 

204.97 - 462.96 
204.97 - 462.96 

Net Block 

March 31, March 31, 
2019 2020 

581.39 581.39 
6,524.28 8,381.49 

25,075.82 26,620.74 
742.01 679.28 

3,050.37 2,628.37 
1,484.13 1,106.28 

339.94 -
37,797.94 39,997.55 

Net Block 

March 31, March 31, 
2019 2020 

335.85 
- 2,916.45 

- 3,252.30 

Net Block 
March 31, March 31, 

2019 2020 

569.23 415.11 
569.23 415.11 

Net Block 
March 31, 

March 31, 2019 
2018 

581.39 581.39 
6,743.34 6,524.28 

25,397.22 25,075.82 
847.96 742.01 

2,302.66 3,050.37 
1,447.34 1,484.13 

94.52 339.94 
37,414.43 37,797.94 

Net Block 
March 31, 

March 31, 2019 
2018 

770.60 569.23 
770.60 569.23 

~·------· 

·\ ~/Zi~rr.~--
fi
/J,.0\"· . 

""' ," 
' / . - *: 

~ . 
\ \ J' ~,-_.-_ .. 
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As At 
March 31, 2020 

4 Non-current Investments 

Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted, fully paid up) 

Subsidiary Companies (measured at cost) 

a) 1,85,000 Equity Shares (Previous Year - 1,85,000) of Rs.10/- each of SR 

Continental Limited* 

b) 5,00,000 Equity Shares (Previous Year - 5,00,000) of Rs.10/- each of 

Somany Bathware Limited (Formerly known as Somany Global 

Limited)* 

c) 53,04,000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 53,04,000) of Rs.10/- each of 

Amara Tiles Private Limited 

d) 76,50,000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 76,50,000) of Rs.10/- each of 

Somany Fine Vitrified Private Limited 

e) 35,10,000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 25,10,000) of Rs.10/- each of 

Somany Excel Vitrified Private Limited* 

f) 50,49,000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 50,49,000) of Rs.10/- each of 

Somany Sanitaryware Private Limited 

g) 45,00,000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 45,00,000) of Rs.10/- each of 

Vintage Tiles Private Limited$ 

h) 25,35,000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 25,35,000) of Rs.10/- each of 

Vicon Ceramic Private Limited $ 

i) 90,00,000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 90,00,000) of Rs. 10/- each of 

Sudha Somany Ceramics Private Limited (Formerly Sudha Ceramics 

j) 14,60,000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 14,60,000) of Rs.10/- each of 

Acer Granito Private Limited$ 

k) 45,90,000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 45,90,000) of Rs.10/- each of 

Amara Ceramics Private Limited 

I) 9,48,141 Equity Share (Previous Year - 9,48,141) of Rs. 10/- each of 

Somany Bath Fittings Private Limited (Formerly known as Karanjot 

Enterprises Private Limited) (Subsidiary w.e.f. May 1, 2018) 

* including share held by the nominee share holders. 
$ Considered as subsidiary under Ind-AS. 

a. Aggregate amount of investments are given below: 

Aggregate cost of unquoted investments 

Aggregated amount of impairment in value of investment 

18.50 

SO.DO 

530.40 

765.00 

351.00 

550.01 

1,399.50 

253.50 

900.00 

511.00 

459.00 

680.10 

b. None of the above investments are listed on any stock exchange in India or outside India. 

5 Loans 

(Unsecured, Considered Good Unless Stated Otherwise) 

Inter Corporate Deposits (ICD) 

- With Related Parties# 

- With Others 

# For details of loans to related parties, refer Note No. 43, Related Party Transactions. 

6 Other Financial Assets 

(Unsecured, Considered Good Unless Stated Otherwise) 

Bank Deposit (Pledged with Government Departments) 

Bank Deposit held as Margin Money 

Security Deposits 
- With Related Parties# 

- With Others 

6,468.01 

6,468.01 

6,468.01 

4,229.60 

250.00 
4,479.60 

99.28 

151.76 

105.00 

605.55 

18.50 

SO.OD 

530.40 

765.00 

251.00 

550.01 

1,399.50 

253.50 

900.00 

511.00 

459.00 

680.10 

As At 

March 31, 2019 

6,368.01 

6,368.01 

6,368.01 

3,708.79 

350.00 

4,058.79 

93.54 

142.61 

105.00 

570.21 
961.59 911.36 ------

# For details of security deposits to related parties, refer Note No. 43, Related Party Transactions. ~ _ 
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7 Other Non-Current Assets 

Capital Advance 

Prepaid Expenses 

8 Inventories 

(Valued at Lower of Cost and Net Realisable Value) 

(As taken, Valued and Certified by the Management) 

Raw Materials and Packing Materials 

Work -in-Progress 

Finished Goods 

Stock in Trade 

Stores and Spares 

a. Inventories are hypothecated to secure borrowings. Refer to Note No. 19 & 25. 

As At 

March 31, 2020 

2.61 

13.20 
15.81 

2,127.74 

729.87 

10,231.56 

4,178.44 

1,927.73 

19,195.34 

As At 

March 31, 2019 

83.69 

29.80 

113.49 

2,059.44 

625.91 

7,855.22 

3,668.35 

1,996.70 

16,205.62 

b. During the year Rs 9.43 lakhs (Previous year Nil) was credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss on account of reversal of write down of 

inventories. The charge to Statement of Profit and Loss on account of above during the year amounted to Nil (Previous year Rs 199.40 

lakhs). 

9 Current Investments 

A) Investments in Bonds and Non Convertible Debentures (Unquoted) 

(valued at fair value through profit & loss) 

a) 400 Units (Previous Year - 500 Units) 9.70% U P Power Corporation 

Limited 04.07.2031 Bonds (NCD) 

b) Nil Units (Previous Year - 111 Units) 10.20% SREI Infrastructure Finance 

Limited. 23.03.2020 (NCD) 

c) 83 Units (Previous Year - 83 Units) 9.00% SREI Infrastructure Finance 

Limited {NCD) 2027 

d) 103 Units (Previous Year - 108 Units) 9.00 % Shriram Transport Finance 

Co. Limited 28.03.2028 (NCD) 

e) 105,500 Units (Previous Year - 105,500 Units) 9.60% SREI 

Infrastructure Finance Ltd 25.05.2028 (NCD) 

f) Nil Units (Previous Year - 20 Units) 7.37% NTPC 2031 

g) Nil Units (Previous Year - 201 Units) 7.20% Power Grid Corporation Ltd 

2027# 

h) Nil Units (Previous Year-10 Units) 7.65% Konkan Railway Corporation 

Ltd 

B) Investments l!:! Mutual Fund (Quoted) (valued at fair value through 

profit & loss) 

Nil (Previous Year - 57.691 Units) HDFC Liquid Fund-Growth 
q Investments l!:! Equity Instruments (Quoted) valued at fair value 

through Profit & Loss (fully Paid) 

550 Equity Shares (Previous Year - 550 Equity Shares) of Rs. 2/- each of 

Punjab National Bank Limited 

D) Investment in Preference Shares measured at cost 

Nil (Previous Year - 11,78,100} 5% Non-Cumulative Non-Convertible 

Redeemable Preference shares of Rs. 10/- each of Somany Fine 

Vitrified Private Limited (Subsidiary company) 

# Pending transfer in the name of the Company refer note 46. 

Aggregate Book Value of Quoted Investment 

Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investment 
Aggregate Book Value of Un-Quoted Investment 

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments 

420.08 

-

812.54 

1,023.16 

1,066.07 

-
-

-

0.18 

3,322.03 

0.18 

0.18 
3,321.85 

524.20 

1,110.00 

825.85 

1,079.78 

1,053.94 

183.60 

1,861.26 

96.10 

2.11 

0.53 

117.81 

6,855.18 

2.64 

2.64 
6,852.54 



156

0 

0 

Somany Ceramics Limited 

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

As At 

March 31, 2020 

10 Trade Receivables 
Unsecured 

Considered Good 25,628.87 

Have Significant increase in Credit Risk 2,673.89 

Considered Doubtful - Credit Impaired 346.33 

28,649.09 

Less: Allowances for credit losses 1,348.00 

27,301.09 

a. For details of receivable from related parties, refer Note No. 43, Related Party Transactions. 

b. Trade Receivables are hypothecated to secure borrowings. Refer to Note 19 & 25. 

11 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balance with Banks 

- Current Accounts 

Cash on Hand 

12 Other Bank Balances 

Earmarked Balances with Banks 

Bank Deposits (Pledged with Government Departments) 

Less:- Shown Under "Other Financial Assets"(More than 12 months) 

Bank Deposits held as Margin Money 

Less:- Shown Under "Other Financial Assets"(More than 12 months) 

Unclaimed Dividend Accounts 

13 Loans 

( Unsecured, Considered Good Unless Stated Otherwise ) 

Inter Corporate Deposits (ICD) 

- To Related Parties# 

-To Others 

100.07 

99.28 

151.76 

151.76 

# For details of loans to related parties, refer Note No. 43, Related Party Transactions. 

14 Other Financial Assets 

Accrued Interest 

Deposit with others 

Others 

15 Current Tax Assets (net) 

Advance Income Tax/Tax Deducted at Source (Net of Income Tax 

Provision of Rs 16017.41 lakhs) (previous year Rs. 15698.35 Lakhs) 

16 Other Current Assets 

Prepaid Expenses 

Export Incentive Receivable 

Other Advances# 

Indirect Tax Recoverable/adjustable 

Less: Allowances for credit losses 

# For details of advances to related parties, refer Note No. 43, Related Party Transactions. 

784.30 

10.53 

794.83 

0.79 

-
47.70 

48.49 

-
3,030.00 
3,030.00 

1,167.10 

33.21 

67.23 
1,267.54 

1,031.22 

1,031.22 

244.59 

236.66 

1,922.76 

832.67 

3,236.68 
31.63 

3,205.05 

94.34 

93.54 

142.61 

142.61 

As At 

March 31, 2019 

39,846.34 

1,718.50 

10.14 

41,574.98 

566.55 
41,008.43 

2,383.44 

17.08 

2,400.52 

0.80 

-
555.53 

556.33 

880.00 

5,840.00 
6,720.00 

940.79 

49.77 

16.51 
1,007.07 

264.48 

264.48 

162.63 

423.70 

1,290.10 

1,370.14 

3,246.57 

19.02 
3,227.55 
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(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

As At As At 
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

17 Equity Share Capital 
Authorised 
Equity Shares 13,65,00,000 (Previous Year - 12,50,00,000) of Rs. 2/-

each* 2,730.00 2,500.00 
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up 

Equity Shares 4,23,79,426 (Previous Year - 4,23,79,426) of Rs 2/- each 

fully paid up 847.59 847.59 
847.59 847.59 

a. Terms and rights attached to equity shares 
The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having face value of Rs. 2/- each and each shareholder is entitled to one vote per share. 

Each shareholder have the right in profit/ surplus in proportion to amount paid up with respect to share holder. In the event of winding 

up, the equity shareholders will be entitled to receive the remaining balance of assets if any, in proportionate to their individual 

shareholding in the paid up equity capital of the the company. 

b. Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year: 
Number of 

Amount 
Shares 

Outstanding as on April 1, 2018 4,23,79,426 847.59 

Equity Shares issued/bought back during the year " " 

Outstanding at the March 31, 2019 4,23,79,426 847.59 

Less:- Share cancelled pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation* 1,90,87,200 381.74 

Add:- Share allotted pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation* 1,90,87,200 381.74 

Outstanding at the March 31, 2020 4,23,79,426 847.59 

0 c. List of shareholders holding more than 5% of the Equity Share Capital of the Company (In numbers) 

i) Abhishek Somany - in capacity of Trustee Of Shakthi Family Trust 1,00,80,055 " 

ii) Shrivatsa Somany - in capacity of Trustee Of Sanrakshith Family Trust 43,37,872 " 

iii) Shreekant Somany - in capacity of Trustee Of Srijan Family Trust 43,37,872 " 

iv) Franklin Build India Fund 37,50,000 " 

v) Franklin Templeton Mutual Fund " 37,50,000 

vi) Bhilwara Holding Limited* " 92,02,200 

vii) Sarvottam Vanijay Limited* " 63,32,500 

viii) Scope Vinimoy Private Limited• " 35,52,500 

ix) L And T Mutual Fund Trustee Limited 25,25,577 23,28,590 

2,50,31,376 2,51,65,790 
• Refer Note No. 56. 

18 Other Equity 
Special Reserve 
Balance at the beginning of the year " " 

Addition/ (Transfer) during the year on Amalgamation " 661.71 

Less:- Transferred to General Reserve " (661.71) 

Closing balance " " 

Capital Reserve 
Balance at the beginning of the year (4,502.42) " 

Addition/ (Transfer) during the year on Amalgamation " (4,502.42) 

Addition/ (Transfer) during the year " " 

0 Closing balance (4,502.42) (4,502.42) 

Capital Redemption Reserve 
Balance at the beginning of the year 78.43 0.03 

Addition/ (Transfer) during the year on Amalgamation " 78.40 

Addition/ (Transfer) during the year " " 

Closing balance 78.43 78.43 

Security Premium 
Balance at the beginning of the year 16,991.77 16,389.03 

Addition/ (Transfer) during the year on Amalgamation " 602.74 

Addition/ (Transfer) during the year " " 

Closing balance 16,991.77 16,991.77 

General Reserve 
Balance at the beginning of the year 6,036.96 5,035.33 

Addition/ (Transfer) during the year on Amalgamation " 339.92 

Addition/ (Transfer) during the year " 661.71 

Closing balance 6,036.96 6,036.96 
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Retained earnings 
Balance at the beginning of the year 

Addition/ (Transfer) during the year on Amalgamation 

Profit for the year 

Amount available for appropriation 

Less : Appropriation: 
Dividend Distributed 

Dividend Distribution Tax 

Closing Balance 

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 
Balance at the beginning of the year 

Other Comprehensive Income for the year 

Closing Balance 

Total Retained Earnings 

Total Other Equity 

19 Borrowings 
Secured 
Term Loans 

-from Banks 

Car Loans 
- From Banks 

Less: Current Maturities of Non Current Borrowings 
Term loans 

-from Banks 
Car Loans 

-from Banks 

Notes 

As At As At 
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

39,789.42 33,713.47 
- 2,825.70 

1,326.22 4,629.69 
41,115.64 41,168.86 

1,695.18 1,144.24 
348.45 235.20 

39,072.01 39,789.42 

(32.95) (12.48} 
(116.63) (20.47} 
(149.58) (32.95} 

38,922.43 39,756.47 

57,527.17 58,361.21 

8,827.86 11,643.02 

807.10 1,108.61 

9,634.96 12,751.63 

2,738.62 3,233.40 

282.92 373.13 
3,021.54 3,606.53 
6,613.42 9,145.10 

a Rupee loan of Rs. 2603.49 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 3635.25 lakhs} from a Bank is secured by first pari passu charges by way of 

hypothecation of Plant & Machinery and other movable fixed assets of the company situated at Kassar and Kadi plants excluding those 

exclusively charged to other Banks and second pari passu charge over current assets of the company both present and future. Repayment 

of aforesaid loan is Rs. 1618.23 lakhs and Rs. 985.26 lakhs in FY21 and FY22 respectively. 

b Rupee loan of Rs. 6224.37 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 7220.27 lakhs) from a Bank is secured by first pari passu charge by way of 

hypothecation of all movable fixed assets, both present and future, of the Company at Kassar & Kadi excluding assets those exclusively 

charged to other Banks. Repayment of aforesaid loan is Rs. 1120.39 lakhs, Rs. 1891.80 lakhs, Rs. 2091.80 lakhs and Rs. 1120.38 lakhs in 

FY21, FY22, FY23 and FY24 respectively. 

c Rupee loan of Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 337.50 lakhs) from a Bank is secured by first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of all 

movable fixed assets of the Company, excluding assets exclusively charged to other Banks and second pari passu on all current assets of 

the company both present and future. 
d Rupee loan of Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 450.00 lakhs) from a Bank is secured by first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of all 

movable fixed assets of the Company, excluding assets exclusively charged to other Banks and second pari passu on all current assets of 

the company both present and future. 
e The Company has availed moratorium of three months towards repayment of one term loan of Rs. 418.24 lakhs as per RBI Guideline. 

f Car loan from Banks and others are secured by hypothecation of cars purchased there under and are repayable in monthly instalments 

over the period of loan. 

g Rate of interest applicable to all term loans is linked with MCLR. 

20 Other Financial Liabilities 
Trade Deposits 2,343.40 2,107.69 

Security Deposits - 163.92 

Others - 202.50 
2,343.40 2,474.11 

21 Provisions (Non Current) 
Employees Benefits 605.91 456.32 

605.91 456.32 

22 Deferred Income 
Grants related to Property, Plant and Equipment 386.68 -

386.68 -
Grants relating to property, plant and equipment relate to duty saved on import of capital goods and spares under the EPCG scheme. 
Under the scheme, the Company is committed to export prescribed times of the duty saved on import of capital goods over a specified 
period of time. In case such commitments are not met, the Company would be required to pay the duty saved along with interest to the 

regulatory authorities. Such grants recognised are released to the statement of profit and loss based on fulfilment of related export 

obligations. 
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23 Deferred tax liabilities (net) 
A, Movement in deferred tax balances 

Particulars 
Asat 

Recognised in P&L Recognised in OCI 
As at 

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 

Reversal due to At current tax 
change in Tax rate rate 

Deferred Tax Assets 
Accrued expenses 455.94 (117.61) 364.75 32.60 735.68 
Others - - 43.13 - 43.13 
Sub- Total (a) 455.94 (117.61) 407.88 32.60 778.81 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 

Property, plant and equipments & Intangible assets 5,136.63 (1,437.03) (59.63) - 3,639.97 
Others 17.83 - - - 17.83 
Sub- Total (b) 5,154.46 (1,437.03) (59.63) - 3,657.80 

Net Deferred Tax Liability (b)-(a) 4,698.52 (1,319.42) (467.51) (32.60) 2,878.99 

Particulars 
Asat Recognised in P&L Recognised in OCI As at 

April 1, 2018 March 31, 2019 

0 
Reversal due to At current tax 

change in Tax rate rate 

Deferred Tax Assets 

Accrued expenses 376.19 - 68.75 11.00 455.94 
Others - - - -
Sub- Total (a) 376.19 - 68.75 11.00 455.94 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 
Property, plant and equipments & Intangible assets 4,578.61 - 558.02 - 5,136.63 
Others 9.76 - 8.07 - 17.83 
Sub- Total (b) 4,588.37 - 566.09 - 5,154.46 

Net Deferred Tax Liability (b)-(a) 4,212.18 - 497.34 (11.00) 4,698.52 

B. Amounts recognised in statement of profit & loss 
For the year For the year 

Particulars ended ended 
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

Current tax expense 
Current year 455.52 2,027.30 
Income tax for earlier year 122.21 31.20 

577.73 2,058.50 
Deferred tax expense 
Origination and reversal of temporary differences (1,786.93) 497.34 

0 (1,786.93) 497.34 
Total Tax Expense (1,209.20) 2,555.84 

c. Amounts recognised in Other Comprehensive Income 
Fortne year Fortne year 

Particulars ended ended 
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

Deferred Tax (Chargel/Credit 
Remeasurements of defined benefit obligation 32.60 11.00 

D. Reconciliation of effective tax rate For the year ended For the year ended 

---~~~~. 
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

Rate Amount Rate Amount 
Accounting profit before tax ,,;,/~:-_': .· ... 

. ~:- .. -·~ '-'.-· 117.02 7,185.53 
Tax using the Company's domestic tax rate 

~/ ( . 
' 25.17% 29.45 34.94% 2,510.91 

;, ' 
Tax effect of: •/:; 

Non-deductible expenses \~=-- 51.71 106.15 
Changes in estimates related to prior years ~~· ··, 122.21 31.20 ?-· ' 
Lower tax rate on gain on sale of investment '\.~ i_," - (61.95) 
Impact of opening deferred tax assets/liabilities due to '~--... 
change in tax rate (1,319.42) -
Others (93.15) 

,;-~:-
(30.47) 

{1,209.20) •. 2,555.84 

No,., The COmpa,y ele<<ed t<> =«•e the optlo, pe,mltted '"'" '"""" 115BAA of <he laoome '" A<C 19611~;!::; .. ,,!i';~fir',atlo, tow, 
(Amendment) Ordinance, 2019. Accordingly, the Company has recognised provision for Income Tax for the year ended Ma~ch ~l 020 and remeasured its 

defe=d ,a, """ "' llablll<les, bas• <he "'" prn~,lbed la <he "" ,ecti<>a. The full Impact <>Hhls ,h.,ge has bee, moo ~/d dd~'1J./2,;j 
. :, . '~' ;; ~'.',, .· ... ,.,' .. ·.• 

,, • V ,-, , .• 
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As At As At 
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

24 Other Non-Current Liabilities 
Security Deposits 401.18 395.05 
Less: Current Maturities 119.17 56.67 

282.01 338.38 
25 Borrowings 

Secured Loans: 
Working Capital Facilities from Banks* 

-Working Capital Demand Loan 1,692.62 -
- Cash Credit 3,022.99 5,670.34 

Unsecured Loans: 
- From a Banks (Repayable on demand) 3,700.00 4,800.07 
- Discounting of Bills Payable 10,001.06 5,176.15 

18,416.67 15,646.56 
*Working Capital Facilities from Banks are secured by: 

a First charge by way of hypothecation of current assets including stocks of raw materials, finished goods and stock in progress, stores & 
spares and book debts and ranking pari-passu; and 

b Second and subservient charge by way of hypothecation of all movable fixed assets & ranking pari-passu, excluding assets exclusively 

charged. 

26 Trade Payables 
Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises* 553.66 87.53 
Outstanding dues other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 12,954.47 26,032.54 

13,508.13 26,120.07 

0 • For MSME disclosure, refer Note No. 50. 
# For details of payables to related parties, refer Note No. 43, Related Party Transactions. 

27 Other Financial Liabilities 
Current Maturities of Non Current Borrowings 3,021.54 3,606.53 

Interest Accrued 1.84 -
Capital Creditors 368.80 274.48 

Unclaimed Dividends 47.70 555.53 

Others 113.69 96.62 

3,553.57 4,533.16 

28 Other Current Liabilities 
Statutory Dues 375.41 1,796.87 

Security Deposits - Current maturities of Other Non Current Liabilities 119.17 56.67 

Advance from Customers 745.23 405.27 

Sales Incentive 1,861.59 2,574.85 

Others*# 1,870.93 1,796.77 
4,972.33 6,630.43 

*includes accruals to employees and others 

# For details of payables to related parties, refer Note No. 43, Related Party Transactions. 

29 Provisions (Current) 

0 
Employees Benefits 234.11 85.77 

234.11 85.77 
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(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

For the year For the year 
ended ended 

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

30 Revenue from Operations 
Sales of Goods 1,58,270.24 1,68,513.11 

Less: Capitalized/ Transferred to CWIP 25.31 -
1,58,244.93 1,68,513.11 

Other operating revenue 
Scrap Sales 214.06 229.20 

Sundry Balance Written Back 533.38 249.50 

Insurance Claim Received 172.69 158.17 

Income From Services 360.00 405.00 

1,280.13 1,041.87 

1,59,525.06 1,69,554.98 

31 Other Income 
Interest Income 1,423.25 1,687.39 

Profit on Sale of Current Investments 28.39 244.03 

Net Gain on Fair Value of Current Investments - 62.17 

Net Gain on Foreign Currency Translations and Transactions 101.99 46.66 

b Miscellaneous Income 156.30 129.83 

1,709.93 2,170.08 

32 Cost of Materials Consumed 
Raw Material Consumed 15,910.50 16,806.24 

Packing Material Consumed 3,434.52 3,474.33 

19,345.02 20,280.57 

Less: Capitalized/ Transferred to CWIP 141.29 -
19,203.73 20,280.57 

33 Change in Inventories of Finished Goods Work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade 
Closing Stock 
Finished Goods 10,231.56 7,855.22 

Stock-in-Trade 4,178.44 3,668.35 

Total Finished Goods 14,410.00 11,523.57 

Work-in-Progress 729.87 625.91 

15,139.87 12,149.48 

Less: Opening Stock 
Finished Goods* 8,119.00 6,770.87 

Stock-in-Trade 3,668.35 3,008.83 

0 Total Finished Goods 11,787.35 9,779.70 

Work-in-Progress 625.91 435.46 

12,413.26 10,215.16 

(Increase)/ Decrease in Stock (2,726.61) (1,934.32) 

(2,726.61) (1,934.32) 

* current year figures includes Rs.263. 78 lakhs transfer on commissioning of New product line on January 8,2020. 

34 Employee Benefit Expense 
Salary, Wages, Bonus etc. 16,014.58 15,455.13 

Contribution towards Provident Fund and Gratuity Fund 743.87 711.11 

Workmen & Staff Welfare 583.16 551.53 

17,341.61 16,717.77 

Less: Capitalized/ Transferred to CWIP 24.10 -
17,317.51 16,717.77 

~-
.. ,\ 
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Notes to the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss 

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

For the year For the year 

ended ended 

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

35 Finance Costs 

Interest 1,938.24 2,541.84 

Interest expense on lease liabilities 271.49 -
Other Borrowing Costs 76.92 69.84 

2,286.65 2,611.68 

Less: Capitalized/ Transferred to CWIP 105.77 -
2,180.88 2,611.68 

36 Other Expenses 

Stores and Spare Parts Consumed 2,265.18 2,692.83 

Power& Fuel 16,286.54 18,350.90 

Repairs and Maintenance: 

Buildings 102.37 126.17 

Plant & Machinery 339.86 316.08 

Others 143.17 162.06 

Rent 155.99 1,003.87 

Rates & Taxes 228.28 246.61 

Insurance 495.08 445.20 

0 Travelling and Conveyance 1,911.07 2,187.05 

Freight Outward and Handling Charges 3,122.49 3,632.03 

Advertisement and Sales Promotion 5,163.85 4,863.43 

Commission to Agents 297.05 433.01 

CSR Expenses (Refer Note no. 55) 201.16 216.72 

Provision for Credit Losses 804.20 283.23 

Bad Debts 29.94 136.76 

Less: Provision for Credit Loss Reversed 10.13 19.82 32.43 104.33 

Investment Written off 89.30 

Less: Provision for Diminution in Investment - 89.30 -
Sundry Balances Written Off 107.38 17.80 

Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipments (net) 128.96 52.76 

Property, Plant and Equipments Discarded /Written off 112.85 25.29 

Net Loss on Fair Value of Current Investments 8.45 -

Other Expenses* 2,662.04 2,320.83 

34,555.79 37,480.20 

Less: Capitalized/ Transferred to CWIP 151.74 -
34,404.05 37,480.20 

0 * For Payment to Statutory Auditor, Refer Note No. 45. 

37 Earning per share 

Profit for the year 1,326.22 4,629.67 

Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs. 2/- each 4,23,79,426 4,23,79,426 

EPS - Basic and Diluted (Per share in Rs.) 3.13 10.92 
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Particulars 

38 Contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments as identified by the Company 
A. Contingent liabilities (not provided for) in respect of: 

1. Claim and other demands against the Company not acknowledged as debts. 

2. Sales Tax and purchase tax demands, among others against which the Company has preferred 

appeals. 
3. Excise and custom duty (excluding interest and penalty) and service tax demands and show-cause 

notices issued against which the Company/Department has preferred appeals/filed replies. 

4. Income tax and wealth tax demand disputed by the Company which excludes penalty, if any, as 

same can not be measured at this stage 

5. a) Local Area Development Tax imposed by the State of Haryana disputed by the Company. 

b) Entry Tax matter pending before Hon'ble High Court of Calcutta. 
6. Demand from ESIC disputed by the Company. 

Asat 

March 31, 2020 

173.94 

239.92 

26.57 

810.78 
38.88 

15.41 

As at 

March 31, 2019 

168.65 

239.93 

36.53 

25.97 

810.78 

38.88 
15.41 

Pending resolution of the respective proceedings, it is not practicable for the Company to estimate the timings of cash outflows, if any, in 

respect of the above as it is determinable only on receipt of judgments/ decisions pending with various forums/ authorities. However, the 

Company has reviewed all its pending litigation and proceeding and has adequately provided for where provision required and disclosed as 

contingent liabilities where applicable, in its financial statements. The Company does not expect the outcome of these proceeding to have a 

materially adverse effect on its financial position. The Company does not expects any payment in respect of the above contingent liabilities. 

B. Others 

In light of judgment of Hon'ble Supreme Court dated February 28, 2019 on the definition of "Basic Wages" under the Employees Provident 

Funds & Misc. Provisions Act, 1952 and based on Company's evaluation, there are significant uncertainties and numerous interpretative issues 

relating to the judgement and hence, it is unclear as to whether the clarified definition of Basic Wages would be applicable prospectively or 

retrospectively. The amount of the obligation therefore cannot be measured with sufficient reliability for past periods and hence has currently 

been considered to be a contingent liability. 

C. Commitments 

(i) Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account not provided for [Net 50.69 353.70 

of Advances] 

(ii) The Company, in terms of the Share Subscription cum Shareholders Agreements with subsidiary companies, may contribute funds (loan / 

equity) in the proportion of its shareholding for the purpose of meeting repayment obligation to banks, financial institutions or other lenders, 

any statutory liability, liabilities towards fuel suppliers or such other similar liabilities, fund requirement for expansion/ diversification, etc. The 

Company has committed to a bank, for the same, in respect of one of the subsidiary. The Company shall not withdraw the funds so infused, if 

any, till the money remain due to bank. 
39 Loans and Advances pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and 53(f) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015: 

Particulars 

Trade Deposits 
Commander Vitrified Private Limited 
Vintage Tiles Private Limited 
Vicon Ceramic Private Limited 

Somany Sanitaryware Private Limited 
Somany Fine Vitrified Private Limited 
Acer Granito Private Limited 

Inter Corporate Deposits 
Amara Ceramics Private Limited 
Sudha Somany Ceramics Private Limited (formerly 

Sudha Ceramics Private Limited) 
Somany Sanitaryware Private Limited 
Acer Granito Private Limited 
Vintage Tiles Private Limited 

Somany Fine Vitrified Private Limited 
Vicon Ceramic Private Limited 

Somany Excel Vitrified Private Limited 
Security Deposit Given 
Sudha Somany Ceramics Private Limited (formerly 

Sudha Ceramics Private Limited) 

Outstanding as 

at March 31, 

2020 

260.10 

1,257.00 
940.00 
550.00 
526.00 

357.00 
339.50 

105.00 

Maximum 

Amount 

Outstanding 

during the year 

ended March 31, 

2020 

260.10 

1,457.00 
940.00 
550.00 

526.00 
357.00 
539.50 

100.00 

105.00 

Outstanding 

as at March 31, 

2019 

260.10 

1,257.00 
1,230.00 

450.00 
526.00 
239.19 
526.50 

100.00 

105.00 

Maximum 

Amount 

Outstanding during 

the year ended 

March 31, 2019 

253.55 
526.00 

326.50 
700.00 
239.19 
450.00 

286.64 

1,257.00 
1,230.00 

450.00 
526.00 
239.19 
526.50 
110.00 

105.00 
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(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

40 Foreign exchange exposures outstanding at the year-end: 

Particulars 

Amount 

(Foreign 

Currency in 

lakhs) 

Amount 

(Equivalent Rs. in 

lakhs) 

March 31, 2020 

Open Exposures 

Receivables USD 6.62 497.18 
Receivables CNY 0.01 0.04 
Payables USD 1.06 80.23 
Payables EURO 2.81 235.67 
Payables CNY 0.32 3.30 

Amount (Foreign Amount (Equivalent 

Currency in lakhs) Rs. in lakhs) 

March 31, 2019 

12.73 

15.05 

0.26 20.02 

41 Details of Investment made, Loan and Guarantee given covered under section 186(4) of Companies Act, 2013 

a) Loan given for business purposes 

Name 

Sudha Somany Ceramics Private Limited 

Amora Ceramics Private Limited 
Acer Granito Private Limited 
Acer Granito Private Limited 

Vintage Tiles Private Limited 
Commander Vitrified Private Limited 
Somany Sanitaryware Private Limited 
Somany Sanitaryware Private Limited 
Somany Fine Vitrified Private Limited 
Somany Excel Vitrified Private Limited 
Vicon Ceramic Private Limited 
Vicon Ceramic Private Limited 
Sunglass Ceramic Industries 
Zealous Financial Services Private 

Limited 
Tinna Rubber & Infrastructure Limited 

JSTI Investment Limited 
AM Mobile Telecom Private Limited 

AM Professional Services Private Limited 

Devang Consultancy Services Private 

Limited 
Kushagra Properties Private Limited 
Mentor Financial Services Private Limited 

J R Laddha Financial Services Private 

Limited 

Terms of 

repayments of 

Outstanding balance 

After one year 

After one year 

After one year 
With in One Year 

After one year 
With in One Year 

After one year 
With in One Year 

After one year 
After one year 
After one year 

With in One Year 
After one year 

With in One Year 
After one year 

With in One Year 
With in One Year 

With in One Year 

With in One Year 
With in One Year 

With in One Year 

With in One Year 

For the year ended 
March 31, March 31, 

2020 2019 

400.00 

250.00 

440.00 

117.81 

339.50 

1,155.00 

300.00 
150.00 
526.00 
345.00 

730.00 

110.00 

200.00 

585.00 

800.00 
1,400.00 

400.00 

300.00 
300.00 

910.00 

300.00 

The above loans carries interest rate in the range of 9.50% to 12.00% (Previous Year 9.50% to 14.50%) 

b) Details of investments made is given in Note No. 4 and 9. 

c) Details of guarantee and security given in Note No. 38 (C) (ii). 

42 Employee benefits 

The Company contributes to the following post-employment defined benefit plans in India. 

(i) Defined Contribution Plans: 

Outstanding as on 
March 31, March 31, 

2020 2019 

1,257.00 

260.10 

550.00 

526.00 

345.00 
940.00 

357.00 

339.50 

250.00 

1,085.00 

295.00 
805.00 

300.00 

200.00 

. ,·•,. ~ :•. 
.,: .. ,' 

1,257.00 

260.10 
300.00 
150.00 
526.00 
345.00 

500.00 
730.00 
239.19 
100.00 

526.50 

250.00 

1,085.00 
100.00 
800.00 

1,400.00 

400.00 

300.00 
300.00 

910.00 

300.00 

The Company makes contributions towards provident fund to a defined contribution retirement benefit plan for qualifying employees. Under 

the plan. the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost to the retirement benefit plan to fund the benefits. 
Particulars For the year ended 

March 31, March 31, 

2020 2019 

Contribution to Provident Funds 592.96 576.69 

Above amounts have been included in Contributions to Provident and Gratuity Fund (note no. 34) of the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

(ii) Defined Benefit Plan: 
The Company made provision for gratuity as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a period of 5 

years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is employee's last drawn basic salary per month 

computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service. Gratuity liability is being contributed to the gratuity 

fund formed by the company. 

The most recent actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligati,o~tuity were carried out as at 

March 31, 2020. The present value of the defined benefit obligations and the related current service
1
~t};:~~~f-~~~ice cost, was measured 

using the Projected Unit Credit Method. {/,., f ~•_--{,'-- ~- , ~ 
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(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

A. Movement in net defined benefit (asset)/liability 

The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for net defined benefit (asset)/liability and its 
rn.n-,nnr'\t"\r'\+r• 

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

Defined 
Net defined 

Particulars Fair value of benefit Defined benefit Fair value of plan Net defined benefit 
benefit 

obligation 
plan assets (asset)/ obligation assets (asset)/ liability 

1:~l.ili+. 

Opening Balance 1,490.46 1,511.87 (21.41) 1,365.16 1,385.81 (20.65) 
Included in profit & loss 
Current service cost 152.55 152.55 136.02 136.02 
Interest cost/ (income) 114.17 (115.81) (1.64) 105.25 (106.85) (1.60) 
Past Service Cost including curtailment 

Gains/(Losses) 
266.72 (115.81) 150.91 241.27 (106.85) 134.42 

Included in CCI 
Remeasurements loss/ (gain) 
Actuarial loss/ (gain) arising from: 

- demographic assumptions (1.00) (1.00) 
- financial assumptions 114.81 114.81 6.02 6.02 
- experience adjustment (26.45) (26.45) 44.66 44.66 
- on plan assets 61.87 61.87 (19.21) (19.21) 

87.36 61.87 149.23 50.68 (19.21) 31.47 
Other 

Contributions paid by the employer 
Benefits paid (178.39) (178.39) (166.65) (166.65) 

(178.39) (178.39) (166.65) (166.65) 
Closing Balance 1,666.15 1,565.81 100.34 1,490.46 1,511.87 (21.41) 

B. Plan assets 

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

Fund managed by insurer 100% 100% 
100% 100% 

Above amounts have been included in Contributions to Provident and Gratuity Fund (note no. 34) of the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

In the absence of detailed information regarding plan assets which is funded with Insurance Company, the composition of each major category 

of plan assets, the percentage or amount for each category to the fair value of plan assets has not been disclosed. 

C. Actuarial assumptions 

The following were the principal actuarial assumptions at_the.._£!p,orting date (expressed as weighted averages) . 
... -..... ~ '.~--~ ---------------

. ,'•·;. \ · •. ;\'1 ' ,-:,,. March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

Discount rate 

Expected rate of future salary increase 

Mortality 

.' . 
. <· -:~ ~\1 ---::-~-~-:------~-:~-~..::~:---

.' . ':. . .: 'i 100% of IALM 100% of IALM (2006 · 
·, . ,• \ . ".1 ••• ~ ... 
, . ,. ,. · (2012 -14) 08) 

Assumptions regarding future mortality have been basef[~l}_pllbli:siied statistics and mortality tables. 
The company expects to pay Rs. 178.37 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 147.82 lakhs) in contribution to its defined benefit plans in the next year. 

D. Sensitivity analysis 
Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would 

have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below. 

Particulars 
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

Discount rate (0.5% movement) 
Expected rate of future salary increase (0.5% movement) 

Increase 
(65.70) 
49.17 

Decrease 
50.90 

(65.05) 

Increase 
(58.75) 
43.97 

Decrease 
45.51 

(58.17) 

Sensitivities due to mortality and withdrawals are insignificant, hence ignored. Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions 

in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement and life expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement. 
Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does provide an approximation of 

the sensitivity of the assumptions shown. 

E. Description of Risk Exposures: 
Valuations are based on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over time. As such Company is exposed to various risks as 

follow-

A) Salary Increases- Higher than expected increase in salary will increase the defined benefit obligation. 

B) Investment Risk - Assets / liabilities mismatch and actual investment return on assets lower than the discount rate assumed at the last 

valuation date can impact the liability/ Assets. 

C) Discount Rate - Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan's liability. /..--~': 

D) Demographic risk : This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements lh {t,i~clµi~f qrt~!(ty, withdrawals, 
disability and retirement. The effect of these decrements on the defined benefit obligation is not str jghF foriN{{r;J· aod iifepends on the 

combination of salary increase, discount rate and vesting criteria. It is important not to overstate withdra -~ Is ~e~~_uf?in thejnancial analysis 

the emolovee benefit of a short career emolovee tvoicallv costs less ner vear as comnared to a Ion!! service emolov/e. _. . 
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43 Related parties as identified by the Company 

A. Related parties and their relationships 

i Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and their relatives 
Name Relationship 
Mr. Shreekant Somany11 

Mr. Abhishek Somany11 

Mrs. Anjana Somany11 

Mr. G.G. Trivedi 

Mr. T.R. Maheshwari 11 

Mr. Saikat Mukhopadhyay11 

Mr. Ambrish Julka 11 

Mrs. Minal Somany 

Mr. G. L. Sultania 

Mr. Siddarath Bindra 

Mr. R.K. Daga 

Mr. Ravindra Nath 

Mr. Salil Singhal 

Mr. Y. K. Alagh 

Mr. Rameshwar Singh Thakur 

Mrs. Rumjhum Chatterjee 

Mr. Vineet Agarwal 

11 KMP under the Companies Act, 2013 

ii Subsidiary Company 
SR Continental Limited 

Chairman & Managing Director 

Managing Director (Son of Chairman & Managing Director) 

Whole time Director (Wife of Chairman & Managing Director) 

Non- Executive Director 

CEO upto April 16, 2019 & Additional Director from May 1, 2019 to August 18, 2019 and 

Non-Executive Director w.e.f. August 19, 2019 

Chief Financial Office (CFO) 

GM (Legal) & Company Secretary 

Wife of Managing Director 

Non- Executive Director (upto May 24, 2018) 

Independent Director 

Independent Director upto March 31, 2019 

Independent Director 

Independent Director 

Independent Director upto March 31, 2019 

Independent Director w.e.f May 24, 2018 

Independent Director w.e.f September 1, 2018 
Additional Director from May 1, 2019 to August 18, 2019 and Independent Director w.e.f. 

August 19, 2019 

Somany Bathware Limited (Formerly known as Somany Global Limited) 

Amara Tiles Private Limited 
_;:,-;~.~~-~;;:·~::·. 
/·:. 

Somany Fine Vitrified Private Limited 

Somany Sanitaryware Private Limited 

Somany Excel Vitrified Private Limited 

Vintage Tiles Private Limited 

Commander Vitrified Private Limited (Ceases w.e.f July 01, 2018) 

Vicon Ceramic Private Limited 

Acer Granito Private Limited 

Sudha Somany Ceramics Private Limited (Formerly Sudha Ceramics Private Limited) 

Amara Ceramics Private Limited 

Somany Bath Fittings Private Limited (Formerly known as Karanjot Enterprises Private Limited) (w.e.f. May 1, 2018) 

iii. Enterprise over which Company exercise significant influence and with whom transactions have taken place during the year: 
H. L. Somany Foundation 

iv. Enterprise over which Key Management Personnel and their relatives exercise significant influence and with whom transactions have taken 
place during the year 
Schablona India Limited 

v. Other related parties with which Company has transactions: 
Name 
Trans India Ceramics Private Limited 

Vidres India Ceramics Private Limited 

Yogi Cerachem Private Limited 

!shiv India Solutions Private Limited 

Biba Apparels Private Limited 

TCI-Concor Multimodal Solutions Private Limited 
Transport Corporation of India Limited 

TCI Express Limited 

Private company in which director is a director 

Private company in which director is a director 

Private company in which director is a director 

Private company in which director's relative is a director 

Private company in which director is a director 

Private company in which director is a director 

Public company in which director is a director and holds more than 2% shares alongwith 
relatives 

Public company in which director is a director and holds more than 2% shares alongwith 
relatives 
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B. Transactions with related parties 

a) Payments to Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives 
Mr. Shreekant Somany 

- Remuneration 

- Commission 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Remuneration Payable 

- Commission Payable 

Mr. Abhishek Somany 
- Remuneration 

- Commission 

- Rent Paid 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Remuneration Payable 

- Commission Payable 

Mrs. Anjana Somany 

- Remuneration 

- Rent Paid 

0 
Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Remuneration Payable 

Mrs. Mina( Somany 
- Remuneration 

- Rent Paid 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Salary Payable 

Mr. G.G. Trivedi 
- Consultancy Fees 

- Commission 

- Sitting Fees 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Commission Payable 
Mr. T.R. Maheshwari 

- Remuneration 

- Consultancy Fees 

- Sitting Fees 

- Reimbursement of Expenses 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Salary Payable 

- Advance Receivable 

0 
Mr. Saikat Mukhopadhyay 

- Remuneration 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Salary Payable 

Mr. Ambrish Julka 
- Remuneration 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Salary Payable 

Non- Executivel!nde11endent Directors 
Mr. G. L. Sultania ,r--::.::..~-. 

- Commission 
~~M;i~S - Sitting Fees /i r-<,,,. 

Outstanding at the year-end: . -~\~ 
- Commission Payable ~ ';~ )} 

Mr. Siddharath Bindra I .:,_, • 

- , ·' ( 1,f 
- Commission ... \ .-y:' .~/~::.-'_;.I 
- Sitting Fees 

'\ ,< .. -:.: / ~•~ .,-l . .,-",-' 
~.'/ 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Commission Payable 

For the year ended 
March 31, 

2020 

299.60 

-

3.66 

-

332.70 
-

9.84 

9.32 

-

26.88 
3.36 

0.26 

27.15 
14.56 

1.31 

34.99 
-

1.35 

-

54.67 
44.86 
0.90 
0.05 

-
-

122.27 

2.19 

31.03 

2.41 

-
-

-

-
1.60 

-

·:--:- -~ .. . ---~ 
·--.:..:_~_ 

March 31, 

i 
I 

2019 

296.28 
45.80 

10.16 
45.80 

346.97 

-
9.36 

14.88 

-

26.90 
3.20 

1.76 

27.15 
15.14 

1.30 

33.00 
5.00 
1.00 

4.75 

115.20 
-
-
-

4.51 
30.00 

102.64 

3.95 

27.66 

1.30 

0.74 
0.30 

0.70 

5.00 
0.90 

4.75 
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Nature of Transactions 

Mr. R.K. Daga 
- Commission 

- Sitting Fees 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Commission Payable 

Mr. Ravindra Nath 
- Commission 

- Sitting Fees 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Commission Payable 

Mr. Salil Singha! 
- Commission 

- Sitting Fees 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Commission Payable 

Mr. V. K. Alagh 
- Commission 

- Sitting Fees 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Commission Payable 

Mr. Rameshwar Singh Thakur 
- Commission 

- Sitting Fees 

- Reimbursement of Expenses 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Commission Payable 

Mrs. Rumjhum Chatterjee 
- Commission 

- Sitting Fees 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Commission Payable 

Mr. Vineet Agarwal 
- Sitting Fees 

Summary of payment made to KMP 
Short term employee benefits* 

Other Payments 

For the year ended 
March 31, March 31, 

2020 2019 

1.00 

1.45 

1.35 

1.23 

1.25 

1.20 

904.42 
108.89 

5.00 
1.15 

4.75 

5.00 
0.55 

4.75 

5.00 
0.75 

4.75 

5.00 
0.45 

4.75 

4.27 
0.30 

4.06 

2.90 
0.15 

2.76 

1,032.06 
60.70 

* excludes provision in respect of gratuity, compensated absences etc. as the same is determined on an actuarial basis for company as whole 

and includes commission to directors which is payable after approval of shareholders in annual general meeting. 

b) With Subsidiary Companies are as under 

SR Continental Limited 
- Rent paid 

- Payment made on their behalf 

Outstanding at the year end: 

- Trade payable 

Somany Bathware Limited 
- Payment made on their behalf 

Amara TIies Private Limited 
- Purchase of goods 

- Technical services Income 

Outstanding at the year end: 

- Other Receivable 

Somany Sanitaryware Private Limited 
- Purchase of goods 

- Sales of goods 

- Interest received 

0.24 
9.54 

0.18 

0.84 

5,229.55 

365.54 

4,836.32 
509.30 
119.85 

t{{P. 
\:\ (i. ' -..... 

'--..____c... 

0.24 
11.60 

1.35 

6,416.63 
45.00 

232.63 

4,990.57 
249.83 
109.60 
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Nature of Transactions 

- Deposit received back 

- ICD given 

- ICD received back 

- Payment made on their behalf 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Trade Receivable 

- Interest receivable 

- Trade payable 

- ICD recoverable 

Somany Fine Vitrified Private Limited 

- Purchase of goods 

- Interest received 

- ICD Given 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Interest receivable 

- Trade payable 

- ICD recoverable 

Somany Excel Vitrified Private Limited 

- ICD given 

- ICD received back 

- Interest received 

- Investment in Equity Shares 

- Payment made on their behalf 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- ICD recoverable 

- Interest receivable 

Vintage Tiles Private Limited 

- Purchase of goods 

- Fees received for technical services 

- Interest received 

- Deposit received back 

- ICD given 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- other receivable 

- Trade payable 

- ICD recoverable 

Commander Vitrified Private Limited 

- Purchase of goods 

- Interest received 

Vicon Ceramic Private Limited 

- Purchase of goods 

- Interest received 

- ICD given 

- ICD received back 

- Investment in equity shares 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Interest receivable 

- Trade payable 

- ICD recoverable 

Acer Granite Private Limited 

- Purchase of goods 

- Fees received for technical services 

- Interest received 

- Deposit received back 

- ICD given 

- ICD received back 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Interest receivable 

- Trade payable 

- ICD recoverable 

'\ \ ·--JJ~~/ .· I ~--

For the year ended 
March 31, March 31, 

2020 2019 

180.00 
470.00 

6.87 

429.54 

274.24 
817.21 

940.00 

9,876.68 

25.39 
117.81 

45.64 
2,309.52 

357.00 

100.00 
5.52 

100.00 
0.55 

8.63 

11,570.49 

180.00 

63.12 

403.12 

526.00 

3,115.76 
42.29 

13.00 
200.00 

119.59 
115.81 

339.50 

8,215.07 

180.00 
40.02 

250.00 
150.00 

19.81 
717.06 
550.00 

700.00 
1,230.00 

81.14 

209.99 
1,017.17 

1,230.00 

8,556.71 

25.11 

22.79 
3,054.68 

239.19 

110.00 

10.00 

4.07 
100.00 

100.00 
3.66 

12,905.49 

180.00 

62.77 
526.00 
526.00 

612.41 
526.00 

1,618.72 

7.24 

4,258.08 
51.41 

200.00 

65.00 

81.53 
448.18 
526.50 

9,341.19 

180.00 
36.17 

450.00 
450.00 

7.99 
1,651.17 

450.00 
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Nature of Transactions 

Sudha Somany Ceramics Private Limited (Formerly Sudha Ceramics Private Limited) 
- Purchase of goods 

- Sale of goods 

- Sale of Fixed Asset 

- Rent Paid 

- Investment made 

- ICD given 

- ICD received back 

- Security deposit given 

- Interest received 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Interest receivable 

- Security deposit receivable 

- Trade Payable 

- ICD recoverable 

Amora Ceramics Private Limited 
- Purchase of goods 

- Interest received 

- Investment in equity shares 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- ICD recoverable 

- Trade payable 

- Interest receivable 
Somany Bath Fittings Private Limited (Formerly known as Karanjot Enterprises Private Limited) 

- Investment in equity shares 
- Purchase of goods 
- Sale of goods 

Outstanding at the year-end: 
- Trade payable 

c) With Other Related Parties are as under:-
Schablona India Limited 

- Purchase of goods 

- Rent Paid 

- Sales of goods 

- Rent received 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Trade payables 

- Trade receivable 

Biba Apparels Private Limited 
- Sale of goods 

Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Trade receivable 

- Other Payables 
TCI Express Limited 

- Purchase of Services 
Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Trade payables 

TCI-Concor Multimodal Solutions Private Limited 
- Purchase of Services 

Outstanding at the year-end: 
- Trade payables 

Transport Corporation of India Limited 
- Purchase of Services 

Outstanding at the year-end: 
- Trade payables 

Yogi Cerachem Private Limited 
- Purchase of goods 

Vidres India Ceramics Private Limited 
- Purchase of goods 

- Sale of Fixed Assets 
Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Trade payable 

For the year ended 
March 31, March 31, 

2020 2019 

6,544.64 27.23 
4.63 

6.13 
6.75 

538.83 
400.00 1,155.00 
400.00 

105.00 
155.44 99.54 

134.84 90.78 
105.00 105.00 
629.27 27.50 

1,257.00 1,257.00 

4,335.67 3,014.57 
27.31 27.50 

245.64 

260.10 260.10 
421.05 260.06 

24.58 

680.10 
2,150.08 2,025.40 

11.30 

218.68 248.54 

10.90 90.57 
4.67 
3.74 117.61 
0.24 0.45 

1.03 
575.59 575.59 

3.67 

1.75 
1.66 

59.22 

28.96 

2.71 

1.16 

212.43 

22.87 

4.21 

2,537.45 3,189.25 
7.18 

358.54 346.92 
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Nature of Transactions 

H. L. Somany Foundation 

- Contribution towards CSR Activities 

- Payments made on their behalf 

lshiv India Solution Private Limited 

- Purchase of goods 

- Services received 
Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Trade payable 

Trans India Ceramics Private Limited 

- Purchase of goods 

- Services received 
Outstanding at the year-end: 

- Trade payable 

For guarantee and surety given to related parties, refer Note 38(C)(ii). 

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties: 

For the year ended 
March 31, March 31, 

2020 2019 

195.00 202.84 
5.70 

49.87 164.94 
2.77 

7.39 8.47 

398.73 
18.31 

3.16 

Outstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured, Interest Free and settlement occurs in cash.Terms and conditions for Loan refer Note 
No.41. 

0 

0 
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44 Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management 

I. Fair value measurements 

A. Financial instruments by category 

As at March 31, 2020 

Particulars 

Financial assets 

Investments 
Current 

Loans 

Non current 

Current 

Trade receivables 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Bank balances other than above 

Others 

Non current 

Current 

Financial liabilities 

Borrowings 

Non current 

Current 

Lease Liability 

Non current 

Current 

Other financial liabilities 

Non Current 

Current 

Trade payables 

B. Fair value hierarchy 

FVTPL 

3,322.03 

3,322.03 

Amortised 

Cost 

4,479.60 

3,030.00 

27,301.09 

794.83 

48.49 

961.59 

1,267.54 

37,883.14 

6,613.42 

18,416.67 

2,461.55 

626.29 

2,343.40 

3,553.57 

13,508.13 

47,523.03 

As at March 31, 2019 

FVTPL 

6,737.37 

6,737.37 

Amortised 

Cost 

117.81 

4,058.79 

6,720.00 

41,008.43 

2,400.52 

556.33 

911.36 

1,007.07 

56,780.31 

9,145.10 

15,646.56 

2,474.11 

4,533.16 

26,120.07 

57,919.00 

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are: 

(a) recognised and measured at fair value and 

(bl measured at amortised cost. 

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into 

the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table. 

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements 

Particulars 

Financial assets 

Financial Investments at FVTPL 

Investments 

Current 

Total financial assets 

Particulars 

Financial assets 
Financial Investments at FVTPL 
Investments 

Current 

Total financial assets 

Level 1 

0.18 

0.18 

Levell 

2.64 

2.64 

As at March 31, 2020 

Level 2 Level 3 

3,321.85 

3,321.85 

As at March 31, 2019 

Level2 Level3 

6,734.73 

6,734.73 

Total 

3,322.03 

3,322.03 

Total 

6,737.37 

6,737.37 

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments, traded bonds and 

mutual funds that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments (including bonds) which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued 
using the closing price as at the reporting period. 

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-the counter derivatives) is 

determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. 

If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2. 

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for 

unlisted equity securities. 

There are no transfers between level 1 and level 2 during the year 
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C. Financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost 
As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019 

Particulars Carrying Fair Value Carrying Fair Value 

Amount Amount 

Financial assets 
Investments 

Current 117.81 117.81 

Loans 

Non Current 4,479.60 4,479.60 4,058.79 4,058.79 

Current 3,030.00 3,030.00 6,720.00 6,720.00 

Trade receivables 27,301.09 27,301.09 41,008.43 41,008.43 

Cash and cash equivalents 794.83 794.83 2,400.52 2,400.52 

Bank balances other than above 48.49 48.49 556.33 556.33 

Others 

Non Current 961.59 961.59 911.36 911.36 

Current 1,267.54 1,267.54 1,007.07 1,007.07 

37,883.14 37,883.14 56,780.31 56,780.31 

Financial liabilities 
Borrowings 

Non current 6,613.42 6,613.42 9,145.10 9,145.10 

Current 18,416.67 18,416.67 15,646.56 15,646.56 

Lease Liability 

Non current 2,461.55 2,461.55 

Current 626.29 626.29 
Other Financial Liability 

Non current 2,343.40 2,343.40 2,474.11 2,474.11 

Current 3,553.57 3,553.57 4,533.16 4,533.16 

Trade payables 13,508.13 13,508.13 26,120.07 26,120.07 

47,523.03 47,523.03 57,919.00 57,919.00 

The management considers that the carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities carried as amortised cost approximates their fair 
value. 

II. Financial risk management 

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments: 

- credit risk; 

- liquidity risk; and 

- market risk 

i. Risk management framework 

The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. 

The board of directors has established the processes to control risks through defined framework. 

The Company's risk management policy is established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate controls. Risk 

management policy is reviewed by the board annually to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. 

The Company's Audit Committee oversees compliance with the Company's risk management policy, and reviews the adequacy of the risk 

management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The Audit Committee is assisted in its oversight role by Internal Audit. 

Internal Audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the 
Audit Committee. 

ii. Credit risk 

Financial loss to the Company, arising, if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations principally 
from the Company's receivables from customers and investments in debt securities. 

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The Company monitor credit risk closely both in domestic and 
export market. 

Trade and other receivables 
The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. However, management also 

considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country in which 

customers operate. 

The Company Management has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analysed individually for creditworthiness before 

the Company's standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. Sales credit limit are set up for each customer and reviewed 

periodically. The credit risk from loans to other corporate is managed in accordance with the Company's fund management policy that includes 

parameters of safety, liquidity and post tax returns. The Company's review includes market check, industry feedback, past financials and external 
ratings, if they are available, and in some cases bank reference checks are also done. 

The Company creates allowances for impairment that represents its expected credit losses in respect of trade and other receivables. The 
management uses a simplified approach for the purpose of computation of expected credit loss for trade receivables. 

The gross carrying amount of trade receivables is Rs 28,649.09 lakhs (Previous year- Rs. 41,574.98 lakhs). 

/ 
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Reconciliation of loss allowance provision -Trade receivables 

Particulars For the year ended 

March 31, March 31, 

2020 2019 

Opening balance 566.55 315.68 

Changes in loss allowance 781.45 250.87 

Closing balance 1,348.00 566.55 

Investments 
Company invests in Bonds, Debentures, Liquid Mutual Funds etc., in accordance with the Company's Investment Policy that includes parameters 

of safety, liquidity and post tax returns. Company avoids the concentration of credit risk by spreading them over several counterparties with good 

credit rating profile and sound financial position as well as held to maturity policy. The Company's exposure and credit ratings of its 

counterparties are monitored on an ongoing basis. Based on historical experience and credit profiles of counterparties, the Company does not 

expect any significant risk of default. 

iii. Liquidity risk 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may face difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by 

delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to manage liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, sufficient liquidity to meet 

its obligations, under both normal and stressed conditions. 

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an 

adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due and to close out market positions. 

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position (comprising the undrawn borrowing facilities) and cash and cash 

equivalents on the basis of expected future cash flows. 

Maturities of financial liabilities 

0 The following are the remaining contractual maturities offinancial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted, and 

exclude contractual interest payments and the impact of netting agreements. 

Carrying Contractual cash flows 

Particulars 
Amount On demand Less than 1-5 years More than 

March 31, l Year 5 years 
2020 

Financial liabilities 

Borrowings 9,634.96 3,021.54 6,613.42 
Other non-current financial liabilities 2,343.40 - - 2,343.40 -
Current borrowings 18,416.67 8,415.61 10,001.06 -
Lease Liability 3,087.84 626.29 1,884.11 577.44 
Trade payables 13,508.13 - 13,508.13 -
Other current financial liabilities 532.03 - 532.03 -
Total financial liabilities 47,523.03 8,415.61 27,689.05 10,840.93 577.44 

Carrying Contractual cash flows 

Particulars 
Amount On demand Less than l-5years More than 

March 31, l Year 5 years 
2019 

Financial liabilities 

Borrowings 12,751.63 - 3,606.53 9,145.10 -
Other non-current financial liabilities 2,474.11 - - 2,474.11 -
Current borrowings 15,646.56 10,470.41 5,176.15 - -
Trade payables 26,120.07 - 26,120.07 - -

0 
Other current financial liabilities 926.63 - 926.63 - -
Total financial liabilities 57,919.00 10,470.41 35,829.38 11,619.21 -

iv. Market risk 
Risk on account of changes in foreign exchange rates, interest rates etc. that may affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of 
financial instruments. The objective of market risk is to optimize the return by managing and controlling the market risk exposures within 
acceptable parameters. 

v. Currency risk 

Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities denominated in a currency that is not the 

company's functional currency (INR}. The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions, primarily with 

respect to the USD and small exposure in EURO,CNY. The risk is measured through a forecast of highly probable foreign currency cash flows. 

Exposure to currency risk 

The summary quantitative data about the Company's exposure to currency risk as reported to the management of the Company is as follows 

(Foreign currency in lakhs}. 

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019 

USD EUR CNY USD EUR 

Trade receivables (A) 6.62 - 0.01 12.73 -
Payables (B} 1.06 2.81 0.32 15.05 0.26 

Net statement of financial position exposure (B- (5.56) 2.81 0.31 2.32 0.26 
A} 
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The following significant exchange rates have been applied 
Average Rates Year end spot rates 

March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, 
2020 2019 2020 2019 

USDl 70.88 69.94 75.73 69.39 

EUR 1 78.80 80.96 83.94 78.33 

CNY1 10.18 - 10.24 -
Sensitivity analysis 
Every percentage point depreciation / appreciation in the exchange rate for the closing balances between the Indian Rupee and respective 

currencies would affect the Company's incremental profit before tax and equity, net of tax as per below : 

(Profit) or loss Equity, net of tax 
Strength- Weakening Strength- Weakening 

ening ening 

March 31, 2020 
USD (10% movement) 42.12 (42.12} 31.52 (31.52) 

EUR (10% movement) (23.57) 23.57 (17.64) 17.64 

CNY (10% movement) (0.32) 0.32 (0.24) 0.24 

March 31, 2019 
USD (10% movement) (16.11} 16.11 (10.48) 10.48 

EUR (10% movement) (2.00) 2.00 (1.30} 1.30 

0 Interest rate risk 
The Company's main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with variable rates, which expose the Company to cash flow interest rate 

risk. During March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019, the Company's borrowings at variable rate were denominated mainly in Indian Rupees. 

Currently the Company's borrowings are within acceptable risk levels, as determined by the management, hence the Company has not taken any 

swaps to hedge the interest rate risk. 

Exposure to interest rate risk 
The interest rate profile of the Company's interest-bearing financial instruments as reported to the management of the Company is as follows. 

Nominal Amount 
As at March As at March 

31,2020 31,2019 

Fixed-rate instruments 
Borrowings 4,507.10 5,908.68 

4,507.10 5,908.68 

Variable-rate instruments 
Borrowings 23,544.53 22,489.51 

23,544.53 22,489.51 

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments 
A reasonably possible change of 50 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased (decreased) equity and profit or loss 

0 by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant. 

Profit or (loss) Equity, net of tax 
50 bp 50bp 50bp 50bp 

increase decrease increase decrease 
March 31, 2020 
Variable-rate instruments 

Borrowings (117.72) 117.72 (88.09) 88.09 
Cash flow sensitivity (117,72) 117.72 (88.09) 88,09 

March 31, 2019 
Variable-rate instruments 

Borrowings (112.45) 112.45 (73.10) 73.10 

Cash flow sensitivity (112.45) 112.45 (73.10} 73.10 

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments 
The Company does not account for any fixed-rate borrowings at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore, a change in interest rates at the 

reporting date would not affect profit or loss. 
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45 Payment to Auditors 

Particulars 

Statutory audit fee 

Tax audit fee 

Limited Review and Certification fee 

Reimbursement of expenses 

Total 
Previous year includes fees paid to statutory auditors of amalgamating companies (refer note no. 56) 

46 Exceptional item 

For the year ended 

March 31, 
2020 

12.50 

2.50 

4.65 

1.88 

21.53 

March 31, 
2019 

10.76 

2.66 

4.97 

1.19 

19.58 

Mentor Financial Services Private Limited ("Mentor") issued a cheque of Rs. 2,618 Lakhs, against amounts due. This cheque bounced owing to 

insufficient funds. The Company has issued demand notices to Mentor, its directors and authorized signatories for repayment . In view of the 

continued default, the Company has also filed criminal complaint against Mentor and its directors. As an abundant caution, the Company has 

accounted for the cheque bouncing event in the financial statements and disclosed it under the head 'Exceptional item. 

In previous year Exceptional item of Rs. 741.28 lakhs consists of (i) Gain of Rs. 532.02 lakhs from divestment of investment in Commander Vitrified 

Private Limited (ii) Gain of Rs. 510.73 lakhs on account of provision written back, created earlier towards levy of additional tax on procurement of 

natural gas in Haryana plant (iii) Loss of Rs. 198.21 lakhs due to non-recoverability of an insurance claim in respect of loss of stock due to fire (iv) 

Loss of Rs. 1,585.82 lakhs due to defalcation committed by an employee (refer note (a) below). 

(a) During the previous year, Company discovered defalcation committed by an employee, responsible for payment processing of certain imported 

trading goods. Matter is being investigated by law enforcement agencies. Company has insured such defalcation risks under "Employee 

Dishonesty Insurance Policy". The Company is confident of recovering the amount. However, as a matter of abundant caution a provision has been 

created in the books of accounts. 

47 Out of Rs. 11,999.97 lakhs raised through qualified institutions placement of equity shares in December, 2015, the Company has so far utilized Rs. 

7,170.66 lakhs (previous year Rs. 1,849.97 lakhs), including issue expenses of Rs. 307.34 lakhs, for the purpose the fund were so raised and balance 

Rs. 4,829.31 lakhs (previous year Rs. 10,150.00 lakhs) has been temporarily invested mainly in the debt instruments/ funds. 

48 Dividend 

Dividend paid during the year ended March 31, 2020 include Rs 2/- per equity share towards final dividend for the year ended March 31, 2019 and 

Rs2/- per equity share towards interim dividend for the year ended March 31, 2020 out of profit available for distribution. Dividend paid during the 

year ended March 31, 2019 represent Rs 2/- per equity share towards final dividend for the year ended March 31, 2018. 

49 Segment Reporting 

According to Ind AS 108, identification of operating segments is based on Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) approach for making decisions 

about allocating resources to the segment and assessing its performance. The business activity of the company falls within one broad business 

segment viz. "Ceramic Tiles and Allied products" and substantially sale of the product is within the country. Hence, the disclosure requirement of 

Ind AS 108 of 'Segment Reporting' is not considered applicable. 

SO Based on the information available, as identified by the management there are certain vendors who have confirmed that they are covered under 

the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Disclosures relating to dues of Micro and Small enterprises under section 22 of 
'The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, are given below: 

Particulars 

Principal amount and Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as on 

Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act along with the amounts of the payment 

made to the supplier beyond the appointed day. 

the amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay in making payment (which have been paid but 

beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under this Act. 

the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid during the accounting year. 

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the 

interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible 

expenditure under section 23 of this Act. 

51 Capital Management 

March 31, 
2020 

March 31, 2019 

The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future 

development of the business. Management monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders. The following 

table summarises the capital of the Company. 

\ 
-1 
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Particulars 
March 31, March 31, 

2020 2019 
Equity Share Capital 847.59 847.59 

Other Equity 57,527.17 58,361.21 
Total Equity 58,374.76 59,208.80 
Non-Current Borrowings 6,613.42 9,145.10 
Current maturities of Non-Current Borrowings 3,021.54 3,606.53 
Current Borrowings 18,416.67 15,646.56 

Total Debts 28,051.63 28,398.19 

52 Changes in Liabilities from Financing Activities are as under: 

Particulars Non Cash Changes 
As at March Cash Flow Foreign As at March 31, 

31, 2020 changes Exchange Others 2019 
Movement 

Non Current borrowings 9,634.96 (3,135.12) - 18.45 12,751.63 
Current borrowings 18,416.67 2,770.11 - - 15,646.56 
Lease Liability 3,087.84 !877.52) 3,965.36 -
Total liabilities from financing activities 31,139.47 (1,242.53} - 3,983.81 28,398.1~ 

Particulars Non Cash Changes 
As at March Cash Flow Foreign As at March 31, 

0 
31, 2019 changes Exchange Others 2018 

Movement 
Non Current borrowings 12,751.63 1,273.48 - - 11,478.15 
Current borrowings 15,646.56 (1,741.71) - 17,388.27 
Total liabilities from financing activities 28,398.19 (468.23) - - 28,866.4~ 

53 The company has made investments in Subsidiary Companies as detailed below: 

.. 
Name Percentage 

Percentage of 
Country of of holding as 

Incorporation at March 31, 
holding as at 

2020 
March 31, 2019 

SR Continental Limited India 100% 100% 
Somany Bathware Limited India 100% 100% 
Amara TIies Private Limited India 51% 51% 
Somany Fine Vitrified Private Limited India 51% 51% 
Somany Sanitaryware Private Limited India 51% 51% 
Somany Excel Vitrified Private Limited India 100% 100% 
Vintage TIies Private Limited India 50% 50% 
Commander Vitrified Private Limited* India - -
Vicon Ceramic Private Limited India 26% 26% 
Acer Granite Private Limited India 26% 26% 
Sudha Somany Ceramics Private Limited# India 60% 60% 

Amara Ceramics Private Limited India 51% 51% 
Somany Bath Fittings Private Limited (Formerly known as Karanjot Enterprises Private Limited) India 51% 51% 
(w.e.f. May 1, 2018) 

0 
• the company has divest in the subsidiary w.e.f July 01,2018. 

# The company has increased their investment from 51% to 60% w.e.f. May 1, 2018. 

54 Transition to Ind AS 116 

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 "Leases", effective annual reporting period beginning April 1, 2019 and using modified retrospective 

approach, accordingly, the Company has not restated comparative information and there is no cumulative effect of initially applying this 

standard on opening balance of retained earnings as on April 1, 2019. 

(A) The Company recognised ROU assets for the following asset categories:-

(Rs. In Lakhs) 
As at lApril, 

ROU Asset Category 2019 
Lease Hold Land 339.94 
Buildings 3,693.87 
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(Bl The operating cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2020 has increased by Rs. 877.52 lakhs and the financing cash flows have decreased by Rs. 

877.52 lakhs as repayment of lease liabilities and related interest has been classified as cash flows from financing activities. 

(C)The Company incurred Rs. 155.99 Lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2020 towards expenses relating to short-term leases and leases of low-value 

assets. 

(D) Practical expedients applied on initial application date i.e. April 1, 2019 

(i) The Company has not reassessed whether a contract, is or contains a lease at the date of initial application 

(ii) the Company has utilised exemption provided for short term leases and leases for which the underlying asset is of low 

value on a lease-by-lease basis. 

(iii) Initial direct costs are excluded from measuring the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application. 

(iv) The Company used hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract contains options to extend or terminate 

(v) The Company has relied on it's assessment of whether leases are onerous. 

(vi) The weighted average of company's incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabilities at date of initial application 

i.e. April 1, 2019 was 8. 75%. 

(vii) The Company has carried forward the amount of the finance lease assets (reclassified as ROU). 

(viii) The Company has used a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonable similar characteristics based on 

the remaining lease term as the date of initial application. 

I. Company as a lessor 

The Company is not required to make any adjustments on transition to Ind AS 116 for leases in which it acts as a lessor, except for a sub-lease. The 

Company accounted for its leases in accordance with Ind AS 116 from the date of initial application. The Company does not have any significant 

impact on account of sub-lease on the application of this standard. 

The Company has recognised rent income under the head of other income as follows: 

Rent received during the year 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

For the year 
ended March 

31,2020 

9.51 

For the year 
ended March 

31, 2019 

1.98 

55 As per the Companies Act, 2013, amount required to be spent by the Company on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities during the year was 

Rs. 198.42 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 216.72 Lakhs). During the year ended March 31, 2020, in respect of CSR activities the Company incurred revenue 

expenditure which was recognised in the statement of profit and loss amounting to Rs. 201.16 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 216.72 Lakhs). 

56 Business Combination 

The National Company Law Tribunal Kolkata bench, (NCLT) vide order dated September 4, 2019 sanctioned the Scheme of Amalgamation of Bhilwara 

Holdings Limited, Sarvottam Vanijya Limited and Scope Vinimoy Private Limited (Amalgamating Companies) engaged in the business of investment 

activity, with the Company under section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 from the appointed date i.e. April l, 2018. The Scheme became 

effective on September 25, 2019. 

The accounting effect of this Amalgamation to in the financial statements has been given as under:• 

i) In terms of the said scheme, authorised capital of the company has been increased by Rs. 230 Lakhs (1,15,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 2 each) on 

merger of authorised share capital of amalgamating companies. 

ii) In terms of the said Scheme, l(ONE) fully paid-up equity share of Rs. 2/· each of Amalgated Company has been issued and allotted to the 

Shareholders of the Amalgamating Companies in proportion of their respective shareholdings in the Amalgamating Companies for every l(ONE) fully 

paid up equity share of Rs. 2/· each held by the Amalgamating companies in Amalgamated Company. The amalgamation being a common control 

transaction has been accounted for under the 'Pooling of interest' method as prescribed by Ind AS 103 on Business Combinations. 

iii) The share capital of the Amalgamating Company as on the Appointed Date shall stand cancelled. 

iv) The Amalgamated Company has recorded all assets and liabilities of the Amalgamating Companies vested in it pursuance to the scheme, at the 

respective book values thereof, as appearing in the books of account of the Amalgamating Companies immediately before the appointed date. 

A summary of the assets, liabilities and reserves incorporated as at appointed date (i.e April 1, 2018) is as follows: 

a) Summary of Assets, Liabilities and Reserve acquired 

Particular 

Assets 

Current investments 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Current tax assets 

Total Assets (x) 

Bhilwara Sarvottam Scope Vinimoy 

Holdings Vanijya Limited Private Limited 

Limited 

1.01 0.93 0.97 

0.15 0.10 0.20 

78.41 26.28 13.38 

79.57 27.31 14.55 

~--

Rs. In Lakhs 

TOTAL 

2.91 

0.45 

118.07 

121.42 
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Liabilities 

Other current liabilities 0.15 0.18 0.09 0.43 

Current provisions 75.25 26.30 13.40 114.95 

Total Liabilities (y) 75.40 26.48 13.49 115.38 

Other Equity 

Capital reserve 15.10 7.80 - 22.90 

Amalgamation reserve 122.51 68.75 - 191.27 

Securities premium - 99.96 502.78 602.74 

Capital redemption reserve 78.40 - - 78.40 

General reserve 159.92 180.00 - 339.92 

Special reserve 351.00 207.01 103.70 661.71 

Retained earnings 1,417.61 981.99 426.11 2,825.70 

Total Other Equity (z) 2,144.54 1,545.51 1,032.58 4,722.64 

Net Assets, Liabilities and Other equity acquired 

as at April 1, 2018 (x-y-z) 
(2,140.37) (1,544.69) (1,031.53) (4,716.59) 

b) Consideration 
Amalgamating Companies hold 1,90,87,200 Equity shares of Amalgamated company which stand cancelled and equal number of Equity Shares 

1,90,87,200 of Rs. 2/- each have been issued to the share holders of the Amalgamating companies in the proportion of their shareholding in the 

Amalgamating companies. 

d) As scheme of amalgamation, given effective from April 1, 2018, accordingly Financial Statements for the year end March 31, 2019 has been 

restated incorporating the effect of scheme of amalgamation based on special purpose audited financial statements of amalgamating companies 

for the financial year 2018-19, audited by other auditors. 

57 Due to outbreak of Covid-19 globally and in India, the Company had on March 23, 2020 made a disclosure in terms of Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing 

Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Further, the Company has carried out its initial assessment of the likely adverse 

impact on economic environment and financial risk because of Covid-19. The Company is in the business of manufacturing and trading of 

"Ceramics tiles and Allied Products", which are connected with the construction activities that are in a way fundamental to the Indian economy. 

Although, there is significant impact, on account of demand destruction, in the short term, however, management believes that there may not be 

significant impact of Covid-19 pandemic on the financial position and performance of the Company, in the long-term. The Company estimates to 

recover the carrying amount of all its assets including inventories ,receivables and loans in the ordinary course of business based on information 

available on current economic conditions. These estimates are subject to uncertainty and may be affected by the severity and duration of 

pandemic. The Company is continuously monitoring any material change in future economic conditions. 

58 The figures for the previous periods have been regrouped/rearranged, wherever considered necessary, to conform current period classifications. 
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Schablona India Limited

Provisional Balance sheet as at 30 September, 2020
( Rs. in Lakhs )

Particulars Notes
30 September, 

2020

31 March, 

2020

Assets

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipments 3 211.39                225.98             

Other Non-Current Assets 4 11.62                  10.86               
Total Non-Current Assets 223.01                236.84             

Current Assets

Inventories 5 120.20                124.74             

Financial Assets

(I) Trade Receivables 6 139.61                142.07             

(II) Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 4.82                    17.17               

(III) Bank balances other than (II) above 8 20.90                  18.55               

Current Tax Assets 9 4.34                    2.57                 

Other Current Assets 10 26.40                  27.66               

Total Current Assets 316.27                332.76             

Total Assets 539.28                569.60             

Equity and Liabilities

Equity

Equity Share Capital 11 126.37                126.37             

Other Equity 12 (2,234.52)            (2,198.73)         
(2,108.15)            (2,072.36)         

Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

(I) Borrowings 13 -                      1.21                 

(II) Other Financial Liabilities 14 154.82                155.22             

Provisions 15 13.10                  12.01               

Total Non Current Liabilities 167.92                168.44             

Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

(I) Borrowings 16 1,110.00             1,110.00          

(II) Trade Payables 17

       Outstanding dues to Micro and Small Enterprises -                      -                   

       Outstanding dues other than Micro and Small Enterprises 1,115.42             1,117.03          

(III) Other Financial Liabilities 18 181.91                177.63             

Other Current Liabilities 19 71.95                  68.49               

Provisions 20 0.23                    0.37                 

Total Current Liabilities 2,479.51             2,473.52          

Total Equity and Liabilities 539.28                569.60             

-0.00                

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Satish C Vishwakarma

Executive Director & CFO

DIN: 06891937

Sd/-

Niranjan Kumar Goenka

Chairman

DIN: 00060864

Sd/-
Ritika Mansata

Place: Noida Company Secretary

Date: 6 November, 2020 ACS-34156

As at
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Schablona India Limited

Provisional Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 30 September, 2020
( Rs. in Lakhs )

For the period 

ended

For the Year 

ended

Particulars Notes
30 September, 

2020

31 March, 

2020

Revenue from Operations 21

    a) Gross Sales 6.23                    139.28               

    b) Other operating Income 0.01                    0.49                   

Other Income 22 16.34                  19.83                 

Total Revenue 22.58                  159.60               

Expenses

Cost of Materials Consumed 23 1.19                    5.88                   

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade -                      74.32                 

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,Work-in-progress and Stock-In-

Trade 
24

4.19                    52.05                 

Employee Benefits Expense 25 19.22                  51.54                 

Finance Costs 26 1.69                    68.48                 

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 3 14.59                  38.06                 

Other Expenses 27 17.49                  51.01                 

Total Expenses 58.37                  341.34               

Profit Before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax (35.79)                 (181.74)              

Exceptional Items (Net) -                      -                     

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (35.79)                 (181.74)              

Tax Expense:

(1) Current Tax -                      -                     

(2) For earlier years -                      0.40                   

(3) Deferred Tax -                      -                     

Profit/ (Loss) for the year (35.79)                 (182.14)              

Other Comprehensive Income

(1) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss -                      (0.21)                  

(2) Items that will  be reclassified to Profit & Loss -                      -                     

Total Comprehensive Income for the Period (35.79)                 (182.35)              

Earnings Per Equity Share (Per Share Value Rs. 4 each) 28

Basic  (in Rs) (1.13)                   (5.77)                  

Diluted (in Rs) (1.13)                   (5.77)                  

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Satish C Vishwakarma

Executive Director & CFO

DIN: 06891937

Sd/-

Niranjan Kumar Goenka

Chairman

DIN: 00060864

Sd/-
Ritika Mansata

Place: Noida Company Secretary

Date: 6 November, 2020 ACS-34156
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Schablona India Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the period ended 30 September, 2020

(Rs. In Lakhs)

For the period 

ended
For the Year ended

30 September, 

2020

31 March, 

2020

(I) Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net Profit before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss (35.79)                        (181.95)                    

Adjustments For :

Finance Costs 1.69                           68.48                       

Interest Income (0.39)                          (1.90)                        

Loss/Gain on Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment -                             (2.64)                        

Sundry Balances written off and Liabilities no longer required written back(Net) (0.19)                          (0.70)                        

Provision for Doubtful Debts -                             (0.60)                        

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 14.59                         38.06                       

Total 15.70                         100.70                     

Operating profit/(Loss) before working capital changes (20.09)                        (81.25)                      

Adjustments For :

Trade and other receivables (1.47)                          145.68                     

Inventories 4.54                           55.22                       

Trade and Other Payables 5.93                           (121.08)                    

Cash Generated from Operations (11.09)                        (1.43)                        

Income Taxes paid (1.77)                          1.60                         

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (12.86)                        0.17                         

(II) Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Interest Received 2.36                           3.32                         

Sale of Property, Plant and Equipments -                             8.87                         

Net Cash inflow from Investing Activities 2.36                           12.19                       

(III) Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Repayment (1.66)                          (9.03)                        

Current Borrowing -                             25.00                       

Interest Paid (0.19)                          (25.18)                      

Net Cash outflow from Financing Activities (1.85)                          (9.21)                        

Net Increase/(decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents : (12.35)                        3.15                         

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 17.17                         14.02                       

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 4.82                           17.17                       

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Satish C Vishwakarma

Executive Director & CFO

DIN: 06891937

Sd/-
Niranjan Kumar Goenka

Chairman

DIN: 00060864

Sd/-
Place: Noida Ritika Mansata

Date: 6 November, 2020 Company Secretary

ACS-34156

ParticularsS. No
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Schablona India Limited

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

Balance at the beginning of the year 3,159,215            126.37                  3,159,215             126.37          

Changes in equity share capital during the year -                      -                        -                       -                

Balance at the end of the reporting period 3,159,215            126.37                  3,159,215             126.37          

(b) Other equity 

other 

Comprehensive 

Income 

Capital Reserve General Reserve 
Retained 

earnings

Remeasurement 

of defined benefit 

plans

Restated balance at the beginning of the 

reporting period as at 1st April ,2019 0.63                   75.00                  (2,076.68)              (15.33)                  (2,016.38)      

Profit / (Loss) for the year                        -                           -                    (182.14)                           -            (182.14)

Other comprehensive income for the year                        -                           -                             -                        (0.21) (0.21)             

Balance at 31 March, 2020                    0.63                    75.00               (2,258.82)                    (15.54)       (2,198.73)

Profit / (Loss) for the year -                     -                      (35.79)                   -                       (35.79)           

Other comprehensive income for the year -                     -                      -                        -                       -                

Balance at 30 September, 2020 0.63                   75.00                  (2,294.61)              (15.54)                  (2,234.52)      

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Satish C Vishwakarma

Executive Director & CFO

DIN: 06891937

Sd/-
Niranjan Kumar Goenka

Chairman

DIN: 00060864

Sd/-
Ritika Mansata

Place: Noida Company Secretary

Date: 6 November, 2020 ACS-34156

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 30 September, 2020

Total

As at 30 September 2020 As at 31 March, 2020

Reserve and Surplus

(a) Equity share capital & Reconciliation of number of shares

outstanding at the beginning and end of the year
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Schablona India Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the period ended 30 September, 2020

100000 (Rs. in Lakhs)

As at As at

30 September, 

2020

31 March, 

2020
4 Other Non-Current Assets

Deposit with Govt Department 9.56                 9.56               

Deposit with others 0.25                 0.25               

Prepaid Expenses 1.81                 1.05               

11.62               10.86             

5  Inventories

(Valued at lower of cost & new realisable value)

Raw Material 20.05               20.32             

Work-in-Progress 0.27                 0.51               

Finished Goods 75.70               78.10             

Stock-in-Trade 15.26               16.81             

Stores & Spares 8.92                 9.00               

120.20             124.74           

6 Trade Receivables 

Unsecured 

Considered Good 79.73               82.09             

Have Significant increase in Credit Risk 79.87               79.97             

Considered Doubtful - Credit Impaired 41.95               41.95             

Total 201.55             204.01           

Less: Allowances for credit losses 61.94               61.94             

139.61             142.07           

7 Cash & Cash Equivalents

Balance with Banks

Current Accounts 4.68                 17.12             

Cash in hand 0.14                 0.05               

4.82                 17.17             

8 Other Bank Balances

Fixed Deposit held as margin money 20.90               18.55             

20.90               18.55             

9 Current Tax Assets

Advance Tax 4.34                 2.57               

4.34                 2.57               

10 Other Current Assets

Balances with Government Authorities 17.22               16.71             

Deposit with others 8.84                 8.86               

Interest Receivable 0.12                 2.09               

Advance to Suppliers 0.22                 -                 

26.40               27.66             

Particulars
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Schablona India Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the period ended 30 September, 2020 (Rs.in Lacs)

As at As at

30 September, 

2020

31 March, 

2020

11 Share Capital

Authorised :

50,00,000 (Previous year 50,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

 Share Capital 500.00       500.00           

Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up :

31,59,215 (Previous Year 31,59,215) Equity Shares of Rs. 4/- each fully paid up (paid up value of

the equity shares were reduced from Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 4/- each in terms of order passed by

Hon'ble Calcutta High Court) 

126.37       126.37           

126.37       126.37           

Note :

(a)  Reconciliation of Equity Share Capital Number of shares Number of shares

Outstanding as on 1 April, 2020 3,159,215  3,159,215      

Equity Shares issued/bought back during the year -             -                 

Outstanding at the 30 September, 2020 3,159,215  3,159,215      

(b) Equity Shares:

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having paid-up value of Rs. 4/- each and each

shareholder is entitled to one vote per share. Each shareholder have the right in profit/surplus in

proportion to amount paid up with respect to share holder. In the event of winding up, the equity

shareholders will be entitled to receive the remaining balance of assets, if any, in proportionate

to their individual shareholding in the paid up equity capital of the Company.

(c) List of shareholders holding more than 5% of the Equity Share Capital of the Company :

Name of the Shareholders No. of Shares No. of Shares

Shreekant Somany 651,271     651,271         

Abhishek Somany 651,270     651,270         

Shrivatsa Somany 651,270     651,270         

1,953,811  1,953,811      

12 Other Equity

Capital Reserve 

Balance at the beginning of the year 0.63           0.63               

Add: Transfer during the year -             

Closing Balance 0.63           0.63               

General Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 75.00         75.00             

Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss -             -                 

Closing Balance 75.00         75.00             

Retained Earning

Balance at the beginning of the year (2,258.82)           (2,076.68)              

Net Profit/(Loss) for the current year (35.79)               (182.14)                 

Amount available for appropriation (2,294.61)           (2,258.82)              

Less: Appropriation -                    -                        

Closing Balance (2,294.61)           (2,258.82)              

Other Comprehensive Income

Balance at the beginning of the year (15.54)               (15.33)                   

Net Profit/(Loss) for the current year -                    (0.21)                     

Closing Balance (15.54)               (15.54)                   

Total Other Equity (2,234.52)           (2,198.73)              

Particulars
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Schablona India Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the period ended 30 September, 2020

As at As at
30,September, 

2020

31 March, 

2020

13 Borrowings

Secured :

 Car Loans

   From Banks 2.96           4.62               

2.96           4.62               

Less: Current Maturities

 Car Loans

   From Banks 2.96           3.41               

2.96           3.41               

Total -             1.21               

Note : Car loan is secured against hypothecation of vehicles purchase thereunder and repayable

in monthly installments  as per stipluation in the loan agreement.

14 Other Financial Liabilities

Security Deposit 154.82       155.22           

154.82       155.22           

15 Provisions 

Employees Benefits 13.32         12.38             

less:-current Maturities 0.22           0.37               

Employees Benefits 13.10         12.01             

16 Borrowings

Unsecured Loans

From Body Corporate 1,110.00    1,110.00               

1,110.00    1,110.00        

17 Trade Payables

Outstanding dues to Micro and Small Enterprises#

Outstanding dues other than Micro and Small Enterprises 1,115.42    1,117.03               

1,115.42    1,117.03        

# The Company has not received any intimation from its suppliers being resgistered under Micro,

Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSME). Hence the necessary disclosure

required under MSME can not be made.

18 Other financial Liabilities

Current Maturity of Non Current Borrowings 2.96           3.41               

Other Liabilities 44.00         40.77             

Interest Accured 134.95       133.45           

181.91       177.63           

19 Other Current Liabilities

Statuatory Dues 3.38           8.35               

Advance From Customers 68.57         60.14             

71.95         68.49             

20 Provisions 

Employees Benefits 0.23           0.37               

0.23           0.37               

Particulars
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Schablona India Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the period ended 30 September, 2020

 100000

Particulars

For the period 

ended

For the Year 

ended

30,September, 

2020

31 March, 

2020

21 Revenue from Operations

Sale of Manufactured Goods 5.25                    36.20                   

Sale of Traded Goods 0.98                    103.08                 

a) Sale of Goods 6.23                    139.28                 

b) Other operating Income 0.01                    0.49                     

6.24                    139.77                 

22 Other Income

Liabilities no longer required written back 0.30                    10.01                   

Rent Received 15.50                  4.67                     

Recovery for doubtful debts -                      0.60                     

Profit on sale of assets -                      2.65                     

Misc.Income 0.15                    -                       

Interest received 0.39                    1.90                     

16.34                  19.83                   

23 Cost of Materials Consumed 

Raw Material Consumed 1.12                    5.55                     

Packing Material Consumed 0.07                    0.33                     

1.19                    5.88                     

24 Change in Inventories

Closing Stock

Finished goods 75.70                  78.10                   

Work-in-progress 0.27                    0.51                     

Stock-in-trade 15.26                  16.81                   

91.23                  95.42                   

Opening Stock

Finished goods 78.10                  109.54                 

Work-in-progress 0.51                    0.38                     

Stock-in-trade 16.81                  37.55                   

95.42                  147.47                 

Increase/(Decrease) in Stock (4.19)                   (52.05)                  

25 Employees Benefit Expenses

Salary, Wages and Bonus 17.89                  48.22                   

Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds 0.96                    2.23                     

Workmen & Staff Welfare 0.37                    1.09                     

19.22                  51.54                   

26 Finance Costs

Interest on Borrowings 1.69                    68.48                   

1.69                    68.48                   
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Schablona India Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 September, 2020

Particulars

For the period 

ended

For the Year 

ended
30,September, 

2020

31 March, 

2020

27 Other Expenses

Power & Fuel 0.18                    2.48                     

Stores & Spares 0.09                    0.58                     

Travelling Expenses 0.45                    3.23                     

Bank  Charges 0.00                    0.04                     

Repairs and Maintenance

     Plant & Machinery -                      0.04                     

     Others 0.11                    0.46                     

Freight Outward and Handling Charges 0.01                    0.34                     

Insurance Expense 0.31                    0.50                     

Legal & Professional Charges 2.29                    6.55                     

Postage, Telegram & Telephone 0.30                    1.29                     

Rates & Taxes 11.58                  7.39                     

Rent 0.41                    0.78                     

Payment to Auditors

    Audit Fees 0.75                    1.50                     

    Out of pocket expenses 0.15                    0.20                     

    Certification Fees 0.35                    0.18                     

Sundry Balance Written Off 0.11                    9.31                     

Loss on Sale of Assets -                      0.01                     

Interest on others 0.00                    14.08                   

Miscellaneous expenses 0.40                    2.05                     

17.49                  51.01                   

28 Earning per Share

Profit/(Loss) for the year (35.79)                 (182.35)                

weighted average number of equity share of Rs.4/- each 3,159,215           3,159,215            

EPS - Basic and Diluted (per Share in Rs.) (1.13)                   (5.77)                    
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Somany Ceramics Limited

Provisional Standalone Balance Sheet as at September 30, 2020

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note No. As at As at 

September 30, 2020 March 31, 2020

Assets

Non-current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 3 (i) 39,218.58                      39,997.55               

Capital work-in-progress 585.39                            472.26                     

Right of use Assets 3 (ii) 3,781.27                         3,252.30                  

Other Intangible Assets 3 (iii) 319.15                            415.11                     

Financial Assets

(i) Investments 4 6,468.01                         6,468.01                  

(ii) Loans 5 4,299.60                         4,479.60                  

(iii) Other Financial Assets 6 952.49                            961.59                     

Other Non-Current Assets 7 53.24                              15.81                       

55,677.73                      56,062.23               

Current Assets

Inventories 8 12,719.15                      19,195.34               

Financial Assets

(i) Investments 9 8,326.74                         3,322.03                  

(ii) Trade Receivables 10 22,182.30                      27,301.09               

(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 3,342.63                         794.83                     

(iv) Bank Balances other than (iii) above 12 52.81                              48.49                       

(v) Loans 13 2,315.00                         3,030.00                  

(vi) Other Financial Assets 14 678.22                            1,267.54                  

Current Tax Assets (net) 15 1,027.77                         1,031.22                  

Other Current Assets 16 1,873.24                         3,205.05                  
52,517.86                      59,195.59               

Total Assets 108,195.59                    115,257.82             

Equity and Liabilities

Equity

Equity Share Capital 17 847.59                            847.59                     

Other Equity 18 57,878.95                      57,527.17               

58,726.54                      58,374.76               

Liabilities

Non- current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

(i)  Borrowings 19 4,842.25                         6,613.42                  

(ii)   Lease Liability 3,156.18                         2,461.55                  

(iii) Others Financial Liabilities 20 2,467.11                         2,343.40                  

Provisions 21 682.40                            605.91                     

Deferred Income 22 351.88                            386.68                     

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 23 2,794.36                         2,878.99                  

Other Non-Current Liabilities 24 309.02                            282.01                     

14,603.20                      15,571.96               

Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 25 10,715.09                      18,416.67               

(ii)  Lease Liability 590.59                            626.29                     

(iii) Trade Payables  26

801.04                            553.66                     

Outstanding dues other than Micro Enterprises & Small 

Enterprises 14,980.38                      12,954.47               

(iv) Other Financial Liabilities 27 2,117.63                         3,553.57                  

Other Current Liabilities 28 5,467.83                         4,972.33                  

Provisions 29 193.29                            234.11                     

34,865.85                      41,311.10               

Total Equity and liabilities 108,195.59                    115,257.82             

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-

Shreekant Somany Abhishek Somany

Chairman & Managing Director Managing Director

DIN: 00021423 DIN: 00021448

Sd/- Sd/-

Saikat Mukhopadhyay Ambrish Julka

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Noida

Date: November 5, 2020

GM - Legal and Company Secretary

Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises

190



Somany Ceramics Limited

Provisional Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss  for the Period Ended September 30, 2020

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note No. For the For the 
Period ended year ended

September 30, 2020 March 31, 2020

I. Income

Revenue from Operations 30 58,955.97                    159,525.06                

Other Income 31 685.89                         1,709.93                    

Total Revenue  (I) 59,641.86                    161,234.99                

II. Expenses

Cost of Materials Consumed 32 4,988.31                      19,203.73                  

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 28,976.19                    83,876.18                  

Change in Inventories of Finished Goods ,

Work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade 33 6,562.20                      (2,726.61)                   

Employee Benefits Expense 34 6,520.67                      17,317.51                  

Finance Costs 35 897.03                         2,180.88                    

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 3 2,099.75                      4,243.97                    

Other Expenses 36 9,187.83                      34,404.05                  

Total Expenses (II) 59,231.98                    158,499.71                

III. Profit Before Exceptional Items and Tax (I-II) 409.88                         2,735.28                    

IV. Exceptional Items (Net) 46 -                                2,618.26                    

V. Profit before tax (III-IV) 409.88                         117.02                       

VI. Tax Expense:

(1) Current Tax 23

- Current year 208.55                         455.52                       

- For earlier years -                                122.21                       

(2) Deferred Tax Charge/(Credit) 23 (101.19)                        (1,786.93)                   

VII. Profit for the year (V-VI) 302.52                         1,326.22                    

VIII. Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

(1) Items that will not be reclassified to profit & loss 65.82                            (149.23)                      

      Income Tax relating to above 23 (16.56)                          32.60                          

(2) Items that will be reclassified to profit & loss -                                -                              

IX. Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII-VIII) 351.78                         1,209.59                    

Earnings Per Equity Share (Per Share Value of Rs. 2 each) 37

 Basic (in Rs.) 0.71                             3.13                            

 Diluted (in Rs.) 0.71                             3.13                            

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-

Shreekant Somany Abhishek Somany

Chairman & Managing Director Managing Director

DIN: 00021423 DIN: 00021448

Sd/- Sd/-

Saikat Mukhopadhyay Ambrish Julka

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Noida

Date: November 5, 2020

GM - Legal and Company Secretary
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Particulars For the For the 

period ended year ended

September 30, 2020 March 31, 2020

A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Net Profit before Tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss 409.92                            117.02                        

I. Adjusted For :

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 2,099.75                         4,243.97                     

Finance Costs 897.02                            2,180.89                     

Interest Income (575.54)                           (1,423.25)                    

Profit on Divestment in Subsidiary (Investments) (Net) -                                  -                              

(Profit)/Loss on Sales of Investments (Net) -                                  (28.39)                         

Unrealized Foreign Exchange (Gain)/Loss (Net) 21.73                              (12.22)                         

Net Movement on Fair Value of Current Investments (4.70)                               8.45                            

Provision for Credit Losses 149.30                            804.20                        

Bad Debts 1.09                                19.82                          

Exceptional Item -                                  107.38                        

Sundry Balances Written Off 1.97                                (533.38)                       

Sundry Balance Written Back (1.85)                               128.96                        

(Profit)/Loss on sale of Property Plant and Equipment (Net) (30.88)                             2,618.26                     

Property, Plant and Equipments Discarded /Written off 10.75                              112.85                        

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 2,978.56                         8,344.56                     

II. Adjusted For :

Trade and Other Receivables 6,311.83                         13,264.41                   

Inventories 6,476.19                         (2,989.72)                    

Trade and Other Payables 2,969.00                         (13,892.81)                  

Cash Generated from Operation 18,735.58                       4,726.44                     

Income Taxes Refund /(Paid) (205.10)                           (1,344.47)                    

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 18,530.48                      3,381.97                     

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets (1,160.33)                       (5,439.28)                    

Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 101.77                            325.94                        

Investments in Subsidiaries -                                  (100.00)                       

Purchase of Current Investments (5,000.00)                       (3,086.05)                    

Sale of Current Investments -                                  4,845.26                     

Reedemption of Preference Sahres -                                  117.81                        

Interest Received 1,163.00                         1,114.74                     

Inter-Corporate Deposit Given -                                  (960.81)                       

Inter-Corporate Deposit Received Back 895.00                            3,370.00                     

Dividend Income

Net Cash Outflow in Investing Activities (B) (4,000.56)                       187.61                        

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from Non Current Borrowings 169.93                            187.87                        

Repayment of Non Current Borrowings (3,362.26)                       (3,322.99)                    

Current Borrowings (net) (4,001.59)                       3,870.12                     

Proceeds from Short Term Loans 6,000.00                         28,172.26                   

Repayment of Short Term Loans (9,700.00)                       (29,272.26)                  

Payment of Lease Liability (225.77)                           (877.52)                       

Interest Paid (862.43)                           (1,889.12)                    

Dividend Paid (including dividend distribution tax) -                                  (2,043.63)                    

Net Cash Inflow from Financing Activities (C) (11,982.12)                     (5,175.27)                   

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 2,547.80                         (1,605.69)                   

Add: Opening Cash And Cash Equivalents 794.83                            2,400.52                     

Add: Opening Cash And Cash Equivalents pursuant to Scheme of amalgamation -                                  -                              

794.83                            2,400.52                     

Closing

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,342.63                         794.83                        

Other Bank Balances -                                  -                              

3,342.63                         794.83                        -                              

Notes :

a) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method”as set out in Ind AS – 7 “Statement of Cash Flows” 

b) Cash & Cash Equivalents represents cash and bank balances (Note No.11).

c) Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged wherever considered necessary.

Sd/- Sd/-

Shreekant Somany Abhishek Somany

Chairman & Managing Director Managing Director

DIN: 00021423 DIN: 00021448

Sd/- Sd/-

Saikat Mukhopadhyay Ambrish Julka

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Noida

Date: November 5, 2020

Somany Ceramics Limited

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the Period ended September 30, 2020

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

 GM - Legal and Company 
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Somany Ceramics Limited

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended September 30, 2020

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As At As At

 September 30, 2020 March 31, 2020

4 Non-current Investments

Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted, fully paid up) 

Subsidiary Companies (measured at cost)

a) 1,85,000 Equity Shares (Previous Year - 1,85,000) of Rs.10/- each of SR

Continental Limited*

18.50         18.50                   

b) 5,00,000 Equity Shares (Previous Year - 5,00,000) of Rs.10/- each of

Somany Bathware Limited (Formerly known as Somany Global Ltd.)*

50.00         50.00                   

c) 53,04,000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 53,04,000) of Rs.10/- each of

Amora Tiles Pvt. Ltd.

530.40       530.40                 

d) 76,50,000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 76,50,000) of Rs.10/- each of

Somany Fine Vitrified Pvt. Ltd.

765.00       765.00                 

e) 35,10,000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 25,10,000) of Rs.10/- each of

Somany Excel Vitrified Pvt. Ltd.*

351.00       351.00                 

f) 50,49,000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 50,49,000) of Rs.10/- each of

Somany Sanitaryware Pvt. Ltd.

550.01       550.01                 

g) 45,00,000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 45,00,000) of Rs.10/- each of

Vintage Tiles Pvt. Ltd. $

1,399.50   1,399.50             

h) 25,35,000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 25,35,000) of Rs.10/- each of

Vicon Ceramics Pvt. Ltd. $

253.50       253.50                 

i) 90,00,000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 90,00,000) of Rs. 10/- each of

Sudha Somany Ceramics Pvt. Ltd. (Formerly Sudha Ceramics Pvt. Ltd.)

900.00       900.00                 

j) 14,60,000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 14,60,000) of Rs.10/- each of

Acer Granito Pvt. Ltd. $

511.00       511.00                 

k) 45,90,000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 45,90,000) of Rs.10/- each of

Amora Ceramics Pvt. Ltd.

459.00       459.00                 

l) 9,48,141 Equity Share (Previous Year - 9,48,141) of Rs. 10/- each of

Somany Bath Fittings Pvt. Ltd. (Formerly known as Karanjot Enterprises

Pvt. Ltd.) (Subsidiary w.e.f. May 1, 2018)

680.10       680.10                 

6,468.01                        6,468.01                   

6,468.01                        6,468.01                   

* including share held by the nominee share holders.
$ Consindered as subsidiary under Ind-AS.

a. Aggregate amount of investments are given below:

Aggregate cost of quoted investments -                                  -                             

Aggregate market value of quoted investments -                                  -                             

Aggregate cost of unquoted investments 6,468.01                        6,468.01                   

Aggregated amount of impairment in value of investment -                                  -                             

b. None of the above investments are listed on any stock exchange in India or outside India.
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Somany Ceramics Limited

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended September 30, 2020

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As At As At

 September 30, 2020 March 31, 2020

5 Loans

(Unsecured, Considered Good Unless Stated Otherwise)

Inter Corporate Deposits

      - With Related Parties 4,049.60                        4,229.60                   

      - With Others 250.00                            250.00                       

4,299.60                        4,479.60                   

6 Other Financial Assets

(Unsecured, Considered Good Unless Stated Otherwise)

Bank Deposit  (Pledged with Government Departments) 99.28                              99.28                         

Bank Deposit held as Margin Money 151.76                            151.76                       

Security Deposits

      - With Related Parties 105.00                            105.00                       

      - With Others 596.45                            605.55                       

952.49                           961.59                      

7 Other Non-Current Assets

Capital Advance 47.59                              2.61                           

Prepaid Expenses 5.65                                13.20                         

53.24                              15.81                         

8 Inventories

(Valued at Lower of Cost and Net Realisable Value)

(As taken, Valued and Certified by the Management)

Raw Materials and Packing Materials 2,208.04                        2,127.74                   

Work -in-Progress 472.15                            729.87                       

Finished Goods 4,989.18                        10,231.56                 

Stock in Trade 3,116.34                        4,178.44                   

Stores and Spares 1,933.44                        1,927.73                   

12,719.15                      19,195.34                 

a. Inventories are hypothecated to secure borrowings. Refer to Note No. 19 & 25.

9 Current Investments

A) Investments in Bonds and Non Convertible Debentures (Unquoted) 

(valued at fair value through profit & loss)

a) 400 Units (Previous Year - 400 Units) 9.70% U P Power Corporation Ltd

04.07.2031 Bonds (NCD)

420.08                            420.08                       

b) 83 Units (Previous Year - 83 Units) 9.00% SREI Infrastructure Finance

Ltd. (NCD) 2027

814.51                            812.54                       

c) 103 Units (Previous Year - 103 Units) 9.00 % Shriram Transport Finance

Co. Ltd. 28.03.2028 (NCD)

1,020.33                        1,023.16                   

d) 105,500 Units (Previous Year - 105,500 Units) 9.60% SREI Infrastructure

Finance Ltd 25.05.2028 (NCD)

1,066.84                        1,066.07                   

B) Investments in Mutual Fund (Quoted) (valued at fair value through

profit & loss)

a) 88939.235 Units (Previous Year - Nil) Axis Liquid Fund - Direct Growth 2,000.26                        -                             

b) 21427040.968 Units (Previous Year - Nil) HDFC Ultra Short Term Fund-

Dir Gr.

2,503.99                        -                             

c) 16612.895 Units (Previous Year - Nil) HDFC Overnight Fund-DP-Gro 500.57                            -                             

-                                  -                             C) Investments in Equity Instruments (Quoted) valued at fair value

through Profit & Loss (fully Paid) 

550 Equity Shares (Previous Year - 550 Equity Shares) of Rs. 2/- each of

Punjab National Bank Ltd.

0.16                                0.18                           

8,326.74                        3,322.03                   

Aggregate Book Value of Quoted Investment 5,004.98                        0.18                           

Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investment 5,004.98                        0.18                           

Aggregate Book Value of Un-Quoted Investment 3,321.76                        3,321.85                   

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments -                                  -                             

10 Trade Receivables
Unsecured

Considered Good 20,659.38                      25,628.87                 

Have Significant increase in Credit Risk 2,673.89                        2,673.89                   

Considered Doubtful - Credit Impaired 346.33                            346.33                       

23,679.60                      28,649.09                 

Less: Allowances for credit losses 1,497.30                        1,348.00                   

22,182.30                      27,301.09                 

b. Trade Receivables are hypothecated to secure borrowings. Refer to Note 19 & 25.
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended September 30, 2020

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As At As At

 September 30, 2020 March 31, 2020

11 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balance with  Banks

- Current Accounts 438.98                            784.30                       

Cash on Hand 3.65                                10.53                         

Bank Deposit with maturity of  3 months or less 2,900.00                        -                             

3,342.63                        794.83                      

12 Other Bank Balances

Earmarked Balances with Banks

Bank Deposits (Pledged with Government Departments) 107.05       100.07                 

Less:- Shown Under "Other Financial Assets"(More than 12 months) 99.28         7.77                                99.28                   0.79                           

Bank Deposits held as Margin Money 151.76       151.76                 

Less:- Shown Under "Other Financial Assets"(More than 12 months) 151.76       -                                  151.76                 -                             

Unclaimed  Dividend Accounts 45.04                              47.70                         

52.81                              48.49                         

13 Loans

( Unsecured, Considered Good Unless Stated Otherwise )

Inter Corporate Deposits

- To Others 2,315.00                        3,030.00                   

2,315.00                        3,030.00                   

14 Other Financial Assets

Accrued Interest 579.63                            1,167.10                   

Deposit with others 60.12                              33.21                         

Others 38.47                              67.23                         

678.22                           1,267.54                   

15 Current Tax Assets (net)

Advance  Income Tax / Tax Deducted at Source 1,027.77                        1,031.22                   

1,027.77                        1,031.22                   

16 Other Current Assets

Prepaid Expenses 321.47                            244.59                       

Export Incentive Receivable 192.60                            236.66                       

Other Advances# 753.98                            1,922.76                   

Indirect Tax Recoverable/adjustable 636.82                            832.67                       

1,904.87                        3,236.68                   

Less: Allowances for credit losses 31.63                              31.63                         

1,873.24                        3,205.05                   
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended September 30, 2020

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As At As At

 September 30, 2020 March 31, 2020

17      Equity Share Capital

 Authorised

Equity Shares 13,65,00,000 (Previous Year - 13,65,00,000) of Rs. 2/-

each 2,730.00                        2,500.00                   

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up

Equity Shares 4,23,79,426 (Previous Year - 4,23,79,426) of Rs 2/- each  

fully paid up 847.59                            847.59                       

847.59                           847.59                      

a. Terms and rights attached to equity shares

b. Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year :

Number of Shares Amount

Outstanding as on April 1, 2019 4,23,79,426 847.59                       

Less:- Share cancellled pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation 19,087,200                    381.74                       

Add:- Share allotted pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation 19,087,200                    381.74                       

Outstanding at the March 31, 2020 4,23,79,426 847.59                       

Equity Shares issued/bought back during the year -                                  -                             

Outstanding at the September 30, 2020 42,379,426                    847.59                       

c.
-                             

i) Abhishek Somany - in capacity of Trustee Of Shakthi Family Trust 10,080,055                    10,080,055               

ii) Shrivatsa Somany - in capacity of Trustee Of Sanrakshith Family Trust 4,337,872                      4,337,872                 

iii) Shreekant Somany - in capacity of Trustee Of Srijan Family Trust 4,337,872                      4,337,872                 

iv) Franklin Build India Fund 3,750,000                      3,750,000                 

v) L And T Mutual Fund Trustee Limited 2,203,404                      2,525,577                 

24,709,203                   25,165,790              

18 Other Equity

Capital Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year (4,502.42)                       (4,502.42)                  

Addition/ (Transfer) during the year -                                  -                             

Closing balance (4,502.42)                       (4,502.42)                  

Capital Redemption Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 78.43                              78.43                         

Addition/ (Transfer) during the year -                                  -                             

Closing balance 78.43                              78.43                         

Security Premium

Balance at the beginning of the year 16,991.77                      16,991.77                 

Addition/ (Transfer) during the year -                                  -                             

Closing balance 16,991.77                      16,991.77                 

General Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 6,036.96                        6,036.96                   

Addition/ (Transfer) during the year -                                  -                             

Closing balance 6,036.96                        6,036.96                   

Retained earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year 39,072.01                      39,789.42                 

Profit for the year 302.52                            1,326.22                   

Amount available for appropriation 39,374.53                      41,115.64                 

Less : Appropriation:

Dividend Distributed -                                  1,695.18                   

Dividend Distribution Tax -                                  348.45                       

Closing Balance 39,374.53                      39,072.01                 

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans

Balance at the beginning of the year (149.58)                          (32.95)                        

Other Comprehensive Income for the year 49.26                              (116.63)                     

Closing Balance (100.32)                          (149.58)                     

Total Retained Earnings 39,274.21                      38,922.43                 

Total Other Equity 57,878.95                      57,527.17                 

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having face value of Rs. 2/- each and each shareholder is entitled to one vote per share. Each

shareholder have the right in profit / surplus in proportion to amount paid up with respect to share holder. In the event of winding up, the equity

shareholders will be entitled to receive the remaining balance of assets if any, in proportionate to their individual shareholding in the paid up

equity capital of the the company.

List of shareholders holding more than 5% of the Equity Share Capital of the Company (In numbers)
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(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As At As At

 September 30, 2020 March 31, 2020

19 Borrowings

Secured

Term Loans

- from Banks 5,726.42                        8,827.86                   

 Car Loans

- From Banks 752.63                            807.10                       

6,479.05                        9,634.96                   

Less: Current Maturities of Non Current Borrowings 

Term loans

- from Banks 1,369.36                        2,738.62                   

 Car Loans

- from Banks 267.44                            282.92                       

1,636.80                        3,021.54                   

4,842.25                        6,613.42                   

Notes

a

b

c

20 Other Financial Liabilities

Trade Deposits 2,467.11                        2,343.40                   

2,467.11                        2,343.40                   

21 Provisions (Non Current)

Employees Benefits 682.40                            605.91                       

682.40                           605.91                      

22 Deferred Income

Grants related to Property, Plant and Equipment 351.88                            386.68                       

351.88                           386.68                      

Car loan from Banks and others are secured by hypothecation of cars purchased there under and are repayable in monthly installments over the

period of loan.

Rate of interest applicable to all term loans is linked with MCLR.

Grants relating to property, plant and equipment relate to duty saved on import of capital goods and spares under the EPCG scheme. Under the

scheme, the Company is committed to export prescribed times of the duty saved on import of capital goods over a specified period of time. In

case such commitments are not met, the Company would be required to pay the duty saved along with interest to the regulatory authorities.

Such grants recognised are released to the statement of profit and loss based on fulfilment of related export obligations.

Rupee loan of Rs. 5,726.42 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 6224.37 lakhs) from a Bank is secured by first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of all

movable fixed assets, both present and future, of the Company at Kassar & Kadi excluding assets those exclusively charged to other Banks.

Repayment of aforesaid loan is Rs. 622.44 lakhs, Rs. 1891.80 lakhs, Rs. 2091.80 lakhs and Rs. 1120.38 lakhs in FY21, FY22, FY23 and FY24

respectively.
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(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

23  Deferred tax liabilities (net)

A. Movement in deferred tax balances

Particulars
 As at 

March 31, 2020 

 Recognized in 

OCI 

 As at 

September 30, 

2020 
 Reversal due to 

chage in Tax rate  

 At current tax 

rate 

Deferred Tax Assets

Accrued expenses 735.68                          -                                146.22              -                         881.90                  

Others 43.13                            -                                32.19                -                         75.32                    

Sub- Total (a) 778.81                          -                                178.41              -                         957.22                  

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Property, plant and equipments & Intangible assets 3,639.97                      -                                93.78                -                         3,733.75               

Others 17.83                            -                                -                    -                         17.83                    

Sub- Total (b) 3,657.80                      -                                93.78                -                         3,751.58               

Net Deferred Tax Liability (b)-(a) 2,878.99                      -                                (84.63)              -                         2,794.36              

Particulars
 As at 

April 1, 2019 

 Recognized in 

OCI 

 As at 

March 31, 2020 

 Reversal due to 

chage in Tax rate  

 At current tax 

rate 

Deferred Tax Assets

Accrued expenses 455.93                          (117.61)                        364.75              32.60                     735.67                  

Others -                                43.13                -                         43.13                    

Sub- Total (a) 455.93                         (117.61)                        407.88             32.60                     778.80                  

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Property, plant and equipments & Intangible assets 5,136.62                      (1,437.03)                     (59.62)               -                         3,639.97               

Others 17.83                            -                                -                    -                         17.83                    

Sub- Total (b) 5,154.45                      (1,437.03)                     (59.62)              -                         3,657.80              

Net Deferred Tax Liability (b)-(a) 4,698.52                      (1,319.42)                     (467.50)            (32.60)                   2,879.00              

B. Amounts recognised in statement of profit & loss

Particulars

 For the year 

ended 

September 30, 

 For the year 

ended 

March 31, 2020 

Current tax expense

Current year                    208.55                   455.52 

Income tax for earlier year                             -                     122.21 

                   208.55                   577.74 

Deferred tax expense

Origination and reversal of temporary differences                   (101.19)               (1,786.93)

                  (101.19)              (1,786.93)

Total Tax Expense                    107.36              (1,209.20)

C. Amounts recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars

 For the year 

ended 

September 30, 

 For the year 

ended 

March 31, 2020 

Deferred Tax Charge/(Credit)

Remeasurements of defined benefit obligation (16.56)                    32.60                    

 Recognized in P&L 

 Recognized in P&L 
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As At As At

 September 30, 2020 March 31, 2020

24 Other Non-Current Liabilities

Security Deposits 404.99                            401.18                       

Less: Current Maturities 95.97                              119.17                       

309.02                           282.01                      

25 Borrowings

Secured Loans:

Working Capital Facilities from Banks*

-Working Capital Demand Loan 1,500.39                        1,692.62                   

- Cash Credit 253.67                            3,022.99                   

Unsecured Loans:

- From a Banks (Repayable on demand) -                                  3,700.00                   

- Discounting of Bills Payable 8,961.03                        10,001.06                 

10,715.09                      18,416.67                 

*Working Capital Facilities from Banks are secured by:

a

b

26 Trade Payables

Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 801.04                            553.66                       

Outstanding dues other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 14,980.38                      12,954.46                 

15,781.42                      13,508.12                 

27 Other Financial Liabilities

Current Maturities of Non Current Borrowings 1,636.80                        3,021.54                   

Interest Accrued -                                  1.84                           

Capital Creditors 317.33                            368.80                       

Unclaimed Dividends 45.04                              47.70                         

Others 118.46                            113.69                       

2,117.63                        3,553.57                   

28 Other Current Liabilities

Statutory Dues 1,073.51                        375.41                       

Security DepositS - Current maturities of Other Non Current Liabilites 95.97                              119.17                       

Advance from Customers 725.22                            745.23                       

Sales Incentive 1,560.07                        1,861.59                   

Others 2,013.06                        1,870.93                   

5,467.83                        4,972.33                   

29 Provisions (Current)

Employees Benefits 193.29                            234.11                       

193.29                           234.11                      

Second and subservient charge by way of  hypothecation of all movable fixed assets & ranking pari-passu, excluding assets exclusively charged.

First charge by way of hypothecation of current assets including stocks of raw materials, finished goods and stock in progress, stores & spares and

book debts and ranking pari-passu; and
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Notes to the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

For the period ended For the year ended

September 30, 2020 March 31, 2020

30 Revenue from Operations

Sales of Goods 58,741.70                    158,270.24                       

Less: Capitalized/ Transferred to CWIP -                                25.31                                 

58,741.70                    158,244.93                       

Other  operating revenue

Scrap Sales 68.68                           214.06                              

Sundry Balance Written Back 1.85                              533.38                              

Insurance Claim Received 83.74                           172.69                              

Income From Services 60.00                           360.00                              

214.27                         1,280.13                           

58,955.97                    159,525.06                       

31 Other Income

Interest Income 575.54                         1,423.25                           

Profit on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipments 30.88                           -                                     

Profit on Sale of Current Investments -                                28.39                                 

Net Gain on Fair Value of Current Investments 4.70                              -                                     

Net Gain on Foreign Currency Translations and Transactions 8.34                              101.99                              

Miscellaneous Income 66.43                           156.30                              

685.89                         1,709.93                           

32 Cost of Materials Consumed

Raw Material Consumed 4,118.12                      15,910.50                         

Packing Material Consumed 870.19                         3,417.82                           

4,988.31                      19,345.02                         

Less: Capitalized/ Transferred to CWIP -                                141.29                              

4,988.31                      19,203.73                         

33 Change in Inventories of Finished Goods  Work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade

Closing Stock

Finished Goods 4,989.18                      10,231.56                         

Stock-in-Trade 3,116.34                      4,178.44                           

Total Finished Goods 8,105.52                      14,410.00                         

Work-in-Progress 472.15                         729.87                              

8,577.67                      15,139.87                         

Less: Opening Stock

Finished Goods* 10,231.56                    8,119.00                           

Stock-in-Trade 4,178.44                      3,668.35                           

Total Finished Goods 14,410.00                    11,787.35                         

Work-in-Progress 729.87                         625.91                              

15,139.87                    12,413.26                         

(Increase)/ Decrease in  Stock 6,562.20                      (2,726.61)                          

6,562.20                      (2,726.61)                          

* Previous year figures includes Rs 263.78 lakhs transfer on commissioning of New product line on January 8, 2020.

34 Employee Benefit Expense

Salary, Wages, Bonus etc. 5,942.03                      16,014.58                         

Contribution towards Provident Fund and Gratuity Fund 340.25                         743.87                              

Workmen & Staff Welfare 238.39                         583.16                              

6,520.67                      17,341.61                         

Less: Capitalized/ Transferred to CWIP -                                24.10                                 

6,520.67                      17,317.51                         
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Notes to the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

For the period ended For the year ended

September 30, 2020 March 31, 2020

35 Finance Costs

Interest 735.09                         1,938.24                           

Interest expense on lease liabilities 127.69                         271.49                              

Other Borrowing Costs 34.25                           76.92                                 

897.03                         2,286.65                           

Less: Capitalized/ Transferred to CWIP -                                105.77                              

897.03                         2,180.88                           

36 Other Expenses

Stores and Spare Parts Consumed 780.64                         2,265.18                           

Power & Fuel 3,737.87                      16,286.54                         

Repairs and Maintainance:

     Buildings 32.72                           102.37                              

     Plant & Machinery 93.36                           339.86                              

     Others 47.99                           143.17                              

Rent 35.71                           155.99                              

Rates & Taxes 5.89                              228.29                              

Insurance 296.32                         495.08                              

Travelling and Conveyance 392.43                         1,911.07                           

Freight Outward and Handling Charges 1,045.07                      3,122.50                           

Advertisement and Sales Promotion 1,370.26                      5,163.85                           

Commission to  Agents 110.32                         297.06                              

CSR Expenses (Refer Note no. 55) 58.61                           201.16                              

Provision for Credit Losses 149.30                         804.20                              

Bad Debts 1.09     29.94       

Less: Provision for Credit Loss Reversed -       1.09                              10.13       19.82                                 

Sundry Balances Written Off 1.97                              107.38                              

Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipments (net) -                                128.96                              

Property, Plant and Equipments Discarded /Written off 10.75                           112.85                              

Net Loss on Fair Value of Current Investments -                                8.45                                   

Other Expenses 1,017.53                      2,662.04                           

9,187.83                      34,555.79                         

Less: Capitalized/ Transferred to CWIP -                                151.74                              

9,187.83                      34,404.05                         

37       Earning per share

Profit for the year 302.51                         1,326.22                           

Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs. 2/- each 42,379,426                  42,379,426                       

EPS - Basic and Diluted (Per share in Rs.) 0.71                              3.13                                   
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